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Exact Leaal Name of Respondent (Company) 

ER CORPORATION 
Year of Reoort 

Dec. 31, 1994 



P.O. Box 31002 

St. Petersburg, FL 33732 

The Board of Directors 
Florida Power Corporation: 

Inde,pendent Auditors' Report 

We have audited the balance sheets - regulatory basis of Florida Power Corporation as of 
December 31, 1994 and 1993, and the related statements of income- regulatory basis for the years 
ended December 31, 1994 and 1993 and retained earnings and cash flows - regulatory basis for the 
year ended December 31, 1994, included on pages 110 through 123 of the accompanying Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements 
based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As discussed in Note 1, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting 
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform 
System of Accounts and published Accounting Releases, which is a comprehensive basis of 
accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
assets, liabilities and proprietary capital of Florida Power Corporation as of December 31, 1994 
and 1993, and the results of its operations for the years then ended and the results of its cash flows 
for the year ended December 31, 1994, in accordance with the accounting requirements of the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts 
and published Accounting Releases. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management 
of Florida Power Corporation and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and 
should not be used for any other purposes. 

January 23, 1995 

Member Ftrm of 
Klynveld Peat Marwtck Goerdeler 



FERC FORM NO. 1: 
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES LICENSEES AND OTHER 

I DENT! F I CAT I ON 
01 Exact legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION Dec 31, 1994 
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 
3201 34TH STREET SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FLORIDA 33711 
OS Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person 
DAVID P. DEVELLE DIRECTOR REGULATORY ACCTG. 
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 
3201 34TH STREET SOUTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FLORIDA 33711 
08 Telephone of Contact Person, 09 This Report is 10 Date of Report 

including Area Code ( 1) X An Original (2) A Resubnission (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(813) 866-5606 12/31/94 

ATTESTATION 
The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report, that to the best of his I her knowledge 
information and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is 
a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth 
therein during the period from and including January 1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report. 

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed 
JOHN SCARDINO, JR. (Mo, Da, Yr) 
02 Title 

""' ~~~~~ VICE PRESIDENT & CONTROLLER t---· 05!30!95 
Ti tle 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any pe~~~~nowingly and willingly to rna~ to any Agency or Department of the United 
States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 1 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

I 
LIST 

This Report Is:_ 
(1) [XJ An Or1g1nal 
(2) [ l A Resuanission I 

OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) 
I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Enter in colLITTl (d) the terms "none," "not applicable," 
or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts 

have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the 
respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA". 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

General Information ....••.••..•.•.•••••••...••..•....••••••••• 
Control OVer Respondent ..••••.••.•••.•.•.•.•.•.........•••••• 
Corporations Controlled by Respondent ..••••••••.....•........ 
Officers 
Directors 
Security Holders and Voting Powers 
Important Changes During the Year 
ColllJarat ive Balance Sheet ••••••••••.•••.••..••••••......••••• 
Statement of Income for the Year .......•.•••••.•.......•••••.• 
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year •.•.....•........•. 
Statement of Cash Flows ••••••...•......•.•................... 
Notes to Financial Statements 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits) 

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for 
Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion .............•••••• 

Nuclear Fuel Materials •.............•..••......•.....•••••••• 
Electric Plant in Service •••••...................•.•.•••••••. 
Electric Plant leased to Others 
Electric Plant Held for Future Use 
Construction Work in Progress -- Electric 
Construction Overheads -- Electric 
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure ....•.•. 
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant. 
Nonuti l i ty Property •..•••••••••.•........•....•.......••••••• 
Investment in Subsidiary Companies •.•.•.....•.•.............. 
Materials and Supplies ...•.•••••••••••••.•................... 
Allowances 
Extraordinary Property Losses 
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 
Other Regulatory Assets 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits •••••.............•.....•••.•.... 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) •••••.•........ 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (liabilities and Other 
Credits) 

Capital Stock ..•.............•••••••••••••••••••••.•.......... 
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for 

Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments 
Received on Capital Stock ................•....•.•...•..••..• 

Other Paid-in Capital ..•.••..........•......•................ 
Discount on Capital Stock •••••.••.•....•.............•.....•. 
Capital Stock Expense 
Long-Term Debt 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED 12-93) 

Reference Date Remarks 
Page No. 'Revised 

(b) (c) (d) 

101 Ed. 12-87 
102 Ed. 12-87 
103 Ed. 12-87 
104 Ed. 12-87 
105 Ed. 12-87 

106 - 107 Ed. 12-90 
108 - 109 Rev. 12-93 
110 - 113 Rev. 12-93 
114 - 117 Ed. 12-89 
118 - 119 Rev. 12-93 
120 - 121 Ed. 12-89 
122 - 123 Ed. 12-89 

. 
200 - 201 Ed. 12-89 
202 - 203 Ed. 12-89 
204 - 207 Ed. 12-88 

213 Ed. 12-89 
214 Ed. 12-89 
216 Ed. 12-87 
217 Ed. 12-89 
218 Ed. 12-88 
219 Ed. 12-88 
221 Ed. 12-87 

224 - 225 Ed. 12-89 
227 Ed. 12-89 

228 - 229 New 12-93 NA 
230 Ed. 12-93 
230 Ed. 12-93 
232 New 12-93 
233 Ed. 12-89 
234 Ed. 12-88 

250 - 251 Ed. 12-90 

252 Ed. 12-87 
253 Ed. 12-87 
254 Ed. 12-87 
254 Ed. 12-86 NA 

256 - 257 Ed. 12-90 

Page 2 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POYER CORPORATION I 

This Report Is: 
<1> [XJ An Or1gioal . 
(2) [ J A ResubnlSSlon I 

Date of Report 
(~~~3~'¢4Yr) 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued) 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued) 

Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income 
for Federal Income Taxes 

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged Ouring Year ..••. •. .• •• • ••• 
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits ...........•.....•. 
Other Deferred Credits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Accelerated Amortizat ion 

Property 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - - Other Property 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-- Other .................. • 
Other Regulatory Liabilities .....•......•••.••••..........••• 

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 

Electric Operating Revenues •....•.•.......••..•.• •••.......•. 
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules ....•.................. 
Sales of Resale 
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses •.•..•........•.•. 
Number of Electric Department Employees ...................... . 
Purchased Power 
Transmission of Electricity for Others 
Transmission of Electricity by Others 
Miscellaneous General Expenses - - Electric ••...•....... . ..... 
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant .........•. • •• • 
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest 

Charges Acco~r~ts ••.••........•.....••.••••••.........••.... 

COMMON SECTION 

Regulatory Commission Expenses 
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities •••••••••.• 
Distribution of Salaries and llages ..............••••••••••••• 
Conrnon Utility Plant and Expenses •••••••......•.•.•......•... 

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA 

Electric Energy Account 
Monthly Peaks and Output 
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 

Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (large Plants) .•• • • • 
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ..... 
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) ••.................. 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED 12-93) 

Reference Date 
Page No. 

(b) 

261 
262 - 263 
266 - 267 

269 

272 - 273 
274 - 275 
276 - 277 

278 

300 - 301 
304 

310 - 311 
320 - 323 

323 
326 - 327 
328 - 330 

332 
335 

336 - 338 

340 

350 - 351 
352 - 353 
354 - 355 

356 

401 
401 

402 - 403 
406 - 407 
408 - 409 
410 - 411 

Page 3 

Revised 
(c) 

Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-93 
New 12-93 

Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-88 
Rev. 12 -93 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12-87 

Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 

Rev. 12-90 
Rev. 12-90 

Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 

I 

Remarks 

(d) 

NA 
NA 
NA 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1913 



Name of Resoondent 
FLORIDA P~ER CORPORATION 

I 
This Re!)9rt Is: 
(1) [XJ An Ongioal. 
(2) [ J A ResubnlSSlon I 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued) 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued) 

Transmission Line Statistics 
Transmission Lines Added During Year 
Substations 
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers ....•.•••.• 
Environnental Protection Facilities ••••••••••••••••.....••••• 
Environmental Protection Expenses .•••..•..•......•••••••••••• 
Footnote Data 

Stockholders' Reports Check. appropriate box: 

[XJ Four copies will be submitted. 

[ J No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED 12·90) 

Reference 
Page No. 

(b) 

422 . 423 

424 - 425 
426 - 427 

429 
430 
431 
450 

Page 4 

Date 
Revised 

(c) 

Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 

I 

Remarks 

(d) 

NA 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION I 

This ReP9rt 1$: 
(1) [XJ An Or1ginal 
(2) [ A Resubmission 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
I 

Date of ReP9rt 
(MQ, Da~ Yr) 
12731/Y4 I 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address 
of office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of the office where any other corporate 
books are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept. 
Mr. John Scardino, Jr. 
Vice President & Controller 
32D1 34th Street South 
St. Petersburg, FL 33711 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of 
incorporation. If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, 
state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized. 
State of Florida 
July 18, 1899 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) 
name of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which 
the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 
Not Applicable 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which 
the respondent operated. 
Electric Utility 

State of Florida 

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the 
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

Yes ... Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: 
X No 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 101 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

I 
This ReP9rt I:;;: 
( 1 ) [Xl An Or1 gina l 
(2) [ A Resubmission I 

Date of ReP9rt 
(MQ, Da.._ Yr) 
12/31Jy4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 
1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga­

nization or combination or such organizations jointly held 

control over the respondent at end of year, state name 
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in 
which control was held, and extent of control. If control 
was in a holding company organization, show the chain 
of ownership or control to the main parent company or 
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state 

The Company's 100 shares of common stock are held 
beneficially and of record by Florida Progress Corporation. 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 102 

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries 
for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the 

trust. 
2. If the above required information is available from 

the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference 
to the report form (i.e., year and company title) may be 
listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report 
and this report are compatible. 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

This ReP9rt I$: 
( 1 ) [XJ An Or 1 gina l 
(2) [ A Resu5mission I 

Date of ReP9rt 
(MQ, Da,., Yr) 
1C./31/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT 
1. Report below the names of all corporations, 

business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled 
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time during 

the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give par­
ticulars (details) in a footnote. 

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding 
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which 
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved. 

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other 

interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other 

interests. 
4. If the above required information is available from 

the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference 
to the report form (i.e., year and company title) may be 
listed in column(a) provided the fiscal years for both the 

10-K report and this are compatible. 

DEFINITIONS 

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition 
of control. 

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in­

terposition of an intermediary. 
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the in­

terposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control. 
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can 

effectively control or direct action without the consent 

of the other, as where the vot i ng control is equally di­
vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto 

power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual 
agreement or understanding between two or more par-
ties who together have contro l within the meaning of 
the definition of control in the Uniform System of 
Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each 

party. 

Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote 

(a) 

Power Energy Services Corporation 

Sunshine Pipeline Partners 

Power Interstate Energy Services Corporation 

Sunshine Interstate Pipeline Partners 

SunShine Pipelines, Inc. 

Five Flags Holding Company 

Five Flags Pipe Line Company 

See Florida Power Corporation 1994 SEC 10-K 
Report Form filing Item 2 - Properties- Util 

Operations - Planned Generation. 

(a) Withdrew from partnership 9/9/94 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) 

Natural gas 

Natural gas 

Natural gas 

Natural gas 

Natural gas 

Natural gas 

Natural gas 

Stock Owned Ref. 

(b) (c) (d) 

pipeline 100.0% 

pipeline 33.3% (a) 

pipeline 100.0% 

pipeline 33.3% (a) 

pipeline 30.0% (a) 

pipeline 33.3% (a) 

pipeline 33.3% (a) 

Page 103 



~arne of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATIO~ 

I 
This ReP9rt 1~: 
(1) [Xl An Or1ginal 
(2) [ A Resuflmission I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each 
executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "ex· 
ecutive officer" of a respondent includes its president, 
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a 
principal business unit, division or function (such as 
sales, administration or finance), and any other person 
who performs similar policymaking functions. 

2. If a change was made during the year in the in­
cumbent of any position, show name and total remunera-

Line 
~0. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
·14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Title 
(a) 

PRESIDE~T & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDE~T, E~ERGY DISTRIBUTIO~ 
SR. VICE PRESIDE~T, ADMI~ISTRATIVE SERVICES 
SR. VICE PRESIDE~T. CORPORATE SERVICES 
SR. VICE PRESIDE~T, E~ERGY DELIVERY 
SR. VICE PRESIDE~T, E~ERGY SUPPLY 
SR. VICE PRESIDE~T, FI~A~CIAL SERVICES & CFO 
SR. VICE PRESIDE~T LEGAL & ADMI~ISTRATIVE SERVICES 
SR. VICE PRESIDE~T, LEGAL & GOVER~ME~TAL AFFAIRS 
SR. VICE PRESIDE~T, ~UCLEAR OPERATIO~S 

VICE PRESIDE~T. OFFICE OF THE PRESIDE~T 
VICE PRESIDE~T & CO~TROLLER 
VICE PRESIDE~T & TREASURER 
VICE PRESIDE~T, CE~TRAL FLORIDA REGIO~ 
VICE PRESIDE~T, HUMA~ RESOURCES 
VICE PRESIDE~T, HUMA~ RESOURCES 
VICE PRESIDE~T, MARKETI~G,CUSTOMER SERVICE & PRICI~G 
VICE PRESIDENT, NORTH FLORIDA REGIO~ 
VICE PRESIDENT, NUCLEAR PRODUCTION 
VICE PRESIDE~T, PUBLIC AFFAIRS 
VICE PRESIDENT, SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGIO~ 
VICE PRESIDENT, TAX ADMINISTRATIO~ 
SR. ASSISTANT TREASURER 
SR. ASSISTA~T TREASURER 
ASSISTA~T TREASURER 

32 *TOTAL SALARY I~CLUDES THE AMOU~T EAR~ED U~DER THE 
33 MANAGEME~T INCENTIVE COMPENSATIO~ PLA~ 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-87) 

OFFICERS 
tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the change 
in incumbency was made. 

3. Utilities which are required to file the same data 
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may 
substitute a copy of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified 
as this page). The substituted page(s) should be the 
same size as this page. 

~arne of Officer 
(b) 

A. J. KEESLER, JR. 
M. H . PH I L LI PS 
J. F. CRO~I~ (retired 1/1/94) 
D. L. MILLER 
P. C. HENRY 
J. A. HANCOCK 
J. R. HE IN I CKA 
J. H. RICHARDSON 
R. W. NEISER (retired 1/1/94) 
P. M. BEARD, JR. 
G. E. GREE~E, II I (retired 1/1/94) 
J. SCARD !NO, JR. 
D. R. KUZMA 
P. DAGOSTINO 
P. A. BLIZZARD (promoted 9/19/94) 
G. M. RICKUS, JR. (resigned 1/28/94) 
W. L. BARRON, JR. 
W. C. FOREHAND 
G. L. BOLDT 
G. L. CAMPBELL 
J. B. CASE 
L. J. NEWSOME 
K. E. MCDONALD 

J. A. MCCLURE, III 
S. H. PURDUE 

* 

Page 104 

Salary 
for Year 

(c) 

$591,794 
347,902 
121,403 
242,893 
246,523 
284.791 
229,759 
312,509 
102,764 
206,345 
95,086 

176,395 
291,541 
214,419 
117,313 
213,839 

175,393 
103,637 
200,122 
176,837 
173,136 
169,933 
128,495 
138,606 
67,616 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

I 
This ReP9rt I~: 
( 1 ) [Xl An Or 1 gina l 
(2) [ A Resuemission I 

Date of ReP9rt 
(MQ, Da.., Yr) 

I 
Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Report below the information called for concern­
ing each director of the respondent who held office at 
any time during the year. Include in column (a), ab­
breviated titles of the directors who are officers of the 
respondent. 

Name (and Title) of Director 
(a) 

* R. Mark Bostick 

** Jack B. Critchfield 
Chairman of the Board 

* Allen J. Keesler, Jr. 
President & Chief Executive Officer 

* Richard Korpan 

Frank C. Logan 

Clarence V. McKee 

* Joan D. Ruffier 

Jean Giles Wittner 

Stanley A. Brandimore 

Lee H. Scott 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) 

1 c731 /Y4 
DIRECTORS 

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee 
by an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Com­

mittee by a double asterisk. 

Principal Business Address 
(b) 

Auburndale, Florida 

St. Petersburg, Florida 

St. Petersburg, Florida 

St. Petersburg, Florida 

Clearwater, Florida 

Tampa, Florida 

Orlando, Florida 

St. Petersburg, Florida 

St. Petersburg, Florida Retired 4/28/94 

St. Petersburg, Florida Retired 4/28/94 

Page 105 



Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This Rep<;>rt I$: 

I 
Date of Rep<;>rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~ 1 ~ fXl An On~ na l (M~, Da¢ Yr) 2 A Resu ission 1 731/ 4 Dec. 31, 1994 

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS 
1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security whereby such security became ves ted with voting rights and 

holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos- give other important particulars (details) concerning the 

ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are 

of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency. 
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the 3. If any class or issue of security has any special 
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers , 
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such or in the determination of corporate action by any method, 
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars explain briefly in a footnote. 
of the trust(whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and 4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, 
principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trus t. If the warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for 
s tock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not others to purchase securities of the respondent or any 
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including 
s ince the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some prices, expiration dates, and other material information 
other class of security has become vested with voting rights, relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights.Specify 

then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur-
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order chased by any officer, director, associated company, or any 
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col- of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-
list of 10 security holders. tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general 

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on a 
explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances prorata basis. 
1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date 

book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to end of year and place of such 
of such closing: for election of directors or the respondent and meeting: 

number of such votes cast by proxy April 20, 1995 
Stock books not closed in 1994 St. Petersburg, Florida 

Total: 100 

By proxy: 100 

Line Name (Title) and Address of Security Number of votes as of (date): VO!jNG ~~~URITIES December , 1 
No. Holder Total Common Preferred Other 

Votes Stock Stock 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

4 TOTAL votes of all voting securities 100 100 

5 TOTAL number of security holders 1 1 
6 TOTAL votes of Security holder s 

listed below 100 100 0 0 

7 Florida Progress Corporation 100 100 

8 * 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
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Pursuant to an agreement and plan of ~rger approved by the stockholders of Florida Power Corporation in March, 1982, Florida 
Progress Corporat1on1s the owner of all of Flor1da Power's outstand1ng common stock. 
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Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt 1$: . 

I 
Date of ReP9rt I Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~~~ fXJ An Or1~nal (M~, Da¢ Yr) A Resu ission 1 731/ 4 Dec. 31, 1994 
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued) 

Total C0111l10n Preferred 
Line Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder Votes Stock Stock Other 

No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
so 
51 
52 
53 
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Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION This ReP9rt Is: I 

(1) fXl An Or1ginal 
(2) J A Resuemission I Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1994 
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

Give particulars (detail s ) concerning the matters indicated 
below. Make the s tatement s explicit and precise, and number 
them in accordance with the inquiries . Each inquiry should 
be answered. Enter "none" "not applicable," or "NA" where 
applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is 
given el sewhere in the report, make a reference to the 
schedule in which it appears. 

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: 
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state 

from whom the franchi s e rights were acquired. If acquired 
without the payment of consideration, s tate that fact. 

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by 
reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other 

companies : Give names of companies involved, particulars 
concerning the transactions , name of the Commi s sion 
authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission 
authorization. 

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give 
a br ief description of the property, and of the 
transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commission 
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal 
entries called for by the Uniform system of Account s were 
submitted to the Commi ss ion. 

4. Important leaseholds ( other than leaseholds for 
natural gas lands ) that have been acquired or given, 
assigned or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of 
terms, names of parties , rent s , and other conditions. State 
name of Commiss ion authorizing lease and give reference to 
such authorization. 

5. Important extens ion or reduction of transmission or 
di s tribution sys tem: State territory added or relinquished 
and date operations began or ceased and give reference to 
Commission authorization, 
the approximate number 

if any was required. 
of customers added 

State also 
or lost and 

Each approximate annual revenues of each class of ·service. 

natural gas company mus t al so s tate major new continuing 
sources of gas made ava i lable to it from purchases , 
development, purchase contract 
location and approximate total 
period of contracts , and other 
arrangements etc. 

or otherwi s e, giving 
gas volumes availabl e , 

parties to any such 

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of 
securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees 
including issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper 
having a maturity of one year or less . Give reference to 
FERC or State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and 
the amount of obligation or guarantee. 

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to 
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or 
amendments . 

8. State the es timated annual effect and nature of any 
important wage scale changes during the year. 

9. State briefly the status of any materially important 
legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the 
results of any such proceedings culminated during the year. 

10. Describe briefly any materially important tran ­
sactions of the respondent not disc l osed elsewhere in thi s 
repo r t in which an officer, di r ector, security holder 
reported on page 106, voting trustee, associated company 
or known associate of any of these persons was a party or 
in which any such person had a material interest. 

11. (Reserved.) 

12. If the important changes during the year relating to 
the respondent company appearing in the annual report to 
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish 
the data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes 
may be attached to thi s page. 

1. Amended franchi ses for 30 years and increased the franchise fee rate from 4% to 6% of residential and commercial revenue 
plus 6% of public s treet lighting revenue within the city limit s , less property tax, operating license fees and other 
impos itions . 

Municipality 
Pierson 

2. None 

Effective Date 
02/22/94 

3. Purchase or Sale of an Operating Unit or System 
(a) Description-Sale of di stribution facilities to ~ithlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Summary of Transaction: 
Sale price 
Original cos t 
Accumulated Provi s ion for Depreciation 
Gain on Transaction 

$82,233 
23,384 

7,341 
66,190 

(b) Description-Sale of di s tribution facilities to Reedy Creek Utility Company 
Summary of Transaction: 
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 
1. FERC Docket No. ER94-961-000. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

In A ril 1994 the FERC apgroved Florid~ Power's .1994 settlement 
agre~ent which provides tor rates des1goed to 1ncrease ijnfnual reyen~es h 
by approximetelY. $9 8 m1 lllon- The rate 1ncreases were et ect1ve 1n .arc 
ijnd M~Y 1994 ana allow Flor1da Power to recover costs tor new generat1ng 
taci l1ties and higher purchased power costs. 

FERC Docket Nos. ER95-469-000 and ER95-457-000. 
On Januar¥ 23 1995 Florida Power fileQ a wholesale rate increase with 
the FERC or jts munic1pa\ and ~oopgr~t1ye customers, that_wasdpro8osfedl dto 
become effective January , 199). Th1s 1ocrease was negot1ate anu 1 e 
under a pre-f1l1ng settlement agreement w1th all wholesale cushtomel rs~~ 
except Reedy Creel< Improvement D1str1ct ("Reedy Creek"), wh1c e ect<:U not 
to partic]pate. The settlemeot for ~ll classes of serv1ce (except_rates 
tor certa1h transmiss1on serv1ce, wh1ch . rema1ned unchanged~ lS delsJgned dto 
1ncrease annual revenues from the mun1cJ~l customers by$ .) m1l l]odn an 
from one cooperat1ve customer by $5.1 IDl 1on. Concurrent y, F or1 a 
Power f1 led 1 a separate docket a $920, V rate 1ncr~ase or Reedy Creek, 
which 1s b~s QD the same r~tes Rroposed 1n the settlement.agreement. 
on M~rch 21, 995, the FERC 1ssuea an order accept1ng tor f1 llng the full 
reqv1rem~nts and part1~l requ1rements g~nerat1on rates proposed for the 
mun1cipal and cooperat1ve cu~tr.ers allo~lng_these rates to become 
effect1ve as of January 1, 1V9 , w1fbout hear1ng or suspens1on. FERC also 
accepted for f1l1ng the part1a requ1rements generat1on rates proposed for 
Reedy Creek a\lQ~lng tbem to go 1nto effect after a_one day svspens1on as 
0t January~. 99) subject to refund pend1ng a hear1ng on the1r .. 
lawfulness under t~e Feaeral Power Act. F~RC also accepted for f1l1ng the 
transmiss1on rates groposed_for all transm1ssion customers, al\Qw

9
1ng them 

to go 1nto effect after a flve-m0nth suspens1on ijS of June 1, 9) 
subject to refund pending a hear1ng on their lawfulness under the ~ederal 
Power Act. 
In a related mqtter, on_ February 14, 1995, _Reedy Creek notified Florida 
P0wer that Reeay Creek 1s exerc1s1ng certa1n contract dema~ term1nat1on 
rights vnder 1ts contract ~ith Flor1da Power, based 0n Ree Creek's 
~ legat1on that the total base rate 1ncrease filed w1th F~R IS a~ 
1ncrease of 15 percent or more. Reedy Cr~ek st~tes that 1t WJll ecre~se 
1ts contract demand frn the cur~ent \eve _Qf 60 MW to 30 MW 1n 1 96 10 
MW in 1997, 10 MW 1n 1 8, and 1 MW 1n 1 99, Florid~ Power does not 
bel1eve that 1t has f1 ~d a tota base rate 1ncrease 1n ijn amovnt of 15 
~rcent or more~ and w1ll dispute ReeQy Creek's not1ce at term1nat1on. 
FERC also set tnis 1ssue for hearing 1n 1ts order of March 21, 199). 
Orlando Cogen C1), Inc. ijnd Orlando Power Generation I Inc., as general 
partners_of and on behalt of Orlando CoGen_Limited, L.P. y. Florida Power 
C0rporat1on, U.S. D1str1~t Court, Middle D1str1ct of Flor1da, Or ando 
D1V1Slon, Case No. 94-305-CIV-ORL-22. 
Petition for Resolution of ~ Cogeneration Contract Dis~te with Orlando 
CoGeo Lim1ted, L.P. by fl3r1da Power Corporat1on, Florida Public Serv1ce 
CommlSSlon, Docket No. 94 5)7-EQ. 
In 1993, Florida Power notified Orlando CoGen Limited, L.P. ("OCL"), a 
lim1ted pqrtnership sell1ng electr1city to Flor1d~ Power, that OCL.was in 
default bt 1ts purchased power contr~ct w1th Flor]da Power by fa1l1ng to 
1nst9ll and maihta1n backup tuel at 1ts cogenerat1on fac1lity. On March 
10 ]994, the general parthers of OCL - Orlando CoGen (1), Inc., a 
su6s1diary at A1r Products and Chem1cals, Inc. ("Alr Products"), and 
orlando !?ower Generatioo I Inc., a subsidiary of Utilco Group ("UtilCo"} -
f1 led su1t aga1nst Flor1da Power as general gQrtners of and on behalf of 
OCL. As ~mended the su1t now seeks unspecified damages under federal and 
state ant1trust (aws and an order d1rect1ng F orida Power to pay the 
capacity payment under the contract. The suit also includes ~ breach of 
cohtrqct count based on Flor1Qa Pow~r's r~ll~nce on the pr1c1ng mechan1sm 
spec1t1~d Jn the contr~ct, wh1ch allows F~or. 1da Power to pay ~n 
as-~va1lab~e energy pr1ce rather than a_hlgber firm energy pr1ce when the 
avo1ded un1t upon wh1ch the contract pr1ce 1s based would not have been 
operated. 
Florida Power filed an answer to the complaint and antitrust claims, and a 
counterclaim aga1nst the partnership, A1r Products, and Ut1lCo 
alleg1ng that OCL never ihtended to maiotain an un1nterrupted fuel supRLY, 
and therefore fraudulently 1nduced Flor1da Power to execute a purchasea 
power contract. 
On April 7, 1994, Florida Power filed a complaint with the FPSC reguesting 
the FPSC to enter ~n order st1~ at1ng that the contract between OCL and 
Florida Power requires OCL to rov1de a backup fuel su~ly for its 
cogenerat1on fac1l1ty. OCL fi ed ~ mQtion t 0 d1sm1ss e FPSC case 0n the 
grounds that the FPSC l~~ks 1Vr1sd1ct1on t 0 1nterpret t 1s cogeoerat1on 
contract. On Febrvary 1), 199), the FPSC 1ssued an order grant1ng OCL's 
mot1on, For add1t1onal d1scuss1on of th1s matter, see Note 11 to the 
F1nanc1al Statements. 
P~sco Cogen, Ltd, v. _Florida Power Corporation,, FLQrida Circuit Court, 
S1xth Jud1c1al C1rcu1t for Pasco County, Case NO. 94-5531-CA-DIV-Y. 
On October 14, 1994, Florida Power was served with a complaint brought 
by Pasco Cogen, Ltd. ("Pasco"), a Florida Limited partnersh1p. Under a 
purchase power contrqct, Pasco sells electr1c1ty to Flor]da Power from 
Pasco's natural:gas-tlred cogenerat]on taci 1ty located 1n Pasco Covnty, 
Flor1d~. The d1spute lnvolves Flor1da Power's r~l1ance on the pr1c1ng 
mechan1sm.spec1f1ed 1n Pasco's contract, which allo~s Florida Po~er to pay 
an as-aval lable energy pr1ce rather than a b1gher f1rm energY. pr1ce wheh 
the avo1ded un1t upon wh1ch the contract pr1ce 1s based wou~d not have 
been operated. Pasco seeks a declaratory judgment that it 1s entitled to 
bigher payments_ for energy del1vered to Flor1aa Power and a mandatory 
lnjunctlon requ1r1ng Flor1da Power to pay h1gher energy paYITJents, based on 
Pasco's allegat1on that the avoided un1t would have operated more often 
than Flor1da Power's model ind1cates. Pasco also seeks unspec1f1ed 
d~mages for Flor1d~ Power's alleged breach of the PascQ contract and 
v1olat1ons of Flor1da antitrust law. On November 2, 1994, Flor1da Power 
moved for the court to d1sm1ss the P~sco compla1nt. On December 8, 1994 
the court denied Flor1d~ Power's mot1on. On February 27, 1995, the court 
1ssued an order dismiss1ng an appeal Florida Power had voluntarily sought 
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5 . 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

NCP Lake Power Inc v Florida p c · · · · 
F1fth Judicia 'c,rcuit"tor Lake cg~~ty, 0E~~~a~~~n¢4~~~54d~A~61~ult Court, 

~f~~~~~~e~o~~l-. 1 f~~: P.E~~~il)~o~e~e~~~afe~~~~n~rcg~C~~~\g~gggtidbya 
7~~?fi!~\i?~!~~~~~f~!:!~~gtnt~~~;~~~T~rg~f~~a~~~~~t~?~~af69e~~[~t~~~ls 
~~~~~·~hl~h 1 ~~f~w~nFf~~i§~ 1 ~~8~;~~han1sm spe~itl~§U,~ ~~~~~~e~o~t~~~~a 
gr?~~hT~ 6~~~e8~~~~ g6tc~a~~e~~~eo~~~~i~~~~r¥a~~gt~h~~~cfh~a~~~tr~~~n 
[~~~ ~~~~~a~~s~~f~~ dfmagfs for Florida Power's alleged _ bre~ch of the 
rryme~tsptor energY, defTv~~~d0t6 ~~~Ta~t~6~~F_La~~ ~~v~~~Ftlo t~9eJgher Feg~~a~y ~wej9~ve~hfor thf cour~to d1sm1ss the .Lake comP,laint: on' 
~F tion, lF6r addit1o~af0~lsc~~~~on ~7 ~h~~rm~f~~~ngs~~o~~~~ )~wf0r'sthe 1nanc1a Statements. ' 

In re~_Petihtion of.Florida Power CQfPQ[ation for a Declaratory Statement 
regarylng t e app 1cat1on of Rule ~)c1f·2~ 020 FA c to certa1n 
Pnegotlasted contracts for the purchase Qf irm capacity'and energy Florida 

uol1c erv1ce Comm1Ss1on, Docket No. Y40 r1-EQ. ' 

On Jvly 21, 1994, Flori<;ia Power file<;i the above-referenced petition 
see~1ng a rPSC .declaratlon th9t Flor1da Power's re 1ance on the pricing 
mec an1sm spec1f1ed 1n 1 of 1ts pvrch9sed power contracts is cohs1stent 
Wlt FPSC regvlat1ons. The mechah1sm 1n Ruest1on allo~s Florida Power to 

~y anhas·av91 lable . energy pr]ce rather tHan a higher f1r~ energy pr1ce 
en t e avo1ded un1t upon wh1ch the contract pr1ces are Qased would not 

have been operated, Var1ovs ~on·ut1l1ty generators have 1ntervene<;i for 
t e purpose of mov1ng to.d1sm1ss th1s pet1tion, ~rguing that th1s 1s ~ 
c1Qn9tracht d1spute over wh1ch the FPSC l9cks JUr1sdict10n. on J~nuary ~1 

9f 5£ . t e FPSC granted the mot1on to.dJsm1ss. For additional discuss1on 
o tn1s matter, see Note 11 to the F1nanc1al Statements. 

Inl rei Petition.of Florida Po~er Corpor9tion for determination that its 
P ~.TOr curta1l1ng purchases from Q~allfYI~g Facil1t1es in m1ni~m load 
co 1t1ons 1S cons1stent w1th Rule 2)·17.086 F.A.C., Florida Publ1c 
Serv1ce Comm1ss1on, Docket No. 941101-EQ. ' 

As ~ . result of various f9ctors, Florida Power has begun to experience 9 
cond1t1on where the tota~ energy on 1ts system may exceed the dema~ ot 
1hts cvstomers during _m1n1mum load per1ods on certain days, usually ur1ng 
t e m1 ld·we~ther per1od from m1d·October through May. On October 1 
19Y4, Flor1da Power placed 1nto effect a generation curtailment pl9n' 9nd 
f1 lea the above-referenced pet1t1on w1th the FPSC to seek a determ1nht1on 
t~9t the curta1lment plan is cons1stent ?1th FPSC rules. A hearing 1n 
t lS matter has been set for May ~-9, ]9 S. For add1t1onal d1scussion of 
t 1s matter, see Note 11 to the F1nanc1a Statements. 
In re: Pet1t1on for declaratory statement regarding eligibility tor 
Stan<;iard Offer contract by Flor1d9 Power Corporat1on, Flor1da Pub 1c 
Serv1ce Comm1ss1on Docket No. 9)0110EI. 

The FPSC's rules limit "standard offer" cogeneration projects to 75 MW. 
Standard offers are pre-approved contracts wh1ch util1t1es are r~uired to 
off~[• and which in t~rn are amenable to being accepted by a qual,.fying 
fac1 1ty of 75 MW or less. Panda-Kathleen L.P. ("Panda") entered 1nto 

r ~tandard otter ~ogeneration !ontract ~1th Flor1<;ia Pfwer.on November 25, 
9 1. Recent y Flor1da Power earned th~t ~~nda 1s p 9nn1ng to build a 
1 MW f9c1l1ty. On January Z , 19Y5 Flor]da Power 1led the 

above-reference petit1on seek1ng a FP~C rul1ng that F orida Power's 
standard offer contract is not available to Panda 1f 1t con$tructs a 115 
MW facility. P9nda h~s also att~pted to extenQ the term of the standard 
offer contr~ct trom 20 years to 30 years. florida Power's petition also 
seeks a declarat1on that the contract term 1s 20 years. 
In re: Petition of Florida Power Corporation for approval to increase 
accrual for nuclear decommissioning costs. 
In December 1994 Florid~ Power filed a new site-specific study with the 
FPSC tb9t.estimated total future decQIDmissi0~1ng_costs to be approximQtely 
$1.7 bl\l1on, wh1ch corresponds to $.591 m1ll1on 1~ 19Y4 dollars. Flor1da 
Power f1 led a pet1tion w1th the FP$C request1ng tat th~ retail portion of 
annual de~QIDmiss1o~1ng expense be 1ncre9sed to.$1 .7 mi~liont beg1nn1ng 1n 
January 1YY). Flor1da Power 1s not seek1ng an 1ncrease 1n ra es to re~Qver 
the higher costs. The FPSC is expected to rule on th1s petit1on 1n 1Y9). 
The Coastal Corporation et al. v. Florida Power CorPQration et al. 
~~~do3§f4~ourt, Harr1 s tounty, Texas, 1~5th Judic1al Circu1t, Dockef No. 

Florida Power and t~o subsidiaries, Power Energy Services Corporation 
("Power Energy") and Power Interstat~ Energy Serv1ces Corporat1on ("Power 
Interstate"), are part1es to a Jur-,e .SQ, 1993 lette r agreement w1th the 
Co9stal Corporat1oh 9nd Transcan~Qa PJpel i ne, and the1r subs1diaries, 
wh1ch concern$ the r1ghts and obl1gat1ons of the partners 1n the two 
~rtn~rsh1ps formed to develop the SvnShln~ P1pel1ne project. Pursuant to 
th1s letter agreement, on December 30, 1Y94, .Fl9r1da Power.demanded return 
of Power ~nergy's and Power Int~rstate's cap1t9l accovnts 1n the 
partnersh1ps which total approx1mately $6 m1 ll1on, Without refusing or 
otherwise responding to th1s <;iem~nd, on January 2~ 1995, the Coastal 
Corporat1on ahd TransCa~ada P1peline, and their subs1diaries, sought 
declaratory relief in t e above-referenced action. The pla1nt1ffs seek a 
court order that as wit drawn partners~ Power Energy and Power Interstate 
have forfe1ted the1r r1ght to return OT the1r partnership cap1tal accounts 
or, in the alter~tive, that the caRital .accounts should.not be returned 
because the dete ~nts have v1olatea the1r f1duc1~ry dut1es to the 
gartnerships by a legedly attemptlng to arrange alternat1Ve sources of 
fuel supply for Flor1da Power generat1ng pants. 

On February 27L 1995L _Flori<;ia Power entered a SP.ecial.aRpearance in this 
case to presen• a mQ(10n object1ng to the court's JUrJSC1Ct1on on the 
grounds that no bQs1s e~ists for ma1ntaining_this 9Ct]on 1n Texas and that 
1t should be d1sm1ss~ for want of person9l JUr1sd1ct1on. On March 8, 
199~, Power Energy 9 Power I~terstate w1thcrew the1r Qemand . letters 
datea December 30, 19 4 9nd wa1ved th~1r r1ght to be pa1<;i the1r c~p1tal 
~ccovnts[ On March 16, 1995, th~ pla1ntiffs filed a hot1ce of voluntary 
d1sm1ssa , with prejud1ce, OT all cla1ms and causes of act1on wh1ch they 
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11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

asserted in this action. 
Florida Pow~r Corpor9tion v. ANR Southern Pi~lioe et al., Circuit Court, 
S1xth Jud1c1al Circu1t tor Pinellas County, Flor1da, Case 
No. 95-/61-CI-11. 
Qn February 2 1995 Florida Power filed a compl9int for decl9ratory h 2 Jydgment declar1ng ~lor)da Power's r1ght to term1nate, effectl1ve Mathrc ~ 
199? two agreements re\ated to the tr~nsportat1on ot n9tura gas roug 
the proposeQ sunShlne P1peline. Flori 9 ~ower entered 1nto tedhe~e sh · 
agreemehts 1n April 1993 upon the con 1t1on that the propos un }ne 
p1pel 1ne ~coject wovld have all ot 1ts regulatory apprlova1s . on othr bet tohres 
March 1 199? In 1994 when 1t bec9me ev1dent to a1 part1es a 1 
deaoline would not be met, t~e SunSh~e.deve\opment partoersh1phtook the 

~
sltlon that Florida Power ad W91Y 1ts r1ght to term1nate t .e 
ecedent 9greements on M9rc 1, 199 . G1ven Flor1da Power's r1ght to 

erm1n9te tor SunShlne's t91 lure to meet the regulatory approval . 
cond1t1on and given SunShlne's content1on that Flor1da Po~er had wa1ved 
1ts termination r1ght, Florida _Power concurr~ntly gave not1cde to the 
sunSh1ne develo~nt partnershlP ot term1nat1on of the prlece ehot 
agreements and t1led the above-referenced act1on to reso vet 1s 
controversy .. The defendants' response to th1s compla1nt 1s due to be 
f1led 1n Apr1l 1995. 

Prax9i r Inc. v. Florioa Power & ~ ight Companf f"FP&L") 9~d 01-str,·ct of Flor]da'Power corpor9t1onA _u,s. D1str1ct Covr or the MJ dle 
Flonda, Tampa DlVlSlon, <.lVll Act1on No. 88- 6 c·CIV-T-1 C. 
on October 14, 1988, Prii!X<\ir£ _1nc. _("Prax9ir"l, formerly 9 part~offUnion 
Carb1de Corporat1on flled tn1s su1t seek1ng both lnJunctJve re 1e 
and damages. Praxair cl91ms Flor1da Po~er v1olated grov1s1ons o the 
Shermi;~n 9nd Clayton ~nt1trus t Acts 1 pr1mar1ly by refus1ng to proVlQde 
retall electr1c serv1ce to Praxa1r s plant at M1ms, Flor1da. F\orl 9 
Power's reco~s 1nd1cate that 9 territtrial agreement has been . ln ~ftect 
between it a FP&L for approx1mately 0 years, pursuant to Wh]ch 1t W9s 
understood a agreeo that FP&L, not F or1da Power, would prov1oe retall 
service 1n t e are9 Jn question. Flor1da Power' s records also 1nd1cate 
that this territor1al agreement was 9pproved by the FPSC pursuant to a 
state policy encouraging retail serv1c~ territor1al agreements, and that 
at least one amendment to th~ terr1tor19l agreement W<\S a~proved by the 
FPSC as part of its superv1s1on of Flor1da Power's and FP&L's terr1tor1al 
arrangements. 

On November 22, 1988L Florida Powe~ and . FP&L jointly filed a motion fo[ 
summary JUdgment contendlng that t ere 1s no a1sDUt~ as to afy mater1a 
1ssue of fi;lct, and that the cases ould be oec1ded 1n the1r 9vor as a 
matter of _law because the approveQ territor1al agreement qua 1f1es tor the 
state act1on exempt1on to the ant1trust laws, The FPSC entered an 
9PP,earance in th1s case 1n support_of.the j91nt motion for summary 
JUagment, On May 2, 1989, the pla1nt1ff f!led a mot1on for ~art1Q~ 
summarY. JI,Jdgment as to the 1ssue of l1abi ltY,. On _December B[ 19'(, the 
court aen1ed both mqt1ons. Praxa1r FP&L ana Flor1da Power a l f1 ed 
motions for recons1oerat1 0n of _the Oecember 8, 1995_order. On Jaouary 26, 
1994, the court den1ed al\ mot1ons for recons1derat1on on the bas1s that a 
material issve of fact ex1sts. Th~ covrt has delaye~ additional d1scovery 
and the sett1ng Qf the case tor tr1al 1n order to al ow appeals of the 
court's January c6th order. Floridii! Power and FP&L 1 leo hot1ces of 
9~~al w1th the U.S, Court of Appeqls for the 11th C1rcu1t on Febry2ry 8, 
19~4 and Praxair fl led a notice ot cross appeal on February 22, 1994. 
Br1efs have been f1led by all partl~s . as we\l as by the FPSC and the 
Attor?ey General of Flor1da as am1c1 cur19e.1n suppqrt of the P9Sitions of 
Flor1 a ~ower and FP&L. On Februaly 27, 1995, the U[S' Covrt of Appeals 
set F or1da Power' s appeal for ora argument on Apr1 11, 1995. 
Northern States Power CQmP9nY et al. v. United Sti;ltes Department 
of Energy, Case Number 94c14;7, U.S. tourt of Appeals, D.C. C1rcu1t. 
On Jun~ 20 1994 Florida Power joined with 13 other nuclear utilities in 
an act1on brought against the Umted Stiiites Department of Energy ("DOE") 
under the terms of the Nuclear_W9ste Polley Act ("NIIPA") The flWPA 
hr~qulres DOE to acc~pt respons1b1l1ty for spent ovcle2r fuel ("SNF") and 

1gh level rad1oact]ve waste ("HLW") by Ji;!nuary 31 199/3 DOE has 
announceo that 1t Wlll not meet that deadline. T~e ut1lities seek a 
declarat1on that the NWPA imrases on DOE an unconditional obl1gat1on to 
acce~t SNF and HLW bY Januar 51, 1998, and an order dir~ct1ng DQE to 
develop a pro~ram w1tb miles ones and appropriate report1ng requ1rements~ 
to ensure DOEs compl1ance w1th the stat1,Jtor1ly mqndated d9te. Fa1lure or 
DOE to ~ccept SNF abd HLII will not immed1ately affect Flor1da Power wh1ch 
has s~6ioc1e~t on·s1te stora~e ca~ac1ty for spent_fuel through abo~t the 
~T~h-teve( !ast~~w~~~~tu~?ty ?r~ri~~ ~~~~~ ~TIIp~nfo~~gttbu~~e~nother 
temporary storage opt1ons. 
Florid9 Pvblic Utilities Company v. Florida Power Corporation, Florida 
Power & L1gbt Company, Atlanta Gas Lig{t Company, rnd City ot Sanford, 
Florida, UnJted States D1str1ct Court or the M10d ~ D1 s trict of Flor1da 
Orlando D1V1Slon, C1v1l Act1on No. 92- 1::>-CIV-ORL- 9. ' 
On February 7, 1992, Florida Power was served with a copy of ij coroBlaint 
atle9109 dami;lges caused by violations of CERCLA and Sect1ons ~76.~ 2 and 
3 6.313(3) Flo[1da Statutes by former own~rs of a coal gas1f1cat1on 
pant prev/·ous y operated at Sanford, Flor1da( The plaintlff, Florida 
Publ1c Utl ltl~S Comppny, culr~ntly owns t~e and wh1ch inc uaes the 
form~r plant s]te. The COmP a1nt st9tes t at the FDEP has completed its 
1nit1al 1nvest1gation and has determ1ned t at hazardous substahces have 

been discharged ano/or r!leased at the site of the former gasification 
plant. The ~laint1ff 9l eges that FlorlQa Power o~ned and operated the 
plant from 1944 unt1 19 6 and that Flor1da Power 1s a svccessor 1n 
1nterest through the merger of Florida Power with a prev1ous owner of the 
plant, Sanford Gas Company. 
On February 3, 1994, the parties to this action submitted a completed 
contam1nat1on assessment reRort to the FD~P. As of th1 s date~ Flor1d9 
Power has not rece1ved any further commun1cation from t~e FOE~. Flor1da 
Power antic1pates an extended periQd of negot1ation wit the FDEP. The 
lawsuit cont1nues to be s tayed pend1ng the result s ott e FDEP' s rev1ew. 
On February _ 14, 1995, the parties filed a joint stipulation for dismi!sal 
ot th1s act1on w1thout preJUdlce to the pla1nt1ff. The d1sm1ssal w1 l 
permit the Rarties to cont1nue discovery necessary for P,reserv9t1on o 
test1mony ot ~lderly Witnesses, although tbe t1me perioa tor l1m1tat1on on 
act1ons of th1s type w1ll beg1n to run <\ga1n from the date of the order 
approv1ng the JOlnt st1pulat1on. FloriQa Po~er anticipates an extended 
per1od ot negot1at1on w1th the FDEP, wh1ch Wlll cont1nue even after the 
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15. 

16. 

dismissal of the plaintiff's action. 

At the Qre~ent . time, Fl9rid9 Pow~r does not believe that its $h~re of the 
costs ol.cl~qOlng vp tb1s s1te ~1ll be mater1fl or that 1t w1 ll have to 
beaRr 9 s1gn1tlcant~~ d1sproport19nate share o those costs. Thl$ matter 
1s e]nglrlepQrted ~cause l1~b1l1ty tor the c eanup of cert9in s1tes 1s 
tee Olea Y JOJnt and several, and bec~use the extent to wh1ch other 
P,art1es w1ll ult1mately sh9re in the _cleaoup costs at this s1te 1s not yet 
Qeterm1n9ble. (Se~ Note 11 to tbe F1nanc1al Statements for further 
1nformat1on regard1ng the potent1al costs.) 

PelakfOil Company, Missouri ~lectric WorksA_62nd Street, AKO Baysi de, 
B uf Electr1c ahd Sydney M1ne Superfund ~1tes. 

Florida Power has be~n notified bX the EPA that it is or could be a 
"potel)t i <1ll y res pons 1 ble ~arty" ( .'PRP") wj th respect to each or the abQve 
Superfund s1tes. Based u Qn the 1nf9rmat1on pr~sently ava1lab e, Flor1da 
Power h9s no re~son to be 1eve that 1ts tQt~l l1abil1ty for the cleanup of 
tbes~ $1tes Wl ll be mater1al or that 1t w1 ll be requ1red to pay a 
Slgn1f1cantly d1sproport1onate share.of.tbose cost~. However, th~se . 
matters 9re be1ng reported becavse l1abil1ty for cleanup of certa1n s1 tes 
1s techn1cally joint and severalL and bec9use the extent to which Flor1da 
Power ~y ult1mately have to parlicipate 1n thQse cle~nup costs is not 
Qresently determ]nable. <See Note 11 to . the F1nanc1al Statements for 
turther 1nformat1on regard1ng the potent1al costs.) 
Peak Oil Company and Zellwood Groundwater Superfund Sites. 
Fl9rida Progress has been notified by the EPA that one or more former non­
utlllty operat1ons who~e asset s have been divested ~re or could be PRPs 
w1th res~ct to the Zellwood GrQundwater or Peak Oil Com~ny Superfund 
cleanup s1tes. Based upon th~ 1nformatjon presently 9V9ilable, Florida 
Progress has no reason to bel1eve that 1ts total l1ab1 l1ty for the cleanup 

of tbese sites ~ill be m9terial or that it will be required to pay a 
sJgn1t1cantly d1sproport1onate share of those costs. 
With respect to the Pe<~k Oil Superfvnd site, one of the subst"digries.of 
Florida PrQgress agreed to settle w1th and pay the ~PA $Z,60 .z~. wh1ch 
the subsid1ary expects w1 ll br1ng the matter to a f1nal cone us1on. 
In Jvne 1994 a subsidiary of Florida Progress responded to the EPA' s 
supplemental'informatlon request w1th respect to the Zellwood Gr8undwater 
Superfund s1te. The EPA 1s currentlY. rev1ew1ng the more than 75 
responses from the various PRPs namea for th1s s1te. 
These matters 9re being reported becavse liability for cleanup of certahin 
si tes 1s techn1cally jQint and several, and because the extent to wh1c 
Flor1da Progre!s maY ultimately have to part1c1pate 10 tho$e cleanup costs 
is not present y det~rm1nable. (See Note 11 .to the F1nanc1al Statements 
for further in ormat1on regarding the potent1al costs.) 
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Name of Res~ndent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION I 

IMPORTANT 

This Report 1$: . 
(1) [X] An Or1QH)al . 
(2) [ l A ResuEm1ss1on 
CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

Or1g1~ Cost 1 , Sa\e$ Price $3~,i~ 
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation 1 ', 
Ga1n on Transact1on 

(c) DescriDtion-Sal~ of distribution facilities to the City of Sebring 
S~ry ot Transact1on: $ 

or,~i~~lctost . . l~:m AccumUlated Provision for Deprec1at1on , 
Ga1n on Transact1on . , 

by a separate rate, the "SR1 Rate R1der". 

(Continued) 

(d) DescriDtion- P~rchase of .distribution facilities from City of Sebring 
Surmar~ of Trensact 1 on: $l ~ 

I 
Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

~~~~C~!t~~~;ovision for Depreciation g~:jt6 
M1scedaneous Amort.1~at1on 3~~. 18 . . 

NOTE: Transaction$(C)and(d) occ~rred 10. prior years . bvt the 1nal JOUrnal eotr1es were.not made until 1994. 
(e) Descr1Dt1on-Purchase of d1str1bUt1on tac1l1t1es from Sumter Electr1c Cooperat1ve, Inc. 

Surmar~ of Trensact1on: 
b~l~ia~sf ~~~~e $2,~~~:M~ 
Accumu ated Provision for Depreciatio~ 6, 
M1scel aneous Amort1zat1on , 0,6 . . 

This transact1on was subm1tted to the Federa Energy Regulatory Comm1ss1on on April 11, 1995. 

None 
See Item 3 above. 

4. 
5. 
6. During 1994 Florida Ps~er Corporation (the C~ppny) issued a total of $3,932,000,000 of 

total of $4L001,700,0 0. The average da1ly ~e1ghted 1ntere$t rete during the per1od was 
sell, or otnerw1se 1ncur, any other secur1t1es or debt obl1gat1ons. 

commercial paper, and redeemed a 
4. 18%. The Company did not 1ssue, 

Authorization for items under note 6 was received from the Florida Public Service Commission under Order No. PSC-93-1757-
FOF-EI. 

7. None 
8. A new twQ-ye~r A~reement between the CDmP<~ny and the International Brotherhood of Electric Workers 

Jenluary Y, 1YY5 r,%etroect1ve to P,ecember
6
· 1 2L 1994) by Un1on members. The total package, 1nclud1ng 

w1 l 1ncrease 2. 1n 199~ and 2% 1n 199 , oased on 1994 wages. 
9. See pages 109(A) through 109(1). 
10. None 
11. N/A 
12. N/A 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 109 

(IBEW), was rijtified on 
wage arid benef1 t changes 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

Line 

No. 

Ref. 
Page No. 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1994 

Balance at 
End of Year 



Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt Is: 

I 
Date of ReP9 r t 

I 
Year of Report FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~ 1 ~ fX] An Or 1 ~ na l (Mo12~~1;¢4> 2 A Resu ission Dec. 31, 1994 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued) 
Li ne Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at 
No. Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
53 DEFERRED DEB ITS 
54 Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) - $8,202,620 $7,871,948 
55 Extraordinary Property Losses (182. 1) 230 0 0 
56 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 10,806,022 
57 Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 276,146 , 841 260,642,851 
58 Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) - 0 0 
59 Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) - 0 D 
60 Clearing Account s (184) - 342,721 186,846 
61 Temporary Facilities (185) - 0 0 
62 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 8,201,578 7,496,454 
63 Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. ( 187) - 0 0 
64 Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. ( 188) 352-353 20,157 0 
65 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) - 23,372,662 21 '730, 548 
66 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 194,464' 000 198,078,000 

67 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) - 0 0 

68 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) $510,750,579 $506,812,669 

69 ~~T~~ Asse~ and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10, 11, 12, $4,611 '124,508 $4,635,540,924 , ,and ) 
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Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

Line 

No. 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 112 

Balance at 
of Year 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Balance at 

End of Year 



Name of Res~ondent 

I 
Thi s ReP9rt Is: 

I 
Date of ReP9rt 

I 
Year of Report FLORIDA PO~ R CORPORATION ~~~ fX~ An Or1~nal (M~2~~r.~9rr) Dec. 31 , 1994 A Resu ission 

Ca-1PARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued) 
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at 
No. Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
46 DEFERRED CREDITS 
47 Customer Advances for Construction (252) $3,825 $5,262 

48 Accurrulated Defer;:;j Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 117,808,882 109,313,882 
49 Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0 
50 Other Deferred -c~ ts ( 253) 269 17.620,491 24,865,921 
51 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 215,793,726 211,219,633 
52 Unamortized Gai on Reacquired Debt (257) 269 0 0 
53 Accurrulated Deferred Income Taxes (281 ·283) 272-277 637,951,000 657,151,000 
54 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total ofUnes 47 thru 53) $989,177,924 $1,002,555,698 
55 
56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 

68 !~T~~L~~~ilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of Lines 14, 22, 30, $4,611,124,508 $4,635,540,924 
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Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and 
Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another 
Utility column (i,k,m,o) in a similar manner to a utility 
department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 02 thru 24 as 
appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) 

totals. 
2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating 

Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. 
3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas com­

panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2. 
4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the state­

ment of income or any account thereof. 
Account 

Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of 
line 2 less 23) (Carry forward to page 117, line 25) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

explanations concerning unsettled rate 

proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds 
of a material amount may need to be made to the utility's 

customers or which may result in a material refund to the 
utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for 

each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the 
contingency relates and the tax effects together with an 
explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of 
the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid 

with respect to power and gas purchases. 
6. Give concise explanations concerning significant 

amounts of any refunds made or received duing the year. 

(Ref.) 
Page No. 

(b) 

$304,795,162 

Previous Year 
(d) 

$286,990,826 
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Name of Res~ondent 

I 
Thi s ReP9rt Is: J Date of ReP9rt 

I 
Year of Report FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION 

~~~ fX~ An Or1~nal (M~, Da¢ Yr) A Resu i ss ion 1 /31/ 4 Dec. 31, 1994 
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affect ing had an effect on net income, including the bas is of a lloca-revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas tions and apportionments from those used in the preceding 
purchases , and a s ummary of the adjustment s made to balance year. Al s o give the approximate dollar effect of such changes . 
sheet, income, and expense accounts. 9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures 

7. If any notes appearing in the report to s tockholder s are different from that reported in prior report s . 
are applicable to thi s Statement of Income, such notes may 10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting ad-
be attached at page 122 . ditional utility departments, supply the appropriate account 

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those titles , lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the 
changes in accounting methods made during the year which blank space on page 122 or in a supplemental s tatement. 

ELECTRIC UTI L1 TY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY 
Li ne Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previovs Year No. (e) (f) (g) (h) (1) ( J) [II • r---:-t---z -2_._08~450,076 $1 ' 95 7' 589' 934 

3 
1~113~799,985 1 . 036,521 '624 4 

122,878,681 136,768,428 5 
253_._301 ,098 235,774,664 6 

5,083,688 3,865,210 7 
2_._663,521 576' 502 8 

466,826 0 9 
0 0 10 
0 0 11 
0 0 12 

162,771,655 152,641,348 13 

97~839 ,606 109,638,740 14 

17,453,854 19,075,582 15 

60~532,000 94,590,066 16 

52~641 ,000 110,394,056 17 

(8,495,000) (8,459,000) 18 

0 0 19 

0 0 20 

0 0 21 

0 0 22 

$1 '775~654,914 $1,670,599,108 23 

24 

$304' 795' 162 $286,990,826 
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Name of Res~ondent 

1 

This Repgrt Is: . 

I 
Date of Repgrt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~~~ fXl An Or1~nal (M~, Da¢ Yr) Dec. 31, 1994 A Resu ission 1 731/ 4 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

Line 
OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY 

No. '"''""' , .. ,~ ( k) ( ) (m) (n) (o) (p) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
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Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

' ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) 

Account 

Page 117 

(ReL) 

Page No. 
(b) 

Date of ReP9rt 
(MQ, Da.._ Yr) 
12731/·A 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 



Name of Res~ndent 
FLORIDA POYER CORPORATION 

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, 
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undis· 
tributed subsidiary earnings for the the year. 

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be 

identified as to the retained earnings account in which 
recorded ( Accounts 433, 436 - 439 inclusive ). Show the 
contra primary account affected in column (b). 

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or 

appropriation of 
4. List first 

retained earnings. 
account 439, Adjustments to Retained 

Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of 
retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items 
in that order. 

Line 
No. 

Item 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

for each class and series of 

capital stock. 
6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect 

of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained 

Earnings. 
7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the 

the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reserva· 
state the tion or appropriation is to be recurrent, 

l'll.lll'ber and amual amounts to be reserved or 
priated as well as the totals eventually to 

accUill.Jlated. 

appro­

be 

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders 
are applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122. 

Cootra 
Pr1mary 
Ac;count 
Affected 

(b) 

Amount 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

Line 
No. 

39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
44 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) 

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give 
accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year. 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE,FEDERAL 
(Account 215.1) 

State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, 
of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric 
held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the normal annual credits hereto have 

ERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 119 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Amount 
(b) 



< (p119-52(3) > 

Subs idiary book balance transferred to Florida Power book balance. 
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Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents 
annual stockholders report are applicable to this state­
ment, such notes should be attached to page 122. Informa­
tion about noncash investing and financing activities 
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a 
reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

2. Under ''Other" specify significant amounts and group others. 
3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses per­

taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per­
taining to investing and financing activities should be 
reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the amounts 

of interest paid ( net of amounts capitalized) and income 

of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet. taxes paid. 
Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts 

~~~~~~~~~~~=======·--(b)·--~~ 
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< (p120-39(3) > 

Energy Mgmt Devices 

Page 120.A 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

4. Investing Activities 
Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other 
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with 

liabilities assumed on page 122. 
Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases 
capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead 
provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of leases 
capitalized with the plant cost on page 122. 

(a) Net proceeds or payments. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

(b) Bonds,debentures and other long term debt. 

(c) Include commercial paper. 
(d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed 

assets, intangibles, etc. 
6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations. 

Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts 

No. (b) 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

I 
Date of Re~rt 
(MQ, Da.., Yr) 
1U31/·t4 l Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1994 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the 

Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement 
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash 

Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according 
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each 

statement except where a note is applicable to more than 
one statement. 

plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Com· 
mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifica· 
tion of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as 

to disposition thereof. 
4. ~here Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired 

Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are 
not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment 

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin- given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform 

gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a System of Accounts. 

brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal 
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional 
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of 
income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.Give 
also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on 
cumulative preferred stock. 

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the 
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and 

* See attached pages. 

'ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) 

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings 
restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected 
by such restrictions. 

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the 
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the 
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by 
instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may 

be attached hereto. 

Page 122 



< (p122-1(a)) > 

FLORIDA PROGRESS CORPORATION AND FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
GE~ERAL- Florida Progress is an e~empt holding company vnder the Public 
Ut1lity Hold1ng Company Act of 1935. Its large~t subs1d1ary represent1ng 75% 
of total assets, _1s_Florida Po~er, a public ut1 1ty eng~ged In the generation, 
PVrcbase( trqnsm1ss1on, d1str1but1on and sale o electr1c energy pr1mar1ly 
w1th1n F or1da. 
The consol~-ated fioancial statements include the_fiQijQCial results of Florida 
Pr9gress a 1ts major1ty-owned operat1ons. All s1gn1t1cant Jnterf,ompaov 
ba~ances a transactions hqve been.el1minated, Investments 1n 20% to 50%-owned 
J01nt ventures are accounted tor us1ng the equ1ty method. 
ACCOUNTING FOR REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIA61LITIES - Floridq Power is 
regulated by the FPSC and the FERC. Flor1da Power's records cpmply with the .. 
account1ng ~nd reporting requirements of these regulatory author1ties. The ut1l1ty_follows 
the accoYQt1ng prijct1ces_ser forth 1n F1nanc1al Account1ng Stqndard . No. 71

1 
~ccount1ng 

for the Effects Qt Certa1n Types of Regulat1on. Th1s standard requ1res ~t l1t1es to 
capitalize or deter certal·n costs 1f 1t 1s probab e that these cost~ - rll~ be recovered through 
the r~temak1ng process, F or1da Po~er has regulatory assets and l1abl 1t1es that ~re be1ng 
amort1led over the per1ods prescr]bed. Current regulatory practice a ows or requ1res 
these 1tems to be recoveree or pa1d through customer rates. 
UTILITY PL~T - Utill"ty pl_ant is stated at the original cost.of construction, 
~h1ch 1ncl es payro l ahd relqted costs such as taxes, pens[ons and other 
trwge bene 1ts, general and adm1nistrative cQst~, and ~h al owance for tunds 
us dur1ng construction. Substaot1al y all ot the ut1l1ty pant 1s pledged as 
co ateral for Flor1da Power's t1rst mortgage bonds. 
The allowance for fynds used durl"ng construction represents tbe estimated cost 
of equ1tY. and debt tor ut1lity pant under construct1on. Flor1da Power 1s 
Qerm1tteo to earo a retu~n o~ these costs and recover them 1n the rates ch~rged 
tor ut1l1ty serylces wh1 e t e Rlant 1~ 1n serv1~e The gverage rate ~sed tn 
~S~~t1ng the al owance or unas was r.87o tor 1YY4, 7.9% tor 1995 and 8% tor 

VTILITY REVENUES, FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER EXPENSES - Revenues 
1nclude amQUnts 
result1ng trom fuel~ PVrChqsed power and energy conservation adjust~t 
clauses, whtch are aes1gned to perm1t full recovery of these costs. T e 
adjUStment taCtQrS are based on ~eJeCted costs tor reS1X- or 12-mont period. 
The cumulat1ve tuel cost differe e Is shown on the lance sheet as 
overrecovery or underrecovery Of ue COStS. ~nY. d1f erence 1S refunded or 
b1 l ed to customers dur1 ng the subsequent per1 oo. 

The FPSC ordered Florida Power to conduct a threr-year test for revenve 
decoupl1~ for 1ts residentia customers. Oecou~ ing el1m1nates the direct link 
betweeo K H sales and revenues. Beg1nn1ng 1n 199 , nonfue revenues w1 l be 
determ1n by mult1ply1ng a revenue per customer amount by the total number of 
res1dent1al customers. Month y res1dentiijl customer bills W1 ll be calculated 
JUSt as they were ntore decoup 1ng. D1tterences between target revenues and 
actual revenues wi be collected or refunded over a 12-month per1qd through 
the conservat1on cause. The revenue per customer amount will be adjusted 
annually for a growth factor. 

Florida Power accrues the nonfuel portion of base revenues for services 
rendered but unb1 led. 

The cost of fossil fyel for electric generatio~ is charged to expense as 
cons umed. The cost of nuclear fue 1s amort1ze to expense based on the 
guant1ty of heat produced for the generqti~ o electric energy in relatioo to 
the quant1ty ot heat expected to be produced over the 1fe of the nuclear tuel 
core. 

EARNED INCOME ON FINANCE LEASES - Earned income, including any residual 
values 
expected to be recognized, and the related referred investment tax credits are 
amort1zed as revenues over the term of the ease to prov1de an aPRrox1mate 
level return on the net 1nvestment. Res1dua values are determinea pr1nc1pally 
on the bas1s of 1ndependent appra1sals. 

INCOME TAXES - The financial statements for 1993 and 1994 reflect the 
accoun~ng for 1Qcome taxes in accordance with Fin1nc1al.Account1ng Standqrd 
No. 10 , Accovnt1ng tor Income Taxes. Th1s standar requ1res that deferred 
taxes prov1ded on a l s1gn1f1cant tempprarY d1f erences between the 
f 1nanc1al and tax bas1s of assets and l1abil1ties us1ng presently enacted tax 
rates. When Florida Prog ress adogfed . the new standard 1n 1993, net income was 
1ncreased by $.8 m1ll1on due to F or1da Progress• nonregulatea activit1es. 
Deferred investmeQt tax credit~, subject to regulatory accounting practices, 
are amort1zed to 1ncome over the l1ves of the related propert1es. 
~~PRECIATION AND MAINTENANCE - Florida Progress provides for depreciation 
the co~t of properties over their estimated useful . lives primarily on a 
stra1ght-l1ne bas1s. Flor1da Power's ann~l prov1s1on for deprec1at1on 
1Qcluding a prov1s1on for nuclear plant decomm1st~ing costs a~ fossiL plant 
d1smantl~nt costs, expressed ~s a Qercentage o t e average ba a~es of 
deprec1able ut1l1ty plaht, was 4.8% tor 1994, 4. or 1995 and _6% tor 1992. 

In October . 1n~~ the FPSC apgroved Florida ~ower's uodated depreciation study. 
The study 1nc uaed results of a SJte-sDec1f1c d1smantlement ahalys1s of Flor1da 
PQ~er's toss1 generat1og facilities. Changes 10 de~rec1at1on rates became 
ettect]ve _ 1n January 1995 and w1l not have a s1gn1t1cant 1mpact on annual 
deprec1at1on expense. 

Florida Po~er char~es maintenance expense with the cost of repairs and minor 
renewals Of proper y. The plant . aCCOUntS are charged W]th _the _cost of renewals 
and replacements o prope[tY un1ts. Accumu ated deprec1at1on 1s charged w1th 
the cost, less the net savage, ot property un1ts ret1red. 
INSURANCE PR~MIUMS, POLICY ACQUISITION COSTS AND BENEFIT 
RESERVES - L1fe 
insurance _prem1ums _qre recogni zed as revenue over the premium-PQying periods of 
th e pol1c1es. Flor1da Progress defers recoverable cQsts 1n 1ts 1nsurahce 
operat1ons that d1rectly relate to the product1on ot new bus1ness. These costs 
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i~s~rance policy be~efits, using reason9ble ijSS~ptions for future investment 
y1el d, mortal1ty, w1thdrawal s and the r1sk of adverse dev1at1on. 
PROFIT FROM REAL ESTATE SALES - Profit from the sale of reql estate is 
recognized only upon tbe closing of a sale, the transfer ot ownership rights to 
the purchaser and rece1pt of an adequate cash down payment. 
ACCOVNTING FOR CERTAIN INVESTMENTS - Florida Progress considers all highly 
l1qu1d debt 1nstruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be 
cash equ1valents. F1nanc1al Account1ng Standard No~ 115, Account1ng for Certa1n 
Investments 1n Debt and Equity Securities ("fAS _11::> 11 ), was 9d0Rted by Florida 
Progress as of J9nuarv . 1, 1994. Under FAS 115, 1nvestments 1n aebt and equ1ty 
secur1t1es are class1f1e0 and accounted for as follows: 
TYPE OF SECURITY ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 
Debt securities held to maturity Amortized cost 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Trading securities Fair market value _with unrealized 

ga1n$ and losses 1ncluded 1n 
earmngs 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Securities available for sale Fair market value with unrealized 

------ ---------------------------------------~~~~~~~;~~!~~~!~;!~~:_:::~:: __ _ 
See Note 5 for held to matvrity and 9vailable for sale securities at 1994 
year-eoQ. At December 31, 1994, Flor1da Progress had no 1nvestments in assets 
class 1t1ed as trading secur1t1es . 
Prior to the adoption of FAS 115, these assets were measured at ijmortized cost 
for debt 1nstruments, and the lower of amort1zed cost or market tor eq~1ty 
1nstruments. In accordance w1th the new [ulesL the prior-year financ1al 
s t9tement s have not been rest9ted to ref ect rhe change in accounting 
gr1nc1ple. The adopt1on of th1 s standard had no effect on net 1ncome or cash 
flows. 

ACCOUNTING FOR NUCLEAR OPERATIONS - The Financial Accounting St9ndarQs Board 
("FASB") has a current project address1ng the account1ng for obligat1ons 
relateQ to the decomm1 ss ion1~g of ouclear power plants. F orid9 _Power records a 

~
rov1S1on for nuclear decomm1ss1on1ng costs over . the expected L1fe of 1ts 
uclear plant. Currently, the acc~urated prov1s1ons tor nucle9r 
ecommiS$10n1ng costs qre recorded 9S a cohtra asset on the balance ~heet. One 

alternat1ve, ~- t adopted, wovld requ1re Flor1da Power's 9Q.4% share of total 
est1mqted nuc e9r Qecommiss1oning costs of $391 million 1n 1994 dollars to be 
recorded as 9 l1ab1 L1ty, With a corresponding plant or regulatory asset. There 
would .be ~o Jmoact on earn1ngs or cash flows. The FASB 1s expected to reach a 
dec1s1on 1n 199~. 

FloriQa Power accrves a reserve for maintenance and refueling expenses 
ant 1c1pated to be 1ncurred dur1ng scheduled nuclear plant outages. 
POSTRETIREMENT BE~EFITS OTHER THAN P~NSIONs - Florida Progress implemented 
F1~aoc1al Account1ng Standard No. 10 b Employers' Account1ng for Postret1rement 
Benef1ts Other Th9n Pensions ("FAS 1 "), 1n 1993, Th1s st9ndard requires that 
an emplo'(er's obl1g9t1on for postret1rement be~ef1ts be fully accr~ed . by the 
date emp oyees atta1n fyll el1g1b1l1ty to rece1ye such benef1ts Flor~a 
Progress' costs for 199~ 1ncreased from $5 T1 Ll1on to $23.9 m1L[ion u er FAS 
106. A substantial port1on of the add1tiona costs 1s recovered from F orida 
Power customers through reta1 l base rates. 
IMPAIRED LOANS- Florida Progress will be required to prospectively adopt 
Financ1al Accounting Stand9ra No. 114, Account1ng by Cred1tors for Impa]rment 
of g_Loan, as amenoed by F1nanc1al Account1ng StanQard No. 11~, Accouht1~g by 
Cre 1tors for lmP,a1rment of a Loan - Income Recogn1t1on and D1sclosure, 10 
199 , These stanaards requ1re Florida Progress to comRVte present values for 
lmPajred loans wben deterrn1n1~g the allowance for .crea1t losses. ~t December 
51~ 994 approx1mately $(2 m1[LJon of Loans rece1vabl~ were 1mpa1red and 
Flor1da ~regress ant1c1pates ass1gning approximate['( $18 mill1on of t~e 
allowance for Loan los~es to these loans. Because f or1da Progress' e~1sting 
allowance 1s adequate for any such 1mpa1rment, no 1mpact on earn1ngs 1s 
expected due to the adoption of these standaras. 
BUSINESS ACQUISIT!ONS - Florida Progress anQ its subsidiaries acquired several 
bus1~esses 1n 199 1993 9nQ 1992. All acqu1s1t1ons were 9ccounted for as 
pure ases except t~e acqu1s1t1on of FM Industr1es, Inc., 1n December 1994, 
whic was qccounted for on a pool1ng of interests bas1s, Because the effect of 
restating data related to thi s acqu1s1tion 1s not mater1al, pr1or-year results 
are not restated. 
The 1994 Statement of C9sh Flo~s does not reflect the value of the 700,000 
sh9 res of common stock 1ssued tor the acquis1t1on of FM inQustr1es. The market 
value of the shares at the date of issuance was $21.1 mill1on. 

(2) DEBT 
Florida Progress' long-term debt at December 31, 1994 and 1993, is scheduled to 
mature as tallows: 

Interest 
(In millions ) Rate 1994 1993 
---------- ------------ ------------ ----- ----------------------------------- -----
Florida Power Corpo~tion: 

F1rst mortgage bo s· 
Matur11~~nroug 1¢99: 

Maturing ~QQ~ and 2003 
MaturJng ~oz'1 
~f~~6~~~. net ~~rg~~i~~2Eeing 

amortized over term of bonds 

Pollution c~nirol fina~c£n2 obligations: 
Matur1ng 0 4 throug 0 7 

Notes mal~9~~~¢95 r -008 
commercia pa~r, sup~rted revo ver mat rin No ember 

Progress Cap1ta Ho~dings: ~o. 1999 

4-~ro<a) 6.~ % . % g_ %(a) 
6. % 
7. %(a) 

6.59%(a) 

~-f"!. . 1%( a) 
5.98%(a) 

(6.7) (7 .3) 
-------- --------

879.4 878.8 
240.9 240.9 

~:8 ~-9 .9 
200.0 200.0 
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Notes maf~i?~ggz 
Commercia£9paper, supported b~ 

revolver maturing November 3 
0 

1999 
Other debt, matur1ng through 06 

Less : Current portion of long-term debt 

============================================ 
(a) Weighted average interest rate at December 31, 1994. 
Florida Progress' consolidated subsidiarie~ have lines of ~redit totaling $800 
m1LL1on, wh1ch are used to SUDPort 9ommerc1al paper. The L1nes of ~red1t were 
not drawn on as of December 31~ 1994. Interest rate opt1ons under L1ne of 
cred1t arr9ngements vary from.subprlme or moneY. market rates to the prime rate. 
Bank~ prov1d1ng L1n~~ ot credlt 9re com~nsatea through fl~s. F1or1da Power's 
comm1tment fees on L1ne~ of cred1t vary between .08 and . of ~. while 
Progress Cap1tal's comm1tment fees vary between .10 and. of "·· 

The line~ of credit consist of four r~volving bank credit facilities, t~S each 
for flor1da Power and Progress CqDital. The Florida Power fac1l1t1es, $2 0 
m1ll/on each, are for terms or S6~ d9ys aj _flve years. The Prsgress Cap1tal 
f9c1 1ties consist og $100 m1 LJon w1th a_ ¢4:day term and $30 m1Llion w1th a 
flYe-year term. In 1 94 both 364-day fQCl 1t1es were ext~ded to November 
199). In add1tion, ot~ five-year t9c1 L1t1es were extend to Nove~~r 1999. 
B9sed on the durat1on or the underly1ng backup cred1! fac1 it1es, $ .8 
m1Llion of outstandlng_commercial paper at December 31, 19 4, aoQ_$ million 
of outstand1ng commer~]al paper at December 51 1yY3, are classif1ed as 
long-term debt. In 1994, F1or1da ~rogress and ~lor]da Power had short-term 
borrow1ngs 1n the fQr,m of commerc1al paper, each w1th a we1ghted average 
1nterest rate of 4.2% for the year. 

Florida Power has_a public $200-million, medium-term note program providing for 
the 1~svance of_elther f1xed or float1ng 1nterest rate note~. These notes nave 
matur1tft~ rang1ng from n1ne months to 30 years. Dur1ng 1994, Flor1da Power 
re~9id. ~.9 m1ll/on of the medium:term notes. The program has approximately 
$1/0 m1 L1on ava1 able for future 1ssuance. 
Progress_Capital has a priv9te $400-million, medium-term.note program ~roviding 
for the lSSuance of notes ~1th matvrltleS ranglQg from n1ne mshths to 3Q years. 
In 1994, ~rogre~s CaP.ltal 1ssued $100 m1Ll1on ot 5- 1- and 1 -yeTr med1um·term 
ootes ~1t a ~e1gbtea average 1nterest rate of 6.Q3~. A balance o $1Z6 m1ll1on 
1s ava1La lefor 1ssuance under th1s program at e1ther f1xed or f oat1ng rates. 

Thr combined ~gfegate ID2turitl·e~ of Lo9g·term debt fQr FloridQ _ Progre~s for 19 5 through 9 are $~2.9 m1 L1on, $1 6.4 m1ll1on $)Z.8 m1 LL1on, $16.1 
mi lion QOQ $ 1 6 m1 lllon, re~~c~vely, of wh1~h ~Lor1da Powe~'$ $hare is 
$5 .4 mill/on, ~0.6 . m1 Lion~ $38~ mllllon,_$1.5 million and$ 76.6 miLL1on, 
respect1ve y. In add1t1on, aoo~t 1 %of Flor1da Power's outstan 1ng f]rst 
mortgage bond~ have fo annual % s1nk1og fund requirement} Th~~e requ1rements, 
wh1cn total $1.8 m1l 10n for 1 95 $1.5 m1ll1on annually Tor ]996 arid 199/, and 
$1 mill1on aonvally or 1998 and 1999, are expected to be sat1sf1ed with 
property add1t1ons. 

Florida Progress has a svpport agreement with Progress Capital that requires 
the parent co~Qny to ma1hta1n 9 m1n1mum net wortn at PrQgress Cap1tal." At 
December 31, 19'(4, Progress Capltal's net worth was $99.5 m1ll ion h1gher than 
the amount requ1red unaer th1s agreement. 

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 
(3) PREFERRED AND PREFERENCE STOCK AND SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS 
A summary of outstanding Cumulative Preferred Stock of Florida Power follows: 
<TABLE> 
<CAPTION> 

Current Outstandi~g 
Dividend Redempt10n Shares December 1 

Rate Pr1ce Authorized Outstanding 1994 993 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

$113.5 $ 113.5 

~~?~~~~~~~~~-~~~~:~!?~~?~~~~~-~~~~?§~~§~~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~~~------------~-~~:~-----~--~~:~-----------------
,,jA~~OZ.36 after November 15, 1996; $100.00 after November 15, 2001. 
The authorized caeital stock of Florida Progress includes 10 million shares of 
preferred stock, 1thovt PQr value, 1nclud1n~ 2 m1LL1on shqre~ des1gnated as 
Ser1es A Jun1or Partic1pat1ng Preterred _Stoc . No shares ot F or/da_Progress' 
preferred stock are 1~sued and outstand1ng, ut the holder~ o F or]da . 
Progre~s' common stock have the r1ght to PVrchase shares ot the Ser1es A Jun1or 
Partic1P9t1ng Preterred_Stock 1n certa1n c1rcumstances according to Florida 
Progress' Shareho der R1ghts Agreement. 
Under the Shareholder Rights Agreement each share of Florida Progress' common 
s tock has associated with 1t approxlmately two-thlrds of one right, subject to 
adJu~tment, wh1ch 1s exerc1sab1e 1n the event of certa1n attemP.teO bus1ness 
comb1nations. If exerc1sed, the rights would cause substant1al 01 lut1on ot 
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ownership, thus a~versely affecting any attempt to _acquire Florida Progress on 
terms not approve by Flor1da Progress Board of Dlr~ctors. The r1ghts have no 
vot1ng Qr d'lviden r1ghts and exp1re 1n December 2001, unless redeemed earlier 
by Flor1da Progress. 
The authorized capital stock of Florida P~wer includes three class~s of 
preferred sto~k: 4 m1 ll1on shares Qf Cumu ative PreferreQ Stock, $100 ~ar 
valu~ ; 5 m1 ll1on shares of Cumulat1ve Pre erred Stock, w1thout gar val e; and 1 
m1ll1on shares Qf Preference Stock, $100 rr value No shares or Flor1 a 
Power's C~ulat1ve Preferr~d StockL w1tho t par va[ue, or Preference Stock are 
issued V?d outstanding, wh1 lea tolal of .4 mill1on shares Qf the Cumulative 
Preferr StQckL $100 par value, are issued and outstanding 1n various ser1es 
as deta1 ed 1n Lhe chart above. 
Preferred stock redemption requirements for 1996 to 1999 are $2.5 million per 
tZ~r. NUCLEAR OPERATIONS 

Jg!NTLY OWNED PLANT - The following informetion relates to Florida Power's 
9 A4% pro~r!ionate share of the Crystal R1ver Nuclear Plant at December 31, 
1 Y4 and W93: 
( In m i ll i ons) 
Utility plant in s~rvice 
Constru~t1on work 1n progress 
Unamort1z~ ~uclear fvel Accumulat epreciat]on 
Accumulat ecomm1ss1oning 

1994 1993 

N~t ~apital ~dditions for Florida Power were $21.( million ~- n 1994 and $20.1 
m1ll1oh 1n 1y93, and d~~r~clatlQn expens~ exclvs1v~ ot nvc ear 
decommissionlng, WgS $~!.5 ml ll]on in 1YY4 ano $~6.~ ml lllon ln 1993. Each 
co-owner proviaes tQr 1ts own f1nancing. Flor 1da Power's share of the asset 
balanc~s and operat1ng costs is included in the appropr1ate consolldated 
f1nan~1al statements. Amounts exclude any allocat1on of costs related to common 
fac1l1t1es. 
QECOMMISSIONING COSTS - Florida Power~ s ouclear plant depreciation expenses 
1nclude a prov1s1on for future decommlSSJOnlng costs, wh1~h are recover~ble 
through rates charged to customers. Flor1da Power 1s plac1ng amounts co~lected 
1n an externally mangged trust tund. The recovery from customers plvs 1ncome 
earned on the trust tvnd, is 1ntended to be sutf1c1ent to coyer ~lor1da Pow~r's 
share of the future d1smantlement, removal ano and restorat1on cQstsA Florida 
Power has a llcense_to_op~rate tbe ouclear un1t through December 5, ~u16, and 
contemplates decommlSSlOhlng beg1nn1ng at that t1me. 
In the last site-sp~cific study approved bY. regulatory avthorities, total 
future decomm1ssioh1ng ~Qsts w~re ~stJIDatea to be approx1mately $1.2 b1 llion, 
wh1ch corresponds to $2~/ m1ll1on 1n 19Y4 dollars. vnder th1s studv, Flor1da 
Power's shar~ Qf QecQmmlSSlOnlng expens~4 a$ authorl~ed by the FPSC and the 
FERC, was $11.Y m1ll1on annually tor 1Y9, 1995 and 1992. 
In December 1994, F[orida Power filed .a oew site-specific study with th~ FPSC 
that est1mated tota future decQIDID1S$1onlng costs to be approx1mately $1.7 
bitliQn, wh1~h corresponds to $3'(1 mlllion in 1994 dollars. Flonda Power filed 
a petltlOQ WJth the FPSC request1ng that the retall portlOQ of anoual 
de~QmmlsSlQnlng expense be 1ncr~ased tQ $17.7 m1ll1oh, beg1nn1ng 1n JanuarY 
1YY). Florlda Po~er is not seeklng an 1ncrease Jn.rat~s tQ recover the h1gher 
costs. The FPSC lS expected to rule on th1s pet1t1on 1n 1Y9). 
FUEL DISPOSAL COSTS - Florida Power has entered into a contract with the U.S. 
Department of Energy ("DOE") for the transportat1on and dis~sal of spent 
nuclear fuel. Disposal costs for nuclear fuel consumed are 1ng collected from 
customers through the fuel adJustment clause at a rate of $. 01 Per net nuclear 
KWH sold and are paid tQ the DOE quarterly. Flor1da Power cvrreotly is s tor1ng 
spent nuclear fvel on s1te and has suft1c1ent storage ~aPac1ty 1n place or 
uhder construct1on for fuel consumed through the year ~010. 

(5) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
Es timated fair value amounts have been determined by Florida Progress us ing 
ava1lable market 1nformation and d1scounted cash-flow anal~sis. Judgment is 
requ1r~d in interpreting market data to develop th~ estima es of fa1r value. 
Accord1ngly the ~st1mates determ1ned may be mater1ally d1 terent than the 
amovnts.that flor1da Progress could reallze io a curreot market exchange. 
Est1mat/ng ra1r valves for loans assoc1ated WJth the a1rl1ne lndvstry 1s 
d1ff1cu t due tog l1mited numoer of transact1ons in a troubled 1ndustry. 
Management, therefore, has est1mated a range of values for these loans. 
Florida Progress currently has no derivative financial instruments, such as 
futures, forwards, swaps or options contracts. 
At December 31L 1994 and 1993, Florida Progress had the following financial 
instruments Wllh estimated fa1r values that d1ffer from the carrying amounts: 

_1994 . 1993 . 
Carry1ng Fair Carry1ng Fa1r 

(In millions) Amount Value Amount Value 
-------------------------- --------------------------------------- --------------
ASSETS: 
Loans receivable: 

Commerc1al f1nance business: 
Real estate $118 .. 4

4 
$117.1 $148._2 $147.2 

A1rline 58 14 to 43 62 7 27 to 48 
Life 1nsurance business: 

----~?!?~~~!~~~~-~~-~~~~-~~~~~~----------~9~~-------~~~------~~~6------~~~? ___ _ 
195.0 to 1~9:~ 

Allowance for loan losses (32.6) -

193.6 
H~J) to 214.~ 

----------------------------------------------------------------- --------------
Total loans receivable $162.4 to$1~9:~ $206.2 

$193.6 
to 214.6 

----------------------------------------------------------------- -------- ------

~:~~!~~'~!;;;~~~!~~~:~ _ ::~------ ---- ----~-~~~~----~-~!~~--------- --------------
~~~y;;~_P!~~~~~~~~!~~~~~l~~-!~~~- -----~1~~~~----~1~~~~----~1~!~1 ____ ~1!~~~----
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES: 
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Preferred stock with sinking funds $ 30.0 $ 29.6 $ 35.0 $ 37.1 
Long·t~rm debt: 

--~~~~~~~~~?~~~~~~~~~~!;~~------------~:~!~~~---~:~~~~~---~:~?~~~---~:~!!~~----
(a) The 1993 securities have not been segregated per FAS 115. (See Note 1.) 
(6) LEASES AND LOANS RECEIVABLE AND CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 
At De~ember 31, 1994 and 1993, investments in leases and loans receivable were 
as follows: 
( I n m 1 ll i ons) 1994 1993 
Finance leases; 

Rentals rece1vable 
Unguara~t~ed res1dual values 
Un arne ]ncome De~erre 1nvestment tax credits 
Total finance leases 

Loans rec~i'(able: 
coo:rnerc1a f1nance business 
L1fe insurance business 

292.4 311.5 

Total loans receivable 195.0 230.0 
----------------------------- ------------------------------------ --------------Allowance for losses (34.1) (24.8) 

$438.0 $485.4 

Rent9ls receivable from financ~ leases represent unpaid rentals less principal 
and 1nterest on nonrecourse thlrd-party debt. Progress Credlt 1s shar~ of 
rentals receivable is subord1nate to the debt hotaers who have secur1ty 
1nterests 1n the leased propert1es. 
Finance leases consist primarily of Leveraged /·nvestments in aircraft as 
descr1bed below. The ma1or1tY ot the a1rcraft eases hav~ terms of 15 to 20 
years, w1th a max1mum ot 28 years. Net ~ontr9\tvat m9tur1t1U of rental~ 
r~ceJVable vnder th~se contra~ts are ~15.9 m1 LIQn $15.1 m l1on, $11., 
m1ll109, $10,1 mill]on and $1 .2 mitl1on for 9Y~ through 1 9, respect1vely, 
and $1 o.6 m1ll1on 1n total t ereafter. 
Progress Credit's c~rcial finance loans are secureo by first_mortgage liens 
on the relat~d commerclal rea estate or by securlty lnterests ln 9]rcraft 
aircraft eng1nes or spare parts. These oans are further cotlaterat1zed, w~ere 
applicable, by an_ass1gnmeht to Progress Cred1t of the borrowers' lease 
agreements, and, 1n some cases, thlrd-party guarant1es. 

~t December_31, 1994 and 1993, Progress Cr~dit's portfolio l·ncluded investments 
1n the a1r 1ne and commerc1al real estate 1ndustr1es as fol ows: 
(In mill ions) 1994 1993 
Airline industry: 

F 1 nance leases $2i4~ .:_ ~ $2~! .:_ ,19 Loans rece1vable 7 
Jo1nt ventures 
Equipment on operating leases 

-----------------------------------------------------------------

Commercial real estate industry: 
F mance leases 
Loans rece1vable , 

$357.6 

$134.6 

$376.1 

$ 15.9 
148.2 

$164.1 

New transactions are not being initiated unless they facilitate Progress 
Cred1t's orderly withdrawal strategy. Due to_condit1ons )n the qir11ne 1noustry 
and a we9k real estate markett Progress Cred1t has_exper1enced Qe11nquenc1es 1n 
ongo]ng tease anQ loqn paymen s as w~tl as Loan pr1nc1pal matur1t1es. Progress 
Cred1t . has negot1ated the restructur]ng of certa1n trahsact1ons. Although most 
of the outstand1ng real estate and a1rcraft loans mature dur1ng the ne~t f1ve 
years, Progress Cred1t expects that some of the borrowers may not be a le to 
retire the _ oans at maturitY., Progress Credit will P,Vrsue 1ts options or any 
nonperform1ng assets, 1nc ua1ng restructur1ng, remea1al act1ons and 
remar1<et1ng. 

Progress Credit's portfolio at December .31
1 
1~4~ included a $16-million 

~~~~~~~iu~~~sTn Y~~~ w~~o~~~~~~EF~dT~·~nPQ~~foL7g ~~~gr~~~l~a~~e~~~~Semillion 
of a1rcraft loans restructured. 1n 1994 to Pegasus Cap1tal Corporat1on, a 
company 1n gh1ch Progress cred1t has a T1nor1ty 1nterest. Progress Cred]t 
restruct~~ an $11.2-m1ll1oo a1rcraft oan to Pegasvs Capit91 Corporat1on in 
January . Progress Cred1t a so restructured a $24.5-m1ll1on real estate 
loan in 4. Al restructured assets are performing 1n accordance w1th the1r 
new terms and the restructur1ngs w1 lt not materia ly reduce Progress Credit's 
future annual revenue. 

During i994( 1993 and 199Z, Progress CreQit provided $9.9 million, $5.9 million 
anQ $o. m1 l1on, respectively, for ~oss1ble loan 9nd Lease.losses and bad 
wr1te·o fs total1ng ~·.8 m1ll1on, $4.2~)ll1on and $3.7 m1ll10n r~SP!:CtJYely. 
f or1da Progress bel1eves Progress Cr 1t's e~1stjng reserve ot $55·,r m11t1on 
1s adequqte to cover 1ts planned order Y. l1qu1dat1on, _assum1og no s1gn1f1cant 
further deter1orat1on 1n the a1rl1ne ana real estate 1ndustr1es. 
Le9ses and loans generally are placed on nonaccrval status when management 
bel1eves the cotlect1b1 l1ty of 1nterest Qr pr1nc1pal IS unlikely. There were no 
assets on nonaccrual status at December 31, 1994 and 1995. 
(f) RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS 
STAfF REDUCTIONS - In late 1993, florida Progress orfered an early retirement 
opt1on to .certa1n employees ijge 5~ or over w1th qt eijst 20 years of serv1ce 
w1th Flor1da Progress. The ettect1ve ret1rement Qate tor those employees 
accept1ng the pac~age was Febrvary 1, 1994. Flor1da Progress recogn1~ed pension 
aod other postret1reme~t beoef]ts expenses rel9ted tQ th1s offer of $5.6 
mjllJon 1~ 1995 and $1 .5 IDJll1on 1n 19Y4. In tate 1Y94, Flor1da Power 
el1m1nate approximate y 300 POSitions. As a result, Florid9 Progress 
recogn1ze severance costs of· $5 m1 tl1on, which was partially offset by a 
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r eduction of $1.8 million in related accrued pension and postretirement benefit 
cos t s . 

PENSION SENEFITS - Florida Progress 9nd certain of its subsidi9ries have a 
noncontr1butory defined benef1t Rens1on plan covering substantlally all 
employees. Th~ benefits are b9sea on length of service, compensat1on and Social 
Secur1ty benefits. The partic1patjng companies make annval contr1butions to the 
p lan based on an actuar1al determ1nat1on and considerat1on of tax regul9t1ons 
and fund1ng requirement s under federal law. Based on actuar1al calcu1at1ons and 
t he fvnded s tatus of th~ pens ion Dlao, Florida Progress was not requ1 red to 
contnbute to the plan tor 1994, 1995 or 1992. 
Shown below are the components of the net pens ion expense calculations for 
those years : 
(In millions ) 1994 1993 1992 
Service cos t 
Int erest cos t 
Actua l losses (earnings ) 

on plan assets 
Net amortizat1on and deferral 

( 1 . 2) 1.0 Net ~ens ion cos t (benefit) 
Regu atory adJustment 
St af reduct1on cost, net 10.0 .1 

3.1 
( . 9) 

-------- -- ------ --- ---- ------------------------------------------ -- - -----
~~!_e~~~~~~-~~~!-~~~~~~~~~---~-~~~----------~-~~~----------~-~~~ --------
~r~riija~~?~~~~~-i~a~~~?r:~h~~§Li~:~-~~t~~~~~i~~:g~~~~~r?~~1994~-1993-and-1992 
The following weighted 9verage actuarial assumptions at January 1 were used in 
t he calculat1on of pens 1on expense: 

1994 1993 1992 ------------------ -- -- ----------- ---- --- -- -- --- ---- --- ----- ------ -------

~~~~:~!:;~~~~~~r~~:l~;~;~~;~~::==!~~~~==========!~~~~==========f:~8~ 
Th e following summarizes the funded s tatus of the pens ion plan at December 31, 
1994 and 1993: 
(I n millions) 
Accumulated benefit obligation: 

Ves ted 
Nonvested 

1994 

$2~l:9 
--- ----------- --- ----- --- --- ------------ --- ---------- -- ----------

~!!:::_~!_P~~l:::~-:~P:~~~:!~~-!~:~:~~:~- ---------- - --~~~~~- - --
Projected benefit obligation 
Plan assets at market value, primarily li s ted 

·s tocks and bonds 
Plan 9ssets in excess of projected benefit 

obl1 gat 1 on 

385.1 
480.0 

$ 94.9 
Cons isting _of the following components : 

Unrecogn]zed tr9ns 1t1on _asset $ 4D.3 
Unrecogn1zed pr1or serv1ce cost (7.5) 
Effect of chahges in assumpt1ons 

and d1fference between actual and 

- -~:?~~~~~~~!~~~~~~~~~---- -- ----- - - --- -- - - -- - - --------~rr~~? __ _ 
$ 94.9 

1993 

$2~9:8 

3¢~:~ 
405.7 
505.0 

$ 99.3 

$ 45.3 
( 10 .3) 

$ 99.3 
================================================================= ======= 
Du~ to changes in interes t rates( Florida Progress used a di s count rate of 
8,25% to calculqt~ the pensj· n p an's 1994 year -end fundeg status and a 
Qlscount_rate ot f.25~ to ~a ~ulate the 1993 year:~nd fun e~ ~tatus . The change 
1n the d1 scount rate rrom f.;% at Qecember 31, 1993. to 5% at December 31, 
1994, decreased the project benef1t obl1g9t1on by_$5] m1( 10n and 1s expected 
t o decrease annual pens1on costs by $5 m1 ll1on, beg1nn1ng 1n 1995. 

OT HE~ POSTRETIREMENl BENEFITS - Florida Progress and _ so~ of it$ ~bsidiaries 
prov1de certa1n he! th car~ and l1fe 1nsurance benef1ts tor ret1r employees. 
Employees becPme e 1gible tor these benefits when th~y reach norma ret1rement 
age wh1le work1ng or Flor1da Progress . Pr1or to 1995, Florida . Progress ' Nlicy 
had oeen to accrue benef1ts currently PeY.able along ~1th amort1zat1on of s t 
serv1ce cos t s of cvrrent ret1rees . Flor1aa Progress had accrued $23.9 m1l 18n 
at December 51, 1992, vsing th1 s method. Flor1aa Progre$S 1mplemented FAS 1 6 
ef fect1ve January 1, 1995. (See Note 1 to the Financial Statements .) 

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 
The net postretirement benefit cos t for 1994 and 1993 was: 
( In millions ) 1994 1993 
-- ----------- --- -- ---- ----- ------ ---------------------- ------ --- - - -- ----
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Amo r t1~at1on of _unrecognized 

trqnSltlon obl1gat1on 
Staff reduct1on cos t 

$ 28.0 

$ 5.6 
11.8 

gJ 
$ 29 . 4 

~~~r~;;p~~i~~;;~~~~r~?t:~hi~§Li~~~;~~f~~~i~~~~!~~i~f:~0;ti~=~~s~=f~~=,994 
The following summari~e$ the plan' s s tatus , recQnciled with amounts recognized 
1n F or1da Progress ' balance sheet at December 31: 

~! ~ - ~!~~!~~~ ? -- ---- -- - --- ------- ---- - -- ----------- - ~??~ --- - --- ~??3 
Accumvlated pos tr etirement benefit obligation: 

Ret1rees $92.7 $ 94.3 
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Fully eligible active pl9n participants 
Other act1ve plqn_part/clpahts 
Plan assets at ta1r va ue rit ----------------------------------------------------------------- ---- --

Unreq>gniz,ed transition obligation d88~:_~> (g~:~) 
Unrea ll zed ga ms (losses) ~ <4. 4) 
----------------------------------------------------------------- ------

~;;~~~=~~;~~;~~~~;~~=~~;!~~=;~;~===============~=~;;~====~=~;;4====== 
The following weighted average actuarial assumption~ were used in the 
calculat1on of the year-end status of other postret1rement benefits: 

1994 1993 --------------------------------------------- --------------------
Discoul)t rate 
Rate ot compensation increase 
Health cqre cost trend rates: 

Pre·Med1c;:are 
Post·Med1care 

8.5% 7.5% 
5.0% 5.0% 

12.25=5.757o 13.00=5.257o 
9. 00 5. 50% 9. 75 5. 00% ================================================================= 

The transition obligation is being accrued through 2012. A one-percentage point 
1ncre9se 1n the ass~ed health care cost trend rate for each future year would 
h9ve . 1ncreqsed the 1Y94 current sery1ce and interest cost by approximately $3 
ffilll!QO and the acc~ulated postret1rement l;lenet1t obl1gat1on as ot D~cember 
31, 1~4, by abQut $c4 m~llion. The chaoge 1n the d1scount rate from 7.5% at 
Decemvcr 31, 19Y3, to 8 %at Qecember 31, 1994, decreased the projected 
benef1t .obl1gation by$~ m1ll1on and i~ expect~ to decre2~~ ahnual 

gostretlr~ent benef1t costs~ $1 Tl ll1on beg1nn1ng 1n 1YY). 
ue to ditferent reta1l and w olesa e regyl9tory requirements, Florida Power 
egan mak1ng quarterly co~tri t1ons in 1~94 . to an 1rrevocable external trust 

fund for wholesale ratema 11g, wh1le cont1nu1ng to accrve postret1rement 
benef1t costs to an unf~n e reserve for retail ratemak1ng. Flor1da Power 
contr1buted approximately$ .6 m1 ll1on to the trust fund 1n 1994. 
(8) BUSINESS SEGMENTS 
Florid9 Progress' principal busines~ segments are.utility and diversified . 
operatlon~. The ut1l1ty 1s engaged 1n tne generatlon, purchase, transmlSSlOn, 
d1str1but1on 9nd sale of elec;:tr1c energy. ~lectr1c Fuels' operat1ons 1nclude 
bulk commodit1es transportat1oo, rail serv1ces and the min1hg, procurement and 
transportat1on of coal to Flor1aa Power and other external customers. Other 
divers1f1ed operat1ons 1nclude activities 1n leveraged leas1ngL commerc1al 
f1nance, life 1nsurance, real estate and technology developmen•. 
Florid9 Progress' busioess segment information for 1924, 1993 and 1992 is 
summar1zed eelow. No s1ngle customer accounted for 10% or more of unaff1liated 
revenues. 
(In millions) 
Reveo~es: 

Ut1l1ty 
D1vers1fied: 
Electr1c Fuels: 

Coal sales to electric utility 
Sales to external customers 

Other diversif1ed 

E l imi nations 

Income. from operations: 
Ut1l1ty 
D JVersl fi ed: 

Electr1c Fuels 
Other d1vers1fied 

1994 

$2,080.5 

~~t~ 
1~9.4 

1993 1992 

$1,957.6 $1,774.1 

$ 419.5 $ 391.5 $ 367.1 

476.0 442.6 404.8 
Interest and other expense 154.3 136.4 140.6 
----------------------------------------------------------------Income before income taxes 

Identifiable assets: 
Ut1l1 ty 
D1vers1fied: 

Electr1c Fuel!> 
Other d1vers1tied 

DeBreciation and amortization: 
tlll ty 

D1vers1fied: 
Electr1c Fuels 
Other d1vers1fied 

Ca8it~l additions: 
tlll ty 

D1vers1fied: 
Electr1c Fuels 
Other d1vers1fied 

$ 321.7 $ 306.2 $ 264.2 

$4,284.0 $4,254.2 $3,980.3 

~~~j ~~~:~ 1.~~tb 
$5,718.7 $5,638.8 $5,333.0 

$ 294.8 $ 276.5 $ 243.4 
18.9 
6.4 

16.4 
7.0 

$ 321.7 $ 299.9 $ 268.7 

$ 327.2 $ 440.7 $ 493.5 

3~J 1~J 2~:6 
$ 368.1 $ 462.4 $ 519.6 

In June 1993, Electric Fuels acgyired the asset~ Qf a rail-services company 
that contribUted approxfs· atel~ $80 m1llion to 1Y93 revenues. In December 1994, 
Florida Progress 9cqu1r FM ndustr1es, wh1ch contrlbuted approx1mately $4~ 
m1ll1on to Electr1c Fue s' 19 4 revenues in a pool1ng of 1nterests transact1on. 
(See Note 1 to the Financial Statements.) 
(9) INCOME TAXES 
FLORIDA PROGRESS 
(In millions) 1994 1993 1992 
Components of income tax expense: 
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Payable currently: 
Federal 
State 

Deferred( net: 
Feder a 
Stijte 
Eft~ct of change in tax rate on 
deterred assets/liab1lit1es 

142.0 

(22.7) 

$ 

159.5 

<z~:r~ 
4.7 

(39.6) 

105.9 

(9.3) 
1.0 

(8.3) 

Amortization of investment 
tax cred1ts, net (9.6) (9.5) (9.1) --- - ---------------------------------------------------------------

$109.7 $110.4 $ 88.5 

Tb~ principal component~ . of d~f~rred income tax ~xpense lor 1992 were the 
d1tference betweeh the t1nanc1a ijnd tax account1ng for eases, the 
underrecovery or overrecov~ry o tuel costs and the d1fference between 
accelerated and stra1ght-l1ne deprec1at1on. 

FLORIDA POWER 
( In m i ll i ons) 

Comppnents of income tax expense: 
Payable currently: 

Federal 
State 

De~~~~~( net: 
State 

1994 

112.4 

7.0 
.6 

7.6 

1993 

129.3 

(13.9) 
(2.6) 

( 16.5) 

1992 

$ HJ 
89.0 

14.3 
2.2 

16.5 
Amortization of investment 

tax cred1ts, net (8.5) (8.5) (8.0) 
--------------------- ----------------------------------------------$111.5 $104.3 $ 97.5 

The principal components of def~rred income ta~ e~pens~ for 1992 were the 
underrecovery or overrecov~ry ot fuel cQsts and the d1tference between 
accelerated and straight-l1ne deprec1at1on. 

The primary differ~nces b~tween the statutory rates and the effective income 
tax rates are deta1 led below: 

FLORIDA PROGRESS 
1994 
35.0% Federal statutory incom~ ta~ rate 

State 1ncome tax, Qet ot federal 
1ncQme tax ben~f1ts 2.4 

Amort1zat1on of 1nvestment tax credits (3.1) 
Effect of chaQg~ in tax rate on deferred 

assets/ l1 ab 1 l 1 t 1 es -
Other (1.2) 
Effective income tax rates 33.1% 

FLORIDA POWER 
1994 

Federal statutory incom~ ta~ rate 35.0% 
State 1ncome tax, Qet ot federal 

1nCQme tax ben~f1ts . 3 r 
Amort1zat1on of 1nvestment tax cred1ts <2(:. ) 
Other ) 

Effective income tax rates 35 0 7'% 

1993 
35.0% 

d:S> 
c1 :§) 
34.5% 

1993 
35.0% 

35.1% 

1992 
34.0% 

dJ) 
(2.3) 
31.5% 

1992 
34.0% 

34.3% 
================================================================= ========= 
The Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1993 included various rul~ change~ 
and 1ncreased tne max1mum federal corporate 1ncome tax rate from 34% to 5~%. 
The lmQact of the tax law 1~creased F\orJda Progress' 1993 income tax expense 
by $/.9 m1ll1on. ThJ$ lnclu ~d $5.2 m1ll1on attributable to th~ new tax rate on 
current 1ncome Qnd $4.7 m1l 1on result1ng from an adJU$tm~nt ot nonregulated 
deferr~d tax balances. Th~ tax rate change 1ncr~ased FlQr1da Power's aeferred 
tax balances by $18.5 m1llion with a correspond1ng net 1ncrease to a regulatory 
asset. 
The following summarizes the components of deferred tax liabilities and assets 
at December 51, 1994 and 1993: 
FLORIDA PROGRESS 
( In m i ll i ons) 1994 1993 

Def~rred tax liabilities: 
D1ff~rence 1n ta~ bas1s of property, $~~~:~ glant anQ equ1pment $5~.8 
Difference 1n account1ng for leveraged leases 2 .. 6 
Other 0 9 . 1 

--------------------------------- -------------------------------- ----------
Total deferred tax liabilities $879.4 $865.3 

Deferred tax assets: 
Accrued book expenses 
Unb1lled revenues 
Other 
Total deferred tax assets 

$1l~J 
32.4 

$164.2 $138.2 
================================================================= ========== 
At December 31, 1994 and 1993, Florida Progress had net noncurrent deferred 
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tax liabilities ~f $744 1 million ~nd $756,3 million and net c~rrent deferred 
tax assets of $2 .9 m1lf1on and $2Y.Z millJon, respective[¥, florlda Progress 
expects the resu ts of. vture operat1qns w1 ll generate suf 1c1ent taxable 
1ncome to allow the ut1 1zat1on of deterred tax assets. 
FLORIDA POWER 
( In mi ll i ens) 
Deferred tax liabilities: 
D1ff~rence 1n tax bas1s of property, 

plant and equipment 
Deferred book exP-enses 
Under recovery o~ fuel 

1994 

$527.9 
10j 

-----------------------------------------------------------------
Total deferred tax liabilities $539.0 

Deferred tax assets: 
Accr~ed book expenses 
Unb1Lled revenues 
Regulatory l1ab1Lity for 
Otfler 
Total deferred tax assets 

deferred income taxes 

$ 79.8 

1993 

$517.0 

$ 73.5 
================================================================= ========== 
At gecember 31, 1~4 and 1993, Florj~~ Power bad net non-current deferred tax 
l1a 1 L1t1es of $4 Q m1ll1on ~nd $4 ,7 m1 ll/on and net current deferred tax 
assets of $28.9 m1 l1on and $2Y.2 m1 1Qn, F orida Power expects the results 
of.fvture operat1ons will generate su f1c1ent taxable income to allow the 
ut1 1zat1on of deferred tax assets. 
(10) RATES AND REGULATION 
RETAIL RATES - In September 1992, the FPSC granted Florid9 Power an annual 
reveo1.1e incre&se of $85.8 mill10n, _based on a 19Y2 rate f1ling. The rates 
prov1de Flor1da Power the opportun1t~ to earn a regulatory return on equ1ty of 
12%, Wlth an allowed range oetwe~n 1 % anr 13%. The FPSC gr9nted increases in 
ret~il ba~e rates of apprQxlm~tely $ 8 mi llQn to be effect1ve Jn ~ovember 
1992, $9.7 m1Ll1on 1n Apr1l 1993 and $18. m1ll1on 1n November 1993. 

The FPSC ruled th9t Florida Power's retail regulatory return on equitY. would 
be restrict~ to 12.5% for 19Y4. This temporary earn1ngs restrict1on aid not 
affect Flor1 a Power's current r~ta1L [ates or its autnori~ed range for retyrn 
on equity. F orida Power's retail regu atory return on equ1ty was 12% for 1Y94. 

WHOLESALE RATES - In Januar¥ 1995, Flo[ida Po~er filed _with the fERC two 
requests to 1ncrease rates or ~holesa e serv1ce total1ng approx1mately $9.5 
mJL"llon annually. One r~uest ot $8.6 m1LL1on represents a settlement agreement 
w1th 9ll but one wholesa~e customer. The secQnd request seeks an 1ncrease of 
$.9 m1llion fQr the rema1ning customer. The 1ncreases are needed pr1mar1LY. to 
recover addit1onal purchased_power capacitY costs. Florida _Power req1.1estea that 
both mcreases becolne_eftectlve.J<~nuary 1, 1995. The FERC 1s expected to 
approve the requests 1n early 1995. 

In April 1994, the FERC aP,PrQved Florida Power's 1994 settlement agreement 
which P[OVldes for rates aes1gned to 1ncrease anoual revenues by 9~~rox1maf~Ly 
$9.8 m1 L1on. The rate 1ncreases were effect1ve 1n March 9nd MaY. 1YY4 and allow 
Florida Power to recover costs for new generat1ng facilit1es ana higher 
purchased power costs. 
In March 1994, the FERC 9PProved Florida Power's settlement agreement with 
1ts wholesale custQmers 1h· 1ts 1993 base rate proceedJng. The agreement 
pro~ides for rate 1ncreases des1gned to produce add1t1onal annual revenues of 
$5.f m1 Ll1on, eftect1ve February 1Y93. 

In ~ecember 1992, Florida Power re&ched a settlement agreement with its 
WhQ esale customers, wh1ch resulted in no s1gn1t1cant change 1n revenues. The 
19Y settlement was approved by the FERC 9nd prov1ded fQr ~ retrQactive ch9oge 
10 Flor1da Power's deprec1ation rates, wh1ch 1ncreased 1992 net 1ncome by $3.1 
m1ll1on. 
(11) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
FUE~, COAL AND PURCHASED POWER COMMITMENTS - FlQrida Power has entered into 
var1ous long-term contracts to prov1de the foss1l and ouclear fuel r~qu1rements 
of 1ts generat1ng plants and to reserve _p1pel10e caPQc1ty to[ n9tural_g9s. In 
mos t cases, s~ch contracts conta1n provlslons tor pr)ce esca at1on, m1n1mum 
purchase Levels and other f1nanc1al commitments. Est1mated annual paYments, 
based on current market pr1ces, for Flo~r1d9 Po?er~s f1rm commitments for fuel 

~
urchases andJraosPQrtatijn costs, exc yd1ng _ ~l1ver~ coal . ano purchase~ 
QW~r, are $5 m1L110n .3 m1LL1on 57 m1 llQn, 6 Y m1Ll1oh and $5 .9 
1llion for 1 5 thro~g~ ~. respecfive[y, and $1,Z .0 m1ll1on in tota 

there&fter. Add1t1onal comm1tments w1ll be requ1red 1n the future to supply 
Flor1da Power's fuel needs. 
In connection with the suP.PlY of coal to Florida Power and Qther custom~rs, 
Electric Fyels has ent~rea 1nto several cont[acts with outs1de pa[t1es tor the 

~
urchase of coal and also severa~ Q~rat1ng eases related to co9 procurement, 
rocess1ng and transportat1on. M1n1 m co9I purchases are approx1matelY. 4 
illlOIJ tons per year, The annual o jg~t1ons toder thes~ cQhtracts ~na leases, 

1nclvd1ng t?ahsPQrt9t1on costs, are )Y.5 m1 l lQn $94.8 m1Ll1on, $Y3.( 
mill1on+ $( [4 m1 ll1on and $73.7 m1l 1on for 1 9) fhrQugh 1Y99~ respect1vely, 
and $20~ m1 1on 1n total there9fter The tQt~ cost 1ncurred ror th~s~ 
commJtmeots w~~ $199.2 m1 llion 1n 1904, $21j.2 m1 LL1on 1n 1993 and $249.3 
m1ll1 on 1 n 19YZ. 
Florida Power has long-term contracts fQr about 450 MW of~urchased power with 
other vtilities inclUd1ng a contract w1th Th~ Southern C ~ny fQr 
9PPf,OX1mately 4~0 MW of purchased power annually tbrough l~- Th1s represents 
4".o% of Flor1da Power's total current s~stem capac1ty. Flor1da Power has an 
option to lower these purchases to 200 W annually, beginning in 2000, with a 
three-year notice. _The P-Urchased pow~r rQm Southern_ 1s supplied by generatin~ 
un1ts w1th a capac1ty o~ appro~1mateLY ,500 MW and 1s guaranteed by Southern s 
ent1re system, total1ng more than 3U,UO MW . 

As of December 31, 1994, Florida Power had entered into long-term contracts 
~1th cQgeneratQrs for 1

1
110 MW of capacity. These contracts have term~ ranging 

from n1ne to 3; years n most cases, these contracts accQynt for 100% of the 
g~nerating capac1t'( of e9ch of the fac1 l1t1es, Of the 1,110 M~ under contract, 
9 1 MW are current y ava1 Lable and the rema1n1ng future caP,aclty 1s a part of 
F orida Power's plans for meeting future electr1c1ty demana growth. All 
comm1tments have been approved by the FPSC. 
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~nfu~~lpalowi~gt~a~le showhs actual payment~ for 1992-1994 and minimum expected . ¥T R or pure ~sed power comm1tments. Because the purchased ~wer 
C~Jnglt~e7o~G dfsvceournetlatlvtelyl l ohg duratJon~~ thhe present value of these yments 

• . ra e a so 1s present~. T ese amounts assume that a L 
un1t~ are rought 1nto serv1ce as contracted and meet contract performance requ1rements: 

Purchased Power Capacity Payments 
----- -------------------- - -- -- -------------

Pre$ent 
Value ~!~-~!~ ~!~~~ ~-- -- --- ----------~~!~!~!es Cogenerators 

1!!f ·~~ ------- - ----.,~-- - --- - -- ---- .--- - - ---

mLZS ,I , lJ Jl 
~~~rd~:~~~i~:~~ii:~3~:~r~~:f~~~~~~~~;i:~~i~!i~i~:~t=~~~i~~~=~w~~;g~~~~tly 
gower capac1ty paymeots as . a debt equ1valent, th~~e contracts may weaken 
Flor1da Powhel s cred1t rat1ngs. However, the util1ty believes that 1ts current 
cont racts e p meet overall system demand and help reduce cons truct1on expend1tures. 

The FPSC allows these capacity pi;lym~nt s to be recovered through 9 capi;lcity 
cfostl rdecovery clause, wh1ch 1s s 1m1 Lar to, and works 1n conjunct1on w1th the ue a jUStment clause . ' 

During 1994, a dispute occurred over the price paid for purch9sed power to 
cogenerators. ~nder cert91n contract pr1c1ng prov1sions Flor1da Power began 
pay1ng "a~ ava1 lable" rr1ce~ for purChi;lSed power, Whlch'are lower than the firm 
energy pr1ces rev1ous pa1 .The rev1 d pricing reduces pa nts to 
cFolgeoderators b~ about l5 m1?l1on annvafTy. Two cogenerators ¥rTed su1t against 

or1 a Power 1n state court cballenglng this pr1c1ng methodology. A thira 
cogenerator amended 1ts compla]nt 1n a pend1ng law~u1t regard1ng a backup fuel 
dllspute WJth Florida.Power to ]nclude the pricing 1ssue. Two of these three 

awsu1ts 1nvolve ant1trus t cla1ms. 

Florhida Power also established a generation curtailment plan in 1994 fQr it s 
pure i;lsed power contri;lcts Wlth cogenerators to avo1d hav1ng to cycle otf 
certa1n lower -cost un1t s dur1ng period$ of low-system demand[ Unaer th1s plan, 
energy purchases from cogenerators would be less dur1ng low- oad per1ods. 
Florida.Power filed petitions with the FPSC to resolve these i$sues , It is 
vncerdt91n.at th1s time whether the FPSC or the state court will ult1mately have 
jUrls lCtlon 1n these matters. 

JTILITY.CONSTRUCTION.PROGRAM- Subs tantial commitments ~i;lve been made in 
conoect1on w1th Flor1da Power's construct1on program

1 
~ 1ch 9[~ pre$~Otly 

e$t lmated to result 1n constructlon expend1tures 1n 99 of $550 m1 LL1on for 
etectr1c plant and nuclear fuel. 

THERMO-LAG FIRE BARRIER - Florida Power' s nuclear Plant uses a fire-retardant 
nat~r1al called Thermo-Lag, as a f1re bQrr]er around electrical condu1t and 
:ab les. the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comm1ss1on wants th1s mater19L replaced or 
Jpgraded because it does not previae the full fire rrotect1on qr1gina1ly 
:laj meQ by the manufacturer . Although the rost cost y opt)on of remov1ng and 
-ep~aclng all of the Thermo-Lag wou~ tota about$ 0 m1ll1on, mQnagement 
Jel leves there are more effectlv~ a . less expensive opt1ons ava1 l9ole. Until 
there 1s a permanent solut1on, Flor1 a Power has 1mplemented surve1 llance 
Jrocedures to continuously 1nspect the Thermo-Lag. Flor1da Power does not 
~xpec t to have to replace all at the Thermo-Lag. 

JFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK - Several of florida ~rogress' subsidi~ries are general 
Jartners 1n unconsol1dated partnersh1ps and jOlnt ventures. F or1da Progress or 
>ubs idiarJes have agreed to $Uppqrt certain loan agreements o the ~rtnerships 
3nd jolnt ventures. lhe totals ot the debt ~vDPort 9gr~ements were 1.9 
nill !on . ~QQ $35.9 m~· l]on.~t.December 31, 1YV4" and 199 , r~$pective y~ Qf which 
&?4 9 m1Ll1on and$ .4 m1Ll1on were guarant1es and$ m1LL1on and $t.~ 
nll[ion were stand- y letters .of cred1t~ respecfively . . If the other pi;lrtoers 
fa1l to perform the1r oblu9t1ons and lT th~ partnersh1p as~ets, cons1 s t1ng 
Jr1m9r1 ly of land .aod bu1 l 1ngs, . w~re worth ess, those ~ub~1d1arie~ could oe 
.1abl e for an add1t1onal V? mlll1on as o December 31 1994, wh1ch 
·epresents partnersh1p liabl[Jtle~ exceeding 9mounts mentioned above. Florida 
>regress cohsioers these credlt.rl$~S to . be m1n1mal, based upon the asset 
tal ues support1ng the partnersh1p L1ab1 L1t1es. 
:NSURANCE - Florida Progress and its subsidiaries utilize Vi;lrious risk 
~anagement techn1ques to protect assets from r1sk of loss, 1ncluding the 
Jurcni;lse of 1ns ur1;1nce. Ri sk avo1dance r1~k trans fer and ~~lf·1nsurance 
:echnlQUe~ are ut1l1zed depeno1og on ~lor1da Progress' qbll]ty to assume risk, 
:he rel"at1ve cost and ava1lab1l1ty of methods for transterr1ng r1sk to th1rd 
Jar t i es, and the requirements of app icable regulatory bodies. 
:ffective November 1993, the . FPSC authoriled Florida Power to self-insure the 
1t1 l 1 t~'s transm1ss]on and d1str1but1on l1nes aga1n~t loss ou~ . to storm damage 
tnd at er natural d1 s as ters . Flqrida Power lS i)ccrulng $6 m1ll1on annually to a 
:torm amage reserve and may deter any losses 1n excess of the reserve . 

Jnder the provisions of the Price Andersoo Act 1 Florid9 PowerL a$_ an.o~ner of a 
lUC lear plant, can be asse~sed for a rart10n OJ ~ny thlrd-pariy l1ab1 l]ty 
:l9 1ms ar1sing from an acc]dent at an commerc1a~ nuclear pow~r plant 1n the 
ln1ted States . If t8tal th1rd·party c a1ms relat1ng to a ~1ngle huclear 
nc1oent exceed $20 m1 llion (the amount of currently ava1laole ~~rcial 
iab1 lity iosurance), Flor1da Power could be . ~$~essea up to $79.3 m1ll1on per 
nc1dent, w1th a max1mum assessment of $10 m1 Ll1on per year. 

· lorida Power is a member of an indus try mutual insurer ("NEIV'), which 
>rov1des replacement power cos t coverage 1n the event of a major acc1dental 
outage at a covered nuclear power plant, Florida Power 1s subject to a 
·etroi;lct1ve pr~mium ass essmeht under thl $ pol1cy in the event of adverse loss 
,xper 1ence . . FLQrlda_Po~er' s pres~ot max1mum share of any such retroact1ve 
1ssessment 1s $~.6 m1 ll1on per pol1cy year. 
lori da Power also maintains nuclea~ property damage and 
lecont~mination/de8ommi$~1oning l1a ility _ insurance tot9ljng $2.1 billion. Th e 
]rst Layer of $5U m1LL1on 1s pure ased 1n the commerc1al 1osurance merket 

11th the rema1n1ng excess coverage purchased from NEIL. Flor1da Power 1s 
.elf· 1nsured for any losses that are in excess of th1s coverage. Under the 
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t~r~ of the NEIL policy agrfements, florida Pow~r could be ~ssessed u~lto $8.4 
m1ll1on in any pol1cy yeqr 1 ~ loss 1n excess of NEIL's ava1 lable.sur us 1s 
1ncurred, In the.event of mu t/ple loss~s 1n ~ny.pol1cy year, Flor1da ower's 
retroact1ve prem1um could tota up to $1~.8 m1l 1on. 
florid~ ~ower h~s never been.r~troactively assessed under any of these nuclear 
1ndemn1t1es or 1nsurance pol1c1es. 
CONTAMINATED SITE CLEANUP - Florida Progress is subject to regulation Tith 
respect to the env1ronmental effects of 1ts operat1ons. Th~ d1sfsql 0 .. 
comP9ny·generated hazardous waste can result 1n costs to clean p f~c1 1t1es 
fouhd to be contaminated due to past oisposal pract1ces. F~d~ra ano state 
s tatutes author1ze governmental 9genc1es to compel respons1ble ~rt1es to cndlean 
up certain abanooned or uncontrolled hazardous waste s1tes. Flor1da Power 9 
other subsid1ar1~s of Flor1da ~regress are currently P,Otentially.responsible 
part1es qt cert~1n s1tes. Flor1da Power h~s b~en n9mea 1n one su1t brought 
aga1nst tour pr1or owners of a co~l gasif1cat1on plant site. L1ab1l1ty tor.such 
cleanvp costs 1s J01nt and s~vera\. Flor1oa Progress has no reason to bel1eve 
that 1t w1ll have to pay a s1gnif1cantly d1sproport1onate sh~re of these 
cle~nup costs. The best est1mate currently ~va11~ble to Flor1oa Progress . 
1nd1cat~s th~t 1tS.Proport10n2te.sh~re of l1~b1l1ty for clean1n~ up tbe s1tes 
ranges from $1.5 m1ll1on to $l m1 ll1on, and 1t has res~ryed $1. ID1 ll1on 
aga1nst these potent1al costs. It. 1$ possibl~ that . add1t1onal c a]ms could be 
asserted relat1ng to the coal gas1f1cat1on plant s1te that could 1ncre~se 
Florida.Power's cleanup costs. Currently, no est1mates of these addit1onal 
costs, 1f any, are ava1 table. 

PRAXAIR LAWSUIT - Florida Power and FP~L are co-defendants in an antitrust 
action. Praxa1r (formerly a.part of Un1on Carb1de Corporation) is a customer of 
FP&L and 1$ seek1ng 1njunct1ve rel1ef and damages. The sv1t challenges a 
loog:stand1ng t~rr1tor1~l agreement between the two unaff1l1ated, ne1ghboring 
ut1l1t1es, not~1thstand1ng the defendants' content1on that the ~greement was 
cle~rly author1zed by state law and approved by the FPSC. Flor1d~ Power 
bel1eves that the state action exempt1on from the antitrust l~ws 1s applicable 
to the agreement and 1t~ consequent refusal to provide electr1c1ty to ~he 
cusftomer. ~anagem~nt be\ieves 1t has a strong defense and 1ntends to v1gorously 
de end aga1nst th1s act1on. 
(12) TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

Florida Power.h~~ ent~red into tw~ coal.supply contracts w2·th Electric Fu~ls to 
meethsubstfnt1~ val Qf 1ts CQ2 requJrements.through 20 4, Th~.cost ot coal 
pyre ~SeQ or 1 4, 1 9~, rnd 199 was $249.4 ~1ll10n $24 ,o m1ll10n, and 
$l61. 1 m1 l 1on, respec!Jve yA The ~IDQunt pay9 le to.~l~ctr1c Fv~ls for coal 
purchas~s 9t December 31, 9Y4 and 1995, was$ 1.1 m1Tl1on and $16.6 m1 ll1on 
respect1vely. ' 

<TABLE> 
<CAPTION> 
QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA 

FLORIDA PROGRESS CORPORATION 
(Unaud1ted) 

~!~-~!~~!~~~!.:~::~:.P:~-~~~~=-~~~~~:~2 ........... ~~~:~-~~--------~~~=~~~~~-~~~;~~=~~~~~~-----~=:=~=~-~~ 
<S> <C> <C> <C> <C> 
1994 
Revenue~ $6~69:.~ $6~~ ~ $~~ ~ $~2 9 IncOIJle trom operations 1 · · 7:7 
Net 1 ncome · 

1 
· 6 ~ 

E~ro1 ngs per average common share 41 · 8 · 0 · 9 
D1v1dends per CQfll110n share :495 "495 · 95 · 05 
Commo~ stock pr1ce per share: · · · 

--~~~----------------------------------------------~~-~?~-----------~~-~?~---------~~-~?~----------~~-~?~------1993 

~~~~~:~~operations $4~~:-~9 $5~:~ $j~~:~ $6~~:1 
E~rQ1 ngs per average common share 49 e3 . Z2 
Dc1v1dendst pekr CQfll110n share . 85 :485 :485 :495 
ommo~ s oc pr1ce per share: 

--~~~----------------------------------------------~!-~?~-----------~~-~(~---------~?-~?~----------~~-~?~-----
</TABLE> 

<TABLE> 
<CAPTION> 

<S> 
1994 
Operating revenues 
Net income 
Earnings on common stack 

1993 
Operating revenues 
Net income 
Earnings on common stock 

FLORIDA POWER.CORPORATION 
(Unaudlted) 

<C> <C> 

$483.5 $517.0 
$34.3 $50.1 
$31.8 $47.6 

$407.0 $461.9 
$35.4 $42.3 
$31.5 $39.1 
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<C> <C> 

$586.5 $493.5 
$72.0 $44.4 
$69.4 $41.9 

$609.0 $479.7 
$84.7 $32.5 
$81.5 $29.4 



</TABLE > 

~
THIS SPACE INTENTIONAL~Y BlANK] 

The bus in~ss of Flori a _Progress ' larges t s uos id1ar , Florida .Power , i s . 
seasonal 1n nature an 1t . 1s management~ s op1n1on t~at comp~r1 sons of earn1ngs 
fo r the quarters QO not g1ve a true 1nd1cat1on of the over9Ll trends and 
cbanges 1n operations. Florida Progress ' quarterly financial dat a for the 
f 1 rs t . thr~e qu9rter s of 1994 has been res t9t~d, comgared to preyiOU$LY Issued 
] nt~r]m f1nanc1al statementsL for the acqu1 s 1t1on of FM Indus trle$ In Qecember 
1994 1n a pooling of 1nteres • s transaction. (See Note 1 to the F1nanc1al 
Sta tement s .) 
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Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt Is:. 

I 
Date of ReP9rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~~~ fX~ An Or1~nal (M~, Da¢ Yr) 
A Resu ission 1 /31/ 4 Dec. 31 , 1994 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

I 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123 Next Page is 200 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

Line 
No. 

I~~s[~el~~to~~~inal 
(2) [ A ResuElmission 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Item 
(a) 

33 
TOTAL Accu~lated _ Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above) 
CEnter Total of l1nes 22,26,30,31 and 52) 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 200 

Date of ReP9rt 
(Mo12~~1;¢4) 

Total 
(b) 

$2,209,095,933 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Electric 
(c) 

$2,209,095,933 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Date of Re~rt 
<Mo12~~1;¢P 

Gas Other(Specify) Other( Specify) Other( Specify) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 201 

Corrmon 

(h) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Line 
No. 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

1. Report below the costs 

for nuclear fuel materials in process of 
fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in 
cooling; owned by the respondent. 

Line 
No. 

Description of item 

(a) 

tained under leasing arrangements, at­

tach a statement showing the amount of 
nuclear fuel leased, the quantity used 

Balance 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

Nuclear Fuel in process of Refjnemo;!nt, 
Conversion, Enrichment & Fabr1cat1on (120.1) 

~Lefs) Accum. Prov. for ~~rt~zation of uc ear Fuel Assemblies ( 0. ) 
14 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31 , 1994 

quantity on hand, and the costs 
incurred under such leasing arrange­

ments. 

Additions 
(c) 

TOTAL ~uc\Bar Fuel St~~k (Enter Tof~l 1nes , , 11, and less lme ) $68,368,502 
15 

16 

17 

22 

Estimate? no;!t T<tlva~e Value of Nuclear 
Materia s 1n 1ne 

Estimate? no;!t rr~~a~~ Value of Nuclear 
Mater1a s 1n 

Estimate? no;!t 
Materia s 1n 

Salv9ge Value of Nuclear 
Chemical Processing 

TOTAL Nuclear Mato;!rials held for SQle 
Enter Total of l1nes 19, 20, and 21 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 202 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

Amortization 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-89) 

(Explain in a footnote) 
(e) 

Page 203 

Balance 

End of Year 
(f) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

322,807,006 

$52,858,390 

Line 
No. 

14 

15 

16 

17 



< (p203-all(notes) > 

Page 203 Item 1 Colrn e 
Transfer of Nuclear Fue in Process (120. 1) to Reactor (120.3) 

Page 203 Item 9 Colrn e 
Transfer of Nuclear Fue in Process (128. 1) to Reactor (120 3) (37,,9

8
08,,65

6
7) 

Transfer of Nuclear Fuel 1n Reactor (12 .3) to Spent Fuel <120.4) 52 99 7 5 

Total 

Page 203 Item 11 Colrn e 
Transfer of Nuclear Fue in Reactor (120.3) to Spent Fuel (120.4) ~~~~~~~~;~~~ 

PAGE 203.A 



Name of ResQondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in serv­
ice according to the prescribed accounts. 

2. In addition to Account 1D1, Electric Plant in Service 
Classified ), this page and the next include Account 102, 

Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental 
Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed 
Construction Not Classified-Electric. 

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections 
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. 

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant 
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. 

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac-

Line 
No. Account 

(a) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the 
entries in column (c). Also to be included in column (c) are 
entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior 
year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has 
a significant amount of plant retirements which have not 
been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, 
include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such re-
tirements, on 
entry to the 
Include also 

an estimated basis, with appropriate contra 
account for accumulated depreciation provision. 

in column(d) reversals of tentative distributions 
of prior year of unclassified retirements. Attach supplemental 
statement showing the account distributions of these ten­
tative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the 

Balance at 
Beginn1ng of Year 

(b) 
Addition 

(c) 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 204 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of 

these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions 

and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omis­
sions of the reported amcunt of respondent's plant actually 
in service at end of year. 

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within 
utility plant accounts. Include also in column(f) the additions 
or reductions of primary account classifications ar1s1ng from 

distribution of amcunts initially recorded in Account 102. In 
showing the 

the amounts 

depreciation, 

clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) 

with respect to accumulated provision for 
acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col-

Retirements 
(d) 

Adjustments 
(e) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in 

column (f) to primary account classificat ions. 
7. For Account 399,state the nature and use of plant included 

in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supple­
mentary statement showing subaccount classification of such 
plant conforming to the requirements of these pages. 

8. For each amcunt comprising the reported balance and 
changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, 
name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro­

posed journal entries have been filed with the Commission 
as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also 
date of such filing. 

Transfers 
(f) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 205 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POYER CORPORATION 

Line 
No. 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 2D6 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Additions 
(c) 



Name of Res pondent I Thi s ReP9rt I ~ : . I Date of ReP9rt 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION ~~l fXJ ~nR~~~~?~~ ion (M~~~s~~9xr) I 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1994 

Retirement s 
(d) 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account s 101,102, 103,and 106)(Continued) 

Adjus tment s 
(e) 

Trans fer s 
(f) 

B11lance at 
End of yea r 

(g) 

Line 
No . 

$43,686 $2,085,365 (346) 40 

$7.289,902 ($3,476,212) $424,622,854 41 

~--~$--23.1,4>7 •. ,5 .. 86 --------------------~c~:$6.2. ,~491 •. 7,, .. 9991) ------~--$2. ,68~1 -7.,,6~5i9.,,05~9 ===l~:~d 
27,321 40,040,027 (350) 44 

177,284 14,919,556 (352) 45 

3,093,689 3,375,166 309,770,680 (353) 46 

222,262 67,608,723 (354) 47 

667,305 140,935,208 (355) 48 

1 '229' 233 148,492,733 (356) 49 

$5,417,094 

28,093 

53,294 

3,012,142 

2, 111,281 

1 ,783, 015 

55,299 

502,855 

4,881' 157 

277,619 

2,618,344 

11,439 

2,475,488 

$17' 810,026 

1.225,312 

9,587,140 

1 '831 '535 

38,301 

69,981 

47,245 

5,799' 207 

$18,598,721 

$18,598 721 

$64' 973' 427 

$64' 973' 427 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12 · 88) Page 207 

$3,375,166 

115,612 

227,298 

146,507 

20,097 

75,459 

318,472 

174 772 

27,995 

$1 106,212 

(337 ,378) 

(1 ,512,328) 

298,225 

($1 ,551,481) 

($1 ,551,481) 

($59,568, 102) 

(739' 143) 

(293,016) 

($60,014,229) 

6,885,313 (357) 50 

9,476,474 (358) 51 

1,923,175 (359) 52 

$740,051,889 53 

54 

15 '823 '003 (360) 55 

14,275,589 (361) 56 

254,042,213 (362) 57 

(363) 58 

251,439,861 (364) 59 

289,449,320 (365) 60 

64, 152,419 (366) 61 

182,586,681 (367) 62 

280,207,332 (368) 63 

209,981,322 (369) 64 

107,221,606 (370) 65 

3,536,358 (371) 66 

0 (372) 67 

109,138,178 (373) 68 

$1,781,853' 882 69 

8,932,163 

73,611 736 

97,371,871 

80,041,625 

3,694, 163 

7,913,862 

8144,666 

1,818,906 

38.510,020 

8,534,388 

$328 '573' 400 

$328,573,400 

$5,552,171,582 

311 ,729 

1,283 

$5,552,482.028 

70 

(389) 71 

(390) 72 

(391) 73 

(392) 74 

(393) 75 

(394) 76 

(395) 77 

(396) 78 

(397) 79 

(398) 80 

81 

(399) 82 

83 

84 

(102) 85 

86 

(103) 87 

88 
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Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

I 
Thi s ReP9rt I ~ : I Date of Report 
(1) [XJ An Or1ginal (MQ._

1
D<;J

7
,
9
nl 

(2) [ A Resubmi ss ion lL 31 4 
ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104) 

I 
Yea r of Report 
Dec . 31 , 1994 

1. Report below the information called for concerning 
e lectri c plant leased to others. 

2. In column (c) give the date of Commi ss ion authoriza­
ti on of the lease of electric plant to others . 

Line 
Name of Lessee 

(Des ign<;Jte assoc1ated companies 
No. 

w1th an as ter1 s k) 
(a) 

1 NONE 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 
45 
46 
47 TOTAL 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-89) 

Descri~ti on of 
Proper )' Leased 

(b 
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CoiT(Ili ss ion 
.;uthQr -
1 zat 10n 

(c) 

Expiration 
Date of 

Lease 
(d) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(e) 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

1. Report separately each property held for future use at 
end of the year having an orig i nal cos t of $250,000 or more. 
Group other items of property held for future use. 

2. For property having an original cos t of $ 250,000 or 
more previously used in utility operations, 

Line 
No. 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

DescriP-tion and Location 
o'f Property 

(a) 

Land and Rights: 
GENERAL OFFICE COMPLEX (1) 
PERRY , CROSS CITY-DUNNELLON(1) 
HIGGINS - FT MEADE LINE 
PERRY - FLA STATE LINE(1) 
PASS-A-GRILLE SUBSTATION (1) 
CLEARWATER SUBSTATION(1) 
DeLEON SPRINGS SUBSTATION 
ORANGE BLOSSOM SUBSTATION 
MONTICELLO DISTRICT OFFICE 
MONTVERDE SUBSTATION 
INTERNATIONAL DRIVE SUBSTATION 
OAK HILLS SUBSTATION 
LOUGHMAN SUBSTATION 
MADISON SOUTH SUBSTATION 

TOTAL LAND AND RIGHTS= 
$5,999,265 

21 Other Property: 

22 PERRY - CROSS CITY 230 KV LINE (1) 
23 HIGGINS - FT MEADE LINE 
24 HIGGINS PLANT (2) 
25 TURNER PLANT (2) 
26 
27 TOTAL OTHER PROPERTY 
28 $34,360,235 
29 
30 
31 
32 (1) FUTURE USE OF THESE 
33 PROPERTIES IS CURRENTLY UNDER STUDY. 
34 
35 
36 (2) THE HIGGINS AND TURNER 
37 STEAM PLANTS WERE REMOVED FROM 

38 SERVICE IN JANUARY 1994. 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

now held for 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required 
information, the date that utility use of such property was 
di scontinued, and the date the original cos t was trans ferred 
to Account 105. 

Date Or!§inally 
I~.;:lud in 
T 1s ~ccount 

( ) 

04/30/82 
10/31/87 
12/31/91 
12/31/92 
10/31/83 
11/30/83 
12/31/92 
11/30/93 
05/31/93 
06/30/94 
06/30/94 
08/31/94 
08/31/94 
12/31/94 

07/31/90 
12/31/91 
01/31/94 
01/31/94 

Date Expected 
to l;>f: Used 1n 
Util1ty Service 

(c) 

NA 
NA 

06/30/96 
NA 
NA 
NA 

11/30/96 
11/30/95 
03/31/95 
12/31/95 
04/30/96 
01/31/00 
11/30/96 
01/31/98 

NA 
06/30/96 
11/30/00 
11/30/01 

$571,673 
1,256,505 

81,728 
1,810,052 

13,146 
76,378 

100,390 
121,251 
105, 439 
208,482 

1,467,063 
34,902 
77, 484 
74 , 772 

$752,861 

1,613,883 
14,322,291 
17,671,200 

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 214 Next Page i s 216 



Name of ResDOndent 
FLORIDA POUER CORPORATION I J I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107) 
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year 

of projects in process of construction (107). 
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and 

demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, 

Line Description of Project 
No. 

1 ANCLOTE - GAS CONVERSION 
2 ANCLOTE SYS CONTINUOUS EMISSIONS MONITOR 
3 BARTOW - 480V PLUG IN BUS REPLACEMENT 
4 BUENA VISTA NEW FEEDER 
5 CR #3 INTERATED COMPUTER SYSTEM 
6 CR #1&2 - UNIT #1 PLANT COMPUTER 
7 CR #1&2 - PRECIPATOR ROOF 
8 CROSS BAYOU C/0 3 30MVA'S TO 50MVA'S 
9 CR12 - DRY ASH SYSTEMS 

10 CR12 - TURBINE BLAD & DIAPHRAGM 
11 CR3 SECURITY SYS UPGRADES 
12 CUST. SVC. SYS. 
13 DWS DEBARY-WINTER SPRINGS 230KV LINE 
14 ECC - DMMI FOR EMS 
15 GEORGIA - CENTRAL FLORIDA 500KV LINE 
16 GOC PBX REPLACEMENT 
17 HIGGINS 230/115KV BANK ADDITION 
18 HUDSON 2ND 230/115KV, 250 MVA XFMR 
19 !DRS FULL TEXT SEARCH SOFTWARE 
20 !DRS - IMAGING HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE 
21 INTERCESSION CITY - SIEMENS C/T PROJECT 
22 LAKE TARPON-KATHLEEN 500 KV LINE 
23 LOAD MANAGEMENT SIMULCAST TRANSMITTER SY 
24 LOAD MGMT CONTROL COMPUTER CONNECTIVITY 
25 NORTHEAST 230KV TERM & BRKR 
26 OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINES 
27 PEOPLESOFT HR/PAYROLL SOFTWARE 
28 POLK COUNTY UNITS 
29 PUR 9 CAB & CHASSIS - AERIAL DEVICES 
30 PURCHASE 56.7 MILES OF ABANDONED RR R/W 
31 WELCH ROAD (PONKAN) NEW 230/13KV SUB 
32 WIC/ICLB RELOC FOR CELEBRATION 
33 WILCOX-CROSS CITY NEW 69KV LINE 
34 MINOR PROJECTS 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 TOTAL 

(a) 

Development, and Demonstration ( see Account 107 of the 
Uniform System of Accounts). 

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for 
Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped. 

Construction Work 
in Progress-Ele~tric 

(Account 1 07) 
(b) 

$1,624,010 
1,779,848 
1,124,984 
1,233,936 
1,315,859 
1,645,387 
2,541,588 
1, 736,315 
1,192,576 
2,742,156 
4,956,534 

47,064,655 
3,113,484 
1,474,573 
4,803,308 
1,834,044 
1,161,505 
2,061,582 
1,084,958 
1,375,141 
2,403,898 

20,875,740 
1,023,709 
3,011,318 
1,454,305 
1,190,887 
1,057,392 

35,3n,418 
1,285,840 
2,584,486 
1,952,090 
2,424,529 
2,726,455 

58,865,997 

$222,100,507 
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I 

Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION J This ReP9rt Is: 

( 1 ) (XJ An Or1 gina l 
(2) [ J A Resu5mission I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-ELECTRIC 
1. ~ist in column (a) the kinds of overh~ads accQrding to 

the tltl~s useo by the respondent. Charges tor outs1de pro­
fesslonal serv1ces for ~ng1neer1ng fees and management or 
supervis1on fees cap1tal1zed shoula be shown as separate items. 

2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction 

overheads. 
3. A respondent should not report "none" to the page if no 

overhead apportionments are made, but rather should exp-

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE CAPITALIZED 

ENGINEERING AND SUPERVISION 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 

Descript i on of Overhead 
(a) 

ALLO~ANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION 

TOTAL 

lain on pqge 218 th~ accounting procedures, .employeQ and the 
amounts.of eng1~~er1ng, superv1s1on and adm1Q1strat1ve costs, 
etc. wh1ch are d1rectly charged to construct1on. 

4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, adminis­
trative, and allowance for funds used during construction, 

etc., which are first assigned to a blanket work order and 

then prorated to construction jobs. 
Total Amount 

Charged 
for the Year 

(b) 

$1,573,294 

25,421,335 

13,608,233 
10,934,389 

$51' 537' 251 
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Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 
and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended 
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the 
amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construc­
tion jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different 
types of construction,(e) basis of differentiation in rates for 
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead 
is directly or indirectly assigned. 

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds 
used during construction rates, in accordance with the 
provisions of Electric Plant Instructions 3(17) of the 

U.S. of A. 
3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, 

show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa­
tions below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount 
of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects. 

* ENGINEERING AND SUPERVISION 

THE EXPENDITURES REPORTED UNDER THE ABOVE CAPTION INCLUDE PAYROLL, AUTO, EXPENSE 
ACCOUNTS AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES OF EMPLOYEES ENGAGED ON SPECIFIC PROJECTS, AND ARE 
CHARGED DIRECTLY TO THE WORK ORDERS INVOLVED, EXCEPT OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND 
DISTRIBUTION LINES. COSTS FOR OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND LINES ARE CHARGED DIRECTLY TO A 
SEPARATE WORK ORDER FOR EACH IN CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS, ACCOUNT 107, AND 
ALLOCATED MONTHLY TO OPEN CONSTRUCTION WORK ORDERS. THE ALLOCATION TO OPEN PROJECTS IS 
DETERMINED BY THE PERCENTAGE OF DISTRIBUTION, ENGINEERING AND SUPERVISION MONTHLY 
CHARGES TO THE RELATED CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS MONTHLY DIRECT CHARGES. 

AMOUNT CAPITALIZED $27,624,219 

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES 
For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average 

rate earned during the preceding three years. 
1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost 

Line 
No. 

Title 
(a) 

Average Construction 
Work 1n Progress Balance W 

Amount 
(b) 

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds S D S 
S(-) 

w 
+ d( )(1 - -) 

D+P+C W 
3. Rate for Other Funds 

s p c 
[ 1 - W l [ p(D+P+C) + c(D+P+C) l 

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year: 
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 3.41% 
b. Rate for Other Funds - 4.40% 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218 

3.41% 

4.58% 

rates): 
Capitalization 
Ra'tlo(Percent) 

(c) 

Cost Rate 
Percentage 

(d) 



< Cp218-1Cnotes)) > 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
ORIGINAL REPORT 
YEAR ENDING- DECEMBER 31, 1994 

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE (continued) 
GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE CAPITALIZED 

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE CAPITALIZED REPRESENTS THE INCREMENTAL SALARIES AND EXPENSES OF GENERAL OFFICE EMPLOYEES WHOSE DUTIES 
ARE DIRECTLY ATTRIBUTABLE TO CONSTRUCTION_ THE COSTS ARE CHARGED DIRECTLY TO SEPARATE WORK ORDERSA CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS, 
ACCOUNT 107 AND ALLOCATED MONTHLY TO OPEN CONSTRUCTION WORK ORDERS_ THE ALLOCATION TO OPEN PROJELTS IS DETERMINED BY THE 
PERCENTAGE 6F GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE CAPITALIZED MONTHLY CHARGES TO THE MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS CHARGES. 

AMOUNT CAPITALIZED $1,603,446 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 

INCLUDES AMOUNTS PAID TO OTHER COMPANIESt FIRMSA OR INDIVIDUALS FOR SPECIALIZED ENGINEERING SERVICES AND ASSISTANCE, WHICH 
ARE CHARGED DIRECTLY TO RELATED CONSTRUC ION WOKK ORDERS. 

AMOUNT CAPITALIZED $18,947,371 
ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION 

THE AFUDC RATE APPROVED BY THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION AT THE END OF 1993 WAS 7.81 %. RATE ORDER 16371 ALLOWED SIMPLE 
COMPOUNDING OF AFUDC EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 1986. THE MONTHLY COMPOUND FACTOR IS COMPUTED USING THE FOLLOWING FORMULA: 

(1+R/12)12 -1 = R =ANNUAL AFUDC RATE 
THE MONTHLY RATE (ANNUAL RATE /12) IS APPLIED TO THE BEGINNING MONTH'S BALANCE PLUS ONE HALF OF THE PRIOR MONTH ' S CHARGES -
ADJUSTED FOR AFUDC AND CONTRACT RETAINAGE. THE COMPOUNDING OF AFUDC IS COMPUTED BY MULTIPLYING THE MONTHLY AFUDC BALANCE BY 
THE MONTHLY COMPOUND FACTOR. WORK ORDERS REQUIRING LESS THAN ONE YEAR TO COMPLETE AND LESS THAN $25~000A BLANKETS, AND 
CERTAIN OTHER MINOR WORK ORDERS ARE NOT SUBJECT TO AFUDC_ THE IN-SERVICE DATE IS ASSUMED TO BE THE 1JTH uAY OF THE MONTH FOR 
THOSE PROJECTS LESS THAN $20,000,000. PROJECTS GREATER THAN $20,000,000 USE THE ACTUAL IN -SERVICE DATE. 

AFUDCA CALCULATED ON NUCLEAR FUEL IN PROCESS BALANCES, IS COMPUTED USING THE ANNUAL RATE DIVIDED BY TWELVE. NUCLEAR FUEL IS 
CONSiuERED IN-SERVICE WHEN RECEIVED ON SITE-

AMOUNT CAPITALIZED $6,235,975 
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Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

1. Explain in a footnote any important 
during year. 

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the 
amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column 
(c), and that reported for electric plant in service, 
pages 204-207, column (d), excluding retirements of non­

depreciable property. 

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform Sys­
tem of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable 

plant be recorded when such plant is removed from service. 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) 

at 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1994 

has a significant amount of plant retired 
has not been recorded and I or classified 

to the various reserve functional classifications, make 
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize 
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all 
costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in 

the appropriate functional classifications. 

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund 
or similar method of depreciation accounting. 

Page 219 

in Electric Plant Held 
for Future Use 

(d) 

Electric Plant 
Leased to Others 

(e) 

Next Page is 221 



< (p219-3(26)) > 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
ORIGINAL REPORT 
YEAR ENDING- DECEMBER 31, 1994 
RECONCILIATION OF PAGES 207 AND 219 PER INSTRUCTION #2 PAGE 219 
PAGE 207 LINE 88 COLUMN D 
PAGE 219 LINE 12 COLUMN C 
DIFFERENCE 
NON-DEPRECIABLE PROPERTY RETIREMENTS 

DEPRECIABLE PROPERTY RETIREMENTS 

&~:~~:~§~ 
------------

~~*~:~~l 

DESCRIPTION OF DEPRECIABLE PROPERTY RETIRED AND NOT CLOSED TO ACCOUNT 108: 
RETIREMENT TO ACCOUNT 111 OF LIMITED - TERM ELECTRIC PLANT 
SALE OF DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES TO WITHLACOOCHEE RIVER ELECTRIC 
COOPERATIVE 
SALE OF DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES TO REEDY CREEK 
SALE OF DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES TO SEBRING UTILITIES COMMISSION 
DEPRECIABLE PROPERTY RETIREMENTS 

OTHER DEBIT AND CREDIT ITEMS - LINE 18 PAGE 219 
TO RECORD INTEREST INCOME ON THE NUCLEAR PLANT DECOMMISSIONING FUND 
TO ADJUST ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION FOR THE PURCHASE 
AND SALE OF VARIOUS DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS 
TO ADJUST ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION FOR THE TRANSFER TO 
UNRECOVERED PLANT - AVON PARK, TURNER, AND HIGGINS STEAM PLANTS 

TOTAL OTHER ITEMS 

PAGE 219.A 

82,082 

23,384 
16,783 
54,938 

5,001,143 

509,593 

(24,369,891) 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION I 

This ReP9rt I~:. 
( 1 ) [XJ An Or 1 g 1 na l 
(2) [ J A ResuElmission I 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1994 

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121) 

1. Give a brief description and state the location of non­

utility property included in Account 121. 
2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased 

to another company. State name of lessee and whether lessee 

is an associated company. 
3. Furnish particulars (details ) concerning sales, pur­

chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Description and Location 
(a) 

PREVIOUSLY DEVOTED TO PUBLIC SERVICE 
LAND CITRUS JANUARY 1983 
STRUCTURES GULF DECEMBER 1994 
LAND HIGHLANDS DECEMBER 1994 
STRUCTURES HIGHLANDS DECEMBER 1994 
LAND LAKE DECEMBER 1994 
STRUCTURES LAKE DECEMBER 1994 
LAND MARION MARCH 1994 
STRUCTURES ORANGE DECEMBER 1994 
LAND PASCO AUGUST 1976 
STRUCTURES PINELLAS FEBRUARY 1992 
STRUCTURES SEMINOLE DECEMBER 1989 
STRUCTURES SUMTER DECEMBER 1994 

NOT PREVIOUSLY DEVOTED TO PUBLIC SERVICE 
STRUCTURES HARDEE 
LAND PINELLAS 
LAND VOLUSIA 

TRANSFERS FROM NON-UTILITY - 1994 

NONE 

24 TRANSFERS TO NON -UTILITY - 1994 

25 STR - PORT ST. JOE 0.0., GULF, 
26 LND - LAKE PLACID D. 0., HIGHLANDS, 
27 STR - LAKE PLACI D.O., HIGHLANDS, 
28 LND - EUSTIS D.O., LAKE, 
29 STR - EUSTIS D. 0., LAKE, 

30 LND - OCALA OP CENTER, MARION, 
31 STR - ~INTER GARDEN D.O., ORANGE, 
32 STR - ~ILD~OD D. 0., SUMTER, 
33 

34 ADDITIONS TO NON-UTILITY - 1994 
35 NONE 
36 
37 RETIREMENTS FROM NON-UTILITY - 1994 
38 STR - ALTAMONTE OP CENTER, SEMINOLE, 

39 
40 

41 
42 
43 

141,932 

130,452 
410,161 
138,633 
270,030 
135,191 

131 ,330 
136,524 

508,494 

44 Minor Item Previous ly Devoted to Public Service 
45 Minor Items -Other Nonutility Property 
46 TOTAL 

4. List separately all property prev iously devoted to 
public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, 

Nonutility Property. 
5. Minor Items ( 5% of the Balance at the End of the 

Year), for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) 

may be grouped by (1) previously devoted to public ser­
vice(line 44), or(2) other nonutility property (line 45). 

Balanc~ of Beginning Purchases, Sales , Balqnce at End 
ot Year Transfers , etc. ot Year 

(b) (c) (d) 

106,132 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

185,608 
835,678 
796,194 

0 

283,266 
281,024 

2,749,370 

470' 167 
429,006 

$6,136,445 

0 

141,932 
130,452 

410,161 
138,633 
270,030 
135,191 

131,330 

0 
0 

(508,494) 
136,524 

0 
0 

0 

195,745 
(5 ,749) 

$1,175,755 

0 

106,132 

141,932 

130,452 
410,161 
138,633 
270,030 

135' 191 
131,330 

185,608 
835,678 

287,700 
136,524 

0 
0 

283,266 
281,024 

2,749,370 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

665,912 
423,257 

$7,312,200 
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Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION I 

This ReP9rt Is: 
(1) fXl An Or1ginal 
(2) l A Resuemission I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) 

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, Inves t­
ment s in Subsidiary Companies. 

2. Provide a subheading for each company and li s t 
thereunder the information called for below. Sub_total by 
company and give a total in columns (e),(f),(g) and (h) . 

(a) Investment in Securities - Li s t and describe each 
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date 
of issue, maturity and interest rate . 

Line 
No. 

Description of Inves tment 
(a) 

1 PO~ER ENERGY SERVICES 
2 

3 COMMON STOCK 
4 

5 EQUITY IN EARNINGS 
6 

7 SUBTOTAL 
8 

9 PO~ER INTERSTATE ENERGY 
10 
11 COMMON STOCK 
12 
13 EQUITY IN EARNINGS 
14 
15 SUBTOTAL 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 (1) STOCK PURCHASED BY THE 
22 COMPANY 06/94. 
23 (2) TOTAL INVESTMENT ~RITTEN OFF 
24 BY COMPANY IN 9/94. THE COMPANY 
25 EXPECTS TO RECEIVE A TAX BENEFIT 
26 OF $2,437,500 ~HICH ~AS 
27 REFLECTED IN ACCOUNT 236. 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

(b) Inves tment Advances - Report separately the 
amounts of loans or inves tment advances which are subject 
to repayment, but which are not subject to current settlement. 
~ith respect to each advance s how whether the advance is 
a note or open account. Li s t each note giving date of i ssuance, 
maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. 

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary 
earnings s ince acquisition. The total in column(e) should equal 
the amount entered for Account 418.1. 

Date 
Acqu1red 

(b) 

06/30/93 

06/30/93 

Date of 
Matur1ty 

(c) 

Amount of lnv~stment at 
Beg1nn~~J ot Year 

3,257,771 

4,241 

3,262,012 

1,587,859 

2,691 

1,590,550 

!TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1 $ 6,333,619 42 
$4,852,562 TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 224 
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Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

I 
This Rer9rt Is: 
( 1 ) [Xl An Or 1 gina l 
(2) [ A Resubmission I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)(Continued) 
4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged, 

des ignate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, 

and s tate the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 

5. If Commi s sion approval wa s required for any advance 
made or security acquired, des ignate such fact in a footnote 
and give name of Commi ss ion, date of authorization, and case 
or docket number. 

6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues from 

inves tments , including such revenues from securities di sposed 
of during the year. 

EquitY. in 
sut;Js1aiary 

Earn1ngs for Year 
(e) 

6,D68 

6,068 

6,964 

6,964 

$13,032 

Revenues 
For Year 

(f) 

1 '141 ,815 

1 '141 ,815 

326,21D 

326,210 

$1,468,025 

7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed 
of during the year, the gain or loss represented by 
the difference between cos t of the inves tment ( or the 
other amount at which carried in the books of account 
if difference from cos t) and the selling price thereof, 
not including interes t adjus tment includibl e in col­

umn (f). 

8. Report on Line 42, 
Account 123. 1. 

Amount of 
Investment at 

End of Year 
(g) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

column (a) the total cos t of 

Gain or Loss 
frOI]l Investment 

D1sposed of 
(h) 

4,399,586 

10,309 

4,4D9,895 

1,914,069 

9,655 

1 '923,724 

$6,333,619 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
20 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
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Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt 1$:. 

I 
Date of ReP9rt 

I 
Year of Report FLORIDA PO~ R CORPORATION ~~~ fXj An Or1~nal (M~, Da¢ Yr) A Resu ission 1 731/ 4 Dec. 31, 1994 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials 2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjust-

and operating supplies under the primary functional ments during the year (on a supplemental page) showing 
classifications as indicated in column( a); estimates of general classes of material and supplies and the various 
amounts by function are acceptable. In column(d), desig- accounts ( operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, 
nate the department or departments which use the class of etc.) affected - debited or credited. Show separately 
material. debit or credits to stores expense-clearing, if applicable. 

l;lal<;mce Bal~nce De~artment Qr Line Account Beg 1 nm ng of End o Year Depar ments ~h1ch No. Year Use Material (a) (b) (c) (d) 
1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) $58,853,761 $52,581 '011 
2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 
3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 
4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) 
5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated ) 
6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance 
7 Production Plant (Estimated) 83,363,629 78,547,049 
8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 5,527,096 5,795,455 
9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) 22,108,385 23,181,822 

10 Assigned to - Other 1,112,413 2,282,395 
11 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) $112,111,523 $109,806,721 

12 Merchandise (Account 155) 261,031 0 

13 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 
14 Nuclefr Materials Held [or Sale (Account 157) (Not 

app icable to Gas Uti 1ties) 
15 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) (222,067) 540,353 

16 

17 * 
18 
19 

20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) $171,004,248 $162,928,085 
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< (P227-4(B) > 

Plant material and operating su~lies (account 154) are not _segregated bY. construction, operations and maintenance functions. 
Mos t stock 1tems cons1dered_by e company as ret1rement un]ts are 1ssvea to construct1on projects only. Stock 1tems, other 
than ret1rement un1ts, are 1ssu as requ1red for construct1on, operat1ons and ma1ntenance purposes. 

IMPORTANT INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS: 
Quring a review of existing inventory, 42 items were found which qualified as capital spares. 
1nventory account 1~405 to work orders to be capitalized. 

FPC AC~~~N! 

~s1~s=s~~~a 
DR 

6 ·~~~:t7~:68 
7,8~6,946.12 

Page 227.A 
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Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt I$: 

I 
Date of ReP9rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA PO~ R CORPORATION ~1~ fXl An Or1~nal (M~~~~~~9)/> 2 A Resu ission Dec. 31' 1994 
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are 

concerning allowances. first eligble for use: the current year's allowances in columns 

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost. (b)-(c), allowances for the three succeeding years in columns 

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average (d)-(i ), starting with the following year, and allowances for 

cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by the remaining succeeding years in columns (j)-(k). 

General Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts. 5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 

Allowances Inventory Current Year 19 
Line 
No. (Account 158.1) No. Amt. No. Amt. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

01 Balance-Beginning of Year 

8~ Acquired Durin8 Year· 
Issued (Less ithhe[d Allow.) 

05 Returned by EPA 

8~ Purchases/Transfers: 

09 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 Total 

u Relinguished Durin~ 
Charges to Accoun ~aer= 

19 Other: 
20 

~~ Cost of Sales/Transfers: 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 Total 
29 Balance-End of Year 

~~ Sales: 
Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.) 

33 Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 

34 Gains 
35 Losses 

Allowances ~~thheld 
(Account 1 8.2) 

36 Balance-Beginning of Year 
37 Add: ~ithheld by EPA 
38 Deduct: Returned by EPA 
39 Cost of Sales 
40 Balance-End of Year 

41 
t~ Sales: 

Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.) 

44 Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 

45 Gains 
46 Losses 

FERC FORM NO. (ED. 12-94) Page 228 



Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This Rep<?rt I~: l Date of Rep<?rt Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~1~ fXl An Or1~nal (M~~~~t~9rr) 2 A Resu ission Dec. 31, 1994 
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued) 

issued allowances. Report withheld portions lines 36-40 System of Accounts). 
6. Report on lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on 8. Report on lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/trans ferees 

line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on of allowances disposed of and identify associated companies. 
lines 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting 9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions 
from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances . on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers 

7. Report on lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of 10. Report on lines 32-35 & 43-46 the net sa les proceeds and 
allowances acquired and identify associated companies (See gains or losses from allowance sales. 
"associated company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform 

19 19 Future Years Totals 
Line 

No. Amt. No. Arnt. NQ. Amt. No. Amt. No. 
(f) (g) (h) ( 1) ( J) (k) (l) (m) 

01 

8~ 
05 

8~ 
09 
10 
11 

12 
13 

14 
15 

u 
19 
20 

~~ 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 
28 
29 

H 
33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
~~ 
44 
45 
46 
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Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt Is: . 

I 
Date of ReP9rt 

I 
FLORIDA PO~ R CORPORATION m fXl An Or1~nal (M~~~~r}9rn A Resu ission 

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1) 

DescriRtion of E~traordioary ~oss 
~Incluae 1n the escr1Rt1on t e 

Line ate of Comm1ssign rut orlzation 
No. t~ use Accouot 2. and per1od 

o amort1zat1on(mo,yr,to mo,yr).] 
(a) 

~ NOT APPLICABLE 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
1S 
20 TOTAL 

UNRECOVERED 
Description of Unrecoverd Plant 
and.Re~ulatory Study Co~ts[Inclu-

Line 
e 1~ he descr1pt1on o costs, 

the ate of CommlSSlon §~thor1-
No. zatjo~ to use Accouot 1 .2, and 

~er1o of amort1zat1on (mo, yr, 
o mo, yr)] 

(a) 

221 2 Account 182.2 is being used as a 
23 result of the settlement 
24 agreement reached in FERC Docket 
25 No. ER94-961-000 on March 1, 1994 
26 The amortization period 
27 authorized in this agreement is 
28 six years. 

29 
30 SMALL STEAM - UNRECOVERED PLANT 
31 Avon Park Unit No. 2 
32 Higgins Steam Plant 
33 Turner Steam Plant 
34 Transmission Plant 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

~~ 
48 
49 TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) 

Total Losses ~RITTEN 
Amount RecognlZed 
of Loss Dur1 ng Year Account 

Charged 
(b) (c) (d) 

PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2) 

Total 
Amount 

of Charges 

(b) 

1,439,695 

4,151,318 
5,647,044 

34,790 

$11,272,847 

~RITTEN 
Costs 

Recogm zed 
Dunng Year Account 

Charged 

(c) (d) 

1,439,695 407 

4,151,318 407 
5,647,044 407 

34,790 407 

$11,272,847 
Page 230 

OFF 

OFF 

DURING YEAR 

Amount 
(e) 

DURING YEAR 

Amount 

(e) 

31,288 
94,930 

335,565 
5,043 

$466,826 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31 I 1994 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(f) 

Balance at 
End of 
Year 

(f) 

1,408,408 

4,056,388 
5,311,480 

29,747 

$10,806,023 
Next Page 1s 232 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION I 

This ReP9rt 1$:. 
(1) [XJ An Or1g1nal 
(2) [ A ResuDn1ission 

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3) 
I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 
concerning other regulatory assets which are created 
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies 
(and not includable in other accounts). 

3. Minor items ( 5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 
182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped 
by classes. 

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show 
period of amortization in column (a). 

Line 
No. 

1 

Description and Purpose of 
Other Regulatory Assets 

(a) 

2 Accumulated Deferred Taxes - FAS109 
3 Period of Amortization - Amortization occurs as 
4 temporary differences occur. 
5 

6 Nuclear Decommissioning/Decontamination 
7 Balance will be reduced by 12 annual payments of 
8 $1,553,076. (See Note A) 
9 

10 Nuclear Decommissioning/Decontamination-~holesale 
11 Amortization Period= 12 months. 
12 

13 Load Control Switches - Invest 
14 Load Control Switches - Amort 
15 Carrying Charges - Cold Standby 
16 Sebring - Transition Rider 
17 Sebring - Over(Under) Rec 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Interest on Tax Deficiency 
Interest - Sales Tax Deficiency 
Def GPIF Rev 04/93-09/93 
Def GPIF Rev 10/93-03/94 
Def GPIF Rev 10/92-03/93 
Def GPIF Rev 04/94-09/94 
Def Fuel Exp - Orlando Cogen 
Def Energy Conservation Exp 
Def Fuel Exp - ~holesale - Other 
Def Fuel Exp - Retail 1 0/93-03/94 

Def Fuel Exp - Retail 10/94-03/95 
Def Fuel Exp - ~holesale 04/94-09/94 
Def Fuel Exp - Retail 04/94-09/94 
Def Fuel Exp - ~holesale 10/94-03/95 
Def Fuel Exp - ~holesale 10/93-3/94 

40 NOTE A: The amortization period decreased from 14 
41 years (prior year FERC Form 1) to 12 years in the 
42 current year due to paying the 1995 assessment in 
43 1994. 

Debits 
(b) 

Account 
Charged 

(C) 

4,484,000 410.10 

1,107,828 182\228 
242\228 
518\518 

121,321 518\518 

2,863,180 186.21 
6,025,740 908.80 

7 406\421 
21,880 186.65 

3,073,545 405.65 
2, 108,118 431.50 

0 237\431 
0 186\456 

1,192,753 456.98 
5,482 253\456 

986,547 
1,677,468 555.50 
5,615,269 908.99 

1, 186,183 557.99 
117,667 253\456 

557.99 
346,447 557.99 
884,854 557.99 

42,124,683 557.99 
0 557.99 

1,456,215 557.99 

CREDITS 
Amount 

(d) 

7,886,000 

3, 739,244 

53,833 

6,026,016 

8,097,706 
480,098 

1,078,003 
3,075,128 

1' 153,627 
567,073 

1,099,827 
688,080 
620,043 

0 
1,437,816 

10,285,480 

2,858,336 

201 '566 

14,492,496 

371,166 
25,189,210 

1,028,888 
473,541 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(e) 

172,749,000 

16,856,584 

77,518 

38,742,449 

(21,471,442) 
7,358,047 

29,152,333 
(559,529) 

2,401,854 
210,703 

0 
504,673 

0 
986,547 
239,652 

(5,282,818) 

1,844,410 

0 

0 
513,688 

16,935,473 
(616,291) 

0 

~4~4~T~O~TA~L~==================================~======~$~75~,~3~9~9~,1~8~711~~~~~~~~L-------$-9_0~,_90_3~,_1_7_7L_ _____ $~2~6~0~,6-4~2~,~85~1~ 
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Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION I 

This Repgrt I~: 
( 1 ) [Xl An Or 1 gina l 
(2) [ A Resuemiss ion 

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186) 
I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Report below the P,articulars {detail s ) called for 
concern1hg mi scellaneous aeferred deb1t s . 

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period 
of amort1zat1on 1n column (a). 

3. Minor items ( 1% of the Balance at End of Year for 
Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever i s less ) 
may be grouped by classes . 

Li ne 
No. 

Description of Miscellaneous 
Deferred Debit s 

(a) 

J.O. #186.08 - 80761 

2 ANCLOTE DESALINATION PROJECT 
3 (8/26/94 - ) 
4 

5 J.O. #186.09 - 80676 

6 1992 RATE CASE - RETAIL 
7 (7/23/91 - )AMORT PER = 4 YRS 
8 

9 J.O. #186.09 - 80713 

10 1993 RATE CASE - WHOLESALE 
11 (12/03/92 - ) 
12 

J.O. #186.09 - 80718 
ACC FLA SALES & USE TAX LIAB. 
(02/26/93 - ) 

J.O. #186.09 - 90063 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

WRITE -OFF OF OBSOLETE MATERIALS 
(9/26/87 - ) 

J . 0. #186. 1 0 - 80108 

CONSTRUCT ION CHARGES 
PART! CI PANTS 
(3/25/77 - ) 

26 J.O. #186.10- 80611 

27 TANK REPAIRS-ANCLOTE 
28 (6/02/89 - ) 

29 
30 J.O. #186.10- 80612 
31 TANK REPAIRS-CR SOUTH 
32 ( 6/02/89 - ) 

33 
34 J.O. #186.10- 80613 
35 TANK REPAIRS-CR NORTH 

36 (6/02/89- ) 

37 
38 J.O. #186.10- 80614 

FOR CR#3 

39 TANK REPAIRS - WILDWOOD 
40 ( 6/02/89 - ) 
41 

42 
43 
44 

45 
46 
47 Misc. Work in Progress 
48 DEFERRED REGULATORY COMM. 

EXPENSES (See pages 350-351) 

49 TOTAL 
:O RC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

0 

589,215 

126,349 

400,000 

456,699 

202,504 

152,963 

174,769 

53,240 

155,593 

$2,311,332 

Debit s 

(c) 

104,476 -

Account 
Charged 

(d) 

0 928.00 

0 928.00 

0 -

380,600 VARIOUS 

3,063,723 143.10 

31,954-

0 -

0 -

33,669 143.10 

Page 233 

CREDIT 
Amount 

(e) 

0 

207,000 

126,349 

0 

816,882 

2,403,970 

0 

0 

0 

61,155 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(f) 

104,476 

0 

382,215 

0 

0 

0 

0 

400,000 

0 

0 

0 

20,417 

0 

0 

0 

0 

862,257 

0 

0 

184,917 

0 

0 

174,769 

0 

0 

53,240 

0 

0 

128,107 

$2,310,398 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

Ml SCELLANEOOS DEFERRED DEB ITS (Account 186) 
I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. R~port below the Rarticulars (detail s ) called for 
concern1hg miscellaneous aeferred deb1t s . 

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period 
of amort1zat1on 1n column (a). 

3. Minor items ( 1% of the Balance at End of Year for 

Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever i s less ) 
may be grouped by classes . 

Line 
No. 

Description of Mi scellaneous 
Deferred Debit s 

(a) 

1 J.O. #186.10 - 80616 

2 TANK REPAIRS - WALSINGHAM 
3 (6/02/89 - ) 
4 

5 J.O. #186.10- 80617 

6 TANK REPAIRS - LAKE IJALES 
7 (5/23/90 - ) 

8 

9 J.O. #186.10 - 80624 

10 IJALSINGHAM DEEP \JELL CONTAMIN. 
11 (03/01/91 - ) 
12 

13 J.O. #186.10- 80638 
14 TANK REPAIRS-MONTICELLO 
15 (10/27/89 - ) 
16 

17 J.O. #186.10 - 80680 

18 CLEANUP OF CONTAMINATED IJATER/ 
19 SOIL (4/11/91 - ) 
20 
21 

22 J .O. #186.10- 80686 

23 SUWANNEE TURBINES CONTAMINATED 
24 SOIL (3/10/92 - ) 
25 

26 J.O. #186.10- 80711 
27 CONSTRUCT 230 KV TRANSMISSION 
28 LINE (12/08/92 - ) 
29 

30 J.O. #186.10- 80714 

31 CONTAMINATED SOIL - INTERCESSIN 
32 CITY (12/15/92 - ) 

33 
34 J.O. #186.10 - 80719 
35 POIJER ENERGY SERVICES CORP. 
36 ( 03/04/93 - ) 
37 
38 J . O. #186.10- 80737 

39 REPAIR DAMAGES TO SUB CABLE AT 
40 CASIJAY ( 10/06/93 - ) 
41 

42 
43 
44 

45 
46 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

77,396 

139,089 

52,940 

83,307 

90,842 

60,031 

(967,750) 

75,490 

94,169 

65,894 

CREDIT 
Debit s 

Account 
(c) 

Char Jed 
(d 

23,368 143.10 

21,063 -

5,998 -

22,418 -

8,318 -

11,962 -

1,307,355 143.10 

(1,783) -

207,325 426.59 

0 143.10 

Amount 
(e ) 

262 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,550,000 

0 

296,985 

65,894 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(f) 

0 

0 

100,502 

0 

0 

160,152 

0 

0 

58,938 

0 

0 

105,725 

0 

0 

99,160 

0 

0 

71,993 

0 

0 

(1,210,395) 

0 

0 

73,707 

0 

0 

4 ,509 

0 

0 

0 

47 Mi sc. IJork in Progress ~---.-------~4~8-tD~E~F~ER~R~E~D~R~E~G~U~LA~T~O~R~Y~C~~~M-.----1----------------+~ ==r--------------~ 
EXPENSES (See pages 350-351) 

g4~9TO~Tr,A~L~~~==~t===~$2~ .. ,0~82:~,.74~110~--~------------~~ ... 
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 233.1 
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Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION I 

This Rep<?rt I$: . 
(1) [XJ An Or1g1nal 
(2) [ J A Resuf>rnission I 

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186) 

Date of Rer9rt 
(MQ, Da.., Yr) 
12/31/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Report . below the P,articulars (details) cal l ed for 
concern1hg m1scellaneous aeferred deb1ts. 3. Minor items ( 1% of the Balance at End of Year for 

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period 
of amort1zat1on 1n column (a). 

Line 
No. 

Description of Miscellaneous 
Deferred Debits 

(a) 

1 J.D. #186. 13 - 82078 

2 ELECTRIC FUELS CORP.INSURANCE 
3 (2/17/93 - ) 
4 

5 J.D. #186.13- 92202 

6 TALQUIN DEVELOPMENT-SERVICES 
7 RENDERED (06/07/90 - ) 
8 

9 J.D. #186.10- 80743 
10 REPLACE/REPAIR FIRE DAMAGED 

11 TRANSFORMER (1/11/94 - ) 
12 
13 J.D. #186.80 

14 VACATION PAY ACCRUAL 
15 
16 
17 
18 
·19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
44 

45 
46 
47 Misc. Work in Progress 
48 DEFERRED REGULATORY COMM. 

EXPENSES (See pages 350-351) 
49 TOTAL 

ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

100,938 

54,342 

0 

5,153,280 

810,278 

0 

$8,201 '578 

Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever i s less ) 
may be grouped by classes. 

Debits 

(c) 

Account 
Charged 

(d) 

517,827 146.10 

59,985 146.70 

294,793 -

(636,485) -

Page 233.2 

CREDIT 

I 

Amount 
(e) 

610,902 

107,824 

0 

0 

0 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(f) 

0 

0 

7,863 

0 

0 

6,503 

0 

0 

294,793 

0 

4,516,795 

0 

0 

895,811 

0 

$7,496,454 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

1. Report 
respondent' s accounting for deferred income taxes . 

Line 
No. 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-88) 

Account Subdivi s ions 
(a) 

NOTES 

Page 234 

Date of RefJ9rt 
(MQ.., Da, Yr) 

1.::/31794 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31 , 1994 

At Other (Specify), include deferral s relating to 

other income and deductions. 
6al<;~nce at 

Beg1nn1ng ot Year 
(b) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(c) 

Next Page 250 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

1 l I 
Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) 

1. Report below the particulars ( details ) called for con­
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year, 
di s tingui shing separate series of any general class. Show 
separate totals for common and preferred s tock. If information 
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in 
column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, 

Line 
No. 

Class and Series of Stock and 
Name of Stock Exchange 

COMMON STOCK 
2 WITHOUT PAR VALUE 
3 

4 

5 
TOTAL_COM 

6 CUMULATIVE 
7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

PREFERRED STOCK 
4.00% SERIES 
4.60% SERIES 
4.75% SERIES 
4.40% SERIES 
4.58% SERIES 
7.40% SERIES 
7.76% SERIES 
7:08% SERIES 

CUMULATIVE 

PREFERRED STOCK 
19 WITHOUT PAR VALUE 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

PREFERENCE STOCK 

TOTAL_PRE 

(a) 

a specific reference to report form(i.e. year and company title) 
may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both 
the 10-K report and this report are compatible. 

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of 
shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as 
amended to end of year. 

Number 
of Shares 
Authorized 
By Charter 

(b) 

60,000,000 

60,000,000 

4,000,000 

5,000,000 

1,000,000 

10,000,000 

Par 
or Stated 

Value 
Per Share 

(C) 

100.00 
100.00 

100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 

100.00 

* 

C<;~ll 
Pr1ce at 

End of Year 
(d) 

104.25 
103.25 

102.00 
102.00 
101.00 
102.48 
102.21 
104.72 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 250 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION I 

This ReP9rt 1$:. 
(1) [XJ An Or1g1nal 
(2) [ A Resubmission I 

Date of ReP9rt 
(MQ._ Da, Yr) 

1~/31794 I 
Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

CAP !TAL STOCK (Account 201 and 204 )(Cant i nued) 

3. Give particulars (detail s ) concerning shares of any 
class and series of s tock authorized to be issued by a 
regulatory commi ss ion which have not yet been issued. 

4. The identification of each class of preferred s tock 
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends 
are cumulative or noncumulative. 

5. State in a footnote if any capi tal s tock which has been 
nominally issued is nominally outs tanding at end of yea r . 

Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally 

i s sued capital stock, reacquired s tock, or s tock in s inking 
and other funds which i s pledged, s tating name of pledgee 

and purposes of pledge. 

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT 
(Tota 9mount outstanding w1thout 

reduct1on for amount s held by AS REACQUIRED STOCK IN SINKING AND 
respondent.) (Account 217) OTHER FUNDS Line 

r-----~----~~--.------------------+------~---------,------~----------t-------~--------.-----~----------~ No. 
Shares Amount Shares Cost Sh9res Amo1,1nt 

(e) (f) (g) (h) (1) (J) 

100 $354,405,315 0 0 

100 354,405,315 0 0 0 

39,980 3,998,000 

39,997 3,999,700 

80,000 8,000,000 

75,000 7,500,000 

99,990 9,999,000 

300,000 30,000,000 

5,000,000 50,000,000 

300,000 30,000,000 

5,934,967 143,496,700 0 0 0 
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< (P250-15(0)) > 

Redemption price on 7.08% series decreases to: after Noverrber 
after Noverrber 

Page 250.A 

15, 1996 
5, 2001. 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

I 
This ReP9rt I$: Date of ReP9rt 
(1) [Xl An Or1ginal (Mo, DaA Yr) 
(2) [ A Resuemission 12731/Y4 

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION 
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENIS RECEIVED 8N CAPITAL STOtK 

(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 2 7, 212) 

I 
Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts 
applying to each class and series of capital stock. 

2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Ac-

Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, 
Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the 

year. 
ccount 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription 

price and the balance due on each class at the end of year. 
3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions 

under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, 
Line 
No. 

Name of Account and Description of Item 
(a) 

1 ACCOUNT NO. 207 

2 

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate 

with an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of con­
sideration received over stated values of stocks without par 

value. 

Number of Shares 
(b) 

Amount 
(c) 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK - CUMULATIVE PREFERRED - 4.00% SERIES 7,076 
24,038 

411,000 
520,000 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

45 

PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK - CUMULATIVE PREFERRED - 4.60% SERIES 
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK - CUMULATIVE PREFERRED - 7.40% SERIES 
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK- CUMULATIVE PREFERRED - 7.76% SERIES 

46 TOTAL 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 252 

0 $962,114 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

I 
This ReP9rt 1~: 
(1) [Xl An Or1ginal 
(2) [ A Resuemission I 

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.) 

Date of ReP9rt 
(MQ, Da¢ Yr) 
12731/ 4 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the 

information specified below for the respective other paid-in 
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and 

show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts 
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more 

columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain 

capital change which gave rise to amounts reported under 

this caption including identification with the class and series 

of stock to which related. 

changes made in any account during the year and give the 
accounting entries effecting such change. 

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital 

Stock (Account 210)--Report balance at beginning of year, 

credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa­
tion of the nature of each credit and debt identified by the 
class and series of stock to which related. 

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 
208)--State amount and give brief explanation of the origin 
and purpose of each donation. 

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211)--Classify 

amounts included in this account according to captions 

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Ac­

count 209)--State amount and give brief explanation of the 

which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general 

nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported 

amounts. 

Line Item 
No. (a) 

1 

2 ACCOUNT 208 - DONATIONS RECEIVED FROM STOCKHOLDERS 
3 DONATIONS BY GENERAL GAS & ELECTRIC CORPORATION (FORMER PARENT) 
4 SUBTOTAL 
5 

6 ACCOUNT 209 - REDUCTION IN PAR VALUE OF COMMON STOCK 

7 EXCESS OF STATED VALUE OF 3,000,000 SHARE OF COMMON STOCK 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

EXCHANGED FOR 857,143 SHARE OF $7.50 PAR VALUE COMMON STOCK 
MISCELLANEOUS ADJUSTMENTS APPLICABLE TO EXCHANGE 
SUBTOTAL 

18 ACCOUNT 211 - MISCELLANEOUS PAID IN CAPITAL 

19 EXCESS OF NET WORTH OF ASSETS AT DATE OF MERGER (12/31/43) 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

OVER STATED VALUE OF COMMON STOCK ISSUED THEREFOR 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE 4% SERIES "C" BONDS WITH CALLED PREMIUM AND 
INTEREST HELD BY GENERAL GAS AND ELECTRIC CORPORATION 

REVERSAL OF OVER ACCRUAL OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX APPLICABLE TO PERIOD 
PRIOR TO JANUARY 1, 1944 
TRANSFER FROM EARNED SURPLUS AMOUNT EQUIVALENT TO PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS 
PRIOR TO 12/31/43 WHICH ON AN ACCRUAL BASIS WERE APPLICABLE TO 1944 

27 TO WRITE OFF UNAMORTIZED DEBT DISCOUNT, PREMIUM AND EXPENSE APPLICABLE TO 
28 BONDS REFUNDED IN PRIOR YEARS 
29 ADJUSTMENT OF ORIGINAL COST OF FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY RESULTING 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

FROM EXAMINATION BY FEDERAL POWER COMMISSION 

ADJUSTMENT IN CARRYING VALUE OF GEORGIA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY COMMON STOCK 

OCCASIONED BY THE SUBSIDIARY COMPANY'S INCREASE IN CAPITAL SURPLUS 
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION FROM PARENT COMPANY 
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS ADJUSTMENTS 

SUBTOTAL 

40 TOTAL 
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 253 

Amount 
(b) 

419,213 
419,213 

321,428 
4,604 

326,032 

1,167,518 

65,210 

262,837 

92,552 

(979,793) 

(63,027) 

33,505 
586,108,005 

45,211 

586,732,018 

$587,477,263 



Name of Res~ondent 
) 

This Rep<?rt I$: 

I 
Date of Rep<?rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POY R CORPORATION ~1~ fXl An Or1~nal (M~, Oa¢ Yr) 
2 A Resu ission 1 731/ 4 Dec. 31, 1994 

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213) 

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement 

capital stock for each class and series of capital stock. giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for 

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance any charge-off during the year and specify the amount charged. 

Line Class and Series of Stock Balance at End of Year 
No. (a) (b) 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 TOTAL 
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214) 

1. Report the balance at end of the year of capital stock ex- g1v1ng particulars (details) of the change. State the reason 

penses for each class and series of capital stock. for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the 

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with account charged. 

respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement 

Line Class and Series of Stock Balance at End of Year 
No. (a) (b) 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 TOTAL 

FERC FORM N0.1 (EO. 12-87) Page 254 Next Page is 256 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

I I 
Date of Re~rt 
(Mo129~1;¢4' 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) 

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) 
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222, 
Reacquired Bonds , 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 
224, Other Long -Term Debt. 

2. In column (a), for new issues , give Commission authoriza ­
tion numbers and dates . 

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a) 
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of 
the bonds. 

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately 
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Des ignate 
demand notes as such. Include in column(a) names of associated 
companies from which advances were received. 

5. For receivers ' certificates , s how in column(a) the name of 
the court and date of court order under which such certifi­
cates were issued. 

6. In column(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other 
long-term debt originally issued . 

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or di scount with 
respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt origi ­
nally issued. 

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be li s ted fir s t 
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses ) 
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, 
such as (P) or (D). The expenses , premium or di scount should 
not be netted. 

9 . Furnish in a footnote particulars (detail s ) regarding 
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or di scount 
associated with i ssues redeemed during the year. Al so, give in 
a footnote the date of the Commi ss ion' s authorization of 
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform Sys tem of 
Account s . 

Line (For new 
Class and Series of Obligation, Cou~~Rate 

issue, give Comm1ssion Author1zat1on n rs and dates) 
Principa~ 
A~unt o 

Total ~;xpense, 
Pr~;m1um or 

No. De t i ssued D1 scount 
(a) (b) (c) 

1 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 4 5/8% $30,000,000 $272,509 
2 (713,700) p 

3 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 4 7/8% 25,000,000 227,551 
4 (577,750) p 

5 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 6 1/8% 25,000,000 274,463 
6 (432,250) p 

7 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 7 3/8% 50,000,000 561,786 
8 (760,000) p 

9 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 7 1/4% 50,000,000 510,539 
10 (500,000) p 

11 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 8 5/8% 150,000,000 1,298,547 
12 1 ,875, 000 D 
13 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 6 1/2% 75,000,000 521,968 
14 1,125,000 D 
15 FIRST MORT GAGE BONDS - 8% 150,000,000 1,086,382 
16 750,000 D 
17 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 6 7/8% 80 , 000,000 393,275 
18 916,800 D 
19 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 6 1/8% 70,000,000 449,626 
20 756,700 D 
21 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 6% 11 0,000,000 766,710 
22 1 '021 '900 D 
23 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 7% 100,000,000 820,972 
24 625,000 D 
25 POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS 6 5/8% 108,550,000 741,699 
26 541 '242 D 
27 POLL. CONTROL BONDS CITRUS 6.35% 90,000,000 514,314 
28 225 , 000 D 
29 POLLUTION CNTL BONDS PASCO 6.35% 10,115,000 72,794 
30 25,288 D 
31 POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS 7.20% 32,200,000 278,696 
32 
33 TOTAL $1,155,865,000 $13,670,061 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 256 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

I 
Thi s Rep<;>rt Is : 
(1) [XJ An Or1ginal 
(2) [ A Res ubmi ss ion I 

Date of Rep<;>rt 
(~~t3~7¢4 Yr) I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223 , and 224) (Continued) 

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to 

i s sues which were redeemed in prior years. 
11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza­

tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount 
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of 
Premium on Debt - Credit. 

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory parti ­
and 224 of net changes 

long-term advances , show 

advanced during year, (b) 

culars (detail s ) 

during the year. 

f or each company: 

for Accounts 223 

~i th res pect to 
(a) principal 

interes t added t o principal amount, and (c) principal repaid 
during year. Give Commi ssion authorization numbers and dates . 

13. If the res pondent has pledged any of its long-term debt 

AMORTIZATION PERIOD 
Nominal Date Date Qf 

of Issue Matur1 ty Date From Date To 
(d) (e) (f) (g) 
04/01/65 04/01/95 D4/01/65 04/01/95 

11/01/65 11/01/95 11/01/65 11/01/95 

08/01/67 08/01/97 08/01/67 08/01/97 

06/01/72 06/01/02 06/01/72 06/01/02 

11/01/72 11/01/02 11/01/72 11/01/02 

11/01/91 11/01/21 11/01/91 11/01/21 

12/08/92 12/01/99 12/08/92 12/01/99 

12/08/92 12/01/22 12/08/92 12/01/22 

02!09!93 02/01/08 02!09!93 02/01/08 

03/10/93 03!01!03 03/10/93 03!01!03 

07!20!93 07/01/03 07!20!93 07!01!03 

12/15/93 12/01/23 12/15/93 12/01/23 

01/30/92 01/01/27 01!30!92 01/01/27 

08/26/92 02/01/22 08/26/92 02/01/22 

08/26/92 02/01/22 08/26/92 02/01/22 

06/01/91 12/01/14 06/01/91 12/01/14 

securities give particulars (details) in a footnote 

including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 
14. If the respondent has any long- term debt securities 

which have been nominally iss ued and are nominally outstan­
ding at end of year, describe s uch securities in a footnote. 

15. If interes t expense was incurred during the year on 
any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, 
include such interes t expense in column (i). Explain in a 

footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and 
the total of Account 427, Interes t on Long-Term Debt and 

Account 430, Interes t on Debt to Associated Companies . 
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term 

debt authorized by a regulatory commi ssion but not yet i s sued. 

Outs tanding 
( TQtal amo~t ovtst~nding Line w1thout r ct1on or Interest for Year 

amounts he ~cR) respondent ) AmQunt No. 
( 1) 

$18,656,000 $862,840 1 
2 

15,705,000 765,619 3 
4 

16,679,000 1,021,589 5 
6 

50,000,000 3,687,500 7 

8 

50,000,000 3,625,000 9 
10 

150,000,000 12,937,500 11 
12 

75,000,000 4,875,000 13 
14 

150,000,000 12,000,000 15 

16 

80,000,000 5,500,000 17 
18 

70,000,000 4,287,500 19 
20 

110,000,000 6,600,000 21 
22 

100,000,000 7,000,000 23 
24 

108,550,000 7 , 191,437 25 
26 

90,000,000 5,715,000 27 
28 

10,115,000 642 ,302 29 
30 

32,200,000 2,318,400 31 
32 

$1,126,905,000 $79,029,687 33 
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Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION I l 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) 

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) 
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222, 
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 
224, Other Long-Term Debt. 

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza­
tion numbers and dates. 

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a) 
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of 
the bonds. 

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately 
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate 
demand notes as such. Include in column(a) names of associated 
companies from which advances were received. 

5. For receivers' certificates,show in column(a) the name of 
the court and date of court order under which such certifi­
cates were issued. 

6. In column(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other 
long-term debt originally issued. 

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with 
respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt origi­
nally issued. 

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first 
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) 
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, 
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should 
not be netted. 

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding 
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount 
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in 
a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of 
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of 
Accounts. 

Line 
No. 

. Class _and Series_of Obligation, Coupon Rate 
(For new 1ssue, g1ve CommlSSlon Author1zat1on nUmbers and dates) 

Principal 
Amount of 

Debt issued 
(b) 

Total ~xpense, 
Pr~m1um or 
D1scount 

(c) 

COMMERCIAL PAPER (NOTE 1) 
2 MTN - SEBRING NOTE - 6.6r!. 
3 MEDIUM TERM NOTES - 8.50% 
4 MEDIUM TERM NOTES - 8.40% 
5 MEDIUM TERM NOTES - 8.55% 
6 MEDIUM TERM NOTES - 8.40% 
7 MEDIUM TERM NOTES - 8.40% 
8 

9 NOTE 1 - THE COMPANY TREATS THE 
10 FIRST $200 MILLION OF COMMERCIAL 
11 PAPER AS LONG TERM DEBT. 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 SUBTOTAL 
33 TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) 

(a) 

Page 256.1 

$200,000,000 

30,700,000 
20,000,000 
25,000,000 
20,000,000 
14,750,000 
14,750,000 

1,481,065,000 
$1,481 ,065,000 

233,044 
100,000 
125,000 
120,000 
73,750 

73,750 

14,395,605 
$14,395,605 



I 
Name of Res~ondent 

: FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION 
I 

This Rep<?rt I$: 
(1) [Xl An Or1ginal 

I I 
Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 ( 2) [ A ResuDI1li ss ion 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) (Continued) 

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to 

issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza­

tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount 
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of 
Premium on Debt - Credit. 

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory parti­
culars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes 

during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show 
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) 

interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid 
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt 

AMORT! ZAT I ON PERIOD 
Nominal Date Date Qf 

of Issue Matur1 ty Date From Date To 
(d) (e) (f) (g) 

04/20/93 04/01/08 04/20/93 04/01/93 
07/05/89 08/01/94 07/05/89 08/01/94 
11/14/89 12/01/94 11/14/89 12/01/94 
12/12/89 01/15/97 12/12/89 01/15/97 
04/09/91 08/01/96 04/09/91 08/01/96 
04/09/91 08/01/96 04/09/91 08/01/96 

securities give particulars (details) in a footnote 

including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities 

which have been nominally iss ued and are nominally out s tan­
ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote. 

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on 
any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, 
include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a 
footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and 
the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and 

Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies . 
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term 

debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued. 

Outstanding 
( TQtal amount ovtst~nding 

w1thout reduct1on or Interest for Year Line 
amounts heldc~) respondent ) AmQunt No. 

( 1) 
$200,000,000 $8,148,264 1 

29,399,999 1,990,995 2 
0 991,668 3 

0 1,925,000 4 

20,000,000 1,710,000 5 

14,750,000 1,239,000 6 

14,750,000 1,239,000 7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 
31 

1,405,804,999 96,273,614 32 
$1,405,804,999 $96,273,614 33 
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Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME 
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 

1. R~pprt the reconciliation of reported net income fQr the 
year w1th taxable income used in computing Federal 1ncome 

tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. In­

clude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same 
detail as furni shed on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the 
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable 

income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon­
c i ling amount. 

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files 9 con­
so lldated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net 1ncome 

Li ne Particulars (Detail s ) 
No. (a) 

28 Computation 
29 Provi s ion for Federal Income Tax at 35% 
30 1994 True Up Entry 
31 Total Federal Income Tax Provision (409.1 + 409.2) 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 *PLEASE SEE HARDCOPY FOR DETAIL 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

~ith ta~able n~t income as if_a separate return were to bee 
t1led, 1nd1cat1ng, however, 1ntercompany amounts to b 

eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of 

group member, and 
sharing of the 

group members , tax assigned to each 
basis of allocation, assignment, or 

consolidated tax among the group members. 
3. A substitute page, desi gned to meet a particular 

need of a company, may be used as long as the data is 
~onsisteot and meets the requirements of the above 
1nstruct1ons. 

Amount 
(b) 

115,522,000 
(18,097, 192) 

97,424,808 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 261 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

I I 
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

Date of Rep<;>rt 
(MQ, Da,.. Yr) 
1~J31/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31 , 1994 

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and 
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to 
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include 
gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the 
accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual 
or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the 

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of 
this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes. 

amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual 

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes 
charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals 
credited to taxes accrued,(b)amounts credited to proportions of 
prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and(c) taxes paid and 
charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and 

amounts. prepaid tax accounts. 
Z. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that 

direct to final accounts,(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes).the tot9l tax for each State and subdivision can readily be 
ascerta1ned. 

L i ne K i nd of T 9X 
No. (See Instruct1on 5) 

1 FEDERAL TAXES 
Z FICA 
3 UNEMPLOYMENT 
4 HIGH~AY USE 
5 SUPERFUND 
6 INCOME 

(a) 

7 INCOME TAX SUBSIDIARY 
8 SUBTOTAL 
9 

10 STATE TAXES 
11 INCOME 
1Z INCOME TAX SUBSIDIARY 
13 GROSS RECEIPTS 
14 LICENSES-VEHICLES 
15 HAULING PERMIT ESCRO~ 
16 LICENSES-HP 
17 DOCUMENTARY STAMPS 
18 UNEMPLOYMENT 
19 INTANGIBLES 
ZO FILING FEE 
Z1 REGULATORY ASSESSMENT 
ZZ SALES TAX-TELECOMM 
Z3 SALES TAX-DUPLICATE 
Z4 SALES TAX-CO USE TAX 
Z5 SALES TAX ADJ 
Z6 SPECIAL FUELS 
Z7 
Z8 COUNTY TAXES 
Z9 PROPERTY 
30 LICENSES-OCCUP. 

31 SPECIAL FUELS 
3Z SUBTOTAL 
33 STATE AND COUNTY 
34 
35 LOCAL TAXES 
36 FRANCHISE 
37 PROPERTY 
38 LICENSES-OCCUP. 
39 SUBTOTAL 
40 LOCAL TAXES 
41 TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO.1 (EO. 1Z-94) 

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 
Taxes 

Accrued 
(Account Z36) 

(b) 

45,167 
(16,746) 

8,086 
Z8,098 

17,898,916 
0 

17,963,5Z1 

6,743,000 
0 

3,599,109 
0 

0 

0 

0 

ZZ,016 
0 

0 

839,607 
0 

0 

0 

0 

Z,934 

0 

0 

6,895 
11,Z13,561 

Z,947,986 
0 

0 

Z,947,986 

$3Z, 1Z5,068 

P rep;:li d T 9xes 
(Include 1n 

Account 165) 
(c) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

181,579 
900 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

18Z,479 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$18Z,479 
Page Z6Z 

Taxes 
Charged 
Dur1ng 
Year 

(d) 

ZO, 163,550 
368,091 

46,503 
464,165 

97,4Z4,808 

0 

118,467,117 

17,384,553 
Z96 

45,683,6Z8 
Z81 ,017 

0 

14,ZZO 
6,957 

1,565' 139 
0 

zoo 
1,518,880 

175,111 
13,764 
17,916 
1,946 

34,767 

56,Z54,413 
4,671 

99,955 
1Z3,057,433 

40,7ZZ,8ZZ 

3' 585' 569 
13,89Z 

44,3ZZ,Z83 

$Z85,846,833 

Taxes 
Paid 

Dur1ng 
Year 
(e) 

ZO, 168,407 
368,149 
54,589 

503,163 
111,694,551 

0 

13Z,788,859 

18,137' 333 
Z96 

4Z, 173,139 
306,655 

0 

14,ZZO 
6,957 

1,56Z,735 
Z08,545 

zoo 
1,550,086 

175' 111 
13,764 
17,916 

1 '946 
Z9,ZZ1 

"56,036,ZZ9 

4,671 
99,494 

1Z0,338,518 

40,651,Z38 
3,575,355 

13,89Z 
44,Z40,485 

$Z97,367,86Z 

Adjust­
ments 
(f) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(Z,089,900) 
(Z,089,900) 

(83,ZZ0) 
(347,600) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(430,8Z0) 

0 

0 

0 

($Z, 5Z0,7Z0) 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

I 
t9~ s [~el~~to~T~inal 
(2) [ A ResuExni ss ion I 

Date of Re~rt 
(MQ, Da.._ Yr) 
1CJ31/Y4 1 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued) 
5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes ) 

covers more than one year, show the required informati on 

separately for each tax year,identifying the year in column(a). 

6. Ente r all adjus tments of the accrued and prepaid tax 
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjus tment in a foot­
not e . Des ignate debit adjus tment s by parentheses . 

7. Do not include on thi s page entries with respect to de ­
fe rred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deduc ­
tions or otherwi se pending transmittal of s uch taxes to th e 
t ax ing authority. 

8. Enter account s to which taxes charged were di s tributed i n 
columns (i) thru (l). In column ( i ), report the amount s charged 

to Account s 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department only. 

Group the amount s charged to 408. 1, 409.1, 408.2, and 409.2 
under other accounts in column (i) . For taxes charged to othe r 

account s or utility plant, show the number of the appropri at e 
balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount. 

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart ­
ment or account, s tate in a footnote the basis (necess ity) of 

apportion i ng s uch tax. 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED(Show utility department where applicabl e and account charged.) 
(Taxes Accrued 
(Account 236) 

(g) 

40,310 
(16,804) 

0 

(10,900) 

3,629' 173 
(2,089,900) 

1,551,879 

5,907,000 
(347,600) 

7,109,598 
0 

0 

0 

0 

24,420 
(208,545) 

0 

808,401 

0 

0 

0 

0 

8,480 

218,184 
0 

7,356 

13' 527' 294 

3,019,570 
10,214 

0 

3,029,784 

$18,108,957 

Prepaid Ti;lxes 
(lncl. 1n 

Account 65) 
(h) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

207,217 
900 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

208,117 

0 

0 

0 

$208,117 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-90) 

13,623,221 

241 '168 
7,247 

464,165 
97,839,607 

112,175,408 

17,453,855 

0 

45,683,628 
0 

(14,220) 
14,220 
6,957 

1,100,608 
0 

200 

1,518,880 

175' 111 
13,764 
17,916 
1,946 

0 

55,608,988 
4,671 

0 

121,586,524 

40,722,822 
3,566,472 

13,892 
44,303,186 

$278,065,118 

Extraordinary Adjus tment to 
I tern~ Ret. Earn] ogs 

(Account 409.3) (Account 459) 
(J) (k) 

Page 263 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Other Line 
( l) 

6,540,329 
126,923 
39,256 

0 

(414,799) 

0 

6,291,709 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
(69,302) 11 

296 12 
0 13 

281,017 14 
14,220 15 

0 16 
0 17 

464,531 18 
0 19 
0 20 

0 21 

0 22 

0 23 
0 24 
0 25 

34,767 26 
27 

28 
645, 425 29 

0 30 
99,955 31 

1,470,909 32 
33 

34 

35 
0 36 

19,097 37 
0 38 

19,097 39 
40 

$7,781,715 41 
Next Page 1s 266 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

Report below information applicable to Account 255. 
Where appropriate,segregate the balances and transac­
tions by utility and nonutility operations.Explain by 

Line 
No. 

3 

4 

~ 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

45 
46 
47 
48 

Account 
Subdivisions 

(a) 

3% 
4% 
7"1. 

10% 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-89) 

Ba l;;mce at Deferred 
Be\p nn1 ng 

Account No. o Year 
(b) (c) 

$834,374 
6,930,761 

0 
110,043,747 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in 
co lumn(g).Include in column(i) the average period over which the tax 
credits are amortized. 

for Year 

Page 266 

Allocations to 
Current Year's Income 

Amount 
(f) 

411.4 
411.4 

411.4 

$371,000 
778,000 

0 

7,253,000 

Adjustments 
(g) 

($4,000) 
(9,000) 

0 

(80,000) 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

Ba larwe at 
End 

of Year 
(h) 

Aver(lge Period 
of Allocat1on 
to Iocome 

(1) 

$459,374 27 YEARS 
6,143,761 27 YEARS 

0 

102,710,747 27 YEARS 
0 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12 -89) Page 267 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Next Page is 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

1D 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

269 



< (P267.X-1(3)) > 

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION 
RECONCILIATION OF INVESTMENT TAX EXPENSE 

ALLOCATION TO CURRENT YEAR INCOME 
PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGED TO ACCOUNT 255 

EXPLANATION OF ADJUSTMENTS COLUMN (g) 

TRUE UP 1993 TAX RETURN 

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS COLUMN (g) 

(93,DDD) 

(93,D00) 

Page 267.A 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA P~ER CORPORATION I 

This ReP9rt Is: 
(1) [Xl An Or1gioal_ 
(2) [ A Resuan1ss1on 

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253) 
I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 
concerning other deferred credits. 

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the 
period of amortization. 

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Ac­
count 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is 
greater) may be grouped by classes. 

Line Bal;;lnce at DEBITS 
Descri~tion of Other Blg1nmng Credits Balance at 

No. Defe red Cred1ts o Year Contra Amount End of Year 
(a) (b) 

Account 
(c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 ADVANCE BILLING TO CRYSTAL RIVER 0 
2 UNIT #3 PARTICIPANTS 959,377 517.00 2,941,467 (1 ,982,090) 
3 518.00 1,626 (1,626) 
4 519.00 26,462 (26,462) 
5 520.00 11 '652 (11,652) 
6 524.00 1,318,655 (1,318,655) 
7 524.10 752,371 (752,371) 
8 528.00 2,572,735 (2,572,735) 
9 529.00 28,373 (28,373) 

10 530.00 221,910 (221,910) 
11 531.00 47,858 (47,858) 
12 532.00 201 '754 (201 ,754) 
13 556.00 22,163 (22, 163) 
14 929.10 2,713,057 (2, 713,057) 
15 228.47 43,369 (43,369) 
16 228.48 3,260,336 (3,260,336) 
17 - 13,995,279 13,995,279 
18 
19 FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AUTHORITY 2,040,542 - 0 0 2,040,542 
20 
21 CABLE COMPANY DEPOSITS 116,583 - 0 9,501 126,084 
22 
23 FLEX REIMBURSEMENT FORFEITURES 19,430 - 0 0 19,430 
24 
25 QUALIFYING FACILITY DEPOSTS 2,963,501 131.00 2,252,992 408,726 1,119,235 
26 
27 REEDY CREEK 740,000 - 0 0 740,000 
28 0 
29 SEC! 2,300,000 - 0 0 2,300,000 
30 
31 TALQUIN ELECTRIC COOP ACQUISITION 38,817 - 0 0 38,817 
32 
33 CONTRACT DEP - SCRAP PAPER 500 - 0 0 500 
34 
35 UNREFUNDED A/R - CREDIT BALANCES - 0 
36 DEPOSITS AND OVERPAYMENTS - FL 0 
37 STATE LAW - 717.05 3,277 131.00 943 2,700 5,034 
38 0 
39 MISC UNCLAIMED CHECKS 1,279 131.00 1,279 11,421 11,421 
40 0 
41 EMPLOYEE APPL SERVICE FEE 39,542 143.30 4,452 16,270 51,360 
42 0 
43 EMPLOYEE HEAT PUMP DEFERRED 0 
44 INTEREST INCOME 31,954 419.04 23,738 18,342 26,558 
45 0 
46 RENTAL ESCROW 350 - 0 0 350 
47 TOTAL $9,255,152 $16,447,192 $14,462,239 $7,270,199 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 269 Next Page is 272 



Name of Res~ndent 
FLORIDA POYER CORPORATION I 

This Report Is: 
<1> [XJ An Or1gioal. 
(2) [ l A ResuE:m1ss1on 

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253) 
I l Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 
concerning other deferred credits. 

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the 
period of amortization. 

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Ac­
count 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is 
greater) may be grouped by classes. 

Line 
No. 

Description of Other 
Deferred Cred1ts 

(a) 

1 DEFERRED MIC PLAN 
2 

3 DEFERRED EDC PLAN 
4 
5 DEFERRED LONG TERM INCENTIVE PLAN 
6 

7 ACCUM PROV FOR PENSION EXPENSES 
8 

9 SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT 
10 
11 ACCUM PENSION - EARLY RETIREMENT 
12 
13 DEFERRED GAINS - STORM DAMAGE 
14 
15 NEW SYMRNA BEACH SALE 
16 
17 CBT TRAINING-PHASE I 
18 
19 
20 ELECTRONIC TOTALS ARE INCORRECT ON 
21 THIS PAGE. THE AMOUNTS DO ADD TO 
22 PROPER TOTALS AND AGREE WITH 
23 AMOUNTS ON THE BALANCE SHEET. 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

Balence at DEBITS 
Beg1nm ng 
ot Year Contra Amount 

Account 
(b) (c) (d) 

$1,613,186 131.00 $182,495 

0 - 0 

584,199 131.00 338,281 

5,353,069 926.10 6, 999,844 

439,992 - 0 

0 - 0 

13,392 - 0 

321,410 - 0 

40,091 131.00 40,091 

Credits 

(e) 

$241,081 

52,031 

947,732 

0 

1,450,000 

14,094,000 

0 

0 

6,250 

Balanc;e at 
End of Year 

(f) 

$1,671 '772 
0 

52,031 
0 

1,193,650 
0 

(1 ,646,775) 

0 

1,889,992 
0 

14,094,000 
0 

13,392 
0 

321,410 
0 

6,250 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

46 
~4~7~====~To~T~A~L=================t====~s2~5~.~91~6~.~26~6tlJIIIIIIIIIIIL_ _____ s1~2~·~,2~7~·~5_19~ _____ s_4_5~,7_1_5~,5_n_L ______ s5_9~,_5o_4_,_3~19 
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Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

1. Report the information 
respondent's accounting for 

Line 
No. 

Account 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED 12-89) 

concerning 
deferred income taxes relating 

NOTES 

Bal<tnce at 
Beg1nm ng 
of Year 

Page 272 

to amortizable property. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other 



income and deductions. 

3. Use separate 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-94) 

as required. 

NOTES(Continued) 

Page 273 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31 , 1994 

Balance at Line 
End of Year 

No 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

1. Report the information concerning 
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 

Line 
No. Account Subdivisions 

(a) 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED 12-89) 

NOTES 

Page 274 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

to property not subject to accelerated amortization. 
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other 

Bal<;~nct;> at 
B~g1nn1ng 
ot Year 

(b) 

A!llQunt s 
Deb1ted t8 Account 41 . 1 

(c) 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

income and deductions. 
3. as required. 

AIT)Qunts Balance at Line 
Cred1te~ to End of Year 

Account 11.2 Accovnt No. 
Cred1ted 

(k) (f) (g) (h) 

NOTES( Continued) 

ERC FROM N0.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 275 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the 
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 

Line 
No. 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) 

Account Subdivisions 

(a) 

to amounts recorded in Account 283. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other 

NOTES 

Page 276 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

income and deductions. 

3. Provide in the space below explanations for page 276 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

relating to insignificant items 

listed under Other. 
4. Use separate pages as required. 

Balance at Line 
End of Year No. 

NOTES (Continued) 

' ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 277 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

I 
OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254) 

I 
Date of Re~rt 
(MQ, Da.., Yr) 
12731/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items ( 5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 

concerning other regulatory liabilities which are 254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be 
created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory 
agencies (and not includable in other amounts). 

grouped by classes. 

2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show 
period of amortization in column (a). 

Line 
No . 

1 

Description and Purpp~e of 
Other Regulatory Liab1Lit1es 

(a) 

DEBITS 
Accovnt 
Cred1ted 

(b) 

2 Accumulated Deferred Taxes - FAS109 411.1 
3 Period of Amortization - Amortization occurs as 
4 temporary differences occur. 
5 

6 Def Fuel Rev- Retail 10/94-03/95 
7 

8 Def Capacity Rev 10/94-03/95 & 04/94-09/94 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 TOTAL 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-94) 

186.93/456.9 
456.99 
456.97 

Page 278 

Amount 
(c) 

11,401,000 

13.038,954 

7,774,709 

$32,214,663 

Credits 

(d) 

0 

13,778,064 

13,862,506 

$27,640,570 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(e) 

194,348,000 

8,035,492 

8,836,141 

$211,219,633 

Next Page i s 300 



Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt Is:. 

I 
Date of Re~rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~~~ fXl An Or1~nal A Resu ission (~~~3~,¢4 y ) Dec. 31, 1994 
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 4DD) 

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed for each group of meters added. The average nlJilber of 
account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. customers means the average of twelve figures at the close 

2. Report nlJilber of customers, columns (f) and (g), on of each month. 
the basis of meters, in addition to the nlJilber of flat rate 3. If increases or decreases from previous year (columns 
accounts; except that where separate meter readings are (c), (e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported 
added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote. 

Line Title of Account 
OPE RAT! NG REVENUES 

No. Amount for Year Amount for Previous Year 
(a) (b) (c) 

1 Sales of Electricity 
2 (440) Residential Sales $1,142,724,518 $1,058,681,547 
3 (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales 
4 Small (or Comm.) (See Instr.4) 483,875,510 457,859,728 
5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr.4) 173,105,183 161,926,014 
6 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 1,055,440 1,029,554 
7 (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 107,242,113 101,141,612 
8 (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways 0 0 
9 (448) Interdepartmental Sales 0 0 

10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate ConslJilers $1 '908, 002,764 $1,780,638,455 
11 (447) Sales for Resale $124,863,097 $126,517,305 
12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity * $2,032,865,861 * $1,907,155,760 
13 (Less) (449. 1) Provision for Rate Refunds ($3,854,642) $6,629,391 
14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds $2,036,720,503 $1,900,526,369 
15 Other Operating Revenues 
16 (450) Forfeited Discounts $35,886 $58,667 
17 (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 8,018,399 7,222,818 
18 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power 0 0 
19 (454) Rent from Electric Property 35,115,682 31,229,042 
20 (455) Interdepartmental Rents 0 0 
21 (456) Other Electric Revenues 15,224,583 15,282,333 
22 (456)Deferred Fuel and Capacity Revenues ($6,826,907) ($8,980,010) 
23 (456) Unbilled Revenues (7 ,838,070) 12,250,715 
24 
25 
26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues $43,729,573 $57,063,565 
27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues $2,080,450,076 $1 ' 95 7' 589' 934 

' 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 300 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POYER CORPORATION 

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, 
classified according to the basis of classification 
or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by 
the respondent if such basis of classification is not 
generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 
of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classi­
fication in a footnote.) 

0 unbilled revenues. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Important Changes During Year, for 
important new territory added and important rate increases 
or decreases. 

6. For lines 2,4,5,and 6, see page 304 for amounts rela­
ting to unbilled revenue by accounts. 

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales 
in a footnote. 

Previous Year 

*Includes $ 

**Includes 0 MWH relating to unbilled revenues. 
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< (P300.X3(2)) > 

*Includes $ -g­
**Includes - -

< (P300.X-4(12)) > 

unbilled revenues. 
MWH relating to unbilled revenues. 

*Includes$ -g- unbilled revenues. 
**Includes - - mwh relating to unbilled revenues. 
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< (P301.X-12(1)(2)): > 

* 
* 

Includes $ 
Includes 

< (P301.X-12(2)): > 

* 
* 

Includes $ 
Includes 

8 unbilled revenues. 
MWH relating to unbilled revenues. 

8 unbilled revenues 
MWH relat1ng to unbilled revenues. 
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Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION I I 

Date of Re~rt 
(MQ, Da.._ Yr) 
1Z731/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during 
the year the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, average 
number of customers, average KWh per customer, and average 
revenue per KWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale which 

is reported on pages 310-311. 
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed 

operating revenue account in the sequence followed in 
"Electric Operating Revenues," page 301. If the sales under 
any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue 
account, list the rate schedule and sales data under each 
applicable revenue account subheading. 

3. Where the same customers are served under more than 
one rate schedule in the same revenue account classifica-

Line 
No. Number and Title of Rate Schedule 

(a) 

~ RESIDENTIAL SERVICE 
4 COMMERCIAL AND !NO SERVICE 
5 
6 PUBLIC STREET AND HIGHWAY 
7 LIGHTING 
8 

9 OTHER SALES TO PUBLIC AUTHORITIES 
10 
11 TOTAL SALES TO ULTIMATE CUSTOMERS 
12 
13 
14 NOTES: 
15 REVENUE EXCLUDES LOAD MANAGEMENT 
16 CREDITS (COLUMN C) 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

~~ * 

41 Total Billed 
42 Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) 
43 TOTAL 

MWh Sold 
(b) 

13,863,412 
11,831,658 

26,316 

1, 953,834 

27,675,220 

27,675,220 

tion (such as a general residential schedule and an off 
peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for 
the special schedule should denote the duplication in 

number of reported customers. 
4. The average number of customers should be the number 

of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of 
billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are 

made monthly). 
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment 

clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue 

billed pursuant thereto. 
6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year 

for each 

Revenue 
(c) 

1,087,082,973 
640,130,788 

1,055,440 

106,737.072 

1,835 ,006, 273 

$1,835,006,273 

applicable revenue 

Av~rage Number 
o Customers 

(d) 

1,100,537 
126,173 

2,421 

14,744 

1,243,875 

1,243,875 

account subheading. 
KWh of Sales R~~fin~~l§er per Customer 

(e) (f) 

12,597 7.8414¢ 

93,773 5.4103¢ 

10,870 4.0106¢ 

132,517 5.4630¢ 

22,249 6.6305¢ 

22,249 6.6305¢ 
FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 304 Next Page 1s 310 



' (P304) > 

\NNUAL REPORT OF FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
>ALE S OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULE 
'UEL CHARGE SCHEDULE - 1994 YEAR END 

~ ATE SCHEDULES 
~S-1 
~S L -1 
~ST -
~S-1 
3ST -1 
~s- 2 
3SD-1 
~SDT- 1 
~S LM -
:s- 1 
:sT -1 
IS-1 
IST-1 _s-1 
3S-
3S- 2 
ss- 3 
FIRM CAP-ENERGY 
II.S- AVAIL-ENERGY 

TOT AL 

1994 FUEL AMOUNTS 

$541,602,043.22 
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Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt Is:. 

I 
Date of ReP9rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA PO~ R CORPORATION ~1~ fXl An Or1~nal (M~, Da¢ Yr) 
31' 1994 A Resu ission 1 731/ 4 Dec. 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain 

other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier 

basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to 
report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should 
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, not be used for long-term firm service which meets the 
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified 
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the 
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327). contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer 

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF 
a footnote any ownership interest or af f i l i at ion the service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than 
respondent has with the purchaser. one year but less than five years. 

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for 
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of all firm services where the duration of each period of 
the service as follows: commitment for service is one year or less. 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is LU - for long-term service from a designated generating 
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The avail-
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission 
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the constraints, must match the availability and .reliability of 
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or designated unit. 
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate IU - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated 
consumers. generating unit. The same as LU service except that 

LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five years "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be than five years. 

Actual Demand(M~) 
Line 

Stat is- F~RC Rate ~veragf Name of Co~anA or .Public Authority t1cal Sc edule or Mont ly B1 ling Avera~e Avera~e No. [Footno e ff1l1at1onsl Classlfi- Tariff Number Demand (M~) Month y Month y 
cat1on NCP Demand CP Drrand (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ( ) 

1 REQUIREMENTS SERVICE: 
2 CITY OF ALACHUA RQ NO. 125 54 54 53 
3 CITY OF BARTO~ RQ NO. 114 49 49 47 
4 CITY OF CHATTAHOOCHEE RQ NO. 126 6 6 7 
5 CITY OF FT MEADE RQ RS-2 0 0 0 
6 CITY OF HAVANA RQ NO. 115 4 4 3 
7 CITY OF KISSIMMEE RQ NO. 120 57 N/A 33 
8 CITY OF MOUNT DORA RQ NO. 127 15 15 14 
9 CITY OF NE~BERRY RQ NO. 116 5 5 4 

10 CITY OF NE~ SMYRNA BEACH RQ NO. 144 25 N/A 22 
11 CITY OF QUINCY RQ RS-2 17 17 22 
12 CITY OF ST CLOUD RQ NO. 121 44 N/A 14 
13 CITY OF SEBRING RQ RS-2 0 0 0 
14 CITY OF ~ILLISTON RQ NO. 124 5 5 4 

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90) Page 310 



Name of Res~ondent This ReP9rt Is: . 

I 
Date of ReP9rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~~~ fXJ An Or1~nal (M~, Da¢ Yr) 
A Resu ission 1 731/ 4 Dec. 31, 1994 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 
OS - for other service. Use thi s category only for those demand in colurm (f). For all other types of service, 

services which cannot be placed in the above-defined enter NA in colurms (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is 
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the the maxi rrum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand 
length of the contract and service from designated units of in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the 
footnote. supplier' s system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any in colurms(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a 7. Report in colUlln (g) the megawatthours shown on bills 
footnote for each adjus tment. rendered to the purchaser. 

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them 8. Report demand charges in colurm (h), energy charges in 
s tarting at line nUllber one. After listing all RQ sales, colurm (i), and the total of any other types of charges, 
enter "Subtotal - RQ" in colurm (a). The remaining sales including out-of-period adjustments, in colurm (j). Explain 
may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in a footnote all components of the amount shown in colUlln 
in colurm (a) after this listing. Enter "Total" in colurm ( j). Report in colurm (k) the total charge shown on bills 
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and rendered to the purchaser. 
total for colUllns (g) through (k). 9. The data in colUlln (g) through (k) rrust be subtotal led 

5. In colurm (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and 
Tariff NUllber. On separate lines, list all FERC rate then totalled on the last line of the schedule. The 
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in "Subtotal - RQ" amount in colurm (g) rrust be reported as 
colUlln (b), is provided. Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The 

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in colurm (g) must be reported 
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24. 

basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in colurm 10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations 
(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand following all required data. 
in colurm (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) 

REVENUE 
Line 

Megawatthours Demand Charges Energ{~~harges Other Charges Tot<;~ l ($) No. 
Sold m m (h+l+p 
(g) (k 

1 

155 5,417 7,533 (233) 12,717 2 

262,260 4,815,140 6,453,074 (386,875) 10,881,339 3 

38,955 650,226 1,056,968 (38,685) 1,668,509 4 

0 0 0 (50,952) (50, 952) 5 

20,481 376,113 485,386 (28,295) 833,204 6 

100,471 2,702,280 4,509,330 1,824,022 9,035,632 7 

74,859 1 ,454, 039 1,841,827 (113,374) 3,182,492 8 

27,963 486,655 710,989 (43,654) 1,153,990 9 

91,351 2,364,800 576,743 1,698,994 4,640,537 10 

97,628 1,693,132 2,640,771 ( 102, 598) 4,231,305 11 

91,539 2,187' 560 2,081,473 1,470,588 5,739,621 12 

0 0 0 (129) ( 129) 13 

26,693 488,327 733,613 (39,054) 1 '182,886 14 
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Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt I$: 

I 
Date of ReP9rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~1~ fXl An Or1~nal (M~, Da¢ Yr) 2 A Resu ission 1 731/ 4 Dec. 31, 1994 
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain 
other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier 
basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not rrust attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to 
report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should 
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, not be used for long· term firm service which meets the 
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified 
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the 
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327). contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer 

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF 
a footnote any ownership interest or aff i l i at ion the service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than 
respondent has with the purchaser. one year but less than five years. 

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for 
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of all firm services where the duration of each period of 
the service as follows: corrmi tment for service is one year or less. 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is LU - for long-term service from a designated generating 
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The avail-
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission 
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the constraints, must match the availability and reliability of 
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or designated unit. 
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate IU - for intermediate· term service from a desgnated 
consumers. generating unit. The same as LU service except that 

LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five years "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be than five years. 

Actual Demand(MW) 
Stat is- F~RC Rate ~verage Line Name of Co~anA ol _Public Authority t1cal Sc ~dule or Mont ly B1ll ing Avera~e Avera~e No. [Footno e ff1 1at1ons] Cla$Slfi- Tari f Nunber Demand (MW) Month y Month y 

cat1on NCP Demand CP D~and (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ( ) 

1 FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY RQ NO. 107 142 N/A 113 
2 REEDY CREEK IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT RQ N0.118 48 N/A 32 
3 SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. RQ NO. 106/RS-2 323 N/A 323 
4 SOUTHEASTERN POWER ADMINISTRATION RQ FERC NO. 65 2 2 N/A 
5 
6 SUBTOTAL-RQ SERVICE 
7 
8 NON-REQUIREMENTS SERVICE(INTERCHANGE): 
9 

10 SOUTHERN SERVICES INC.(1) OS FERC NO. 111 N/A N/A N/A 
11 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT C0.(1) OS FERC NO. 81 N/A N/A N/A 
12 TAMPA ELECTRIC CO. (2) OS FERC NO. 80 N/A N/A N/A 
13 ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION (2) OS FERC NO. 86 N/A N/A N/A 
14 CITY OF TALLAHASSEE (2) OS FERC NO. 122 N/A N/A N/A 
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Name of Res~ondent This ReP9rt I$: 

I 
Date of ReP9rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~ 1 ~ fXl An Or 1 ~ na l (M~, Da¢ Yr) 2 A Resu ission 1 /31/ 4 Dec. 31, 1994 
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those demand in colui1T1 (f). For all other types of service, 
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined enter NA in colui1T1s (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is 
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the the maxi rrum metered hourly (6D-minute integration) demand 
length of the contract and service from designated units of in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the 
footnote. supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any in colui1T1s(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided demand not stated on a megawatt basi s and explain. 
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a 7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bill s 
footnote for each adjustment. rendered to the purchaser. 

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them 8. Report demand charges in colui1T1 (h), energy charges in 
s tarting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, colu11T1 (i), and the total of any other types of charges, 
enter "Subtotal - RQ" in colui1T1 (a). The remaining sales including out-of-period adjustments, in colui1T1 (j). Explain 
may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 
i n colui1T1 (a) after this listing. Enter "Total" in colui1T1 ( j). Report in colui1T1 (k) the total charge shown on bills 
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and rendered to the purchaser. 
total for columns (g) through (k). 9. The data in column (g) through (k) rrust be subtotal led 

5. In colui1T1 (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and 
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate then totalled on the last line of the schedule. The 
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in "Subtotal - RQ" amount in colui1T1 (g) rrust be reported as 
column (b), is provided. Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The 

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in colui1T1 (g) must be reported 
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24. 
basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in colui1T1 10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations 
(d). the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand following all required data. 
in colui1T1 (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) 

REVENUE 
Line 

Megawatthours Demand ~harges Energf~~harges Other Charges Tot9 l ($) No. 
Sold ~h~ m (h+l+p 
(g) (k 

473,094 $11,617,960 $3,755,491 $8,587,487 $23,960,938 1 
44,797 4,549,256 398,361 856,198 5,803,815 2 

455,844 25,071,980 8,316,112 8,375,500 41,763,592 3 
12,856 0 331,773 0 331,773 4 

5 

2,009,937 58,811,027 37,843,768 21,714,449 118,369,244 6 
7 
8 

9 

26,179 1,080,220 1,080,220 10 

218,119 3. 774.931 3,774,931 11 

4,924 176,178 176,178 12 

57,823 1,070,138 1,070,138 13 
22,414 392,386 392,386 14 
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Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt Is: 

I 
Date of ReP9rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~1l fXJ An Or1~nal (M~, Da¢ Yr) 31, 1994 2 A Resu ission 1 731/ 4 Dec. 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain 

other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier 

basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to 

report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should 

involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, not be used for long-term firm service which meets the 
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified 
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the 
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327). contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer 

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF 

a footnote any ownership interest or aff i l i at ion the service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than 

respondent has with the purchaser. one year but less than five years. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for 

based on the original contractual terms and conditions of all firm services where the duration of each period of 
the service as follows: commitment for service is one year or less. 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is LU - for long-term service from a designated generating 
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The avail-
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission 

service in its system resource planning). In addition, the constraints, must match the availability and reliability of 
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or designated unit. 
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate IU - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated 
consumers. generating unit. The same as LU service except that 

LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five years "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be than five years. 

Actual Demand(MW) 
Stat~s- F~RC Rate ~yeragf Line Name of Co~anA or Public Authority t1ca Sc edule or Mont y B1 ling Avera~e Avera~e 

No. [Footno e ff1 liat1onsJ Class1fi· Tariff Number Demand (MW) Month y Month y 
cat1on NCP Demand CP D~and (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ( ) 

1 CITY OF GAl NESVI LLE ( 1) OS FERC NO. 88 N/A N/A N/A 
2 CITY OF LAKELAND(1) OS FERC NO. 92 N/A N/A N/A 
3 CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH SF FERC NO. 104 1 1 N/A 
4 CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH (3) OS FERC NO. 104 N/A N/A N/A 
5 CITY OF KISSIMMEE (1) OS FERC NO. 94 N/A N/A N/A 
6 CITY OF LAKE WORTH (1) OS FERC NO. 101 N/A N/A N/A 

7 CITY OF H~ESTEAD(1) OS FERC NO. 82 N/A N/A N/A 
8 CITY OF FORT PIERCE (1) OS FERC NO. 100 N/A N/A N/A 
9 JACKSONVILLE ELECTRIC AUTHORITY ( 1) OS FERC NO. 91 N/A N/A N/A 

10 CITY OF KEY WEST (1) OS FERC NO. 108 N/A N/A N/A 
11 CITY OF STARKE (1) OS FERC NO. 103 N/A N/A N/A 
12 CITY OF ST CLOJD (1) OS FERC NO. 95 N/A N/A N/A 
13 CITY OF ST CLOUD (3) OS FERC NO. 95 N/A N/A N/A 
14 CITY OF REEDY CREEK(1) OS FERC NO. 119 N/A N/A N/A 
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I 

Name of Res~ondent This Rep<Jrt Is:. 

I 
Date of Rep<Jrt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~~~ fXl An Or1~nal (M~, Da¢ Yr) A Resu ission 1 /31/ 4 Dec. 31, 1994 
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those demand in colurm (f) 0 For all other types of service, 
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined enter NA in colurms (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is 
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the the maxirrum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand 
l ength of the contract and service from designated units of in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
l ess than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the 
f ootnote. supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any in colurms(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
i n prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a 7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills 
f ootnote for each adjustment. rendered to the purchaser. 

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them 8. Report demand charges in colurm (h), energy charges in 
s tarting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, colurm (i), and the total of any other types of charges, 
enter "Subtotal - RQ" in colurm (a). The remaining sales including out-of-period adjustments, in colurm (j). Explain 
may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 
i n colurm (a) after this listing. Enter "Total" in colurm ( j) 0 Report in colurm (k) the total charge shown on bill s 
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and rendered to the purchaser. 
total for columns (g) through (k). 9. The data in column (g) through (k) rrust be subtotal led 

50 In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and 
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate then totalled on the last line of the schedule. The 
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in "Subtotal - RQ" amount in colurm (g) rrust be reported as 
column (b), is provided. Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The 

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in colurm (g) must be reported 
i nvolving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24. 
basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column 10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations 
(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand following all required data. 
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) 

REVENUE 
Line 

Megawatthours Demand ~harges Energf~~harges Other Charges Tot;;~l ($) No. 
Sold ~h~ m (h+l+p 
(g) (k 

19,034 $476,079 $476,079 1 
754 15,617 15,617 2 

3 28,402 111 28,513 3 
0 61,403 0 61,403 4 

40,439 829,550 829' 550 5 

84 1,931 1,931 6 

596 12,557 12,557 7 

1,290 25,087 25,087 8 

1,255 25,861 25,861 9 

695 15,211 15,211 10 

89 2,677 2,677 11 

9,045 206,356 206,356 12 

0 55,081 0 55,081 13 
9,884 0 194,488 194,488 14 
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Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt Is: 

I 
Date of ReP9rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA PO~ R CORPORATION ~1~ fXJ An Or1~nal (M~, Da¢ Yr) 
A Resu ission 1 731/ 4 Dec. 31, 1994 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain 

other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier 

basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to 
report exchanges of electricity ( i ae., transactions maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should 
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, not be used for long-term firm service which meets the 
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified 
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the 
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327). contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer 

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF 

a footnote any ownership interest or aff i l i at ion the service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than 

respondent has with the purchaser. one year but less than five years. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for 

based on the original contractual terms and conditions of all firm services where the duration of each period of 

the service as follows: commitment for service is one year or less. 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is LU - for long-term service from a designated generating 

service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The avail-
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission 
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the constraints, must match the availability and reliability of 
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or designated unit. 
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate IU - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated 
consumers. generating unit. The same as LU service except that 

LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five years "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be than five years. 

Actual Demand(M~) 
Stati s- F~RC Rate ~veragr Line Name of Co~anA or.Public Authority t1cal Sc ~~ule or Mont l y B 1 ling Avera~e Avera~e 

No. [Footno e ff1 l1at1ons] Class1fi· Tari Number Demand (M~) Month y Month y 
cat1on NCP Demand CP D~and (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ( ) 

1 CITY OF REEDY CREEK SF FERC NO. 119 4 4 N/A 
2 CITY OF REEDY CREEK(3) OS FERC NO. 119 N/A N/A N/A 
3 CITY OF VERO BEACH (1) OS FERC NO. 141 N/A N/A N/A 
4 SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. (1) OS FERC NO. 128 N/A N/A N/A 
5 FLORIDA MUNICIPAL P~ER AGENCY ( 1) OS FERC NO. 105 N/A N/A N/A 
6 OGLETHORPE PO~ER CORPORATION (1) OS FERC NO. 139 N/A N/A N/A 
7 SOUTHEASTERN PO~ER ADMINISTRATION (1) OS FERC NO. 65 N/A N/A N/A 
8 TRANSFER 20% OF THE JURISDICTIONAL OS 
9 GAIN ON SALE OF ECONOMY INTERCHANGE 

10 TO ACCOUNT 421.40. 
11 (PER THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.) 
12 
13 SUBTOTAL-NON-RQ SERVICE 
14 
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Name of Res~ondent This Rep<;~rt 1$: 

I 
Date of Rep<;~rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA PO~ R CORPORATION ~ 1 ~ fXl An Or 1 ~ na l (M~, Da¢ Yr) 
2 A Resu ission 1 /31/ 4 Dec. 31, 1994 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 
OS - for other service. Use this category only for those demand in colunn (f). For all other types of service, 

services which cannot be placed in the above-defined enter NA in colunns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand i s 
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the the maxirwm metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand 
length of the contract and service from designated units of in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the 
footnote. supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any in colunns(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a 7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills 
footnote for each adjustment. rendered to the purchaser. 

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them 8. Report demand charges in colunn (h), energy charges in 
s tarting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, colunn (i), and the total of any other types of charges, 
enter "Subtotal - RQ" in colunn (a). The remaining sales including out-of-period adjustments, in colunn (j). Explain 
may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 
in colunn (a) after this listing. Enter "Total" in colunn ( j). Report in colunn (k) the total charge shown on bills 
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and rendered to the purchaser. 
total for columns (g) through (k). 9. The data in column (g) through (k) rwst be subtotal led 

5. In colunn (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and 
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate then totalled on the last line of the schedule. The 
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in "Subtotal - RQ" amount in colunn (g) rwst be reported as 
column (b), is provided. Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The 

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in colunn (g) mus t be reported 
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24. 
basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in colunn 10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations 

(d)' the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand following all required data. 
in colunn (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) 

REVENUE 
Line 

Megawatthours Demand ~harges Energhlharges Other Charges Tot<l l ($) No. 
Sold ~h~ m (h+l+~) (g) (k 

0 $20,598 0 $20,598 1 
0 182,658 0 182,658 2 

1,001 19,894 19,894 3 
22,306 568,905 568,905 4 

24,285 439,080 439,080 5 

53,983 1,026,156 1 ,026,156 6 
6,248 84,764 84,764 7 

(294,491) (294,491) 8 

9 
10 
11 
12 

0 0 0 0 0 13 
14 
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Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt Is:. 

I 
Date of ReP9rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA PO~ R CORPORATION ~1~ fXl An Or1~nal (M~, Da¢ Yr) 31, 1994 A Resu ission 1 731/ 4 Dec. 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain 

other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier 

basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not rrust attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to 
report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should 
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, not be used for long-term firm service which meets the 
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified 
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the 
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327). contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer 

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF 

a footnote any ownership interest or aff i l i at ion the service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than 

respondent has with the purchaser. one year but less than five years. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for 

based on the original contractual terms and conditions of all firm services where the duration of each period of 
the service as follows: commitment for service is one year or less. 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is LU - for long-term service from a designated generating 
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The avail-
basis ( i. e. , the supplier includes projected load for this ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission 
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the constraints, must match the availability and reliability of 
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or designated unit. 
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate IU - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated 

consumers. generating unit. The same as LU service except that 
LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five years "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 

or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be than five years. 

Actual Demand(M~) 
Stat~s- F~RC Rate ~veragT Line Name of Co~anA Qr Public Authority t1ca Sc edule or Mont ly 81 ling Avera?e Avera?e 

No. [Footno e ff1liat1onsJ Class1fi- Tariff Nurrber Demand (M~) Month y Month y 
cat1on NCP Demand CP Dr,and (a) (b) (C) (d) (e) ( ) 

1 TOTAL SALES FOR RESALE-ACCT. 447 
2 
3 
4 
5 NOTES: 
6 OS(1) - ECONOMY INTERCHANGE SALES. 
7 OS(2) - ECONOMY & EMERGENCY INTECHANGE 
8 SALES 
9 OS(3) - REGULATION SERVICE. 

10 ** - AVERAGE MONTHLY CP DEMAND FOR 
11 INTERCHANGE SALES IS NOT MAINTAINED AS 
12 A CORPORATE STATISTIC. 
13 
14 
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Name of Res~ondent This ReP9rt 1~>: 

I 
Date of ReP9rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION n fXl An Or1~nal (M~, Da¢ Yr) 
2 A Resu ission 1 731/ 4 Dec. 31, 1994 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 
OS · for other service. Use this category only for those demand in colurm (f). For all other types of service, 

services which cannot be placed in the above-defined enter NA in colurms (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is 
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand 
length of the contract and service from designated units of in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the 
footnote. supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any in colurms(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a 7. Report in collllln (g) the megawatthours shown on bills 
footnote for each adjustment. rendered to the purchaser. 

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them 8. Report demand charges in colurm (h), energy charges in 
starting at line nl.lllber one. After listing all RQ sales, colurm (i), and the total of any other types of charges, 
enter "Subtotal - RQ" in colurm (a). The remaining sales including out-of-period adjustments, in colurm (j). Explain 
may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in a footnote all components of the amount shown in collllln 
in colurm (a) after this listing. Enter "Total" in colurm ( j). Report in colurm (k) the total charge shown on bills 
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and rendered to the purchaser. 
total for coll.lllns (g) through (k). 9. The data in collllln (g) through (k) must be subtotalled 

5. In colurm (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and 
Tariff Nl.lllber. On separate lines, list all FERC rate then totalled on the last line of the schedule. The 
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in "Subtotal - RQ" amount 1n colurm (g) must be reported as 
collllln (b), is provided. Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The 

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in colurm (g) must be reported 
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24. 
basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in colurm 10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations 
(d). the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand following all required data. 
in colurm (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) 

REVENUE 

Line 
I Megawatthours Demand Charges Energf~~harges Other Charges Tot<;ll($) No. 

Sold m m (h+l+p 
I 

(g) (k 
2,339,396 $58,811,027 $44,337,621 0 $103,148,648 1 

2 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
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Name of Res~ndent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-93) PAGE 320 

Date of Report 
(~~~~~!¢4> 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 



Name of Resggndent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

Line 
No. 

ERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-93) PAGE 321 

Amount for 
Current Year 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

(C) 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POYER CORPORATION 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED. 12-93) PAGE 322 

Date of Report 
'~~~~r,¢4) 

Amount for 
Current Year 

(b) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1994 

Amovnt For 
Prev1ous Year 

(c) 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

Li ne 
No. 

169 

TOTAL Admin/· stratjve and General Expenses 
(Enter tota of l1nes 165 thru 167) 

TOTAL Electric O~ratign Qnd MQint~nance Ex~enses 
(Enter total of 11nes 80,100,126,134,141,148 and 168) 

Amount for 
Current Year 

(b) 

Date of Report 
c~~~~r,¢4> 

$127,512,477 

$1,236,678,666 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31 , 1994 

Amovnt for 
Prev1ous Year 

(c) 

$118,289,890 

$1,173,290,051 

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 
1. The data on number of employees should be reported for cons truction employees in a footnote. 

the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any 3. The number of employees ass ignable to the electric 

payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31. department from joint functions of combinat i on utilities may 

2. If the respondent' s payroll for the reporting period be dete mined by es timate, on the bas is of employee equi -

includes any s pecial cons truction personel, include s uch valents. Show the es timated number of equivalent employees 

employees on line 3, and s how the number of such special attributed t o the electric department from joint functions . 

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/25/94 

2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 4,985 
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 544 

4. Total Employees 5,529 
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< (321.X-78(2)) > 

* INCLUDES DEFERRED FUEL EXPENSE 
CURRENT YEAR - $(1,500,846) 
PRIOR YEAR - $ (1 ,816,420) 

PAGE 321.A 



Name of ResfRndent 

I 
This Re~ort js; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION m tXl n Or1~nal (~~~2~~¢4> A Resu ission Dec. 31, 1994 
PURCHASEQ POWER (Account 555) 

(Includlng power exchanges) 
1. Report all power purchases made during the year. lso long-term firm service which meets the definition 

report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions of RQ service. For all transactions identified 
involving a balancing of debits and credits for as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date 
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for of the contract defined as the earliest date that 

imbalanced exchanges. either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out 

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an of the contract. 
exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate 
or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as 
footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
respondent has with the seller. longer than one year but less than five years. 

3. In column(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code 
based on the original contractual terms and SF - for short-term service. Use this category for 
conditions of the service as follows: all firm services, where the duration of each period 

of commitment for service is one year or less. 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service 
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an LU - for long-term service from a designated 
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or 
load for this service in its system resource longer. The availability and reliability of service, 
planning). In addition, the reliablility of aside from transmission constraints, must match the 
requirement service must be the same as, or second availability and reliability of the designated unit. 
only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate 
consumers. IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated 

generating unit. The same as LU service expect that 
LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but 
years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot less than five years. 
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended 
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category 
(e.g.' the supplier must attempt to buy emergency for transactions involving a balancing of debits and 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements 
LF service). This category should not be used for for imbalanced exchanges. 

~trtisti- Ave rare Actual Demand(MIJ) 
Line Name of Com~~y F~RC Rate Month y 

No. or Pub ic ~ t Qrity cfa$sifi- Sc ~dule or B1ll i~g Ave rare Averfge (Footnote A f1 l1at1ons) cat1on Tari f Number Deman Month y Month y 
NCP Demand CP Demand 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 
1 PURCHASED POIJER: 
2 SOUTHEASTERN POIJER ADMINISTRATION(1) OS FERC NO. 65 N/A N/A N/A 
3 OCCIDENTAL CHEMICAL COMPANY(1) OS COG N/A N/A N/A 
4 BAY COUNTY(1) OS COG 11 11 ** 
5 US AGRI-CHEMICALS CORPORATION(1) OS COG N/A N/A N/A 
6 RIDGEIJOOD CHEMICAL CORPORATION(1) OS COG N/A N/A N/A 
7 NRG/RECOVERY GROUP, INC(1) OS COG 13 13 N/A 
8 PINELLAS COUNTY (1) OS COG 55 55 N/A 
9 ST. JOE PAPER (1) OS COG N/A N/A N/A 

10 LFC POIJER SYSTEMS(1) OS COG N/A N/A N/A 
11 TIMBER ENERGY RESOURCES, INC.(1) OS COG 13 13 ** 
12 PASCO COUNTY (1) OS COG 23 23 N/A 
13 CARGILL FERTILIZER(1) OS COG 15 15 ** 
14 DADE COUNTY ( 1 ) OS COG 43 43 ** 
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Name of Res~ndent 

I 
This Re~ort Is; 1 Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report FLORIDA P~ R CORPORATION ~~~ fX~ n Or1~nal (~~!29!¢4' A Resu ission Dec. 31, 1994 

PURCHASED P?WE~ (Account 55fi) (Continued) 
(Inc ud1ng power exc anges) 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those columns (e) and ( f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any 
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the 6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bill s 
length of the contract and service from designated units rendered to the respondent. Report in column ( h) and (i) 
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, 
in a footnote for each adjustment. used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange. 

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in 
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided including out-of-period adjustments, in column (l), Explain 
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 

4. footnote for each adjustment. (l). Report in column (m) the tota l charge shown on bill s 
In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or received as settlement by the respondent. For power 
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for 
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, the net receipt of energy. If more energy was deliverd than 
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa- received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount 
tions under which service, as identified in column (b), is (1) include credits or charges other than incremental 

5. provided. generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory 
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ( or longer) footnote. 
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column 8. The date in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the 
(d)' the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) 
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange 
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column 
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401, 
month. Monthly CP demand i s the metered demand during the line 13. 
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations 
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data. 

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER 
Megawatthours Me~awatthours MeBaw<;~tth~rs Demand Charges Ener~t)Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+l) 

Line Purchased ece1ved el1ver ($) ($) of Settlement ($) 
No. 

(g) (h) ( i) (j) (k) (l) (m) 

0 1 
44,447 449,438 449,438 2 
13,406 325,856 325,856 3 
76,296 975,480 1 ,716, 572 2,692,052 4 
43,218 961,232 961,232 5 

5,103 104,705 104,705 6 
85,076 1,941,233 1 '941 '233 7 

341,965 7,244,670 7,244,670 8 
11,948 249,642 249,642 9 
5,876 49,862 49,862 10 

99,455 3,121,045 1,938,875 5,059,920 11 
178,325 4,083, 742 4,083, 742 12 
86,040 3,443,206 1,486,993 4,930,199 13 

314,587 6,422,224 7, 103,137 13,525,361 14 
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Name of ResfRndent I 
This Re~ort js; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION m fXl n Or1~nal (~~/2t~¢4> Dec. 31, 1994 A Resu ission 
PURCHASEQ POWER (Account 555) 

(lnclud1ng power exchanges) 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. lso long-term firm service which meets the definition 

report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions of RQ service. For all transactions identified 

involving a balancing of debits and credits for as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date 

energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for of the contract defined as the earliest date that 

imbalanced exchanges. either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out 

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an of the contract. 

exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate 

or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as 

footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means 

respondent has with the seller. longer than one year but less than five years. 

3. In column(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code 

based on the original contractual terms and SF - for short-term service. Use this category for 

conditions of the service as follows: all firm services, where the duration of each period 

of commitment for service is one year or less. 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service 
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an LU - for long -term service from a designated 

ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or 
load for this service in its system resource longer. The availability and reliability of service, 
planning). In addition, the reliablility of aside from transmission constraints, must match the 

requirement service must be the same as, or second availability and reliability of the designated unit. 
only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate 
consumers. IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated 

generating unit. The same as LU service expect that 
LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but 
years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot less than five years. 
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended 
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category 

(e.g.' the supplier must attempt to buy emergency for transactions involving a balancing of debits and 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements 
LF service). This category should not be used for for imbalanced exchanges. 

Line Name or Com~~y 
~t~tisti- Ave rate Actual Demand( Mil) 

No. C~a$Sifi- F~RC Rate Month y 
or Pub ic ~ t Qrity Sc 11ule or B1ll igg Ave rate Aver~ge (Footnote A f1 l1at1ons) cat1on Tari Number Deman Month y Month y 

(a) (b) 
NCP Demand CP Demand 

(C) (d) (e) (f) 
1 GLADES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE(1) OS * N/A N/A N/A 
2 CITRUS IIORLD(1) OS COG N/A N/A N/A 
3 FLORIDA CRUSHED STONE( 1) OS COG N/A N/A N/A 
4 LAKE COGEN LIMITED(1) OS COG 109 102 ** 
5 PASCO COGEN LIMITED(1) OS COG 110 102 ** 
6 ORLANDO COGEN LIMITED(1) OS COG 79 79 ** 
7 RIDGE GENERATING STATION(1) OS COG 40 40 ** 
8 AUBURNDALE COGENERATOR(1) OS COG 114 114 ** 
9 TIGER BAY COGENERATOR(1) OS COG 218 218 ** 

10 MULBERRY ENERGY COGEN(1) OS COG 100 100 ** 

11 
12 
13 
14 
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Name of ResfRndent 

I 
This Re~ort Is: 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~~~ fX~ n Or1~nal '~~~~Y!¢P A Resu ission Dec. 31, 1994 

PURCHASED P?~E~ (Account 55~) (Continued) 
(Inc ud1ng power exc anges) 

OS · for other service. Use this category only for those columns (e) and ( f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any 
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the 6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bill s 
length of the contract and service from designated units rendered to the respondent. Report in column ( h) and (i) 
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, 
in a footnote for each adjustment. used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange. 

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in 
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any column ( k). and the total of any other types of charges, 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided including out-of-period adjustments, in column (l), Explain 
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 

4. footnote for each adjustment. ( l). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bill s 
In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or received as settlement by the respondent. For power 
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for 
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, the net receipt of energy. If more energy was deliverd than 
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa- received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount 
tions under which service, as identified in column (b), is (1) include credits or charges other than incremental 

5. provided. generation expenses, or ( 2) excludes certain credits or 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory 
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ( or longer) footnote. 
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column 8. The date in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the 
(d). the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) 
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange 
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column 
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401, 
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the line 13. 
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations 
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data. 

PO~ER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF PO~ER 

Megawatthours 
Purchased 

Me~awatthours 
ece1ved Meaaw<ttth~rs el1ver 

Demand Charges 
($) Enert$>Charges Other Charges 

($) 
Total (j+k+l) 

of Settlement ($) Line 
No. 

(g) (h) ( i) ( j) (k) ( l) (m) 

104 $7,369 $7,369 1 
0 0 0 2 

13,566 373,046 373,046 3 
819,300 17,481,228 19,131,191 36,612,419 4 
855,480 17,406,735 19,870,898 37,277,633 5 
679,316 12,717,243 16,244,528 28,961,771 6 
133,513 4,683,868 3,024,013 7,707,881 7 

543,473 8,425,172 12,383,469 20,808,641 8 
181,555 3,696,600 3,696,6DD 9 
168,537 9,453,805 2,911,324 12,365,129 10 

11 
12 
13 

14 
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Name of Res~ndent 

I 
This Re~ort Is; l Date of Report I Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION m fXj n Or1~nal '~~~~r,¢4> Dec. 31, 1994 A Resu ission 

PURCHASEO POWER (Account 555) 
(!nclud1ng power exchanges) 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. lso long-term firm service which meets the definition 

report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions of RQ service. For all transactions identified 

involving a balancing of debits and credits for as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date 

energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for of the contract defined as the earliest date that 

imbalanced exchanges. either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out 

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an of the contract. 

exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate 

or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as 

footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means 

respondent has with the seller. longer than one year but less than five years. 

3 . In column(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code 

based on the original contractual terms and SF - for short-term service. Use this category for 

conditions of the service as follows: all firm services, where the duration of each period 

of commitment for service is one year or less. 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service 
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an LU - for long-term service from a designated 

ongoing basis(i .e., the supplier includes projected generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or 

load for this service in its system resource longer. The availability and reliability of service, 

planning). In addition, the reliablility of aside from transmission constraints, must match the 

requirement service must be the same as, or second availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate 
consumers. IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated 

generating unit. The same as LU service expect that 
LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but 
years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot less than five years. 
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended 
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category 

(e.g.' the supplier must attempt to buy emergency for transactions involving a balancing of debits and 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements 
LF service). This category should not be used for for imbalanced exchanges. 

Line Name of Com~~y 
~trtisti- Avera~e Actual Demand(MW) 

F~RC Rate MQnth y 
No. or Pub ic ~ t Qrity cfa$sifi- Sc 1dule or B1 ll i~g Avera~e Averfge (Footnote A f1 l1at1ons) cat1on Tari f Number Deman Month y Month y 

(a) (b) 
NCP Demand CP Demand 

(c) (d) (e) (f) 
1 INTERCHANGE POWER: 
2 SOUTHERN SERVICES INC. (2) OS FERC NO. 111 N/A N/A N/A 
3 SOUTHERN SERVICES INC.(SEE NOTE 2) IF FERC NO. 70 200 200 ** 
4 SOUTHERN SERVICES INC. LF FERC NO. 70 200 zoo ** 

5 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT co. (3) OS FERC NO. 81 N/A N/A N/A 
6 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT co. SF FERC NO. 81 N/A N/A N/A 
7 TAMPA ELECTRIC co. (3) OS FERC NO. 80 N/A N/A N/A 
8 TAMPA ELECTRIC CO.(SEE NOTE 1) LF FERC NO. 46 50 50 ** 

9 DUKE POWER ( 2) OS FERC NO. 110 N/A N/A N/A 
10 ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION(2) OS FERC NO. 86 N/A N/A N/A 

11 CAJUN ELECTRIC PO\.IER(2) OS FERC NO. 113 N/A N/A N/A 
12 ENTERGY SERVICES, INC. (2) OS FERC NO. 112 N/A N/A N/A 
13 CITY OF TALLAHASSEE(2) OS FERC NO. 122 N/A N/A N/A 
14 CITY OF GAINESVILLE(2) OS FERC NO. 88 N/A N/A N/A 
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Name of Res~ndent 
j 

This Re~ort Is; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report FLORIDA P~ R CORPORATION ~~~ fX~ n Or1~nal (~~~~r;,¢4) A Resu ission Dec. 31' 1994 

PURCHASED P?WE~ (Account 55~) (Continued) 
(Inc ud1ng power exc anges) 

OS - for other service. Use thi s category only for those columns (e) and ( f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any 
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined demand not stated on a megawatt bas is and explain. 
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the 6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bill s 
length of the contract and service from designated units rendered to the respondent. Report in column ( h) and ( i) 
of less than one year. Oeser i be the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, 
in a footnote for each adjustment. used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange. 

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in 
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any column ( k)' and the total of any other types of charges, 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided including out-of-period adjustments, in column (l), Explain 
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 

4. footnote for each adjustment. (l). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills 
In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or received as settlement by the respondent. For power 
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for 
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, the net receipt of energy. If more energy was deliverd than 
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa- received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount 
tions under which service, as identified in column (b), is ( 1) include credits or charges other than incremental 

5. provided. generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or 
For requirements RO purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory 
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ( or longer) footnote. 
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column 8. The date in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the 
(d)' the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) 
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange 
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column 
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401, 
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the line 13. 
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations 
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data. 

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER 
Megawatthours 

Purchased 
Me~awatthours 

ece1ved MeBaw9tth~rs el1ver 
Demand Charges 

($) 
Enerrt)Charges Other Charges 

($) 
Total (j+k+l) 

of Settlement ($) Line 
No. 

(g) (h) (i) ( j) ( k) (l) (m) 
1 

429,325 9,111,577 9,111,577 2 
289,355 19,096,355 6,382,644 25,478,999 3 
297,345 29,275,657 6, 147,171 35,422,828 4 
287,933 8,667,975 8,667,975 5 

0 0 0 6 

207,658 5,354,341 5,354,341 7 

65' 117 4,655,423 3,059,558 7,714,981 8 
0 0 0 9 

28,382 1,073,987 1 ,073, 987 10 

55 1,804 1,804 11 

0 0 0 12 

71,713 2,263,753 2,263,753 13 

27,393 768,924 768,924 14 
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Name of Res~w-.dent 

I 
This Re~ort js; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION m fXl n Or15ri,nal <~~~~r,:w Dec. 31, 1994 A Resu ission 

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) 
(Including power exchanges ) 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. lso long·term firm service which meet s the definition 

report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions of RQ service. For all transactions identified 

involving a balancing of debits and credits for as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date 

energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for of the contract defined as the earliest date that 

imbalanced exchanges. either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out 

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an of the contract. 

exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate 

or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as 

footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means 

respondent has with the seller. longer than one year but less than five years. 

3. In column(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code 

based on the original contractual terms and SF - for short-term service. Use thi s category for 

conditions of the service as follows: all firm services, where the duration of each period 

of commitment for service is one year or less. 

RQ - for requirement s service. Requirements service 

is service which the supplier plans to provide on an LU - for long-term service from a designated 

ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or 

load for this service in its system resource longer. The availability and reliability of service, 

planning). In addition, the rel iabl i l ity of aside from transmission constraints, must match the 

requirement service must be the same as, or second availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

only to, the suppl ier•s service to its own ultimate 
consumers. IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated 

generating unit. The same as LU service expect that 

LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but 

years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot less than five years. 
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended 
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category 

(e.g.' the supplier must attempt to buy emergency for transactions involving a balancing of debits and 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements 
LF service). This category should not be used for for imbalanced exchanges . 

Line Name or CompaRy 
~trtisti- Avera~e Actual Demand( Mil) 

No. cfa$sifi-
F~RC Rate Month y 

or Pub ic ~ut ority Sc edule or 81 ll i~g Avera~e Averfge 
(Footnote A f1 l1at1ons) cat1on Tariff Number Deman Month y Month y 

NCP Demand CP Demand 
(a) (b) (C) (d) (e) (f) 

1 CITY OF LAKE IIORTH(3) OS FERC NO. 101 N/A N/A N/A 

2 CITY OF VERO BEACH(2) OS FERC NO. 93 N/A N/A N/A 

3 OGLETHORPE POWER CORP.(2) OS FERC NO. 139 N/A N/A N/A 
4 CITY OF KEY \lEST (2) OS FERC NO. 108 N/A N/A N/A 

5 CITY OF HOMESTEAD(2) OS FERC NO. 82 N/A N/A N/A 
6 CITY OF FORT PIERCE(2) OS FERC NO. 100 N/A N/A N/A 
7 SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC. (2) OS FERC NO. 128 N/A N/A N/A 

8 JACKSONVILLE ELECTRIC AUTHORITY (3) OS FERC NO. 91 N/A N/A N/A 

9 CITY OF ST CLOUD(2) OS FERC NO. 95 N/A N/A N/A 

10 CITY OF LAKELAND(2) OS FERC NO. 92 N/A N/A N/A 

11 
12 INADVERTENT INTERCHANGE(NET) *** 
13 
14 
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Name of ResfRndent 

I 
This ReRort js; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION m fXJ n Or1~nal c~~~~r,:w A Resu ission Dec. 31' 1994 

I PURCHASED P?~~ (Account 55~) (Continued) 
(Inc 1ng power exc anges) 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those columns (e) and C f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any 
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined demand not stated on a megawatt basi s and explain. 
categories, such as all nonfirm se rvice regardless of the 6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours s hown on bill s 
length of the contract and service from designated units rendered to the respondent. Report in column ( h) and (i) 
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, 
in a footnote for each adjustment. used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange. 

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in 
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any column (k)' and the total of any other types of charges, 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided including out-of-period adjustments, in column (l), Explain 
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 

4. footnote for each adjustment. (l). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bill s 
In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Nurlber or received as settlement by the respondent. For power 
Tari tt, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for 
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, the net receipt of energy. If more energy was deliverd than 
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa- received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount 
tions under which service, as i dent if i ed in column (b)' is ( 1) include credits or charges other than incremental 

5. provided. generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory 
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ( or longer) footnote. 
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column 8. The date in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the 
(d)' the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) 
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange 
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column 
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401, 
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the line 13. 
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations 
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data. 

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER 
Megawatthours Me~awatthours Me8aw9tth~rs Demand Charges Ener{t)Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+l) 

Line Purchased ece1ved el1ver ($) ($) of Settlement ($) 
No. 

(g) (h) ( i) (j) (k) ( l) (m) 
296 $9,727 $9,727 1 
924 30,274 30,274 2 

263,725 5,550,090 5,550,090 3 
0 0 0 4 

204 7,885 7,885 5 
678 23,716 23,716 6 

168,017 1,952,627 1 '952, 627 7 
53,027 1 '793,994 1 '793, 994 8 

0 0 0 9 
56 2,240 2,240 10 

11 
(1,990) 0 0 12 

13 

14 
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Name of Res~ndent 

I 
This Re~ort js; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA PaY R CORPORATION ~B [XJ n Or1~nal (~~~~t~¢4> Dec. 31' 1994 A Resu ission 

PURCHASaQ POYER (Account 555) 
(Inclu 1ng power exchanges) 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. lso long-term firm service which meets the definition 

report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions of RQ service. For all transactions identified 

involving a balancing of debits and credits for as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date 

energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for of the contract defined as the earliest date that 

imbalanced exchanges. either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out 

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an of the contract. 

exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate 

or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as 

footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means 

respondent has with the seller. longer than one year but less than five years. 

3. In column(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code 

based on the original contractual terms and SF - for short-term service. Use this category for 

conditions of the service as follows: all firm services, where the duration of each period 

of commitment for service is one year or less. 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service 

is service which the supplier plans to provide on an LU - for long-term service from a designated 

ongoing basis(i .e., the supplier includes projected generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or 

load for this service in its system resource longer. The availability and reliability of service, 

planning). In addition, the rel iabl i l ity of aside from transmission constraints, must match the 

requirement service must be the same as, or second availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate 
consumers. IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated 

generating unit. The same as LU service expect that 

LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but 

years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot less than five years. 

be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended 
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category 

(e.g.' the supplier must attempt to buy emergency for transactions involving a balancing of debits and 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements 
LF service). This category should not be used for for imbalanced exchanges. 

Line Name ol comea~y 
~trtisti- Avera~e Actual Demand( MI.') 

F~RC Rate Month y 
No. or Pub ic ~ t Qrity cfa$sifi- Sc edule or B1ll iag Avera~e Avehfge (Footnote A f1 l1at1ons) cat1on Tariff Number Deman Month y Mont y 

NCP Demand CP Demand 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 

2 TOTAL PURCHASED & INTERCHANGE POWER 
3 
4 
5 
6 NOTES: 
7 OS( 1) - COGENERATION AND SMALL POYER 
8 PROOUCERS 
9 OS(2) - ECONOMY INTERCHANGE PURCHASES. 

10 OS(3) - ECONOMY AND EMERGENCY 
11 INTERCHANGE PURCHASES. 
12 COG - FIRMED AND AS AVAILABLE 
13 COGENERATION CONTRACTS FILED \.liTH AND 
14 APPROVED BY THE FL PUBLIC SERVICE COMM 
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Name of ResfRndent 

I 
This ReRort js; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report FLORIDA P~ R CORPORATION ~~~ fX~ n Or1~nal <~~~2r,¢4> A Resu ission Dec. 31, 1994 

PURCHASED P?~~ (Account 55~) (Continued) 
(Inc 1ng power exc anges) 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those columns (e) and ( f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any 
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the 6. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bill s 
length of the contract and service from designated units rendered to the respondent. Report in column ( h) and ( i) 
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, 
in a footnote for each adjustment. used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange. 

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in 
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided including out-of-period adjustments, in column (l), Explain 
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 

4. footnote for each adjustment. (l). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills 
In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or received as settlement by the respondent. For power 
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for 
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, the net receipt of energy. If more energy was deliverd than 
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa- received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount 
tions under which service, as identified in column (b). is (1) include credits or charges other than incremental 

5. provided. generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory 
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ( or longer) footnote. 
basis, enter the monthly average b"i ll ing demand in column 8. The date in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the 
(d). the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) 
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange 
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column 
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401, 
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the line 13. 
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations 
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data. 

POIJER EXCHANGES COST /SETTLEMENT OF POIJER 
Megawatthours Me~awatthours MeBa~<Jtth~rs Demand Charges Enertt>Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+l) 

Line Purchased ece1ved e 1ver ($) ($) of Settlement ($) 
No. 

(g) (h) ( i) (j) (k) (l) (m) 

1 
6,889, 799 0 0 137,157,441 157,500,682 0 294,658,123 2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
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Name of Res~ndent 

I 
Thi s Re~ort Is; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION m fXl n Or1~nal (~~~~~!¢4> Dec. 31, 1994 A Resu ission 
PURCHASaO POWER (Account 555) 
(lnclu 1ng power exchanges ) 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. l so long-term firm service which meet s the definition 

report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions of RQ service. For all transactions identified 

involving a balancing of debits and credits for as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date 

energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlement s for of the contract defined as the earliest date that 

imbalanced exchanges . either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out 

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an of the contract . 

exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate 

or truncate the name or use acronyms . Explain in a IF . for intermediate-term firm service. The same as 

footnote any ownership interes t or affiliation the LF service expect that "intermediate- term" means 

respondent has with the seller. longer than one year but less than five years. 

3. In column(b), enter a Stati stical Class ification Code 

based on the original contractual terms and SF - for short - term service . Use thi s category for 

conditions of the service as follows : all firm services , where the duration of each per iod 

of commitment for service is one year or less . 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirement s service 

is service which the supplier plans to provide on an LU - for long- term service from a des ignated 

ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or 

load for this service in its system resource longer. The availability and reliability of service, 

planning). In addition, the rel iabl i l ity of aside from transmission constraints, mus t match the 

requi rement service must be the same as, or second availability and reliability of the des ignated unit. 

only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate 
consumers. IU - for intermediate-term service from a des ignated 

generating unit. The same as LU service expect that 

LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but 

years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot less than five years. 

be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended 

to remain reliable even under adverse conditions EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use thi s category 

(e.g.' the supplier must attempt to buy emergency for transactions involving a balancing of debits and 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements 
LF service). Thi s category should not be used for for imbalanced exchanges . 

Line Name or comeaRy 
~trtisti - Avera~e Actual Demand(MW) 

No. cfa$s ifi-
F~RC Rate Month y 

or Pub ic ~ t ority Sc 1dule or B1ll i~g Avera~e Averfge 
(Footnote A f1 l1at1ons) cat1on Tari f Number Deman Month y Month y 

(a) (b) 
NCP Demand CP Demand 

(c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 * - GLADES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 
2 IS NOT REGULATED BY FERC OR THE FPSC. 
3 ** - AVERAGE MONTHLY CP DEMAND IS NOT 
4 MAINTAINED AS A CORPORATE STATISTIC. 
5 *** - INADVERTENT INTERCHANGE IS BEING 
6 REPORTED AS A NET TOTAL ADJUSTMENT PER 
7 FERC LETTER DATED 05/09/91. 
8 (1) - TAMPA ELECTRIC CO. RATE SCHEDULE 
9 FERC NO. 46. EARLIEST TERMINATION 

10 DATE IS 12/31/11. 
11 (2) - SOUTHERN SERVICES INC. RATE 
12 SCHEDULE FERC NO. 70. 
13 
14 
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Name of ResfRndent 

I 
This ReRort Is ; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~1 ~ fXj n Or1~nal c~~~~r~:w 2 A Resu ission Dec. 31, 1994 

PURCHASED POWER (Account 55~) (Continued) 
(Including power exc anges ) 

OS - for other service. Use thi s category only for those columns (e) and ( f) mus t be in megawatts . Footnote any 
servi ces which cannot be placed in the above-defined demand not s tated on a megawatt bas i s and explain. 
categories , such as all nonfirm service regardles s of the 6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours s hown on bill s 
length of the contract and service from designated units rendered to the respondent. Report in column ( h) and ( i) 
of less than one year. Oeser i be the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, 
in a footnote for each adjus tment. used as the bas is for settlement.Do not report net exchange . 

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in 
AD - for out-of-period adjus tment. Use thi s code for any column (k), and the total of any other types of charges , 
accounting adjus tment s or "true-ups" for service provided including out-of-period adjus tment s , in column (l), Explain 
in prior reporting years . Provide an explanation in a in a footnote all components of th e amount s hown in column 

4 . footnote for each adjus tment. (l). Report in column (m) the total charge s hown on bill s 
In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or received as settlement by the respondent. For power 
Tariff, or, for nonFERC juri sdictional sellers, include an exchanges , report in column (m) the settlement amount for 
appropriate des ignation for the contract. On separate lines , the net receipt of energy. If more energy wa s de liverd than 
li s t all FERC rate schedules , tariff s or contract des igna- rece ived, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount 
tions under which service, as identified in column (b), i s (1) include credits or charges other than incremental 

5. provided. generation expenses , or (2) excludes certain credits or 
For requirement s RQ purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory 
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ( or longer) footnote. 
bas is, enter the monthly average billing demand in column 8. The date in column (g) through (m) mus t be totalled on the 
(d)' the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) 
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) mus t be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange 
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand i s th e Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column 
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a (i) mus t be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401, 
month. Monthly CP demand i s the metered demand during the l·ine 13. 
hour (60 -minute integration) in which the supplier' s 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations 
sys tem reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data. 

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER 
Megawatthours 

Purchased 
Me~awatthours 

ece1ved 
MeBaw;;1tth~rs el1ver 

Demand Charges 
($) 

Ener{t,charges Other Charges 
($) 

Total (j+k+l) 
of Settlement ($) Li ne 

No. 
(g) (h) ( i ) (j) ( k) ( l) (m) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

I 10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
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Name of ResfRndent 

I 
This Re~ort Is; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA P~ R CORPORATION m fXl n Or1~nal (~~t~~t¢4) Dec. 31, 1994 A Resu ission 

TRANSMitSIQN OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456~ 
(Inc ud1ng transact10ns referred to as "wheel1ng ') 

1. Report all transmi ssion of electricity, i. e. wheeling, 4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code 

provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, based on the original contractual terms and conditions 

municipalities, other public authorities, qualifying of the service as follows: 

facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and 

ultimate customers. LF - for long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term" 

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of means one year or longer and "firm" means that service 

transmission service involving the entities listed in cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is 

column (a), (b) and (c). intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide 

that paid for the transmission service. Report in in a footnote the termination date of the contract 

column(b) the company or public authority that the defined as the earliest date that either buyer or 

energy was received from and in column (c) the company seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

or public authority that the energy was delivered to. 
Provide the full name of each company or public SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this 

authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use category for all firm services, where the duration 

acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest of each period of commitment for service is less than 

in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities one year. 

listed in columns (a) • (b) or (c). 

Line 
Pa~nt 6Y Energy Received Fro~ Energy Delivered To Stati~~jc 

(Co~ant or Pu~~ly_Authority) (ComFant or Pubily_Aut ority) (Com~nt or Pu~ilT _ Authority) Cla~s1 1-
No. [ oo note A 1 1at1onsl [ oo note Af 1 1at1onsl [ oo note A 1 1at1onsl cat1on 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
1 FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY SEE FOOTNOTE (1) FLORIDA MUNICIPAL P~ER AGEN. ( 17) LF 
2 
3 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA P~ER & LIGHT (15) OS 
4 
5 FT. PIERCE UTILITIES AUTHORITY TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA P~ER & LIGHT OS 
6 
7 CITY OF GAINESVILLE SEE FOOTNOTE (2) CITY OF GAINESVILLE OS 
8 
9 CITY OF HOMESTEAD TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA P~ER & LIGHT OS 

10 
11 JACKSONVILLE ELEC.AUTHORITY TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA P~ER & LIGHT OS 
12 
13 CITY OF KEY WEST TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA P~ER & LIGHT OS 
14 

15 KISSIMMEE ELECTRIC AUTHORITY SEE FOOTNOTE (3) KISSIMMEE ELECTRIC AUTHORITY OS 
16 
17 CITY OF LAKE WORTH UTILITIES TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA P~ER & LIGHT OS 

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 328 



Name of ResfRndent 

I 
This Re~ort Is; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~1 ~ fXj n Or1~nal (~~~~t~¢4) 2 A Resu ission Dec. 31' 1994 

TRANSMISSI?N OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS 
(Inc ud1ng transact1ons referred (Account 45~)(Continued) 

to as "whee 1ng") 
OS - for other transmission service. Use this category as identified in column (d), is provided. 
only for those services which cannot be placed in 6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single 
the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran- contract path, "point to point" transmission service. 
smission service, regardless of the length of the In column (f), report the designation for the substa-
contract. Describe the nature of the service in a tion, or other appropriate identification for where 
footnote. energy was received as specified in the contract. In 

column (g) report the designation for the substation, 
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for or other appropriate identification for where energy 
any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service was delivered as specified in the contract. 
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explana- 7. Report in column(h) the number of megawatts of billing 
tion in a footnote for each adjustment. demand that is specified in the firm transmission 

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reported in column (h) must 
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a 
schedules or contract designations under which service, megawatts basis and explain. 

TRANSFER OF ENERGY 
FE~C Rfte Point of Receigt Point Qf Delivehy Bill~g 

Megattho~rs Megrtthours Line Sc ~du e of (Substat1on Qr ther (Subst~t1on.or Ot er Dema 
Tari f Number Des 1 gnat10n) Des1gnat1on) (MW~ Rece1 ve De 1yered No. 

(e) (f) (g) (h ( 1) ( J) 

107 SEE FOOTNOTE {1) FL.MUN. POWER AGENCY 3,902 3.781 1 
2 

FOOTNOTE (18) TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA POWER &LIGHT 6,913 6,701 3 
4 

FOOTNOTE ( 18) TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA POWER &LIGHT 29 28 5 
6 

FOOTNOTE ( 18) SEE FOOTNOTE (2) GAINESVILLE 31,531 30,577 7 
8 

FOOTNOTE ( 18) TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA POWER &LIGHT 112 110 9 
10 

FOOTNOTE ( 18) TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA POWER &LIGHT 34 32 11 
12 

FOOTNOTE ( 18) TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA POWER &LIGHT 141 137 13 
14 

FOOTNOTE ( 18) FOOTNOTE (3) KISSIMMEE ELEC AUTH. 75,924 73,641 15 
16 

FOOTNOTE ( 18) TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA POWER &LIGHT 298 292 17 
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Name of Res~ndent 

I 
This Re~ort ts; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA PaY R CORPORATION m fXJ n Or15ri,nal <~~,st~¢4) Dec. 31, 1994 A Resu ission 

TRANSMITSIQN OF ELECTRICITY FOR OT~ERS (Account 456~ 
(Inc ud1ng transact1ons referre to as "wheel1ng') 

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e. wheeling, 4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code 

provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, based on the original contractual terms and conditions 

municipalities, other public authorities, qualifying of the service as follows: 

facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and 

ultimate customers. LF - for long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term" 

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of means one year or longer and "firm" means that service 

t ransmi ss ion service involving the entities listed in cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is 

column (a), (b) and (c). intended to remain ret i able even under adverse con-

3. Report in column (a) the COfTl'any or public authority ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide 

that paid for the transmission service. Report in in a footnote the termination date of the contract 

column(b) the COfTl'any or public authority that the defined as the earliest date that either buyer or 

energy was received from and in column (c) the company seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

or public authority that the energy was delivered to. 

Provide the full name of each company or public SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this 

authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use category for all firm services, where the duration 

acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest of each period of commitment for service is less than 

in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities one year. 

listed in columns (a), (b) or (c). 

Line 
Pa~nt ijy Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Stati~ijc 

(Co~ant or Pub~ly . Authority) (Com~nt or Pub~!y.Authority) (Com~nt or Pu?~ly . Authority) C la~s 1 1-
No. [ oo note Af 1 1at1onsl [ oo note Af 1 1at1onsl [ oo note A 1 1at1onsl cat1on 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 CITY OF LAKELAND SEE FOOTNOTE (4) CITY OF LAKELAND OS 

2 
3 CITY OF NE~ SMYRNA BEACH SEE FOOTNOTE (5) CITY OF NE~ SMYRNA BEACH OS 

4 
5 OGLETHORPE POYER CORPORATION SEE FOOTNOTE (6) OGLETHORPE PO~ER CORPORATION OS 

6 
7 ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION SEE FOOTNOTE (7) ORLANDO UTILITIES Ca-lM I SS ION OS 

8 

9 REEDY CREEK IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT SEE FOOTNOTE (8) REEDY CREEK IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT OS 
10 
11 SEMINOLE ELEC COOPERATIVE, INC. SEE FOOTNOTE (9) SEMINOLE ELEC COOP., INC. (16, 17) LF 
12 
13 SOUTHEASTERN POYER ADMINISTRATION PROJECT PREFERENCE CUSTa.lERS ( 17) LF 
14 
15 CITY OF ST. CLOUD SEE FOOTNOTE (10) CITY OF ST. CLOUD OS 

16 
17 
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Name of Res~ndent 

I 
This Refort !s; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA PaY R CORPORATION ~1l fXl n Or1~nal <~~~~r,¢~) 2 A Resu ission Dec. 31' 1994 

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS 
(lncludlng transact1ons referred 

(Account 45?)(Continued) 
to as "whee 1ng") 

OS - for other transmission service. Use this category as identified in column (d)' is provided. 

only for those services which cannot be placed in 6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single 

the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran- contract path, "point to point" transmission service. 

smission service, regardless of the length of the In column (f), report the designation for the substa-

contract. Describe the nature of the service in a tion, or other appropriate identification for where 

footnote. energy was received as specified in the contract. In 

column (g) report the designation for the substation, 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for or other appropriate identification for where energy 
any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service was delivered as specified in the contract. 
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explana- 7. Report in column(h) the number of megawatt s of billing 

tion in a footnote for each adjustment. demand that is specified in the firm transmission 

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reported in column (h) must 
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a 

schedules or contract designations under which service, megawatts basis and explain. 

TRANSFER OF ENERGY 
FE~C RTte Point of Receigt Point Qf Delivery Bill~g 

Megrtthours Line Sc 1du e of (Substatlon Qr ther (SubstQtlon.or Other Dema Megattho~rs 
Tari f Number Des1gnat1on) Des1gnat10n) (Mill Rece1 ve De 1yered No. 

(e) (f) (g) (h ( 1) ( J) 

FOOTNOTE ( 18) FOOTNOTE (4) CITY OF LAKELAND 1,288 1,249 1 

2 

FOOTNOTE ( 18) FOOTNOTE (5) CITY OF N.SMYRNA BCH 86,736 84,091 3 
4 

FOOTNOTE ( 18) FOOTNOTE (6) OGLETHORPE POW.CORP. 31,349 30,360 5 
6 

FOOTNOTE ( 18) FOOTNOTE (7) ORLANDO UTIL. COMM. 22,243 21,557 7 
8 

118 FOOTNOTE (8) REEDY CK IMPROV DIST 0 0 9 

10 

106 FOOTNOTE (9) SEMINOLE ELEC COOP. 0 0 11 
12 

65 PROJECT SEPA'S PREF.CUSTOM'S 202,221 188,990 13 
14 

FOOTNOTE ( 18) FOOTNOTE (10) ST CLOUD-HOLOPAW SUB 150,929 146,368 15 
16 
17 
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Name of ResfRndent 

I 
This Re~ort Is; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION 1B fXJ n Or1Elri,nal (~~t~t~¢4) A Resu ission Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSMITSIQN OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456~ 
(Inc ud1ng transact1ons referred to as 11 wheel1ng') 

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e. wheeling, 4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code 

provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, based on the original contractual terms and conditions 

municipalities, other public authorities, qualifying of the service as follows: 

facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and 
ultimate customers. LF - for long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term" 

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of means one year or longer and "firm" means that service 
transmission service involving the entities listed in cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is 

column (a), (b) and (c). intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide 
that paid for the transmission service. Report in in a footnote the termination date of the contract 

column(b) the company or public authority that the defined as the earliest date that either buyer or 

energy was received from and in column (c) the company seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

or . public authority that the energy was delivered to. 
Provide the full name of each company or public SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this 

authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use category for all firm services, where the duration 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest of each period of commitment for service is less than 
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities one year. 

listed in columns (a), (b) or (c). 

Line 
Pa~nt 6Y Energy Recei~~ Fro~ Energy Deliver~ To Statis~ic 

(Co~ant or Pub?Jt _Authority) (Com~ant or Pub ly_Aut ority) (Com~ant or Pub?Jt_Authority) ClaSS1 1-
No. [ oo note Af 1 1at1onsl [ oo note Af 1 1at1onsl [ oo note Af 1 1at1onsl cat1on 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 CITY OF STARKE GAINESVILLE CITY OF STARKE OS 
2 
3 CITY OF TALLAHASSEE SEE FOOTNOTE ( 11) CITY OF TALLAHASSEE OS 

· 4 
5 TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY SEE FOOTNOTE (12) TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY OS 
6 
7 CITY OF VERO BEACH TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT OS 
8 
9 CRYSTAL RIVER NO. 3 PARTICIPANTS FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION SEE FOOTNOTE (13) & (17) LF 

10 
11 FLORIDA CRUSHED STONE SEE FOOTNOTE (14) FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT ( 17) LF 

12 
13 TOTAL 
14 
15 
16 
17 
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Name of ResfRndent 

I 
This Re~ort Is; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA P~ R CORPORATION ~1 ~ fXJ n Or1~nal (M~,~a,¢r) 2 A Resu ission 1 7 17 4 Dec. 31' 1994 

TRANSMISSI?N OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS 
(Inc ud1ng transact1ons referred 

(Account 45?)(Continued) 
to as "whee 1ng") 

OS · for other transmission service. Use this category as identified in column (d), is provided. 
only for those services which cannot be placed in 6. Report receipt and del i very locations for all single 
the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran- contract path, "point to point" transmission serv1ce. 
smission service, regardless of the length of the In column (f) , report the designation for the substa-
contract. Describe the nature of the service in a tion, or other appropriate identification for where 
footnote. energy was received as specified in the contract. In 

column (g) report the designation for the substation, 
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for or other appropriate identification for where energy 
any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service was delivered as specified in the contract. 
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explana- 7. Report in column(h) the number of megawatts of billing 
tion in a footnote for each adjustment. demand that is specified in the firm transmission 

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reported in column (h) must 
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a 
schedules or contract designations under which service, megawatts basis and explain. 

TRANSFER OF ENERGY 
FE~C Rfte Point of Receigt Point Qf Delivery Bill~g 
Sc ~du e of (Substatlon Qr ther (Subst~t1on or Other Dema Megattho~rs Megrtthours Line 

Tari f Number Des1gnat1on) Des1gnation) (MIJ~ Rec~1ve De 1yered No. 
(e) (f) (g) (h ( 1) ( J) 

FOOTNOTE (18) GAINESVILLE GAINESVILLE 74 74 1 
2 

FOOTNOTE (18) FOOTNOTE ( 11) TALLAHASSEE 91 '124 88,327 3 
4 

FOOTNOTE (18) FOOTNOTE ( 12) TAMPA ELEC COMPANY 14,183 13,751 5 
6 

FOOTNOTE ( 18) TALLAHASSEE FLORIDA POIJER &LIGHT 6 6 7 
8 

FOOTNOTE ( 18) FLORIDA P~ER CORP. FOOTNOTE 13 567,406 531,887 9 

10 
FOOTNOTE (18) FOOTNOTE (18) FLORIDA POIJER &LIGHT 0 0 11 

12 
1,286,443 1,221,959 13 

14 

15 
16 
17 
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Name of Res~ndent 
) 

This Re~ort Is; · 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA P~ R CORPORATION ~1 ~ fXj n Or1~nal (~~~~~~¢4> 31, 1994 2 A Resu ission Dec. 

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued) 
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling") 

8. Report in column ( i) and (j) the total megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the entity listed in column 

received and delivered. (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero 

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts ("0") in column(n). Provide a footnote explaining the 

as shown on bills or vouchers. In column ( k)' provide nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the 
revenues from demand charges related to the billing amount and type of energy or service rendered. 
demand reported in column (h). In column (l)' provide 10. Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the 
revenues from energy charges related to the amount of last line. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last 

energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total line. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be 
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page 

rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explain 401, lines 16 and 17, respectively. 

in a footnote all components of the amount shown in 11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following 

column (m). Report in column (n) the total charge all required data. 

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS 
Demand Charges Energifrarges Other Charges Total revenues($) Line 

m ~~~ (k+l+m) No. 
(n) 

$2,263,321 $2,263,321 1 
0 2 

14,706 14,706 3 
4 

44 44 5 
6 

55,640 55,640 7 
8 

172 172 9 
10 

375 375 11 
12 

219 219 13 
14 

116,841 116,841 15 
16 

457 457 17 
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Name of Res~ndent 

I 
Thi s ReRort js; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA PaY R CORPORATION ~1 ~ fXl n Or1~nal (~~~~~!¢4> 2 A Resu ission Dec. 31, 1994 
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued) 

(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling") 
8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the entity listed in column 

received and delivered. (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero 
9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amount s ( "0") in column(n). Provide a footnote explaining the 

as shown on bill s or vouchers . In column (k), provide nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the 
revenues from demand charges related to the billing amount and type of energy or service rendered. 
demand reported in column (h) . In column (l)' provide 10. Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the 
revenues from energy charges related to the amount of last line. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last 
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total line. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) mus t be 
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers reported as Transmi ss ion Received and Delivered on page 
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explain 401, lines 16 and 17, respectively. 

in a footnote all components of the amount shown in 11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following 

column (m). Report in column (n) the total charge all required data. 

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS 
Demand ~harges Energrf~harges Other Charges Total rfvenues($) Line 

~d ~~~ ( k+ +m) No . 
(n) 

$1,948 $1 '948 1 

2 

137,543 137,543 3 
4 

49,104 49,104 5 

6 

34,910 34,910 7 
8 

661,397 661,397 9 
10 

8,637,426 8,637,426 11 
12 

220,348 220,348 13 

14 

232,553 232,553 15 

16 

I 17 
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Name of Res~ndent 

I 
This Re~ort Is; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA PaY R CORPORATION ~1l fXl n Or15.:,nal <~~t~rt¢P 2 A Resu ission Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456 )(Cant i nued) 
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling") 

8. Report in coluiTTl (i) and (j) the total megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the entity listed in column 
received and delivered. (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero 

9. In coluiTTl (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts ( "0") in coluiTTl(n). Provide a footnote explaining the 
as shown on bills or vouchers. In coluiTTl (k), provide nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the 
revenues from demand charges related to the billing amount and type of energy or service rendered. 
demand reported in coluiTTl (h). In coluiTTl (l)' provide 10. Provide total amounts in coluiTTl (i) through (n) as the 
revenues from energy charges related to the amount of last line. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last 
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total line. The total amounts in coluiTTls (i) and (j) must be 
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page 
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explain 401, lines 16 and 17, respectively. 
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in 11. Footnote entries and provide explanations toll owing 
column (m). Report in column (n) the total charge all required data. 

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS 
Demand Charges m Energff~harges Other Charges 

~~l 
Total revenues($) Line 

(k+l+m) No. 
(n) 

$1,791 $1,791 1 
2 

232,953 232,953 3 
4 

543,287 543,287 5 
6 

9 9 7 
8 

624,825 624,825 9 
10 

1,652,976 1 ,652, 976 11 
12 

0 15,482,845 0 15,482,845 13 

14 
15 
16 

* 0 17 

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 330.2 Next Page is 332 



(P330.X-4(13)) > 

LORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
IR!GINAL REPORT 
EAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1994 
RANSMISS!ON OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS !ACCOUNT 456) 
INCLUDING TRANSACT IONS REFERRED TO AS ''WHEEL! NG") 
AGE NO./ITEM NO. COL. NO. AND COMMENTS 
·28,329 1 B,F ( 1) ENERGY RECEIVED FROM FORT PIERCE, HOMESTEAD, KEY WEST, LAKE WORTH UTILITIES, TALLAHASSEE & 

VERO BEACH. 
·28,329 7 

·28,329 15 

28,329 19 

28,329 21 

·28,329 23 
·28,329 25 

·28,329 27 
·28,329 29 
;z8,329 34 

;z8A,329A 38 

;z8A,329A 40 

;z8a, 329a 44 

;z8A, 329A 46 
;z8 VARIOJS 
;zs VARIOJS 

;z8 VARIOJS 

;29, 329A VARIOUS 

B,F 

B,F 

B,F 

B,F 

B,F 

B,F 

B,F 
B,F 
B,F 

B,F, 

B,F 

C,G 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 
(7) 

(8) 
(9) 

( 1 0) 

(11) 

( 12) 

ENERGY RECEIVED FROM FLORIDA POWER & LIGHTA JACKSONVILLE, SEMINOLE ELEC. COOPERATIVE, ORLANDO 
UTILITIES, TALLAHASSEE, & TAMPA ELECTRIC LOMPANY. 

ENERGY RECEIVED FROM GAINESVILLEA JACKSONVILLEA SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, 
TALLAHASSEE, TAMPA ELECTRIC COM~ANY & VERO BE CH. 

ENERGY RECEIVED FROM FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT, GAINESVILLE, SEMINOLE ELEC COOPERATIVE & TALLAHASSEE. 

ENERGY RECEIVED FROM GAINESVILLE~.JACKSONVILLE, SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, ORLANDO UTILITIES, 
TALLAHASSEE, & TAMPA ELECTRIC CUMPANY. 

ENERGY RECEIVED FROM TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY & SEMINOLE ELEC COOPERATIVE. 

ENERGY RECEIVED FROM FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT, GAINESVILLEA JACKSONVILLE ELEC AUTHORITY, SEMINOLE 
ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, TALLAHASSEE & TAMPA ELECTRIC COM~ANY. 

ENERGY RECEIVED FROM REEDY CREEK IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT INTERCONNECTIONS. 
ENERGY RECEIVED FROM SEMINOLE ELEC COOPERATIVE INTERCONNECTIONS. 
ENERGY RECEIVED FROM FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT FORT PIERCE GAINESVILLE HOMESTEAD JACKSONVILLE 

ELEC AUTHORITY,, CITY OF LAKE WORTHA CITY 6F LAKELAND, 6RLANDO UTILitiES~ REEDY'CREEK IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT, SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPER TIVE, TALLAHASSEE, TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY & VERO BEACH. 

ENERGY RECEIVED FROM FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT GAINESVILLE JACKSON BLUFF HYDRO PLANT JACKSONVILLE 
ELECTRIC AUTHORITY, CITY OF LAKE WORTH, O~LANDO UTILITIES, SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOP~RATIVE & TAMPA 
ELECTRIC COMPANY. 

ENERGY RECEIVED FROM GAINESVILLEA JACKSONVILLE ELEC AUTHORITY, ORLANDO UTILITIES, SEMINOLE 
ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE & TALLAHAS~EE. · 

(13) ENERGY DELIVERED TO CRYSTAL RIVER NO. 3 PARTICIPANTS WHICH INCLUDE CITY OF ALACHUA CITY OF 
BUSHNELL! KISSIMMEEA LEESBURGA NEW SMYRNA BEACH, CitY OF OCALA, ORLANDO UTILITIES, 'TALLAHASSEE 

AND SEM NOLE ELECTKIC COOPER TIVE. 
B,F (14) FLORIDA CRUSHED STONE INTERCONNECTION - FLORIDA CRUSHED STONE PLANT SUBSTATION. 
D (15) ALL OTHER SERVICE (OS) ARE CLASSIFIED AS HOUR BY HOUR TRANSMISSION SERVICE TRANSACTIONS. 

D ( 16) 

D ( 17) 

E ( 18) 

SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE'S MONTHLY ENERGY CHARGE BASED ON HIGHEST HOURLY USAGE DURING THE 
MONTH. 

ALL LONG TERM CONTRACT CLASSIFICATIONS REMAIN IN EFFECT FOR LIFE UNLESS TERMINATED BY EITHER 
PARTY WITH WRITTEN NOTICE. 

FERC ELECTRIC TARIFF 2ND REVISED VOL. 1. 
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Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt Is: . 

I 
Date of ReP9rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~~~ fXJ An Or1~nal (M~, Da¢ Yr) 
A Resu ission 1 731/ 4 Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565) 
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling") 

1. Report all transmission, i.e., wheeling, of elec- column (f), provide the total of all other charges on 
tricity provided to respondent by other electric utili- bill s or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including 

ties, cooperatives , mun i c i pa l i t i es , or other public any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all 
authorities during the year. components of the amount shown in column (f). Report in 

2. In column (a) report each company or public autho- column (g) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the 

rity that provided transmission service. Provide the full respondent. If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero 

name of the company; abbreviate if necessary, but do not ("0") in column (g). Provide a footnote explaining the 
truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the amount 

ownership interes t in or affiliation with the transmission and type of energy or service rendered. 
service provider. 6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line. Provi de 

3. Provide in column (a) s ubheadings and classify trans- a total amount in columns (b) through (g) as the last line. 

miss ion service purchased from other utilities as: "Deli- Energy provided by the respondent for the wheeler' s 
vered Power to Wheeler" or "Received Power from Wheeler." transmi ss ion losses s hould be reported on the Electric 

4. Report in columns (b) and (c) the total megawatthours Energy Account, page 401. If the respondent received power 

received and delivered by the provider of the transmission from the wheeler, energy provided to account for losses 

service. should be reported on line 19. Transmi ssi on By Others 

5. In columns (d) through (g), report expenses as shown Losses , on page 401. Otherwise, losses should be reported 

on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column on line 27, Total Energy Losses, page 401. 

(d). provide demand charges. In column (e), provide energy 7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following 

charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In all required data. 
TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS 

Li ne Na~ of Co~ant or No. Pu ic Aut ori y ~egawatt- ~egawatt- Demand ERergy Other Total Cos t of 
[Footnote A fil1ationsl ours ours charrs C arJes charrs Transm1ss1on 

Rece1ved Delivered ~~ ~~ ~~ m (a) (b) (c) 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 NONE 
6 

7 

8 

9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

I 15 

I 16 
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Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This Rep<?rt I$: . 

I 
Date of Rep<?rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA PO~ R CORPORATION ~1l fXl An Or1~nal (M~, Da¢ Yr) 
A Resu ission 1 731/ 4 Dec. 31, 1994 

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 93D.2)(ELECTRIC) 

Line Descri~tion Amount 
No. (a (b) 

1 Indus try Association Dues $6,599,311 

2 Nuclear Power Research Expenses 0 

3 Other Experimental and General Research Expenses 97,985 

4 Publishing and Di s tributing Information and Reports . to Stockholders; Trust~e, Registrar~ and Transfer 
Agent Fees and Expenses, and Other Expenses of Serv1c1ng Outstand1ng Secur1t1es of the espondent 1 '191 ,650 

5 Other Expenses (~ist items of $5,000 or morf in this c~~~n s~owing the (1) ~r~ose, (2) r~c~ient 
and (3) 9mount o such 1tems. Group amounts o less that , 00 y classes 1f t e umber of 1t s so 
grouped 1s shown) 

6 Company Membership Dues (930.21) (Detail Page 335A) $161,999 

7 Director' s Fees (930.23)(Detail Page 335A) 61,375 
8 Other Expenses(930.30) (Detail Page 335A) 4,999,970 

9 Management Development(930.32) 733' 564 
10 Corporate Expense-Florida Progress (930.34) 3,238,160 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 
29 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 
44 
45 * 
46 TOTAL $17,084,014 
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' (p235-45(B)) > 

=LORIDA P~ER CORPORATION 
lR I GI NAL REPORT 
fEAR ENDING- DECEMBER 31, 1994 
~ISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930) (Electric) (Continued) 
:ompany Membership Dues - Account 930.21 
~i s cellaneous Dues 

Central Florida Devel9~nt Council 
Electr1c Counc1l of Flor1da 
Greater Clearwater Chamber 8f Commerce 
Pasco County Committee of 1 0 
St. Petersburg Area Chamber of Commerce 
Florida Center Cham~r of Commerce 
Metro Orlando Econom1c 
Various M1scellaneous Dues(239) 

~i scellaneous Expenses 
Expense Accounts &_Travel (156) 
NUS Operat1ng Serv1ce 
Various M1scellaneous Expenses (23) 
Total Account 930.21 

Corporate Expense - Account 930.23 
lirectors' Retainer Fees and Meeting Compensation 

R. Mark Bostick 
Stanley A. Brandimore 
Frank Logan 
Clarence V. McKee 
Joan D. Ruffier 
Lee H. Scott 
Jean Giles Wittner 

Other Expenses - Account 930.30 
:omputer Services Charges 
:qu1pment Ma1ntenance 
:xpeh$e Account$ & Travel 
1aterlals & Off1ce Suppl1es 
>ayro l 

lutside Computer-related Charges 
Price Waterhouse 
Corporate SQftware Inc. 
Van ous ( 179) 

Total Account 930.30 

134,835.26 

9,8~4.64 
12,,

6
7 o._oo 4 9 24 27,163.88 

---------------- ---------

4,856,703.53 

143,266.46 

~f~~~f~~~;~~ 
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Name of ResfRrdent This Re~ort Is; 

I 
Date of Report Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION m fXj n Or1~nal <~~~~r~;w A Resu ission Dec. 31, 1994 
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405) 

(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments) 
1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: classifications and showing a composite total. Irdicate 

(a) D eprec i at ion Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization at the bottom of section C the manner in which column 
of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c) balances are obtained. If average balances, state the 
Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405). method of averaging used. 

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amorti- For colunns (c), (d), and (e) report available informa-
zation charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and tion for each plant subaccount, account or functional 
405). State the basis used to corrpute charges and classification listed in colunn (a). If plant mortality 
whether any changes have been made in the basis or studies are prepared to assist in estimating average 
rates used from the preceding report year. service lives, show in colunn (f) the type mortality 

3. Report all available information called for in section curve selected as most appropriate for the account 
section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, ard in colunn (g), if available, the weighted average 
reporting annually only changes to columns (c) through average remaining life of surviving plant. 
(g) from the corrplete report of the preceding year. If corrposite depreciation accounting is used, report 

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depre- available information called for in colunns (b) through 
ciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) (g) on this basis. 
each plant subaccount, account or functional classifi- 4. If provisions for depreciation were made during 
cation, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. the year in addition to depreciation provided by appl i ca-
Identify at the bottom of section c the type of plant tion of reported rates, state at the bottom of 
included in any subaccounts used. section c the amounts ard nature of the provisions 

In colunn (b) report all depreciable plant balances to ard the plant items to which related. 
which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional 

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges 

De~reciation Amorti~ation rf Amortizftion of 
Line Functional Classification xpense L1mite -Term E 3g- Other E ectr~c Total 

No. (Account 403) tr1cPlant(Acc ) Plant~~~c 40 ) (a) (b) (c) (e) 
1 Intangible Plant 0 0 $3,520,917 $3,520,917 
2 Steam Product Plant 85,794,244 0 0 85,794,244 
3 Nuclear Production Plant 39,176,120 0 0 39,176,120 
4 Hydraulic Production Plant--Conventional 0 0 0 0 
5 Hydraulic Production Plant--Purrped Storage 0 0 0 0 
6 Other Production Plant 15,279,780 0 0 15,279,780 
7 Transmission Plant 22,840,336 0 0 22,840,336 
8 Distribution Plant 69,799,003 911,716 0 70,710,719 
9 General Plant 20,411,615 651,055 0 21,062,670 

10 Common Plant--Electric 0 0 0 0 
11 TOTAL $253,301,098 $1,562,771 $3,520,917 $258,384,786 

B. Basis for Amortization Charges 
ACCOUNT 404 ACCOUNT 405 
SUBACCOUNT 370.1 - METERS (ENERGY CONSERVATION) SUBACCOUNT 303 - INTANGIBLE PLANT 
SUBACCOUNT 398.1 - MISC. EQUIP. (ENERGY CONSERV.) ASL = 5 YEARS 
ASL = 5 YEARS NSR = 0% 
NSR = 0% ACCRUAL RATE = 20% 
ACCRUAL RATE = 20% 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-88) PAGE 336 



I 
Name of Res~ndent 

I 
This Re~ort ts; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA P~ R CORPORATION m fXl n Or1~nal '~~~~r,¢4) A Resu iss ion Dec. 31, 1994 
I DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

c. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 

Dfpreciable Estimated Net Applied Mortality Average 
Li ne Account P ant Base Avg. Serv1ce Salvage De~r. Rates Curve R erna 1 m ng 

No. No. (In Thousands ) Life (Percent) ( ercent) I¥~ Llfe 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 NOT APPLICABLE FOR 
18 

19 REPORTING THIS YEAR 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 

26 

27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

49 
50 
51 

52 
53 
54 

55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

g~ 
FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-89) PAGE 337 



Name of Res~ndent 

I 
This Re~ort Is; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION m fXJ n Or16ti, na l (M~,~a,¢r) A Resu ission 1 7 17 4 Dec. 31, 1994 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

c. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 

Depreciable Estimat~ Net A~pl ied Mortality Ave[ age 
Line Account Plant Base Avg. Serv1ce Salvage De r. Rates Curve R ern~ 1 m ng 

No. No. (In Thousands) Life (Percent) ( ercent) If~ L 1 e 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 NOT APPLICABLE FOR 
70 

71 REPORTING THIS YEAR 

72 
73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 
79 
80 

81 
82 

83 
84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 

95 

96 
97 

98 
99 

100 

101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 

107 
108 
109 
110 
111 

112 
113 
114 
115 
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Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POYER CORPORATION 

I 
Year of Report 
Dec. 31 , 1994 

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 
ReP9rt the information specified below, in tbe order 

given, for the respect1ve income deduct1on and 1nterest 
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account 
and a total for the account. Additional columns may be 

added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account. 
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Des­

cribe the nature of items included in this account, the 
contra account charged, the total of amortization charges 
for the year, and the period of amortization. 

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the 
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for 
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, 
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for 
C~rtgin Civic, Political and Relat~ Activities; and 
4Z6.;, Other Deduct1ons, of the Un1form System of 

Line Item 
No. (a) 

~ ACCOUNT 425 - MISCELLANEOUS AMORTIZATION 

3 PURCHASE OF FACILITIES-CONTRA ACCOUNT 114.00-
4 AMORTIZATION PERI00=60 MONTHS 
5 PURCHASE OF CUSTOMERS-CONTRA ACCOUNT 114.00-
6 AMORTIZATION PERI00=1 MONTH 
7 

8 TOTAL-425 
9 

10 
11 ACCOUNT 426-MISCELLANEOUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS 
12 
13 TOTAL-426 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 ACCOUNT 431-0THER INTEREST EXPENSE 
19 
20 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS-RATE 6.00-9.00% PER ANNUM 
21 COMMERCIAL PAPER-RATE 4.18% WEIGHTED AVERAGE 
22 INTEREST RELATED TO PROJECTED TAX DEFICIENCY ON 
23 VARIOUS AUDIT ISSUES FOR THE TAX YEARS 1986 
24 THROUGH 1993-RATE 6.00%-12.00% 
25 CAPITAL LEASE-RATE 5.65% TERM-6D MONTHS 
26 INTEREST RELATED TO WHOLESALE RATE LIMITATION REFUND 
27 RATE 6.00% 
28 INTEREST RELATED TO 1993 WHOLESALE RATE SETTLEMENT 
29 REFUND-RATE 6.00% 
30 MISCELLANEOUS OTHER INTEREST EXPENSE-RATE 3.09-8.00% 
31 
32 TOTAL -431 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

t~ 

Accounts. Amounts of l~ss th9n 5% of _each account total 
for the year (or $1,000, wh1chever 1s greater) may be 
grouped by classes within the above accounts. 

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 
430) - - For each associated company to which interest on 
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount 
and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, 
(b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable,(d) 
accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. 
Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was 
incurred during the year. 

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) - - Report 
particulars (details) including the amount and interest 
rate for other interest charges incurred during the year. 

* 

Amount 
(b) 

317,005 

88,825 

405,830 

2,729,905 

2,729,905 

4,979,043 
2,602,415 
1,245,772 

308,046 
79,065 

55,587 

112,332 

9,382,260 
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< CP340.11(B)) > 

' LORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
)R JGJNAL REPORT 
lEAR ENDING-DECEMBER 31, 1994 
\CCOUNT 426-MJSCELLANEOUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS 
: NERGY NEIGHBOR FUND 
JNJTED WAY OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
TIME IS MONEY PROGRAM 
' LORIDA PROGRESS FOUNDATION 
\LL CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL 
\LL CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL CHAIR 
: LEARWATER JAZZ HOLIDAY 
JNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA FOUNDATION 
)RANGE/SEMINOLE COUNTY UNITED WAY 
oREATER CLEARWATER CHAMBER 
~~~U~~fy COORDINATED CARE 
: ENTER FOUNDATION 
~EART OF FLORIDA UNITED WAY 
\BILITIES INC. 
JUNIOR ACAIEVEMENT-PINELLAS COUNTY 
JR. ACHIEVEMENT-ORANGE COUNTY 
>ASCO COUNTY UNITED WAY 
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
JALT DISNEY WORLD CO. 
>EMINOLE BOOSTERS 
~ORTON PLANT HOSPITAL 
JNITED WAY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
>T. PETE HISTORICAL SOCIETY 
>ECME 
JPERA TI ON PAR 
\MERICAN STAGE COMPANY 
=LORIDA COUNCIL ON ECONOMIC EDUCATION 
JNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA FOUNDATION 
=LORIDA CENTER CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
JNITED ARTS OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
JOLUSJA COUNTY UNITED WAY 
>OLK EDUCATION FOUNDATION 
:JTY OF APOPKA COMMUNITY 
J VOLUSIA FAMILY YMCA 
JN I TED WAY OF MARION COUNTY 
J. PASCO YMCA CAPITAL FUNDS DRIVE 
~E~k~~Af~~~~~i6~~o~~~~YH8Q~~ij~c 
>EMINOLE COUNTY TEACHER-OF-THE-YEAR 
=LORIDA INDEPENDENT COLLEGE FUND 
: JTRUS COUNTY UNITED WAY (INVERNESS) 
:OMMUNITY SERVICE FOUNDATION 
>OUTHERN SCHOLARSHIP FOUNDATION 
\BILITIES REHABILITATION CENTER 
: ~VJRONMENTAL EDUCATION FOUNDATION 
~PR COMMUNITY CO-OP "MARCH ON ART" 
) JSCOVERY SCIENCE CENTER 
~IGHLANDS COUNTY FAIR 
>ROJECT SELF SUFFICIENCY 
)UNEDIN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE BLDG RENOVATION 
: ASA 
JSF - ENGINEERING OLYMPIAD 
:OMMUNITY PRIDE OF CLEARWATER 
~ARCH OF DIMES 
FLORIDA CONSERVATION FOUNDATION 
JNITED WAY LAKE SUMTER 
~ARTIN LUTHER KING COMMEMORATIVE COMM. 
: ENTRAL FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT 
:LEARWATER FOR YOUTH 
3IG BEND UNITED WAY 
~AACP- ST. PETE BRANCH 
~IGHLAND COUNTY YMCA 
~OTE MARINE LABORATORY 
TRUST FOR PUBLIC LANDS 
>ASCO COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL FOUND 
FLA GULF COAST ART CENTER 
:. PASCO YMCA SCHOLARSHIP FUND 
: RVIN HARRIS YOUTH CENTER 
JNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA 
: ENTER FOR MARINE CONSERVATION 
SEMINOLE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
30YS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF THE SUNCOAST 
LAKE MINNEOLA RAIL/TRAIL 
CFHMA EDUCATION TRUST FUND 
~AbKER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL 
10 0 FRIENDS OF FLORIDA 
FLORIDA DEFENDERS OF THE ENVIRONMENT 
~POPKA AREA CHAMBER CAPITAL CAMPAIGN 
SAVE THE MANATEE CLUB 
JRBAN LEAGUE-PINELLAS COUNTY 
PAINT YOUR HEAR OUT CLEARWATER 
PINELLAS COUNTY SCIENCE CENTER 
LARGO CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
PINELLAS OPPORTUNITY COUNCIL 
PINELLAS MARINE INSTITUTE 
PARC 
GREATER SEMINOLE COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
NATIONAL COUNCIL OF CHRISSTIANS & JEWS 
CHI CHI RODRIGUEZ YOUTH FOUNDATION 
N. PIN FAMILY YMCA CAPITAL FUNDS DRIVE 
PINELLAS COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL 
PINELLAS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH SVCS 
PAINT ST. PETE PROUD 
VARIOUS HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
EDUCATION RELATED CONTRIBUTIONS 
MISCELLANEOUS CULTURAL ORGANIZATIONS 
MISC. CIVIC & COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS 

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS -SUBACCOUNTS 426.11 & 426.12 

CIVIC & SOCIAL CLUB DUES & EXPENSES SUBACCOUNT-426.13 37, 274 
PAGE 340.A 



PENALTIES SUBACCOUNT-426.30 37 
CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL & RELATED ACTIVITIES 

SUBACCOUNT-4~6·~~ 1 2~ ~4~ LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES-NONDEDUCTIBLE SUBACCOUNT-4 6. ' : 9 
MISC. OTHER DEDUCTIONS SUBACCOUNT-4 6. 4 8 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS-ACCOUNT 426 $2,7 : 

PAGE 340.8 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

I 
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES 

Date of Re~rt 
(MQ, Da.., Yr) 
1<U31/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission ex­
penses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous 
years, if being amortized) relating to formal cases before a 

regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party. 

2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the expenses 
were assessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise incurred 

by the utility. 

Line 
No. 

1 

Description 
(Furnish name of regulatory commission or body 

the docket or case number, and a descr1pt1on 
of the case.) 

(a) 

2 FPSC DOCKET NO. 910890-EI 
3 RETAIL RATE CASE FILING 
4 

5 FERC DOCKET NO. ER93-299-000 

6 ~HOLESALE RATE CASE FILING 

7 

8 FERC DOCKET NO. ER94-961-000 
9 ~HOLESALE RATE CASE FILING 

10 
11 
12 FERC DOCKET NO. ER95-469-000/ER95-457-000 
13 ~HOLESALE RATE CASE FILING 
14 

15 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES RELATING TO: 
16 VARIOUS FPSC AND FERC DOCKETS 
17 NRC REGULATORY ACTIVITIES 

18 ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATORY ACTIVITIES 
19 

20 
21 ANNUAL CHARGES UNDER 18 CFR PART 382 FOR 
22 PERIOD BEGINNING 10/01/93 ENDING 9/30/94 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 

28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

42 
43 
44 

45 
46 TOTAL 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-90) 

Asses$ed by 
Regu~atory 
Comm1ss1on 

(b) 

85,986 

$85,986 

Page 350 

Expe?ses Total Deferred 
Expenses in Account 

ut?l ity to Date 18Q at 
Be~1 nmng 

(d) 
o year 

(c) (e) 

207,000 207,000 589,215 

0 

139,824 139,824 126,349 

52,035 52,035 26,739 

1 ,815 1,815 0 

0 

656,511 656,511 

65,253 65,253 

61,497 61,497 

85,986 

$1,183,935 $1,269,921 $742,303 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

I 
This ReP9rt 1 ~ : I 
( 1 ) [Xl An Or 1 gina l 
(2) [ A Resuemi ssi on 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued) 
186. 

Date of ReP9rt 
(MQ, Da,., Yr) 
1Z/31/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31 , 1994 

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years 
which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of 
amortization. 

4. The total s of columns (e), (i), (k), and (l) must agree 
with the total s s hown at the bottom of page 233 for Account 

5. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during 
year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other 

accounts. 

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR 
CHARGED CURRENTLY TO 

Department 
(f) 

ELECTRIC 

ELECTRIC 

ELECTRIC 

ELECTRIC 
ELECTRIC 
ELECTRIC 

ELECTRIC 

Account 
No. 
(g) 

928 

928 

928 

928 
928 
928 

928 

Amount 
(h) 

13,475 

673 

1,815 

656,511 
65,253 
61,497 

85,986 

6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped. 

Deferred to 
Account 186 

( i) 

Contra 
Account 

(j) 

928 

928 

43,348 928 

24,561 

0 
0 

0 

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR 

Amount 

(k) 

207,000 

126,349 

51,362 

Deferred in 
Account 186, 
End of Year 

( l) 

382,215 

0 

18,725 

24,561 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 

33 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

~--------.--r====~$M5,,~,21~0====}U~S7~,,90~9~==~---$~3M.,7_'1~1 _____ ~_,;2~5,, __ 501 ~4~6 
FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-M) Page 351 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

I 
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES 

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts b. Fossil-fuel steam 

I 

charged during the year for technological research, develop- c. Internal combustion or gas turbine 
d. Nuclear 
e. Unconventional generation 
f. Siting and heat rejection 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31 , 1994 

ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued 
or concluded during the year. Report also support given to 
others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(Identify 
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work car­
ried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the 
year and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of research, 
development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) 

(2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation 
(3) Transmission 

a. Overhead 

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as 
shown below. Classifications: 

b. Underground 
(4) Distribution 
(5) Environment (other than equipment) 

A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally 
(1) Generation 

a. Hydroelectric 

i. Recreation, fish, and wildlife 
i1. Other hydroe ectric 

Line Classification 
No. (a) 

1 B(1) E.P.R.I. 
2 B(1) E.P.R.I. 
3 B(1) E.P.R.I. 

SUBTOTAL 
A(1b) GENERATION-FOSSIL 
A( 1b) GENERATION-FOSSIL 
A( 1d) GENERATION-NUCLEAR 

FUEL 
FUEL 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

A( 1b) GENERATION-FOSSIL FUEL 
A( 1b) GENERATION-FOSSIL FUEL 
A( 1d) GENERATION-NUCLEAR 
A( 1b) GENERATION-FOSSIL FUEL 
A( 1b) GENERATION-FOSSIL FUEL 
A(6) OTHER 
A( 1b) GENERATION-FOSSIL FUEL 
A(1b) GENERATION-FOSSIL FUEL 
A( 1b) GENERATION-FOSSIL FUEL 

STEAM 
STEAM 

STEAM 
STEAM 

STEAM 
STEAM 

STEAM 
STEAM 
STEAM 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

A(1c) GENERATION-INTERNAL COMBUSTION 

A( 1b) GENERATION-FOSSIL FUEL STEAM 
A(4) DISTRIBUTION 
A(4) DISTRIBUTION 
A(5) ENVIRONMENT 
A(5) ENVIRONMENT 
A(5) ENVIRONMENT 
A(4) DISTRIBUTION 
A(4) DISTRIBUTION 
A(5) ENVIRONMENT 
A(4) DISTRIBUTION 
A(6) OTHER 
SUBTOTAL 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

~~ TOTAL 
FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-87) 

(6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.) 
(7) Total Cost Incurred 

B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally 
(1) Resear~h Support to tbe Electrical Research 

Counc1l or the Electr1c Power Research Ins titute 

DUES 
ACTIVITIES 
ACTIVITIES 

STGE COMPRESSED AIR/NATURAL GAS 
CONDENSER TUBE COATING 

Description 
(b) 

FIRE PROBABILITY RISK ASSESS SFT~ DEV & DEMO 
EXTERNAL FIRED COMBINED CYCLE 
BOILER FEED PUMP EXPERT SYS 
NUCLEAR PROGRAM 
P~R PLT ENVIRON IMPROVE PROG 
DIAG.PROCED.PREV.MTCE IMPR.,OP&PLT MONITOR 

SOLOR TECHNOLOGIES 
ADVANCED TURBINE BASED GENERATION 
ANCLOTE TARGETED CHLORIN.OP&TESTING 
P~R PLT O&M/HR IMPROVEMENT 
YATER PURIFICATION TECHNOLOGIES 
~ASTE/BY PR<>DUCT UTILIZATION PROGRAM 
PCM ENHANCED ~ATERHTR DEVELOP.AT USF 
EPRI-DISTRIBUTION SYS P~ER QUALITY 

ELEC VEHICLES METER READER TRANSP 
ELEC VEHICLE DEMO USF 
DEVELOP ENHANCED THERMAL STGE 
DIST SYS TESTING & RESEARCH 
DEVEL CUSTOMER DATANET SYS 
END-USE LOAD SHAPES:METERING 
HEATING, VENTILATION,A/C TECHNOLOGIES 
R&D GEN RESEARCH NOTE:(1) 

(1) ELECTRIC P~ER RESEARCH INSTITUTE REIMBURSEMENT FOR TAILOR 
COLLABORATION PROJECTS. 
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Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

I 
Thi s Rep<;>rt Is: 1 Date of Rep<;>rt 
(1) [Xl An Or1ginal (MQ, Da.., Yr) 
(2) [ A Resuemi ss ion 1Z/31/Y4 I 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1994 
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued) 

(2) Research Support to Edi son Electric 
Ins titute 

(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power 
Groups 

(4) Research Support to Others (Class ify) 
(5) Total Cost Incurred 

3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed 
internally and in column (d) those items performed 
outside the company cos ting $5,000 or more, briefly 

des cribing the specific area of R, D & D (such as 

safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measure­
ment, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items 
under $5,000 by class ifications and indicate the number 
of items grouped. Under Other, (A.(6) and B.(4)) classify 

items by type of R, D & D activity. 
4. Show 1h column (e) the account number charged 

AMOJNTS 
Costs Incurred Internally Costs Incurred Externally 

Current Year Current Year Account 
(c) (d) (e) 

0 $4,116,654 930 
0 29,626 930 
0 1,485 930 
0 4, 147,765 

426 0 506 
214,9DO 0 506 
150,000 0 524 

100 D 506 
42,670 0 549 

231 '185 0 517 
232,307 0 512 
224,149 0 506 
52,248 0 930 

1,214 0 506 
47 0 506 

85,148 0 506 
19,212 0 549 

2,635 0 506 
5,065 0 913 

1 '792 0 588 

3,028 0 912 

324 0 913 
134,576 0 912 

30,000 0 588 
156,730 0 580 
75,000 0 908 
58,427 0 586 

( 196,421) 0 930 
1,524,762 D 

with expenses during the year or the account to wh ich 
amount s were capitalized during th e year, li s ting Account 

107, Cons truction Work in Progress , fir s t. Show in col ­
umn (f) the amount s related to the account charged in 
column (e). 

5. Show in column (g) the total unamorti zed ac ­

cumulation of cos t s of projects . Thi s total mus t equa l th e 
balance in Account 188, Research, Development, and 
Demons tration Expenditures , Outs tanding at the end of 

th e year. 
6. If cost s have not been segregated for R, D & D 

activities or projects , submit es timates for columns 
(c) , (d), and (f) with s uch amount s identified by 
11 Es t. 11 

7, Report separately res earch and related tes ting 
fac1lit1es operated by the res pondent. 

CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR 
UnamortiZed 

Amount Accumulat1on 
Line 

No. 
(f) 

$4,116,654 

29,626 
1,485 

4,147,765 
426 

214,900 
150,000 

100 

42,670 

231 '185 
232,307 

224' 149 
52,248 

1,214 
47 

85,148 
19,212 

2,635 
5,065 
1,792 

3,028 
324 

134' 576 
30,000 

156,730 
75,000 
58,427 

(196,421) 

1 '524 ,762 

(g) 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
D 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 

34 
35 
36 

~~ 
FERC FORM N0 . 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 353 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages 
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clear­

ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant 

Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the 

Line 
No. 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) 

Classification 
(a) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this 
segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clear­

ing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially 

correct results may be used. 

Direct Payroll 
Distribution 

(b) 

Page 354 

Allocation of 
Payrol\ Charged for 

Clear1ng Accounts 
(C) 

Total 
(d) 



Name of Res pondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

Li ne 
No . 

Class ification 

Other Account s (Specify): 

75 PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION 
76 COMPUTER SERVICE CHARGES 
77 OTHER ~ORK IN PROCESS 
78 RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 
79 MISC. OPERATING RESERVES 

80 CURRENT LIABILITY 
81 DEFERRED CREDIT 
82 OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 

83 MERCHANDISING 

84 OTHER INCOME 
85 OTHER INCOME DEDUCTIONS 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 

91 
92 
93 
94 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12·88) 

0 
8,099,187 
1,319,256 

396,258 
3,624,726 
2,216,950 

182,496 
80,060 

0 

431 '293 
643,059 

Page 355 

0 
295,378 
48,113 
14,451 

132,195 
80,852 

6,655 
2,920 

0 
15,729 

23,453 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Total 

0 
8,394,565 
1, 367, 369 

410,709 

3,756,921 
2,297,802 

189,151 
82,980 

0 
447,022 
666,512 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION I 

This ReP9rt 1$:. 
(1) [Xl An Or1g1nal 
(2) [ A Resubmission I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES 
1. Describe the property carried in the utility's accounts as 

common utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at 
end of year classified by accounts as provided by Plant Instruc­
tion 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of 
Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to the 
respective departments using the common utility plant and 
explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation 
factors. 

2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and 
amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and 
classifications of such accumulated provisions, and amounts 
allocated to utility departments using the common utility plant 
NONE 

to which such accumulated provisions relate, including ex­
planation of basis of allocation and factors used. 

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, 
maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for com­
mon utility plant classified by accounts as provided by the 
Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such ex­
penses to the departments using the common utility plant to 
which such expenses are related. Explain the basis of alloca­
tion used and give the factors of allocation. 

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the 
common utility plant classification and reference to order of 
the Commission or other authorization. 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 356 Next Page i s 401 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

Report below the information called for concerning 
wheeled during the year. 

9, 

Megawatt Hours 
(b) 

1. If the respondent has two or more power 

are not physically integrated, furnish the required infor­

mation for each non-integrated system. 
2. Report in column (b) the system's energy output for 

each month such that the total on line 41 matches the total 
on line 20. 

3. Report in column (c) a monthly breakdown of the 
Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on line 24. 
Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated 

Date of Report 
(MQ, Da,., Yr) 
1~731/Y4 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and 

Sales) 

Megawatt Hours 
(b) 

27,675,220 

1,818,946 

with the sales so that the total on line 41 exceeds the 
amount on line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or 

estimated) in making the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale. 

4. Report in column (d) the system's monthly maximum 
megawatt load (60-minute integration) associated with the 
net energy for the system defined as the difference between 

columns (b) and (c). 
5. Report in columns(e) and (f) the specified information 

for each monthly peak load reported in column (d). 

Monthly Non-Requjre~nts 
Sales For Resale & ~~------~~~------~.---~--~~--~---,------~------~ 
Associated Losses Megawatts (See lnstr. 4) Day of Month Hour 

(c) (d) (e) (f) 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED. 12-90) Page 401 



Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt Is:. 

I 
Date of Re~rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLDR IDA POW R CORPORATION ~~~ fXJ An Or1~nal (~~~3~J¢4 y ) A Resu ission Dec. 31, 1994 
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) 

1. Report ?ata for plant in Service only. a~signable to each ~ant. 
2. Large~ ants are steam ~~ant5 w1th 1nstalled capacity 6. I gas 1s used and rchased on a therm b~sis,report the 

(~9me late rat1ng6 of ,00 Kw or more. Report on Btu content of ihe gas and the quant1ty o fuel burned 
t 1~ aBe gas-tur ine ~a 1nternal combustion plants 

7. 
converted to Me . 

3. 
o 0, Kw or more a nuflear plants. Qu9ntii11s of fuel buroed t~ine 38) and aver9ge cost peh 
Ind1cate by_f _footnofe any pant leased or operated as u 1t o uel burned (l1ne must ons1 ent w1t 

4. 
a Jolnt fac1 1tx. c~arges £~expense accounts 01 and 5~7 Cf1ne f£) as show 
If net peak aemand for ?O minutes is not available, on l1ne . 

5. 
I1ve data which 1s ava1 lab e, spec1fyinT ~riod. 8. If more th9n o~e fuel i~ burned in a ~ant, furnish only 

f any em~loyees attend more than one~ a tf re~rt on the compos1te eat rate or all fuels rnea. 
1ne 1 t e approx1mate average nu er o em oyees 

Line Item Plant Name: ANCf,OTE Plant Name: BARTOW 
No. (a) ( ) (c) 
1 Kind of Plant fSteam, Internal Combustion, Gas 

Turbine or Nuc ear) STEAM STEAM 
2 Typf of Plynt Co~struction(Conventional, Outdoor 

Bol er, Fu l Out oor, Etc.) CONVENTIONAL CONVENT !ONAL 
3 Year Originally Constructed 1974 1958 
4 Year Last Unit was Installed 1978 1963 
5 Total (nstalled_Capacjty (Maximum Generator 

Name P ate Rat1ngs 1n MW) 1,112.40 494.40 
6 Net Peak Demand on Plant -- MW (60 mintues) 1,022 442 
7 Plant Hours Connected to Load 11,266 19,937 
8 Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 
9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water 1,034 449 

10 When Limited by Condenser Water 1, 006 440 
11 Average Number of Employees 75 85 
12 Net Generation,Exclusive of Plant Use --KWh 2,802,123,000 1, 769.795,600 
13 Cost of Plant 
14 Land and Land Rights 1,869,309 1,893,551 
15 Structures and Improvements 33,533,491 15,190,839 
16 Equipnent Costs 199,923,485 93,614,771 
17 Total Cost $235,326,285 $110,699,161 
18 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 5) 211.5483 223.9061 
19 Production Expenses: 
20 Operation Supervision and Engineering 885,250 739,506 
21 Fuel 66,423,872 36,752,736 
22 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 
23 Steam Expenses 1, 049,403 1, 546,139 
24 Steam From Other Sources 
25 Steam Transferred (Cr.) 
26 Electric Expenses 1,112,795 882,480 
27 Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 2,616,707 2,163,202 
28 Rents 195.936 
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 979,078 729,115 
30 Maintenance of Structures 146,388 283,794 
31 Maintenance of Boiler (Or Reactor) Plant 3,429,671 2,177,327 
32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 4,282,354 2,319,173 
33 Maintenance Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 1,072,186 658,587 
34 Total Production Expenses $81,997,704 $48,447,995 

35 Expenses per Net KWh $0.0293 $0.0274 

36 Fuel: Kind (Coal,Gas,Oil,or Nuclear) GAS OIL GAS OIL 
37 Unit~ (Coal-tons of ~~000 lb.) (Oil-barrels 

of 4 gals . ) (Gas-Me (Nuclear·1nd1cate) MCF Bbl. MCF Bbl. 
38 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 4,500,293 2,874,219 
39 Avg[ Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned ~Btu per lb. of 

co9 per_~al. of oil, or per Me of gas) 
151,926 151,870 (G1ve un1 1f unclear) 

40 ~verage yost .o.b. P ant 
of fuel per Unit, as Delivered 
Dur1 ng Year $14.888 $13.377 

41 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned $14.760 $12.787 

42 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu $2.313 $2.005 

43 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen $0.024 $0.021 

44 Average Btu per KWh Net Generation 10,248.000 10,359.000 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 402 



Name of Res~ndent 
FLORIDA P~ R CORPORATION I 

Trs ReP9rt 1$: X An Or1 inal ~ ~ f ~ A Resu~ission I 
Date of Re~ort 
(~~t3~7¢4y ) I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) 
9. It~ under Cost of Plant are ?ased on ~.S. of A.accounts. ·turbine unit fu~tions in ~ comb/ned c~cle operation 

Pr ucfion expegse$ do not inc~e ~urc ased Powe[, Sy~te~ Wit~ a conventiona steam un1t,1nc ude t e gas·turb1ne 
Centro and Loa D1f~atch1ng,a Ot er Expenses c ass1 1e 

12. 
w}t the rteam plant. 

10. 
as Other Power !u~ Expenses. I ? nuc ear ~ower generatin~ plani, briefly ex~ain 
For I§ ~nd ~T ~ ~ s, repor~ o~r!ting.Expenses, Accouga by ootnote <y account1ng me hod or co5t of wer 
No$. 4 an on l1~5 6 "5 ectr/c Ex~nses," a generated 1~ u?ing any excess co~ts attr1 uted to re-
Ma1nte7anTe Accounf Nos. 3 1;1nd 5 on 1ge "~ainten- search ~nd ve o~ent;<¥>lyp!s o cost un1ts used for 
ynce o E ectr1c P ant." lnd1cate Plynts esi~ed or peak th var1ous campo nts o ue cost; an ( ) anY. o he 

11. oad sTrv1ce. Oes1§nate auto~t1c~ y ~rat p~anfs. 1nlor~t1ve data concern1o~ pant type,1uet useo, iue[ 
For a~ ant e~u1~~ w1tb com 1nat1on~o . foss1l ue ste~m. enh1c ment.ty~ ~quanti y or the report per1g?,and 
nuclea stea , dro, 1nternal com st1on or gas:iurb1ne ot er phys1ca a operat1ng character1st1cs of pant. 
equ1pment,report each as a separate pant. However,1 a gas 

Plant Name: C(~) SOUTH Plant Name: CRYSTAL RIVER NORTH Plant Name: CRYSTAL RIVER Line 
(e) (f) No. 

STEAM STEAM 
1 

STEAM(NUCLEAR) 

CONVENTIONAL 
2 

CONVENTIONAL CONVENTIONAL 
1966 1982 1977 3 
1969 1984 1977 4 

964.30 1,478.60 801.40 
5 

840 1,394 743 6 
14,291 16,256 7,294 7 

8 
842 1,434 755 9 
833 1,394 734 10 
115 111 348 11 

4,620, 773,100 9,313,315,700 5,372,342,596 12 
13 

$2,414,674 0 $41,218 14 
65,410,794 144,897,165 168,447,794 15 

267,414,037 730,961,374 485,588,225 16 
$335,239,505 $875,858,539 $654,077,237 17 

347.6506 592.3566 816.1683 18 
19 

1,511,215 1,490,834 26,686,548 20 
87,454,079 174.735,791 30,604,468 21 

2,006 22 
1,273,627 1,478,452 186,457 23 

9,232 24 
(218,837) 25 

928,753 1,677,984 26 
5,328,640 4,571,365 17,185,305 27 

0 0 28 
2,042,494 1,765,517 25,326,996 29 

402,475 1,105,229 1,306,463 30 
8,457,690 6,293,586 7,770,540 31 
1,745,200 924,602 1 ,407, 522 32 

703,985 992,063 1,878,651 33 
$109,629,321 $195,035,423 $112,364,188 34 

$0.0237 $0.0209 $0.0209 35 
COAL OIL COAL OIL NUCLEAR OIL 36 

TONS Bbl. TONS Bbl. MMBTU Bbl. 
37 

1,865,521 30,077 3,436,337 74,086 55,615,358 595 38 

12,292 139,286 12,583 139,157 138,135 
39 

$44.671 $23.235 $49.708 $23.188 $0.361 $25.373 
40 

$46.505 $23.194 $50.349 $23.228 $0.550 $24.313 41 

$1.892 $3.965 $2.001 $3.974 $0.550 $4.191 42 

$0.019 $0.019 $0.006 43 

9,964.000 9,332.000 10,353.000 44 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12·88) Page 403 Next Page 1s 406 



Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt Is:. 

I 
Date of Re??rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~~~ fXj An Or1~nal A Resu ission (~~/3q,¢4 y ) Dec. 31' 1994 
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (large Plants) 

1. Report ~ata for plant in Service only. assignaQle to each ~ant. 
2. Large~ ant s are steam ~~anOB w1th 1nstalled capacity 6. If gas 1s us~ and rchased on a therm b7si s ,report the 

(~9me late rat1ng6 of ,0 Kw ?r more. Report on Btu content o ihe gas and the quant1ty o fuel burned 
t 1l BBe gas-tur ine ~a 1nterna combustion pants 

7. 
converted to Me . 

o 0, Kw or more a nuflear plants. Ou9ntii11s of fuel buloed 4~ine 38) and aver9ge cost peh 3. inQ1Cate by_f_footnofe any pant leased or operated as u 1t o uel burned ( 1ne must ons1 tent w1t 
4. 

a J01nt fac1 1tx. c~arges ~~expense accounts 61 and 5f7 cf1ne ~2) as show 
If net pea~ aemand f?r ?0 minutes . is not_available, o? l1ne . 
r1Ve data Wh1ch 1S ava1 ab e, spec1fy1n~ ~r1od. 8. I more th9n o~e fuel i s burned in a ~ant, furnish only 

5. f an1 em~loyees attend more than one~ a tf re~rt on the compos1te eat rate for all fuel s rnea. 
1ne 1 t e approx1mate average nu er o em loyees 

Line Item Plant Name: BAY~ORO Plant Name: DEBARY 
No. (a) ( ) (C) 

1 Kind of Plant fSteam, Internal Combustion, Gas 
Turbine or Nuc ear) GAS TURBINES GAS TURBINES 

2 TypT of Plynt cogstruction(Conventional, Outdoor 
Bo1 er, Fu l Out oar, Etc.) CONVENTIONAL CONVENTIONAL 

3 Year Originally Constructed 1973 1975 
4 Year Last Unit was Installed 1973 1992 
5 Total [nstalled_Capacjty (Maximum Generator 

Name P ate Rat1ngs 1n MW) 226.80 861.40 
6 Net Peak Demand on Plant -- MW (60 mintues) 184 614 
7 Plant Hours Connected to Load 941 2,571 
8 Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatt s ) 
9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water 232 786 

10 When Limited by Condenser Water 188 656 
11 Average Number of Employees 3 12 
12 Net Generation,Exclusive of Plant Use --KWh 37,070,000 109,515,000 
13 Cost of Plant 
14 Land and Land Rights 0 1 '983,868 
15 Structures and Improvements 1,359,797 8,241,233 
16 Equipment Costs 17,448,683 128,211,515 
17 Total Cost $18,808,480 $138,436,616 
18 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 5) 82.9298 160.7112 
19 Production Expenses: 
20 Operation Supervision and Engineering 97,335 334,149 
21 Fuel 1,945,140 6,129,934 
22 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 
23 Steam Expenses 16,992 153,840 
24 Steam From Other Sources 
25 Steam Transferred (Cr.) 
26 Electric Expenses 
27 Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 91' 172 398,387 
28 Rents 183,700 0 
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 68,466 209,581 
30 Maintenance of Structures 4,866 137,308 
31 Maintenance of Boiler (Or Reactor) Plant 
32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 169,860 262,274 
33 Maintenance Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 16,527 411 '775 
34 Total Production Expenses $2,594,058 $8,037,248 

35 Expenses per Net KWh $0.0700 $0.0734 

36 Fuel: Kind (Coal,Gas,Oi l,or Nuclear) GAS OIL GAS OIL 

37 U?i4~ (C?al-tons of 7~000 lb.) (Oil-barrels o gas.) (Gas-Me (Nuclear-1nd1cate) MCF Bbl. MCF Bbl. 
38 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 84,506 261,574 
39 Avg[ Heat Cont. of_luel Burned tBtu per lb. of 

co9 per.~alf of ?1 , or per Me of gas) 
140,479 139,165 (G1ve un1 1 unc ear) 

40 ~verage test .o.b. P ant 
of fuel per Unit, as Delivered 
Dur1 ng Year $22.699 $23.371 

41 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned $23.018 $23.435 

42 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu $3.901 $4.009 

43 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen $0.052 $0.056 

44 Average Btu per KWh Net Generation 13,450.000 13,960.000 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 402.1 



Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt 1$: 

I 

Date of ReP9rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~ 1 ~ fXJ An Or 15J, na l (Mo, Da¢ Yr) 
2 A Resu ission 12731/ 4 Dec. 31, 1994 

STEAM· ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) 
9. lt~s under Cost of Plant are based on U.S. of A.accounts. -turbine unit funltions in Q combined cKcle operation 

Pr uction expe~Se$ do not inc~de hurchased Power, Syst~ WJt~ a conventiona steam un1t,1nclude t e gas· turb1ne 
Control and Loa D1fpatch1ng,a Ot er Expenses class1f1 

12. 
w1t the fteam plant. 

as Other Power !u~~ y Expenses. If ~ nuc ear ~wer generatinf plani, briefly explain 
10. For I~ §nd GT ~ ~ s, report Operfting _ Ex~nses, Account by ootnote (f _account1ng me hbd or cost of power 

No$. 4 and on l1 ~5 26 "5 ect r 1 c;: Ex~~nses," and generated 1~c Ud1ng any excess costs attr1buted to re-
Ma1ntenanle Acc;:ount Nos. 3 Qnd 54 on l1~e "Mainten- search Qnd evelo~nt;(b)~ypes of cos t un1ts used for 
fnce of E ectr1c Plant." Ind1cate plfnts esig8ed for peak the var1ous compo ents of uel cost; and (c) anv. o~her 

11. 
cad serv1ce. Qes~nate aut~Qt1cQl y operate p}ants. 1nfor~at1ve data concern1Qf p}ant type,fuel useQ, uel 

For a plant ~u1~ w1th co 1nat1ons or foss1l uel s teQm, enr1c ment _ ty~e ~d quanti y or the report per1~,and 
nuclear stea , dro, internal combustion or gas·iurb1ne other phys1ca a operat1ng character1st1cs of pant. 
equ1pment,report each as a separate plant. However,i a gas 

Plant Name: INTER.CITY Plant Name: SUWANNEE Plant Name: BA~TOW Line 
(d) (e) ( ) No. 

1 
GAS TURBINES GAS TURBINES GAS TURBINES 

2 
CONVENTIONAL CONVENTIONAL CONVENTIONAL 

1974 1980 1972 3 

1992 1980 1972 4 

5 
800.20 183.60 222.80 

608 159 184 6 

3,189 252 859 7 

8 

750 201 217 9 

614 162 187 10 

12 2 3 11 

149,888,000 10,721,700 29' 193,100 12 
13 

$293,544 0 0 14 

3,813, 722 1,414,706 1,075,193 15 

125,721 '869 25,999,098 19,313,660 16 

$129,829,135 $27,413,804 $20,388,853 17 

162.2459 149.3127 91.5119 18 
19 

290,642 39,390 58,641 20 

8,260,961 587' 658 1,475,094 21 
22 

369,999 12,979 5,535 23 
24 
25 
26 

429,966 30,068 65,971 27 

1,229 28 

197,681 33,379 31,916 29 

67,821 1,370 54,333 30 
31 

(9,318) 138,701 343' 508 32 

456,213 65,655 33,938 33 
$10,065,194 $909,200 $2,068,936 34 

$0 .0672' $0.0848 $0.0709 35 

GAS OIL GAS OIL GAS OIL 36 
37 

MC F Bbl. MCF Bbl. MCF Bbl. 

348,905 25,164 71,078 38 

39 
139,244 137,981 138,592 

40 
$23.753 $23.857 $22.355 

$23.677 $23.353 $20.753 41 

$4.049 $4.030 $3.565 42 

$0.055 $0.055 $0.051 43 

13,613.000 13,601.000 14,172.000 44 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 403.1 Next Page 1s 406 



Name of Res~ondent I 
This ReP9rt I~: 

I 
Date of ReP9rt 

1 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA PO~ R CORPORATION ~~~ fXJ An Or1~nal (M~, Da¢ Yr) 
A Resu ission 1 731/ 4 Dec. 31, 1994 

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) 
1. Report ?ata for plant in Service only. assignable to each ~ant. 
2. Large~ ants are steam ~~ant5 w1th 1nstalled capacity 6. If gas 1s used and rchased on a therm b~sis,report the 

(n9me late rat1ng6 of ,OQ Kw or more. Report on Btu content of ihe gas and the quant1ty o fuel burned 
t~l~ ase gas-tur ine ~a lnternal combustion plants 

7. 
converted to Me . 

o 0, Kw or more a nuclear plants. Qu9ntii1~s of fuel buroed ~Jine 38) and aver9ge cost per 
3. Indlcate by_f_footnofe any plant leased or operated as u 1t o uel burned (l1ne must Qnsl ent w1th 
4. 

a JOlnt fac1 1tx. c~arges t~ expense accounts 61 and 5f7 (l1ne l~) as show 
If net peak aemand for tO minutes is not available, on l1ne 2 . 
rlVe data which lS ava1 lab e, spec1fyin~ ~riod. 8. If more th9n o~e fuel i~ burn~ in a ~ant, furnish only 

5. f an1 em~loyees attend more than one~ a tf re~rt on the compos1te eat rate or al fuels rnea. 
1ne 1 t e approx1mate average nu er o em oyees 

Line Item Plant Name: PORT ST. JOE Plant Name: RIO PINAR 
No. (a) (b) (c) 
1 Kind of Plant fSteam, Internal Combustion, Gas 

Turbine or Nuc ear) GAS TURBINES GAS TURBINES 
2 Type of Plfnt Co~struction(Conventional, Outdoor 

Bo1ler, Fu l Out oor, Etc.) CONVENTIONAL CONVENTIONAL 
3 Year Originally Constructed 1970 1970 
4 Year Last Unit was Installed 1970 1970 
5 Total [nstalled .Capacjty (Maximum Generator 

Name P ate Rat1ngs 1n M~) 19.30 19.30 
6 Net Peak Demand on Plant -- M~ (60 mintues) 14 14 
7 Plant Hours Connected to Load 16 10 
8 Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 
9 ~hen Not Limited by Condenser ~ater 18 18 

10 ~hen Limited by Condenser ~ater 15 15 
11 Average Number of Employees 0 0 
12 Net Generation,Exclusive of Plant Use --KIIh 179,000 121,000 
13 Cost of Plant 
14 Land and Land Rights 0 0 
15 Structures and Improvements 46,472 53,310 
16 Equipment Costs 2,326,811 2,247,165 
17 Total Cost $2,373,283 $2,300,475 
18 Cost perK~ of Installed Capacity (line 5) 122.9680 119.1956 
19 Production Expenses: 
20 Operation Supervision and Engineering 10,112 8,113 
21 Fuel 15,880 9,548 
22 Coolants and ~ater (Nuclear Plants Only) 
23 Steam Expenses 2,508 1,277 
24 Steam From Other Sources 

25 Steam Transferred (Cr.) 
26 Electric Expenses 
27 Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 7, 552 13,803 
28 Rents 0 0 
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 5,342 4,082 
30 Maintenance of Structures 997 749 
31 Maintenance of Boiler (Or Reactor) Plant 

32 Maintenance of Electric Plant (6,553) (1,970) 

33 Maintenance Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 4,363 5,429 
34 Total Production Expenses $40,201 $41,031 

35 Expenses per Net K~h $0.2246 $0.3391 

36 Fuel: Kind (Coal,Gas,Oil,or Nuclear) GAS OIL GAS OIL 

37 U~i4~ (Coal-tons of 7
5
000 lb.) (Oil-barrels 

o gals.) (Gas-Me (Nuclear-1nd1cate) MCF Bbl. MCF Bbl. 

38 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 560 353 
39 Avg[ Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned ~Btu per lb. of 

co9 per . ~al. of ?il, or per Me of gas) 
138,861 138,810 (Glve un1 1f unc ear) 

40 ~verage yost of fuel per Unit, as Delivered 
.o.b. P ant Dur1 ng Year 

41 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned $28.357 $27.048 

42 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu $4.862 $4.639 

43 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per K~h Net Gen $0.089 $0.079 

44 Average Btu per K~h Net Generation 18,246.000 17.008.000 
FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 402.2 



Name of Res~ndent 
FLORIDA PaY R CORPORATION I 

This Report 1$: 
~~~ fX~ An Or1~nal A Resu ission I 

Date of ReF>rt 
(~~~3~?¢4y ) I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) 
9. lte~ under Cost of Plant are rased on ~.S. of A.accounts. -tu~bine unit fu~tions in ~ combined chcle operation 

Pro c[ion expegse$ do not inc~e ~urc ased Power, Sy~te~ WJt a conventiona steam un1t,1nc ude t e gas-turbine 
Centro and Loa D1f~atch1ng,a Ot er Expenses c ass1 1e 

12. 
w}t the fteam plant. 

as Other Power !u~ Expenses. I ~ nuc ear ~er generatin~ plan~, briefly ex~ain 
10. For I§ gnd~T ~ e s, repor~ O~r!ting _ Ex~nsess Account by ootnote <f accounting me hbd or co~ of wer 

No$. 4 a on l1~5 6 "5 ectrlc Ex~n es," and generated 1~ ~ing any excess co~ts attr1 ted to re-
Ma1nte~ante Account Nos. 3 ~nd 5 on 1~ "~ainten- search ~nd ve o~nt;<¥>~yp!s o cost un1ts used for 
fnce o E ectr1c P ant." lnd1cate Plfnts si~ed or peak th var1ous compo nts o ue cost; a ( > anv. o he 

11. oad srrVlCe. Oesl§nate au~tlC~ y ~rat pianfs. 1n~or~t1ve data concern1o~ p ant type71uet useQ, ~ue[ 
For a~ ant e~u1R~ w1tb c 1nat1~0 .foss1l ue ste~, enh1c ment _tyre ~ quant1 y or the report per1g?,and 
nuc\ea stea , ro, 1nternal c st1on or gas- urbme ot er phys1ca a operat1ng character1st1cs of pant. 
equ1pment,report each as a separate pant. However,i~ a gas 

Plant Name: TU~NER Plant Name: AVON PARK Plant Name: HI¥GINS Line 
( ) (e) ( ) No. 

1 
GAS TURBINES GAS TURBINES GAS TURBINES 

2 
CONVENTIONAL CONVENTIONAL CONVENTIONAL 

1970 1968 1969 3 
1974 1968 1971 4 

181.00 67.60 153.40 
5 

158 50 110 6 
329 346 409 7 

8 
200 64 148 9 
160 58 124 10 

4 2 1 11 
17,006,000 8,532,600 11,002,400 12 

13 
$105,568 $67,207 0 14 
654,254 347,754 620,018 15 

18,459,910 6,881,745 14,838,454 16 
$19,219,732 $7,296,706 $15,458,472 17 

106.1864 107.9394 100.7723 18 
19 

92,659 34,686 32,805 20 
1 ,570, 705 325,812 503,353 21 

22 
23,288 35,780 3,251 23 

24 
25 
26 

88,206 57,444 22,171 27 
28 

59,840 17,173 16,734 29 

76,762 14,752 3,507 30 
31 

(40,565) 3,181 400,514 32 
207,312 118,057 10,920 33 

$2,078,207 $606,885 $993,255 34 

$0.1222 $0.0711 $0.0903 35 

GAS OIL GAS OIL GAS OIL 36 
37 

MCF Bbl. MCF Bbl. MCF Bbl. 

42,469 117,113 2,615 138,998 8,696 38 

138,526 1,038 140,636 1,039 140,697 
39 

40 
$24.423 $2.179 $23.150 $1.988 $23.640 

$22.932 $2.179 $27.027 $1.988 $26.109 41 

$3.942 $2.098 $4.576 $1.914 $4.418 42 

$0.057 $0.038 $0.046 43 

14,529.000 16,060.000 17,793.000 44 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 403.2 Next Page 1s 406 



Name of Res~ndent 

I 
This ReP9rt Is:_ 

I 
Date of Re~ort 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~~~ fXl An Or1~nal (~~~3~'¢4y ) A Resu ission Dec. 31, 1994 
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) 

9. lte~ under Cost of Plant are ~ased on U.S. of A.accounts. -tu~bine unit funttions in ~ CQmbined c~cle ~ration 
Pro ucfion expegses do not inc~e ~urchased Power, Sy~te~ WJt a conventions steam un1t,1nc ude t e gas-turb1ne 
Contro and Loa D1f~atch1ng,a Ot er Expenses c ass 1 1e 

12. 
wft the fteam plant. 

as Other Power Iu~ Expenses. I ? nuc ear ~er ge~rati~ plan~, briefly ex~ain 
10. For 1~ ~nd~T g § s, repor~ o~r!ting _ Ex~nses, Accouga by ootnote <y account1ng me hOd or co~t of wer 

Nos. 4 a on l1 6 " ectr c Ex nses," a generated 1~ u?ing any excess co~ts attr1 uted to re-
Ma1nte?ante Account Nos.~S3 ~nd 55 on 11~ -~ "~ainten- search ~nd ve o~ent;(~)~ypfs o cost un1ts used for 
ynce o E ectr1c P ant." Ind1cate plynts s1~ed or peak thl var1ous compo nts o ue cost; a~ <y> anY. o~hef 

11. oad syrv1ce. Oes1§nate auto~t1c~l y ~erat p~anfs. 1n or~t1ve data concern1o~ p~ant type, ue useQ, ue 
For a~ ant e~1~ w1tb com 1nat1ons o foss1l ue ste~, en~1c ment_ty~ ~ quantJ y or the report per1~,and 
nuclea stea , dro, 1nternal com~stion or gas : ~urb1ne ot er phys1ca a operat1ng character1st1cs of pant. 
equ1pment,report each as a separate pant. However,1 a gas 

Plant Name: U.F. Plant Name: SUWANNEE Plant Name: Line 
(d) (e) (f) No. 

1 
GAS TURBINES STEAM 

2 
CONVENTIONAL CONVENTIONAL 

1994 1953 3 
1994 1956 4 

43.00 147.00 
5 

40 145 6 
6,892 8,280 7 

8 
42 147 9 
40 145 10 
10 43 11 

156, 194, 700 312,475,000 12 
13 

0 $22,059 14 
4,089,013 4,406,562 15 

39,008,285 23,475,141 16 
$43,097,298 $27,903,762 17 

1,002.2627 189.8215 18 
19 

705,889 221,748 20 
4,430,989 10,383,825 21 

22 
491,777 585,599 23 

24 
25 

473,606 26 
304,558 780,283 27 

248 0 28 
383,732 156,621 29 

67,216 36,412 30 
657,838 31 

356,158 138,865 32 
1,088,911 292,916 33 

$7,829,478 $13,727,713 34 

$0.0501 $0.0439 35 
GAS OIL GAS OIL 36 

37 
MCF Bbl. MCF Bbl. 

2,156,797 1,190 1,648,211 320,171 38 

39 
1,036 136,595 1,022 151,391 

40 
$2.311 $21.339 $2.959 $17.584 

$2.311 $36.514 $2.959 $17.201 41 

$2,230.000 $6.365 $2.895 $2.705 42 

$0.032 $0.021 43 

14,351.000 11,906.000 * 44 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (EO. 12-88) Page 403.3 Next Page 1s 406 



< > 

FLORIDA P~ER CORPORATION 
ORIGINAL REPORT 
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1994 

FOOTNOTES TO FERC FORM 1 PAGES 402 & 403: 
1

" ~0~~~~~ 6~~61T~o0t6J~1,A~~~y~~T48oDB~~~~~SFF. 
2. WINTER AND SUMMER PERFORMANCE RATING IS ACCORDING TO SOUTHEASTERN ELECTRIC RELIABILITY COUNCIL GUIDELINE NO. 2 FOR 

UNIFORM GENERATOR RATINGS FOR REPORTING PUBLISHED BY SERC TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE 
BOARD, NOVEMBER 1979. 

3. ALL COMBUSTION GAS TURBINE UNITS GENERATOR NAMEPLATE RATINGS CONFORM TO ANSI-14 CODE FOR AIR-COOLED ELECTRIC GENERATORS 
AT SEA LEVEL, 59 DEGREES F. AND BASE LOAD. 

4. 

50 

6. 

7. 
8. 

~~~fi~IP~tY~~ ~~iL~t~~~L~A~~s~~~~NE~A~?~~Tk~6 ~~2~~~~o~0~R~~o~PS~~!!~%~ 90
·
4473

%, 

THE SYSTEM MAXIMUM ANNUAL PEAK HOUR OF 6,955 MW OCCURRED ON FEBRUARY 3, 1994 FROM 7-8 a.m. 
THE NET PEAK DEMAND BY PLANT IS NOT AVAILABLE. THE FIGURES REPORTED ARE THE ANNUAL UNIFORM GENERATOR RATINGS. 
N/M - THE INFORMATION IS NOT MEANINGFUL DUE TO DISTORTION CAUSED BY LOW GENERATION. 
TURNER AND HIGGINS PLANTS WERE PUT INTO EXTENDED COLD SHUTD~N IN EARLY 1994. 
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Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

I 
TRANSMISSION LINE 

This Rep<? rt I$: 
( 1 ) [X] An Or 1 gina l 
(2) [ l A Resuemission 

STATISTICS 
I 

Date of Rep<?rt 
(MQ, oa.., Yr) 
1<U31/Y4 l Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of 
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line 
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report 
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only 
for each voltage. 

tion. If a transmission line has more than one type of support­
ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction 

by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a 
transmission line of a different type of construction need not 
be distinguished from the remainder of the line. 

2. T ransmi ss ion lines include all lines covered by the 
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni­
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and 
expenses on this page. 

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so 
required by a State commission. 

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which 
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. 

5.Indicate whether the type of supporting structure report­
ed in column(e) is:(1) single pole,wood or steel;(2) H-frame, 
wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or (4) underground construe-

DESIGNATION 

6. Report in columns (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each 
transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line 
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi­
gnated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line 
on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. 
Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned stru­
ctures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of 
such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to 
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the 
line designated. 

VOaTAGE Type of 
LENGT~ (Pole miles) 

(In 1 cate where (In t e case of NuniJer 
gdher thas under~rovnd l1nes 

cycle, phase) Supporting repor c1rcu1t m1[es) of 
Operating Designed Structure On Structure On Structures Circuits 

Liner-----------------------,------------------------+----~~r-~--~ 

No. From 
(a) 

~ ~?~-~~-~~~~~--
3 CRYSTAL RIVER 
4 CRYSTAL RIVER 
5 CENTRAL FLA 
6 

7 230 KV LINES 

8 ----- --------
9 BARTO~ PLANT 

10 BARTO~ PLANT 
11 
12 230 KV LINES 
13 ----------- -
14 CENTRAL FL 
15 
16 FX24 
17 PT ST JOE 
18 PS 130 

19 CF087 
20 
21 ~INDERMERE 

22 ~INDERMERE 

23 AVON PARK 
24 FT MEADE 
25 40TH STREET 
26 
27 LTC 1 
28 NORTHEAST 
29 AVON PARK 
30 
31 
32 
33 AVON PARK 

36 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 

OVERHEAD 

LAKE TARPON 
CENTRAL FLA 
KATHLEEN 

UNDERGROUND 

NORTHEAST 
NORTHEAST 

OVERHEAD 

CF072 

FX68 
ST JOE !NO 
SES 4 
BELLVIE~ 

~IC 7 
~X09 

AF44 
FR 1 S~ 

PASADENA 

LTC 21 
40TH STREET 
FORT MEADE 

To 
(b) 

FISHEATING CR 

(c) (d) 

500.00 500.00 ST 
500.00 500.00 ST 
500.00 500.00 ST 

230.00 230.00 HPOF 
230.00 230.00 HPOF 

69.00 

69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69 . 00 

69.00 
69.00 

115.00 
115.00 
115.00 

115.00 
115.00 
230.00 

230.00 

230.00 

230.00 
230.00 
230.00 
230.00 

230.00 
230.00 
230.00 
230.00 
230.00 

230.00 
230.00 
230.00 

230.00 

~p 

ST 
ST 
ST 
SP 

ST 
CP 
~H 

~H 

ST 
ST 
~p 

SP 
ST 
SP 
ST 
CP 
~H 

SP 
SP 
CP 
~H 

(e) 

TOTAL 
Page 422 

of l1ne 
Des1{nated 

f) 

72.03 
52.91 
44.22 

3.91 
3.98 

0.28 

0.08 

0.13 
3.80 

8.45 
4.30 
2.01 

20.80 

9.02 

1~J~ 
246.26 

of .Another 
L1ne 

(g) 

18.28 
4.17 
1.43 
1.01 
3.77 

0.93 
1.07 
4.30 
1.92 

4.01 

1.22 

42.11 

(h) 

1 
1 
1 

16 



Name of ResPOndent 
FLORIDA POYER CORPORATION I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. 

Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one 
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower 
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans­
mission line structures support lines of the same voltage, 
report the pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) 
and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g). 

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for 
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property 
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and 
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi­
ssion line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for 
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the 

COST Of LINE (!~elude jn column (j) land, 

respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a 
succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving 
particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by 
respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing 
expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon­
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether 
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company 

and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent 
for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an 
associated company. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to 

(l) on the book cost at end of year. 
EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES 

Size of land r1ghts, and clear1ng rlght-of-way) 
Co~ductor r---~--~--~--------~--~~~~~~----+-~----~---.--~~----------,---~--------~~~~--~Line 
and Material Land Construction and Total Cost Ooeration Maintenance Rents Total No. 

Other Costs ExP.enses Expenses Expenses 
(i) (j) (k) (l) (m) (n) (o) (p) 

2335KCMACAR 
2335KCMACAR 
2156KCMACSR 

2SOOKCMCU 
2500KCMCU 

1590KCMACSR 
795KCMAAC 
795KCMACSR 
795KCMACSR 
1590KCMACSR 
795KCMAAC 
954KCMACSR 
954KCMACSR 
4/0CU 
795KCMAAC 
795 KCM AAC 
1590KCMACSR 
1590KCMACSR 
1081KCMACAR 

1081KCMACAR 
954KCMACSR 

1590KCMACSR 
1590KCMACSR 

0 

9,840 
2,099,487 

251,470 

0 

0 

11,479 
40,406 

0 

4,538 
269,521 
303.961 

0 

2,510 
0 

288,076 

85,476 

481,954 

$3,848,718 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 

12,186,373 
8,750,129 

20,105,945 

4,213,381 

93,899 
353,958 
56,836 

1,058,515 

228,296 
367,693 

2,004,653 
1,424,622 

88,629 

789,087 
230,555 

1,243,417 

2,902,853 

8,826,523 

$64,925,364 

12,186,373 
8,759,969 

22,205,432 

4,464,851 

93,899 
353,958 
68 , 315 

1,098,921 
0 

228, 296 
372,231 

2,274,174 
1, 728,583 

88,629 

791,597 
230,555 

1,531,493 

0 

2,988,329 
0 

9,308,477 

$68,774,082 

Page 423 

0 0 0 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

0 15 
16 

0 17 
18 
19 

0 20 
0 21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

0 27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

0 32 
0 33 
0 34 

35 
0 36 



Name of Res~ndent 
FLORIDA POYER CORPORATION I j I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS 
1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of 

lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line 
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report 
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only 
for each voltage. 

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the 
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni­
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and 
expenses on this page. 

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so 
required by a State commission. 

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which 
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. 

5.Indicate whether the type of supporting structure report­
ed in column(~) i$:(1) single pole,wood or steel;(2) H-frame, 
wood, or steel poles; (5) tower; or (4) underground construe-

tion. If a transmission line has more than one type of support­
ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction 
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a 
transmission line of a different type of construction need not 
be distinguished from the remainder of the line. 

6. Report in columns (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each 
transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line 
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi­
gnated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line 
on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. 
Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned stru­
ctures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of 
such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to 
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the 
line designated. 

VOLTAGE 
DESIGNATION (lnd1cate where 

other thao 
Type of 

Supporting 

LENGTH (Pole miles) 
(In the case 9t 
undergrovnd ~ 1nes 
report c1rcu1t m1les) 

Nunber 
of 60 cycle,5 phase) 

Liner----------------------.----------------------~--~---r~----4 

No. From 
(a) 

1 ANCLOTE PLANT 
2 ANCLOTE PLANT 
3 
4 ANCLOTE PLANT 

·5 ALTAMONTE 
6 

7 
8 

9 BARCOLA 
10 BROOKRIDGE 
11 CRYSTAL RIVER 
12 
13 

14 CRYSTAL RIVER 
15 
16 
17 CRYSTAL RIVER 
18 CENTRAL FL 
19 
20 CFS 1 
21 
22 CENTRAL FL 
23 
24 CRAWFORDVILLE 
25 
26 CRAWFORDVILLE 
27 
28 
29 CR EAST 
30 DEBARY 
31 
32 
33 

~~ DEBARY 

36 
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To 
(b) 

E. CLEARWATER 
LARGO 

SEVEN SPRINGS 
IJOOOSMERE 

LAKELAND IJ 
BROOKRIDGE 
CURLEIJ 

CENTRAL FL 

FORT IJHITE 
SILVER SPRINGS 

SORRENTO 

WINDERMERE 

PERRY 

SEVEN SPRINGS 

SEVEN SPRINGS 
ALTAMONTE 

DELAND IJ 

Operating Designed Structure 

(c) (d) (e) 

~~8:88 ~~8:88 §~ 
SP 

230.00 230.00 SP 
230.00 230.00 IJP 

ST 
IJH 
SP 

230.00 230.00 IJH 
230.00 230.00 IJP 
230.00 230.00 ST 

ST 
ST 

230.00 230.00 ST 
ST 
ST 

230.00 230.00 IJH 
230.00 230.00 ST 
230.00 69.00 ST 
230.00 230.00 SP 

CP 
230.00 230.00 ST 

ST 
230.00 230.00 ST 

IJH 
230.00 230.00 IJH 

SP 
SH 

230.00 230.00 ST 
230.00 230.00 IJH 

CP 
ST 
SP 

230.00 230.00 IJH 
CP 

Page 422.1 
TOTAL 

On Structure OQ Structures Circuits 
of l1ne ot Another 
DeslgQated Line 

(t) (g) (h) 

15.29 
8.54 
7. 71 
0.10 

10.20 
0.82 

18.57 
0.21 

11.16 
72.24 

11.16 
47.92 

73.31 
27.39 

14.82 
14.65 
46.61 

12.09 
40.35 
58.85 
2.65 
0.65 

6.58 
0.49 

756.06 

15.30 

0.56 

72.50 

47.78 

5.51 

46.61 

2.90 

3.36 
8.59 

245.22 

1 

1 

1 

1 

2 

1 

2 

1 

45 



Name of Resggndent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION I 

T~is ReP9rt Is: X An Or1 inal ~ ~ f l A Resu~ission I 
Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. 

Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one 
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower 
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans· 
mission line structures support lines of the same voltage, 
report the pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) 
and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g). 

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for 
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property 
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and 
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi­
ssion line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for 
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the 

COST OF LINE (Include in column (j) land, 
Si ze of land rights, and clear1ng r1ght·of·way) 

respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a 
succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving 
particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by 
respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing 
expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon­
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether 
lessor, co·owner, or other party is an associated company. 
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company 

and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent 
for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an 
associated company. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to 

(l) on the book cost at end of year. 
EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES 

Conductor 
and Material Land Construction and Total Cost 

Other Costs 
(i) (j) (k) (l) 

Operation 
Ex~nses 

(m) 

Maintenance 
EXP.enses 

(n) 

Rents 
(0) 

Total 
Ex~nses 

(p) 

Line 
No. 

1590KCMACSR 0 $635, 748 $635, 748 

1590KCMACSR 
2335KCMACSR 

1590KCMACSR 
1590KCMACSR 
1590KCMACSR 

1590KCMACSR 

1590KCMACSR 
954KCMACSR 

1590KCMACSR 

1590KCMACSR 

1590KCMACSR 

954KCMACSR 

i54KCMACSR 
1590KCMACSR 

1590KCMACSR 

390,081 
1,145,863 

43,889 
133,007 

0 

1,267,030 

774,675 
160,450 

439,516 

1,621,137 

1,133,471 

1,203,558 

589,875 
66,391 

253,625 

$13,071,286 

5,628,984 
1,387,207 

1,538,396 
2,532,442 

110,272 

10,714,405 

6,750,321 
5,377,410 

3,003,363 

10,713,298 

5,903,286 

3, 746,848 

5,155,922 
139,498 

2,002,200 

$130,264,964 

6,019,065 
2,533,070 

0 

1,582,285 
2,665,449 

110,272 
0 

0 

11,981,435 
0 

0 

7,524,996 
5,537,860 

0 

3,442,879 
0 

12,334,435 
0 

7,036, 757 
0 

4,950,406 
0 
0 

5,745,797 
205,889 

2,255,825 
0 

0 

$143,336,250 0 0 0 

1 

2 
0 3 
0 4 

0 5 
6 
7 

0 8 
0 9 
0 10 
0 11 
0 12 
0 13 
0 14 
0 15 
0 16 
0 17 
0 18 
0 19 
0 20 
0 21 
0 22 
0 23 
0 24 
0 25 
0 26 
0 27 
0 28 

29 
30 
31 
32 

0 33 
0 34 
0 35 
0 36 

=ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 423.1 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

I 
TRANSMISSION LINE 

This ReP9rt Is:. 
(1) [Xl An Or1g1nal 
(2) [ A Resuflmission 

STATISTICS 
I 

Date of ReP9rt 
(MQ, Da.., Yr) 
1Z/31/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of 

lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line 

having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report 

transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only 
for each voltage. 

tion. If a transmission line has more than one type of support­

ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction 

by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a 

transmission line of a different type of construction need not 
be distinguished from the remainder of the line. 

2. T ransmi ss ion lines include all lines covered by the 

definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni­
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and 
expenses on this page. 

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so 

required by a State commission. 

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which 
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. 

5.Indicate whether the type of supporting structure report­
ed in column(e) is:(1) single pole,wood or steel;(2) H-frame, 
wood, or steel poles; (5) tower; or (4) underground construe-

DESIGNATION 

6. Report in columns (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each 

transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line 

on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi­
gnated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line 

on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. 
Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned stru­

ctures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of 
such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to 
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the 
line designated. 

VOLTAGE 
(lnd1cate where 
other than 

LENGTH (Pole miles) 
(In the case 9f 
undergrovnd ~1nes 
report c1rcu1t m1!es) 

Nunber 
of 60 cycle,3 phase) 

Liner-----------------------.------------------------+----~--r-~--~ 
Operating Designed 

No. From 
(a) 

Type of 
Supporting 

Structure 0~ Structure 0~ Structures Circuits 
of l1ne of Another 

~ DEBARY 

3 

4 

5 

6 FORT WHITE 
7 

8 

9 

10 FORT MEADE 

11 

12 
13 FORT MEADE 
14 FORT MEADE 

15 
16 
17 INTER CTY 
18 KATHLEEN 
19 
20 KATHLEEN 
21 
22 
23 LARGO 
24 

25 LAKE TARPON 
26 CURLEW 
27 
28 cc 48 
29 LAKE TARPON 
30 NORTHEAST 
31 
32 NORTHEAST 
33 N LONGIJOOD 

36 
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N LONGWOOD 

To 
(b) 

SILVER SPRINGS 

VANDOLAH 

TECO 

W. LAKE WALES 

INTER CTY 
LAKELAND 

ZEPHYRHILLS 

PASADENA 

CURLEW 
CLEARWATER 

SEVEN SPRINGS 
TECO 
CUR CC 301 

CUR (DBL CKT) 

PIEDMONT 

(c) (d) 

230.00 
WP 

230.00 WH 

CH 

ST 
SP 

230.00 230.00 ST 

SL 
CH 
CP 

230.00 230.00 SP 

WH 

CP 
230.00 230.00 ST 
230.00 230.00 ST 

WH 
WH 

230.00 230.00 SP 
230.00 230.00 WH 

CP 
230.00 230.00 IJH 

CP 
WP 

230.00 230.00 ST 

SP 

230.00 230.00 ST 
230.00 230.00 CP 

SP 
230.00 230.00 ST 
230.00 230.00 ST 
230.00 230.00 ST 

ST 
230.00 230.00 ST 
230.00 230.00 SP 

SP 
IJH 

Page 422.2 

(e) 

TOTAL 

Des1gnated Line 
(f) (g) 

3.36 

9.15 
1.46 

4.99 
64.80 
3.21 
1.20 

21.05 

1.80 
8.11 
3.07 

16.80 
1.38 
0.22 

14.79 
0.95 
0.83 
8.70 
1.35 

13.13 

4.32 
2.90 

14.49 
2.90 
0.36 

16.95 

4.34 

0.31 

6.16 
991.40 

2.70 

1.61 

0.36 

12.78 

4.04 

266.71 

(h) 

76 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

I 
t~~s[~el~~to~~~i~al. I 
(2) [ A ResuErn1ss1on I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. 

Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one 
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower 
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans· 
mission line structures support lines of the same voltage, 
report the pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) 
and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g). 

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for 
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property 
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and 
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi· 
ssion line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for 
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the 

COST Of LINE (Include in column (j) land, 

respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a 
succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving 
particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by 
respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing 
expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon­
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether 
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company 

and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent 
for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an 
associated company. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to 

(l) on the book cost at end of year. 
EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES 

Si ze of land r1ghts, and clear1ng rlght-of-way) 
Conductor ~------~--~--------~~~.-----~------+-------~---.----~----------.---~--------.-~--~--__,Line 
and Material Land Construction and Total Cost Ooeration Maintenance Rents Total No. 

Other Costs Ex~nses ExP.enses ExnPnses 
(i) (j) (k) (l) (iii> (n) (o) (p) 

1590KCMACSR 

1590KCMACSR 

795KCMACSR 
954KCMACSR 

954KCMACSR 
1081KCMACSR 

1081KCMACAR 
954KCMACSR 
2335KCMACAR 

1590KCMACSR 

1590KCMACSR 

1590KCMACSR 
1590KCMACSR 

159DKCMACSR 
1590KCMACSR 
1590KCMACSR 

1590KCMACSR 
1590KCMACSR 

954KCMACSR 

$400,219 

198,130 

449,980 

63,923 

55,284 
2,353 

0 

485,915 

275,097 

152,473 
0 

412,563 
189,338 

0 

1,555,115 
0 

16,834 
$17,328,510 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 

$2,050,188 

2,825,576 

4,373,395 

3,121,104 

1,195,450 
1,075,m 

194,088 

2,691,691 

2,958,949 

2,539,776 
955,417 

8,575,830 
694,404 
197,855 

2, 152,727 
329,847 

499,863 
$166,696,897 

$2,450,407 

3,023,706 
0 

0 

0 

4,823,375 
0 

0 

3,185,027 
0 

0 

1,250,734 
1,078,126 

194,088 
0 

3,177,606 

3,234,046 
0 

2,692,249 
955,417 

8,988,393 
883,742 
197,855 

0 

3,707,842 
329,847 

0 

0 

516,697 
$184,025,407 

Page 423.2 

0 0 0 

0 1 

2 
3 

4 

0 5 
0 6 
0 7 

8 

0 9 
0 10 
0 11 

12 
13 
14 

0 15 
0 16 
0 17 
0 18 

19 
20 
21 

0 22 
0 23 
0 24 

25 
26 

0 27 
0 28 
0 29 
0 30 
0 31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

0 36 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

I 
This Re~rt Is: . 
(1) [XJ An Or1g1nal 
(2) [ A Resuflmission I 

Date of Re~rt 
(MQ, Da.., Yr) 
1 Z731/·1'4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS 
1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of 

lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line 
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report 
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only 
for each voltage. 

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the 
defi nition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni­
form Sys tem of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and 
expenses on this page. 

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so 
required by a State commission. 

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which 
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. 

5.Indicate whether the type of supporting structure report­
ed in column(~) is:(1) single pole,wood or steel;(2) H-frame, 
wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or (4) underground construe-

DESIGNATION 

tion. If a transmission line has more than one type of support ­
ing s tructure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction 
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a 
transmission line of a different type of construction need not 
be distinguished from the remainder of the line. 

6. Report in columns (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each 
transmiss ion line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of l i ne 
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi­
gnated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line 
on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. 
Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned s tru­
ctures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basi s of 
such occupancy and state whether expenses wi th respect to 
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the 
line designated. 

VOLTAGE 
(lndl cate where 
other thao 
60 cycle,.S phase) 

Liner-----------------------.------------------------+----~~r-~--~ 
Operating Designed 

Type of 
Supporting 
Structure 

LENGTH (Pole miles) 
(In the case 9f 
undergrovnd ~1nes 
report c1rcu1t m1les ) 

Number 
of 

On Structure On Structures Circuits 
No. 

~ N LONG~OOD 

3 N LONG~OOD 
4 

5 

6 NE~BERRY 

7 NORTHEAST 
8 PIEDMONT 
9 

10 
11 PIEDMONT 

From 
(a) 

12 PORT ST JOE 
13 
14 RIO PINAR 
15 
16 CFO 89 
17 
18 S~ANNEE 

19 SLX 1 
2D 
21 SU~ANNEE 

22 SU~ANNEE PKR 
23 SU~ANNEE 

24 ULMERTON 
25 VANDOLAH 
26 ~INDERMERE 

27 
28 ~INDERMERE 

29 
30 ~ LAKE ~ALES 
31 
32 ~ LAKE ~ALES 
33 ~ LAKE ~ALES 
34 ~OODSMERE 
35 ~INDERMERE 

36 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 

FP&L TIE 

RIO PINAR 

~ILCOX 

PINELLAS 
SORRENTO 

~OODSMERE 

GULF PO~ER 

OUC TIE 

DELAND ~EST 

FORT \.IH ITE 
ouc so 1.'0 

PERRY 
SU~ANNEE 

GEORGIA 
LARGO 
vx 1 

INTER.CITY 

~OODSMERE 

INT.CITY 

FP&L TIE 
TECO 
~~~ 45 
OUC TIE 

To 
(b) (c) 

230.00 

(d) 

230.00 SP 
~H 

230 . 00 230.00 AT 
ST 
CP 

230.00 230.00 SP 
230.00 230.00 CP 
230.00 230.00 SP 

CP 
~H 

230.00 230.00 ~H 
230.00 230.00 ST 

ST 
230.00 230.00 SP 

AT 
230.00 230.00 SP 

SL 
230.00 
230.00 

230 . 00 
230.00 
230.00 
230.00 
230.00 
230.00 

230.00 ST 
230.00 CP 

~p 

230.00 ST 
230.00 ~H 
230.00 ST 
230.00 ST 
230.00 SP 
230.00 ~H 

ST 
230.00 230.00 ~H 

ST 
230.00 230.00 ~H 

ST 
230.00 230.00 AT 
230.00 230.00 AT 

~~8:88 ~~8:88 ~~ 

Page 422.3 

(e) 

TOTAL 

of Llne of Another 
Des1gnated Line 

(f) (g) 

t9~ 
12.82 
2.60 
0.21 

19.33 
1.90 
3.90 
6.57 
4.79 
6.72 
1.46 

0.52 
2.12 
1.57 

40.85 
56.74 
2.40 
2.22 

28.61 
0.65 

18.36 
5.05 
0.03 

18.67 
0.94 
4.68 
1.82 

29.34 

58.48 
2.29 

1.31 
1 ,335.16 

16.12 

0.79 

0.29 

283.91 

(h) 

108 



Name of Resggndent 
FLORIDA P~ER CORPORATION 

I I I 
Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a 

Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one 
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower 
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans· 
mission line structures support lines of the same voltage, 
report the pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) 
and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g). 

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for 
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property 
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and 
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi­
ssion line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for 
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the 

COST Of LINE (Include in column (j) land, 
Size of land r1ghts, and clear1ng rlght-of-way) 

succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving 
particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by 
respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing 
expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon­
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether 
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company 

and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent 
for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an 
associated company. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to 

(l) on the book cost at end of year. 
EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES 

Conductor 
and Material Land C~struction and Total Cost 

Ot er Costs 
O~eration Maintenance 
E t;>enses Exr;>enses 

Rents 
(0) 

Total 
Ext;>enses 

(p) 

Line 
No. 

(i) (j) 

954KCMACSR 

954KCMACSR 
1590KCMACSR 
954KCMACSR 

1590KCMACSR 
954KCMACSR 

795KCMACSR 

954KCMACSR 

1590KCMACSR 
9554KCMACSR 

954KCMACSR 
795KCMACSR 
795KCMACSR 
954KCMACSR 
1590KCMACSR 
1590KCMACSR 

954KCMACSR 

1590KCMACSR 
954ACSR 
1081KCMACSR 
954KCMACSR 
954KCMACSR 
954KCMACSR 
954KCMACSR 

207,841 

420,736 
0 

0 

574,273 
15,605 

71,747 

100,114 

54,890 
196,750 

121,530 
151,754 

0 
104,190 
604,697 

0 

135,968 

19,739 

364,444 
595,674 

17,342 
0 
0 

$21,085.804 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 

(k) 

1,069,138 

1. 984,441 
6,012,812 

4,498 

4,445,485 
478,332 

2,297,172 

704,889 

6,226,547 
2,362,830 

1,160,369 
1,320,102 

8,063 
1,110,240 

573,287 
0 

1, 584,771 

886,187 

2,130,114 
4,788,357 

232,082 
4,479 

435,407 
$206,516,499 

(l) (m) 

1,276,979 
0 
0 

2,405,177 
6,012,812 

4,498 
0 
0 

5,019,758 
493,937 

0 
2,368,919 

0 
805,003 

0 
6, 281,437 
2,559,580 

0 
1,281,899 
1,471,856 

8,063 
1,214,430 
1,177,984 

0 

1, 720,739 

905,926 

2,494,558 
5,384,031 

249,424 
4,479 

435,407 
$227,602,303 

Page 423.3 

(n) 

0 0 0 

1 

0 2 
0 3 

0 4 

0 5 

6 

0 7 

0 8 
0 9 
0 10 
0 11 
0 12 
0 13 
0 14 
0 15 
0 16 
0 17 
0 18 
0 19 
0 20 
0 21 
0 22 

23 
0 24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

0 31 
32 

0 33 
0 34 

35 
0 36 



Name of ResP9ndent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION I 

This Report Is:. l 
(1) [XJ An Or1g1na . 
(2) [ J A Resuaniss1on I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS 
1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of 

lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line 
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report 
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only 
for each voltage. 

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the 
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni­
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and 
expenses on this page. 

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so 
required by a State commission. 

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which 
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. 

S.lndicate whether the type of supporting structure report­
ed in column(e) is:(1) single pole,wood or steel;(2) H-frame, 
wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; or (4) underground construe-

tion. If a transmission line has more than one type of support­
ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction 
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a 
transmission line of a different type of construction need not 
be distinguished from the remainder of the line. 

6. Report in columns (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each 
transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line 
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi­
gnated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line 
on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. 
Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned stru­
ctures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of 
such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to 
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the 
line designated. 

VOLTAGE 
DESIGNATION (lnd1cate where 

other thao 
Type of 

Supporting 
Structure 

LENGTH (Pole miles) 
(In the case 9f 
undergrovnd \lnes 
report c1rcu1t m1!es) 

Nunber 
of 60 cycle,3 phase) 

Liner-----------------------,-----------------------~----~-;--~---1 
Operating Designed 

No. From To 
(a) (b) 

3 OTHER TRANS. LINES - OVERHEAD 115 & 69 
4 OTHER TRANS. LINES - UNDER GROUND 115 
5 
6 

7 

8 HPOF - HIGH PRESSURE OIL 
9 ST - STEEL TOIJER 

10 AT - ALUMINUM TOWER 
11 SL - STEEL LATTICE 
12 SH - STEEL TUBULAR POLES 
13 SP - SINGLE STEEL POLES 
14 CH - CONCRETE POLES 
15 CP - CONCRETE PORTAL 
16 IJH - IJOClD "H" FRAME 
17 IJP - SINGLE WOOD POLE 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 

36 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 

FILLED 

(c) (d) 

Page 422.4 

(e) 

VARIOUS 
VARIOUS 

TOTAL 

On Structure On Structures Circuits 
of ~1ne of Another 
Des1gaated Line 

(f) (g) 

2,544.01 
34.16 

3,913.33 

286.20 
13.13 

583.24 

(h) 

108 



Name of Res~ndent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION I 

T1is ReP9rt Is: ( > [XJ An Onginal 
( > [ l A Resufrni ssi on I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 
7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. 

Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one 
l ine. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower 
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans· 
mission line structures support lines of the same voltage, 
report the pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) 
and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g). 

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for 
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property 
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and 
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi· 
ssion line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for 
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the 

COST Of LINE (!~elude in column (j) land, 
Size of land r1ghts, and clear1ng rlght-of-way) 

respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a 
succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving 
particulars (details> of such matters as percent ownership by 
respondent in the line, name of co·owner, basis of sharing 
expenses of the l ine,and how the expenses borne by the respon­
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether 
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company 

and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent 
for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an 
associated company. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to 

(l) on the book cost at end of year. 
EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES 

( i) 

Co~ductor 
and Material Land Construction and Total Cost 

Other Costs 
(j) (k) (l) 

Operation 
El<P.enses 

(m) 

Maintenance 
ExP.enses 

(n) 

Rents 
(0) 

Total 
ExP.enses 

(p) 

Line 
No. 

$2,109,327 
16,867,150 
13,420,827 

114,590 

$53,597,698 

$41,042,447 
124,431,605 
144,117,865 
11,726,969 

$527,835,385 

$43,151,774 
141,298,755 
157,538,692 
11,841,559 

$581,433,083 

$18 
671 

220,427 
20,076 

$241,192 

$143,620 
394,584 

1,784,809 
0 

$2,323,013 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$143,638 
395,255 

2,005,236 
20,076 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

$2,564,205 36 
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Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION I I 

Date of Repc;~rt 
(MQ, Da,., Yr) 
1 U31 !·t4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31 , 1994 

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR 

1. Report below the information called for concerning 
transmission lines added or altered during the year. It is 
not necessary to report minor revisions of lines. 

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under-

LINE DESIGNATION 

ground construction and show each transmission line separate­
ly. If actual costs of completed construction are not readily 
available for reporting columns (l) to (o), it is permissible 
to report in these columns the estimated final completion 

SUPPORTING 
STRUCTURE 

CIRCUITS PER 
STRUCTURE 

Line~------------------------.-------------------------~ 
No. 

Line 
Length 

Jn 
M1 les Type Present Ultimate 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

From 

(a) 

AL -14 SW (2) 

ORANGEIJOOO 
LBX-3 
SUMTER REA 
WILCOX 
WLB-21 LOOP 
MULBERRY 
FMA-20 

E. LAKE WALES 
OCF-319-40 
OCF-319-51 
VFG-95-44 
FMB-142 SW 
LITTLE PAYNE #1 
NEWBERRY 

37 (1) ESTIMATED FINAL 
38 CONSTRUCTION COSTS 
39 (2) ALL TRANSMISSION LINE 

To 

(b) 

CROOKED LAKE (1) 
SHINGLE CREEK 
LBX-23 
HOWEY (1) 
CROSS CITY ( 1) 
WLB-21-5 
HOMELAND (1) 
AGRICOLA #4 ( 1 ) 

PREC POLE 
OCF-319-44 
OCF-319-59 

MITCHELL 
ORANGE COGEN (1) 
FFG-171 SW 
WILCOX (1) 

DESIGNATIONS ARE OVERHEAD. 
40 NOTE: MINOR REVISIONS OF TRANSMISSION LINES IS 
41 CONSIDERED TO BE LESS THAN .25 OF A MILE IN LENGTH. 
42 
43 

(c) (d) 

3.96 WP 
2.90 CP,WP,SP 
1 .03 WP 
4.06 WP 

11.89 CP,WP,SP 
1.18 SP 
5.61 CP,WP 
3.52 WP 
2.14 WP 
0.35 CP.WP 
0.77 CP.WP 
4.15 WP 
0.41 WP 
1.85 WP 

19.33 SP 

15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
12.00 

(f) 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

2 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

(g) 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

2 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

44 TOTAL 63.15 222.00 16 16 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-86) Page 424 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION I 

TRANSMISSION 

This ReP9rt Is: 
(1) [XJ An Or1ginal 
(2) [ J A ResuDrl1ission I 

LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued) 

Date of ReP9rt 
(MQ, Da.., Yr) 
12J31/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

cos t s . Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. 3. If des ign voltage differs from operating voltage, 

Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads indicate s uch fact by footnote; al so where line i s other 
and Trail s , in column (l) with appropriate footnote, and than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate s uch other characteristic. 
costs of Underground Conduit in column(m). 

CONDUCTORS LINE COST 

~-----------.-------------.------------.--------------4 Line 

Size Specification Configuration 
and Spac1ng 

Vo~~age 
(Operating) Land <;~nd 

Land R1ght s 
Poles, Towers 

and rixtures 
Conductors 
and Dev1 ce 

No. 
Total 

795 

795 
795 

795 
795 
954 

954 
795 
336 
795 

795 
4/0 

954 
795 

1590 

(h) ( i) 

AAC 
AAC 

AAC 

AAC 
AACR 

ACSR 
AACR 

AAC 
ACSR 
AAC 

AAC 
ACSR 

ACSR 
AAC 
ACSR 

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-86) 

v 
v 
v 
v 
v 
v 
v 
v 
v 
v 
v 
v 
v 
v 
v 

(j) (k) 

69 
69 
69 

69 
69 
69 
69 

69 
69 
69 
69 
69 

69 
69 

230 

(l) 

$30,077 
27,169 

0 

171,580 
35,650 

268,461 
0 

0 

8,696 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

615,901 

$1,157,534 

Page 425 

(m) 

$378,512 
606,210 

103,977 
280,687 

1,686,606 
486,809 
370,500 

237,900 
196,870 
57,497 

126,492 
166,654 

102,900 
134,294 

3,006,406 

$7,942,314 

(n) 

$244,794 

298,625 

73,115 
213,488 

1,013,409 
162,020 
864,500 

237,900 
124,744 
35,356 

77,784 
129,450 

102,900 
96,748 

3,006,406 

$6,681,239 

(o) 

$653,383 1 

932,004 2 
177,092 3 

665,755 4 
2,735,665 5 

917,290 6 

1,235,000 7 
475,800 8 
330,310 9 

92,853 10 
204,276 11 
296,104 12 

205,800 13 
231,042 14 

6,628, 713 15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 

27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

$15,781,087 44 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

I 
This Ref)9rt 1~:. 
(1) [XJ An Or1g1nal 
(2) ( J A Resuemission I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31 , 1994 

SUBSTATIONS 
1. Report below the information called for concern­

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the 
year. 

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or 
street railway customer should not be listed below. 

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 

Line 
No. 

Name and Location of Substation 
(a) 

1 32ND STREET - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
2 40TH STREET - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
3 51ST STREET - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
4 ALDERMAN - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
5 BAYVIEW - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
6 BAYWAY- SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
7 BELLEAIR - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
8 BROOKER CREEK - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
9 CENTRAL PLAZA - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 

10 CLEARWATER - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
11 CROSS BAYOU - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
12 CROSSROADS - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REION 
13 CURLEW - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
14 DENHAM - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
15 DISSTON - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
16 
17 DUNEDIN - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
18 ELFERS - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
19 FLORA MAR - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
20 GATEWAY - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
21 HIGHLANDS - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
22 KENNETH - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
23 MAXIMO - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
24 NEW PORT RICHEY - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
25 OAKHURST - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
26 OLDSMAR - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
27 PALM HARBOR - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
28 
29 PILSBURY - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
30 PORT RICHEY WEST - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
31 SAFETY HARBOR - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
32 SEMINOLE - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
33 
34 SIXTEENTH ST. - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
35 STARKEY ROAD - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 

36 TAYLOR AVE. - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
37 TRI-CITY - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
38 ULMERTON WEST - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
39 VINOY - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
40 WALSINGHAM - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but 
the number of such substations must be shown. 

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each 
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution 
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, 
summarize according to function the capacities reported 
the individual stations in column (f). 

for 

Character of Substation 
(b) 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
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VOLTAGE (In MVa) 
Primary 

(c) 

115.00 
115.00 
115.00 
115.00 
115.00 
115.00 
67.00 

115.00 
115.00 
67.00 
67.00 

115.00 
115.00 
67.00 

115.00 
115.00 
67.00 

115.00 
115.00 
115.00 
67.00 

115.00 
115.00 
115.00 
67.00 

115.00 
67.00 

230.00 
115.00 
115.00 
115.00 
230.00 
67.00 

115.00 
67.00 
67.00 

115.00 
67.00 

115.00 
67.00 

Secondary 
(d) 

13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
67.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
67.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
67.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 

13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 

Tertiary 
(e) 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

I 
This ReP9rt Is: 
(1) [XJ An Or1ginal 
(2) [ A Res uemission I 

Date of ReP9rt 
(MQ, Da.., Yr) 
1~731/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 
5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such 

as rotary converters , rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux­
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. 

6. Des ignate subs tations or major items of equipment leased 

from others ,jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise 
than by reason of s ole ownership by the respondent. For 
any subs tation or equipment operated under lease, give name 

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any 

s ubstation or equipment operated other than by reas on of sole 
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex­
plain bas i s of sharing expenses or other accounting between 

the parties , and s tate amounts and account s affected in respon­
dent' s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, 
co-owner, or other party i s an associated company. 

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Number of 
Capacity Qf Substation Transformers 
(ln Serv1~~~ (In MVa) 1n Se(~lce 

Number of 
Spare 

Transformers 
(h) 

~---------------------------------.--------------.-------------~ Line 

60 
60 

90 

90 
100 
40 

80 
60 
60 

120 
150 

80 
90 
60 

150 

80 
60 

100 
100 
60 
80 

60 

150 

60 

90 
15 

60 
250 
100 
90 
80 

250 
100 
80 
80 
80 
60 
80 

100 
100 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

2 

2 

2 
3 
2 
1 

2 
2 
2 
4 

3 

2 
3 
2 
1 

2 
3 
2 
2 
2 

2 
2 

3 

2 
3 

2 

2 
1 
2 
3 
2 
1 

2 
2 

2 

2 
2 
2 
2 
2 
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Numbe(j~f Units Total(~~pacity No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 

24 
25 
26 

27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION I 

This ReP9rt 1$:. 
(1) fXJ An Or1g1nal 
(2) A ResuE>mi ss ion I 

Date of ReP9rt 
(MQ, Da.., Yr) 
1Z731/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SUBSTATIONS 
1. Report below the information called for concern­

i ng subs tations of the respondent as of the end of the 
year. 

2. Subs tations which serve only one industrial or 
s treet railway customer should not be listed below. 

3 . Subs tations with capacities of less than 10,000 
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 

Line Name and Location of Subs tation 
No. 

(a) 

1 ZEPHYRHILLS - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
2 ZEPHYRHILLS NORTH - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
3 
4 ADAMS - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
5 ALACHUA - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
6 APPALACHICOLA - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
7 BEACON HILL - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
8 BELLEVIE~ - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
9 BEVERLY HILLS - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 

10 BUSHNELL - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
11 CARRABELLE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
12 CIRCLE SQUARE- NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
13 CITRUS HILL - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
14 COLEMAN - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
15 CROSS CITY - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
16 CRYSTAL RIVER NORTH - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
17 DUNELLON - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
18 EAGLES NEST - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
19 EAST POINT - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
20 FLORAL CITY - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
21 FOLEY - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
22 G A PACIFIC - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
23 HAMMOCK - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
24 

25 HIGH SPRINGS - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
26 HOMOSASSA - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
27 INVERNESS - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
28 

29 LADY LAKE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
30 LAKE ~EIR - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
31 MADISON - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
32 MARTIN - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
33 MONTICELLO - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
34 NE~BERRY - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
35 

36 PERRY NORTH - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
37 PORT ST. JOE IND. - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
38 REDDICK - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
39 RIVER JUNCTION - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
40 SANTOS - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but 
the number of such subs tations mus t be shown. 

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each 
substation, des ignating whether transmission or di s tribution 
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, 
summarize according to function the capacities reported for 
the individual s tations in column (f). 

Character of Substation 
(b) 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
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VOLTAGE (In MVa) 
Primary Secondary Tertiary 

(c) (d) (e) 

67.00 13.00 

67.00 
230.00 
67.00 

67.00 
67.00 

69.00 

67.00 

115.00 
67.00 

67.00 
67.00 

115.00 
67.00 
67.00 

115.00 

67.00 
67.00 
67.00 

67.00 

67.00 
67.00 

115.00 

67.00 

67.00 
115.00 
115.00 

67.00 
67.00 
67.00 

115.00 

67.00 

67.00 
230.00 
67.00 

69.00 
67.00 
67.00 

115.00 
67.00 

13.00 
69.00 

13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 

13.00 

13.00 
13.00 

13.00 

13.00 

13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 

13.00 

13.00 

13.00 
4.00 

4.00 

13.00 
13.00 
67.00 
13.00 
13 . 00 

13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
67. 00 
13 . 00 

13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

I 
This ReP9rt Is:. 
(1) [XJ An Or1g1nal 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 
I 

Date of ReP9rt 
(MQ, Da.., Yr) 
12731 fy4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such 
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux­
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. 

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any 
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole 
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex­
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between 
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon­
dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, 
co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased 
from others,jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise 
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For 
any substation or equipment operated 

Ca~acity Qf Substation 
Numb~r of 

Trans ormers 
( n Serv1~~~ (In MVa) 1n Serv1ce 

(g) 

60 
250 

4D 
20 
1D 
13 

10 
4D 
6D 
13 

13 
20 
20 
40 
13 
19 
60 
19 
13 
13 
40 

10 
20 
19 
13 
20 

100 
6D 
29 
19 
40 
20 
40 

100 
13 
20 
20 
22 
19 
12 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

under lease, give 

Number of 
Sp1re Trans ormers 

(h) 
2 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
2 
2 
1 
1 
2 

1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
2 
2 
2 
2 
1 
2 
1 

1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 

name 
CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 

r---------------~--~-------------,--~--~~~--~--~----~--~Line 
Type oti5quipment Numbe(j~f Units Total(~~pacity No. 
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1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
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Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

I 
This Repgrt Is: 
(1) [XJ An Or1ginal 
(2) [ J A Resuemission I 

Date of Repgrt 
(MQ, Da.., Yr) 
1~/31/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SUBSTATIONS 
1. Report below the information called for concern­

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the 
year. 

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or 
street railway customer should not be listed below. 

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 

Line 
No. 

Name and Location of Substation 
(a) 

1 SILVER SPRINGS SHORE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
2 SOPCHOPPY - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
3 ST MARKS - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
4 TANGERINE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
5 TRENTON - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
6 TROPIC TERRACE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
7 T~IN COUNTY RANCH - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
8 ~EIRSDALE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
9 ~ILLISTON - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 

10 ~ILLISTON TOWN - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
11 ZUBER - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
12 ALAFAYA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
13 APOPKA SOUTH - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
14 AVON PARK NORTH - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
15 BABSON PARK - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
16 BARBERVILLE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
17 

18 BAY RIDGE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
19 BAYHILL - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
20 BITHLO - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
21 BOGGY MARSH - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
22 BONNET CREEK - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
23 CABBAGE ISLAND - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
24 CASSADAGA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
25 CASSELBERRY - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
26 CENTRAL PARK - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
27 CITRUSVILLE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
28 CLARCONA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
29 CLEAR SPRINGS EAST - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
30 
31 CLERMONT - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
32 CON~AY - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
33 COUNTRY OAKS - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
34 CROOKED LAKE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
35 CYPRESSWOOD - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
36 DAVENPORT - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
37 DELAND - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
38 DELAND EAST - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
39 DELTONA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
40 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but 
the number of such substations must be shown. 

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each 
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution 
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, 
summarize according to function the capacities reported 
the individual stations in column (f). 

for 

Character of Substation 
(b) 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
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VOLTAGE (In MVa) 
Primary Secondary 

(C) (d) 

67.00 
67.00 

67.00 
115.00 
67.00 

115.00 

115.00 

67.00 
67.00 

13.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 

67.00 
115.00 

67.00 
67.00 

67.00 

67.00 
67.00 
67.00 

115.00 
67.00 
67.00 

67.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 

67.00 
67.00 

115.00 
115.00 
115.00 

13.00 
13.00 

13.00 
13.00 
13.00 

13.00 

13.00 

13.00 
13.00 
4.00 

13.00 

13.00 
13.DD 
13.00 
13.00 

13.00 
67.00 

13.00 
13.00 

13.00 

13.00 
13.00 
13.00 

13.00 
13.00 

13.00 
13.00 

13.00 
25.00 
4.00 

13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 

13.00 
13.DO 
69.00 
13.00 

Tertiary 
(e) 



Name of Resoondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION ( ) [XJ An Or1g1nal 

I 
T1is Rep<;>rt Is:. 
( ) [ l A ResuErnission I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 
5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such 

as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux­
il iary equipment for increasing capacity. 

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased 
f rom others,jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise 
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For 
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name 

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any 
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole 
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex­
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between 
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon­
dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, 
co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

Capacity Qf Substation 
(ln Serv1~1~ (In MVa) 

N l.ll1be r of 
Transformers 
1n Serv1ce 

(g) 

Number of 
Spijre 

Transformers 
(h) 

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 
~-------------------------------.----------~-.--~--------~Line 

Type of(
1
.E)quipment Number of Units Total Capacity No. 

40 
10 
10 
30 
10 
20 
22 
19 
13 

10 
29 

60 

90 

40 
20 
40 
23 

40 
90 

50 

40 
60 

19 
30 

110 
90 

20 
90 

20 
19 
60 

40 
19 
10 
40 
20 

100 

90 

75 
80 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

2 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

2 

2 
1 

2 

2 

2 

3 

2 

1 

2 

1 

2 

3 

2 

2 
2 

2 

1 

3 

3 
1 

3 
1 

2 

2 

2 

2 
1 

2 

1 

2 
3 

1 

2 
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(j) (k) 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 

27 
28 

29 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

I 
This Rep<?rt Is: 
( 1 ) [XJ An Or 1 gina l 
(2) [ A Resuemission I 

Date of Rep<?rt 
(MQ, Da,.. Yr) 
1Z731/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SUBSTATIONS 
1. Report below the information called for concern· 

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the 
year. 

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or 
s treet railway cus tomer should not be listed below. 

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 

Line 
No. 

Name and Location of Substation 
(a) 

1 DELTONA EAST - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
2 DESOTO CITY - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
3 DINNER LAKE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
4 DUNDEE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
5 EAST LAKE ~ALES - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
6 EAST ORANGE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
7 EATONVILLE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
8 ECON - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
9 EUSTIS - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 

10 EUSTIS SOUTH - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
11 FISHEATING CREEK - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
12 
13 FOUR CORNERS - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
14 FROSTPROOF - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
15 GROVELAND - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
16 HAINES CITY - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
17 HOLOPA~ - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
18 HOWEY - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
19 HUNTER'S CREEK - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
20 ISLE~ORTH - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
21 LAKE ALOMA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
22 LAKE BRYAN - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
23 LAKE EMMA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
24 LAKE HELEN - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
25 LAKE MARION - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
26 LAKE PLACID - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
27 LAKE ~ALES - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
28 LAKE ~ILSON - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
29 
30 LAKE~OOD - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
31 LISBON - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
32 MAGNOLIA RANCH - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
33 MAITLAND - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
34 MOUNT DORA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
35 MYRTLE LAKE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
36 NARCOOSSEE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
37 OCOEE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
38 OKAHUMPKA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
39 ORANGE CITY - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
40 ORANGE~OOD - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but 
the number of such substations mus t be shown. 

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each 
substation, designating whether transmi ssion or di s tribution 
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, 
summarize according to function the capacities reported for 
the individual stations in column (f). 

Character of Substation 
(b) 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 

Page 426.3 

VOLTAGE (In MVa) 
Primary Secondary Tertiary 

(c) (d) (e) 

115.00 13.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67 . 00 
67.00 

67.00 
67.00 

230.00 
67.00 
67.00 

230.00 
69.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 

230.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 

115.00 
115.00 
67.00 
67.00 

67.00 
230.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 

230.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 

115.00 
67.00 

13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 

13.00 
13.00 
69.00 
13.00 
13.00 
69.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
25.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13 . 00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
67.00 
13 . 00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13 .00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

I 
This Report 1~>: . 
(1) [XJ An Or1g1nal 
(2) [ J A Resuemission 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 
I 

Date of Re~rt 
(MQ, Da.., Yr) 
12731/>•4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31 , 1994 

5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such 
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux­
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. 

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any 
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole 

ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex­

plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between 
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon­

dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, 

co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased 
from others,jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise 

than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For 
any substation or equipment operated 

Capacity Qf Substation 
(ln Serv1~1~ (In MVa) 

60 
19 
79 

20 

19 
60 
60 

100 

40 
63 

150 
9 

60 
50 
19 

80 

25 

13 

20 
19 

100 
60 
60 
19 
20 

40 
60 

150 

20 
28 
40 
10 

90 
40 
50 
90 
90 

40 

60 

100 

Number of 
Transformers 
1n Serv1ce 

(g) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

under lease, give name 

2 
2 
2 
1 

2 
3 
2 

2 

2 
2 
1 
1 
2 
2 
2 
2 

2 

1 

1 
2 

2 
2 
2 
2 
1 

2 
2 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 

3 
2 
1 
3 
3 

2 

2 

2 

Number of 
Tra~~~6~mers 

(h) 

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 
~--------------~--~-------------r~~--~~~--~--~~--~--~Line 

Type ofi~quipment Numbetjlf Units Total(~~pacity No. 

Page 427.3 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

Next Page is 429 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

Thi s Rep<?rt 1$ :. 
(1) [XJ An Or1g1nal 
(2) [ ] A ResuElmi ssion 1 

Date of Rep<?rt 
(MQ, Da.., Yr) 
1Z731/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SUBSTATIONS 
1. Report below the information called for concern­

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the 
year. 

2. Subs tations which serve only one industrial or 
s treet railway customer should not be listed below. 

3. Subs tations with capacities of less than 10,000 
Kva, except those serving cus tomers with energy for 

Li ne 
No. 

Name and Location of Subs tation 
(a) 

1 OVIEDO - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
2 PARKWAY - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
3 PEACE CREEK - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
4 PINECASTLE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
5 PLYMOUTH - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
6 

7 POINCIANNA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
8 REEDY LAKE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
9 ROCKLAND - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 

10 
11 

12 SAND LAKE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
13 SHINGLE CREEK - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
14 SKY LAKE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
15 

16 SOUTH FT. MEADE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
17 

18 SPRING LAKE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
19 SUN' N LAKES - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
20 TAFT - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
21 UMATILLA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
22 UNIV OF CENTRAL FLA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
23 VINELAND - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
24 WAUCHULA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
25 WEKIVA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
26 WEWAHOOTEE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
27 
28 WINTER GARDEN - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
29 WINTER PARK - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
30 WINTER PARK EAST - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
31 
32 WINTER SPRINGS - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
33 
34 ZELLWOOD - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
35 84 SUBSTATIONS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS 
36 TOTAL DISTRIBUTION (259 SUBSTATIONS) 
37 
38 
39 
40 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but 
the number of such substations mus t be shown. 

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each 
subs tation, designating whether transmi ss ion or di s tr ibution 
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, 
summarize according to function the capac i t i es repor ted for 
the individual s tations in column (f). 

Character of Substation 
(b) 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 

DIST - UNATTENDED 
DIST - UNATTENDED 
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VOLTAGE (In MVa) 
Primary Secondary Tertiary 

(c) (d) (e) 

67. 00 

67.00 

67.00 
67.00 

67.00 

67.00 
67.00 
67.00 

115.00 
115.00 

115.00 
67 . 00 

67.00 

230.00 

67.00 
115.00 
115.00 

67.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67. 00 

67.00 
67.00 

230.00 

67.00 

13.00 
67.00 
67. 00 

230.00 
230 . 00 
230.00 
67.00 
67. 00 

13.00 

13 . 00 

13.00 
13.00 

13.00 

8.00 
13.00 
13.00 
2.50 

13.00 
4.00 

13 . 00 

13.00 

67. 00 

13.00 
4.00 

25.00 

13.00 
13.00 
13 . 00 
13.00 
13.00 

13.00 
13.00 

13.00 

13.00 

4.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
69 . 00 
69 . 00 
13.00 
13 . 00 



Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

I 
This ReP9rt Is: 
(1) [Xl An Or1ginal 
(2) [ A Resuemission 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 
I 

Date of ReP9rt 
(Mg, Da.., Yr) 
12731 Jy4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such 

as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux­
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. 

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any 

substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole 
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex­

plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between 
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon­
dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, 

co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased 
from others,jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise 
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For 

any substation or equipment operated 

Nurli:J~r of 
Ca~acity Qf Substation Trans ormers 

( n Serv1~~~ (In MVa) 1n Serv1ce 
(g) 

60 
40 

30 
40 

13 

13 
60 
40 
19 

25 
40 
60 
30 

200 

90 
25 
19 

90 

40 
60 
40 

60 
40 
19 

150 
10 

9 
60 

120 

100 
250 
250 

90 
40 

1,265 
12,356 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

under lease, give 
Nurli:Jer of 

Sp1re 
Trans ormers 

(h) 

2 

2 
1 
2 

1 

1 
2 
2 
1 
1 
2 
2 
1 

1 

3 
1 
1 

3 

2 
2 
2 

2 
2 
2 
3 

1 

1 
2 

4 

2 
1 
1 

3 
2 

name 
CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 

~--------------~--~-------------.--~--~~~--.---~~--~--~Line 
Type oti5quipment Nurli:Je(j)f Units Total(~~pacity No. 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 
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Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA POYER CORPORATION 

I 
This Repgrt 1$: 
(1) [XJ An Or1ginal 
(2) [ J A Resuemission I 

Date of ReFJ(?rt 
(MQ, Da,.. Yr) 
12/31/·..4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SUBSTATIONS 
1. Report below the information called for concern­

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the 
year. 

2. Subs tations which serve only one industrial or 
s treet railway cus tomer should not be li s ted below. 

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 

Li ne 
No. 

Name and Location of Substation 
(a) 

1 ANCLOTE PLANT - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 

2 
3 BARTOY PLANT - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
4 

5 BAYBORO - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
6 EAST CLEARYATER - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
7 

8 

9 

10 HIGGINS PLANT - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
11 HUDSON - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
12 LAKE TARPON - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
13 LARGO - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
14 
15 NORTHEAST - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
16 
17 PASADENA - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
18 

19 SEVEN SPRINGS - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
20 
21 TARPON SPRINGS - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 
22 
23 ULMERTON - SUNCOAST FLORIDA REGION 

24 
25 ARCHER - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
26 
27 BROOKRIDGE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
28 

29 BROOKSVILLE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
30 
31 BROOKSVILLE YEST - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
32 CENTRAL FLORIDA - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
33 
34 CRAYFORDVILLE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
35 CRYSTAL RIVER EAST - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 

36 CRYSTAL RIVER PLANT - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
37 
38 
39 DRIFTON - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
40 FORT YHITE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED. 12-86) 

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but 
the number of such substations mus t be shown. 

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each 
subs tation, des ignating whether transmi ssion or di s tribution 
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of th e page, 
summarize according to function the capacities reported 
the individual stations in column (f). 

for 

Character of Subs tation 
(b) 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 
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VOLTAGE (In MVa) 
Primary 

(C) 
Seco~ary 

( ) 

230 . 00 13.00 

230.00 25.00 
115.00 13.00 
230.00 13.00 
115.00 13.00 
230.00 115.00 
230.00 67.00 
115.DD 67.00 
67. 00 13.00 

115.00 13.00 
230.00 115.00 
500.00 230.00 
67.00 13.00 

230.00 67.00 

115.00 13.00 
230.00 115 . 00 
230.00 115.00 
115.00 13.00 
115.00 15.00 
230.00 115.00 
115.00 13.00 
115.00 67.00 
115.00 13.00 
230.00 115.00 
67.00 13.00 

230.00 67.00 
230.00 115.00 
500.00 230.00 
115.00 67.00 
115.00 13.00 
230.00 115.00 
230.00 67.00 
500.00 230.00 
230.00 67.00 
230.00 115 . 00 

230.00 25.00 
230.00 13.00 
500.00 25 . 00 
115.00 67.00 
230.00 69.00 

Tertiary 
(e) 

13.00 

13.00 

13.00 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

I 
This ReP9rt 1~: 
(1) [XJ An Or1ginal 
(2) [ A ResuElmission 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 
I 

Date of ReP9rt 
(MQ, Da.._ Yr) 
1Z731/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such 

as rotary converter s , rectifiers , condensers , etc. and aux­
i liary equipment for increas ing capacity. 

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any 
s ubs tation or equipment operated other than by reason of so le 

ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex­

plain bas i s of sharing expenses or other accounting between 

the parties , and s tate amount s and accounts affected in respon­
dent' s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, 
co-owner, or other party i s an associated company. 

6. Des ignate subs tations or major items of equipment leased 

from others ,jointly owned with others , or operated otherwise 
than by reason of so le ownership by the res pondent. For 
any s ubs tation or equipment operated 

NumbEr of 
Ca~city of Substation Trans ormers 

( n Serv1~~~ (In MVa) 1n Serv1ce 
(g) 

1DD 
1,240 

300 
480 

310 

200 
250 
200 
150 

335 
250 

1,500 
100 
600 

100 

400 
250 

80 

60 
750 
100 
150 
100 

400 
10 

150 

500 
750 
250 
60 

250 
450 
750 
100 
250 

1,850 
80 

1 '760 
39 

100 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

under lease, give 
Number of 

Sp~re Trans ormers 
(h) 

2 

2 
4 
4 

4 
1 

1 
1 
3 

5 
1 
2 
2 
3 

2 

2 
1 

2 

2 
3 
2 
1 

2 
2 
2 
1 

2 
1 
2 
2 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
4 
2 
2 

2 
1 

name 
CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 

~--------------~--~-------------.--~--~~~--~--~~--~--~ L i ne 
Type oti~quipment Numbe(j~f Units Total(~~pacity No. 
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1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
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Name of Resgondent 
FLORIDA POYER CORPORATION 

1 

This Rep<;>rt 1~: 
(1) [Xl An anginal 
(2) [ A Resubmission I 

Date of Rep<;>rt 
(MQ, Da.., Yr) 
1Z731/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31 , 1994 

SUBSTATIONS 
1. Report below the information called for concern­

ing subs tations of the respondent as of the end of the 
year. 

2. Substations which serve only one indus trial or 
s treet railway customer should not be listed below. 

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 
Kva, except those serving cus tomers with energy for 

Line 
No. 

Name and Location of Substation 
(a) 

1 

2 

3 HAVANA - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
4 HOLDER - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
5 

6 IDYLYILD - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
7 INGLIS - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
8 

9 JASPER - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
10 
11 MARTIN YEST - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
12 PERRY - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
13 
14 PORT ST. JOE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
15 
16 QUINCY - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
17 SILVER SPRINGS - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
18 
19 SUYANNEE 230KV - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
20 
21 SUYANNEE RIVER PLT - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
22 TALLAHASSEE - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 
23 WILCOX - NORTH FLORIDA REGION 

24 ALTAMONTE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
25 
26 AVON PARK PLANT - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
27 
28 
29 
30 BARCOLA - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
31 CAMP LAKE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
32 CLERMONT EAST - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
33 DEBARY - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
34 DELAND YEST - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
35 

36 FORT MEADE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
37 
38 
39 
40 HAINES CREEK - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but 
the number of such substations must be shown. 

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each 
subs tation, designating whether transmiss ion or di s tribution 
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, 
summarize according to function the capacities reported 
the individual s tations in column (f). 

Character of Substation 
VOLTAGE (In MVa) 

for 

(b) 
Primary 

(c) 
Secondary 

(d) 
Tertiary 

(e) 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 
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67.00 
115.00 
115.00 
67.00 

230.00 
138.00 
115.00 
67.00 

115.00 
67. 00 

230.00 
67.00 

230.00 
67.00 

230.00 
115.00 
230.00 
67.00 

230.00 
230 . 00 
115.00 
115.00 
230.00 
230.00 
67.00 
67.00 

230.00 
115.00 
115.00 
230.00 
230.00 
230.00 
230.00 
230.00 
115.00 

230.00 
67.00 

115.00 
230.00 
230.00 

13.00 
67.00 
67.00 
13.00 

115.00 
67.00 
67.00 
13.00 
67.00 
13.00 
67.00 
13.00 
67.00 
13.00 
67.00 
67.00 
67.00 
13.00 
13.00 

115.00 
13.00 
67.00 
69.00 
67.00 
13.00 
13.00 
67.00 
69.00 
13.00 
69.00 
67.00 
67.00 
13.00 
67.00 
67.00 

67.00 
13.00 
67.00 

115.00 
67.00 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

I 
This Report 1~:. 
(1) [Xl An Or1g1nal 
(2) [ A ResuDrl1ission 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 
I 

Date of Re~rt 
(MQ, Da.., Yr) 
12/31/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such 
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux­
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. 

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any 

substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole 
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex­

plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between 

the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon­
dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, 
co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased 

from others,jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise 
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For 
any substation or equipment operated 

Number of 
Ca~acity of Substation Transformers 

( n Serv1~1~ (In MVa) 1n Serv1ce 
(g) 

6 
75 

75 

10 
500 

150 
100 

9 
29 
14 

200 
40 

250 

40 
200 

75 

250 
20 

256 
400 
178 
120 
150 
200 

100 
93 

200 
150 
55 

150 
150 
500 

835 
200 
125 
200 

10 
60 

150 

250 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

under lease, give 
Number of 

Spare 
Transformers 

(h) 

1 
1 

1 

1 

2 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
2 
2 
2 

2 

1 
1 
1 

2 
2 
4 
2 
1 

1 

2 
3 
1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
2 

7 
1 
1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 

name 
CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 

r---------~----~--~-------------,--~--~~~--~--~~--~--~Line 
Type of(

1
.E)quipment Number of Units Total Capacity No. 
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(j) (k) 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

Next Page is 429 



Name of Respondent 
FLORIDA PO~ER CORPORATION 

I 
This ReP9rt Is: 
( 1) [XJ An Or1ginal 
(2) [ A Resubmission I 

Date of Ref)9rt 
(Mo, Da,., Yr) 
12731/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SUBSTATIONS 
1. Report below the information called for concern­

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the 
year. 

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or 
s treet railway customer should not be listed below. 

3. Substations with capacities of less than 1D,OOO 
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 

Line 
No. 

Name and Location of Substation 
(a) 

1 INTERCESSION CITY - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
2 

3 
4 KATHLEEN - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
5 LOCKHART - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
6 MEADO~ ~ODS SO - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
7 

8 NORTH BARTO~ - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
9 NORTH LONG~OOD - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 

10 
11 
12 
13 PIEDMONT - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
14 
15 RIO PINAR - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
16 
17 SORRENTO - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
18 TURNER PLANT - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
19 
20 
21 VANDOLAH - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
22 ~EST LAKE ~ALES - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
23 
24 ~INDERMERE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
25 
26 ~OODSMERE - CENTRAL FLORIDA REGION 
27 
28 27 SUBSTATIONS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS 
29 VARIOUS PRIMARY & SECONDARY 
30 
31 
32 TOTAL TRANSMISSION(85 SUBSTATIONS) 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but 
the number of such substations mus t be shown. 

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each 
substation, designating whether transmission or di s tribution 
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, 
summarize according to function the capacities reported 
the individual stations in column (f). 

for 

Character of Substation 
(b) 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 
TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 

TRANS - UNATTENDED 
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VOLTAGE (In MVa) 
Primary 

(c) 
Seco~ary 

( ) 

67.00 13.00 
230.00 13.00 
230.00 67.00 
500.00 230.00 
230.00 13.00 
230.00 67.00 
67.00 13.00 

230.00 67.00 
230.00 13.00 
230.00 67.00 
230.00 115.00 
115.00 67.00 
67.00 13.00 

230.00 67.00 
230.00 67.00 
67.00 13.00 

230.00 67.00 
115.00 13.00 
115.00 67.00 
67.00 13.00 

230.00 67.00 
67.00 13.00 

230.00 67.00 
230.00 67.00 
67.00 13.00 

230.00 67.00 
67.00 13.00 

Tertiary 
(e) 

13.00 



Name of Res~ondent 
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 

I 
This Repc;>rt Is: 
( 1 ) [XJ An Or 1 gina l 
(2) [ A Resuemission 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 
I 

Date of Repc;>rt 
(MQ, Da,.. Yr) 
12731/Y4 I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such 

as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux­

iliary equipment for increasing capacity. 

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any 

substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole 
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex­

plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between 6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased 
from others,jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise 

than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For 

the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon­

dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, 
co-owner, or other party is an associated company. any substation or equipment operated 

Numb1r of 
Ca~city of Substation Trans ormers 

( n Serv1~1~ (In MVa) 1n Serv1ce 
(g) 

335 
460 
250 
750 
50 

200 
50 

150 
100 
250 
150 
150 
100 
250 
350 
120 
250 
325 
160 
60 

200 
13 

250 
200 

19 
250 
40 

0 

26,710 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

under lease, give 
Number of 

Sp1re Trans ormers 
(h) 

4 
4 
1 
1 

1 

1 

2 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
2 
3 
1 
3 
2 
3 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
2 

name 
CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 

~---------------------------------.------~--~--.---------~--~Line 
Type ofi~quipment Numbe(j~f Units Total(~~pacity No. 
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1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
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Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This Repgrt 1$: . 

I 
Date of Re~rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA PO~ R CORPORATION ~1l fXl An Or1~nal A Resu ission (~~~3~7¢4 y ) Dec. 31, 1994 

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS 
1. Report below the information called for concerning lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and an-

distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers. nual rent. If 500 or more meters or line transformers are held 
2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name 

external demand meters. of co-owner or other parties, explain basi s of accounting for 
3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour expenses between the parties, and state amounts and ac-

meters or line transformers held by the respondent under counts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify 
lease from others, jointly owned with others, or held other- in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an 
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. associated company. 
If 500 or more meters or line transformers are held under a 

Line LINE TRANSFORMERS 
No. Item Number of ~att-Hour Meters 

Number Total Ca~ci ty (In MVa) 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 Number at Beginning of Year 1,363,274 297,937 13,725 

2 Additions During Year 
3 Purchases 34,657 13,264 725 
4 Associated with Utility Plant Acquired 0 11 0 
5 TO!A~~~;tions (Enter Total of lines 

34,657 13,275 725 
6 Reductions During Year 
7 Retirements 29,411 6,217 576 
8 Associated with Utility Plant Sold 0 6 0 
9 TOT~L R~uctions (Enter Total of 

1 nes and 8) 29,411 6,223 576 

10 Number at End of Year (Lines 1+5-9) 1,368,520 304,989 13,874 
11 In Stock 83,470 4,817 390 
12 Locked Meters on Customers' Premises 0 0 0 
13 Inactive Transformers on System 0 0 0 
14 In Customers' Use 1,284,590 0 0 
15 In Company's Use 460 300,172 13,484 
16 TOT~L End of Yy~r (E~ter Total of 

1ner 11 to , T 0s l1ne 
shou d equal 1 ne 1 . ) 1,368,520 304,989 * 13,874 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 429 
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~OTE : 
3EGINNING BALANCE ADJUSTED TO CORRECT A PRESENTATION ERROR IN THE PRIOR YEAR'S REPORTING. 
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Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt 1$ : . 

I 
Date of Rer5rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION ~1~ fX~ An Or1~nal (~~~3~J¢4 y ) 1994 A Resu iss ion Dec. 31, 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES 
1. For purposes of thi s response, environmental protection or low sulfur fuel s inc luding s torage and handl -

facilities shall be defined as any building, s tructure, ing equipment 
equipnent, facility, or improvement des igned and cons tructed (3) Monitoring equipnent 
solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of (4) Other. 
di scharges or releases into the environment of gaseous , liquid, B. Water pollution control facilities : 
or solid subs tances , heat, noise or fo r the control, ( 1) Cooling towers , ponds , piping, pumps , etc. 
reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other adverse im- (2) Was te water treatment equipment 
pact of an activity on the environment. (3) Sanitary waste di sposal equipment 

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed (4) Oil interceptors 
for environmental cons iderations over the cost of alternative (5) Sediment control facilities 
facilities which would otherwi se be used without environmental (6) Monitoring equipnent 
cons iderations . Use the bes t engineering des ign achievable (7) Other. 
without environmental res trictions as the bas i s for determining c. Solid was te di sposal cos t s : 

cos t s without environmental cons iderations . It is not (1) Ash handling and di sposal equipment 
intended that special design s tudies be made for purposes of (2) Land 
thi s response. Base the response on the bes t engineering (3) Settling ponds 
judgement where direct comparisons are not available . (4) Other. 

Include in these differences in costs the cos t s or estimated D. Noi se abatement equipment: 
cost s of environmental protection facilities in service, ( 1) Structures 
constructed or modified in connection with the production, (2) Mufflers 
transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall (3) Sound proofing equipnent 
be reported herein for all such environmental facilities (4) Monitoring equipnent 
placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it (5) Other. 
i s readily determinable that such facilities were constructed E. Esthetic costs : 
or modified for environmental rather than operational purposes. ( 1) Architectural costs 
Also report similar expenditures for environmental plant (2) Towers 
included in construction work in progress. Estimate the cost (3) Underground lines 
of facilities when the original cos t i s not ava i lable or (4) Landscaping 
facilities are jointly owned with another utility, provided the (5) Other. 
respondent explains the basi s of such estimations. F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to 

Examples of these costs would include a portion of the costs restricted output from existing facilities , or addi-
of tall smokestacks, underground lines, and landscaped substa- tion of pollution control facilities . 
tions. Explain such costs in a footnote. G. Miscellaneous: 

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include ( 1) Preparation of environmental report s 
an es timated portion of the cos t of plant that is or will be (2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts 
used to provide power to operate associated environmental pro- 330, 331, 332, and 335. 
tection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a per- (3) Parks and related facilities 
centage of plant bas is . Explain such estimations in a footnote. (4) Other. 

4. Report all costs under the major class ifications provided 5. In those ins tances when cos ts are compos i tes of both 
below and include, as a minimum, the items listed hereunder: actual supportable cos ts and estimates of costs , specify 

A. A i r poll ut i on control facilities : in column (f) the actual cost s that are included in 
( 1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks , etc. column (e). 
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of 6. Report construction work in progress relating to en-

environmentally clean fuels such as low ash vironmental facilities at line 9. 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 
Balance at Actual Cost Line Classification of Cost 

No. Additions Retirements Adjustments End of Year 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 Air Pollution Control Facilities $11,940,024 $4,568,155 $895' 113 $264,519,346 $264,519,346 

2 Water Pollution Control Facilities 99,430,809 5,994,842 0 235 '854' 130 235 '854' 130 
3 Solid Waste Disposal Cost s 41 ,708 159,453 18,325 3,786,246 3,786,246 
4 Noise Abatement Equipment 765,656 0 0 8,486,919 8,486,919 

5 Es thetic Cos ts 59,532 11,271 0 574,205 574,205 

6 Additional Plant Capacity 13,194,457 0 0 13,194,457 0 

7 Mi scellaneous (Identify s ignificant) 0 0 0 0 0 

8 TOTAL (Total of lines 1 thru 7) $125,432,186 $10,733,721 $913, 438 $526,415,303 $513,220,846 

9 Construction Work in Progress 17,869,232 0 0 5,764,094 5, 764,094 
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Name of Res~ondent 

I 
This ReP9rt I$: 

I 
Date of ReP9rt 

I 
Year of Report 

FLORIDA POW R CORPORATION W fXJ An Or1~nal (M~, Da¢ Yr) A Resu ission 1 731/ 4 Dec. 31, 1994 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES 

I 1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with tion of pollution control equipment,use of alternate en-
the use of environmental protection facilities, the vironmentally preferable fuels or enviromental regula-
cost of which are reported on page 430. Where it is tions of governmental bodies. Base the price of replace-
necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs ment power purchased on the average system price of 
be made,state the basis or method used. purchased power if the actual cost of such replacement 

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the power is not known. Price internally generated replace -
operation of environmental protection equipment, ment power at the system average cost of power generated 

I 
facilities, and programs. if the actual cost of specific replacement generation 

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed is not known. 
below. 6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes 

4. Under item 6 report the difference in cost be- assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmen-
tween enviromentally clean fuels and the alternative tal facilities. Also include under item 8 licensing and 
fuels that would otherwise be used and are available similar fees on such facilities. 
for use. 7. In those instances where expenses are composed of 

5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement power, both actual supportable data and estimates of costs, 
purchased or generated, to compensate for the defi- specify in column (c) the actual expenses that are in-
ciency in output from existing plants due to the addi- eluded in column (b). 

Line Classification of Expenses Amount Actual Expenses 
No. (a) (b) (c) 
1 Depreciation $21,277,428 $20,741,837 
2 Labor(_M9inte~nce, Materials, and Supplies Cost Related to Env. 

Fac1 1t1es a Programs 11,592,734 11,482,005 
3 Fuel Related Costs 
4 Operation of Facilities 3,197,359 3,197,359 
5 Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal 223,781 223,781 
6 Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels 21,025,345 21,025,345 
7 Replacement Power Costs 1,431,057 0 
8 Taxes and Fees 626,528 626,528 
9 Administrative and General 12,041,706 0 

10 Other (Identify significant) 212,928 212,928 
11 TOTAL * $71 '628,866 $57,509,783 
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< (P431.X-2(12)) > 

NOTES: 

1. Depreciation expense is determined by applying current depreciation rates to pollution control investment. 

6. Difference in cost of environmentally clean fuels was calculated based on average ton/barrel price differential between 
h1gh and low sulfur coal/oil. 

9. Allocation of expenses based on plant investment. 

Page 431.A 



Schedule 
INDEX 

Accrued and prepaid taxes .................................................................................... . 

AcculllJlated Deferred Income Taxes ............................................................................ . 

AcculllJlated provi s ions for depreciation of 

conmon utility plant ..................................................................................... . 

utility plant ............................................................................................ . 

utility plant (slJTTilary) .................................................................................. . 

Advances 

from associated COJll>anies .•• ..........................................•........... • ....................... 

Allowances ................................................................................................... . 

Amortization 

miscellaneous ............................................................................................ . 

of nuclear fuel .......................................................................................... . 

Appropriations of Retained Earnings .......................................................................... . 

Associated Companies 

advances from ............................................................................................ . 

corporations controlled by respondent ...................... . ............. .. .............................. . 

control over respondent .................................................................................. . 

interest on debt to ..............................................• .•... ..•................................ 

Attestation .......................•........................................................................... 

Balance sheet 

coJll>arat ive .............................................................................................. . 

notes to .................................................................•................................ 

Bonds ........................................................................................................ . 

Capital Stock ...•............................................................................................. 

discount ................................................................................................. . 

expense .................................................................................................. . 

installments received ••..............................................................•.................... 

premiums ................................................................................................. . 

reacquired ............................................................................................... . 

subscribed ............................................................................................... . 

Cash flows, statement of ..................................••......••••.....•••.....•...............•.......... 

Changes 

important during year 

Construction 

Page No. 

262-263 

234 

272-277 

356 

219 

200-201 

256-257 

228-229 

340 

202-203 

118-119 

256-257 

103 

102 

256-257 

1 

110-113 

122-123 

256-257 

251 

254 

254 

252 

252 

251 

252 

120-121 

108-109 

overheads, electric . . . . . . . . .. . . . . • . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 217 

overhead procedures, general description of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 218 

work in progress - coomon utility plant . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 356 

work in progress - electric . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 216 

work in progress- other utility departments 

Control 

corporations controlled by respondent ............................................................ . ....... . 

over respondent .....................................•..................................................... 

security holders and voting powers ....................... . ............................................... . 

Corporation 

controlled by ............................................................................. ... ............ . 

incorporated ............................................................................................. . 

CPA, background information on .................................... •. .......................................... 

CPA Certification, this report form ......................•.......•............................................ 
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Schedule 
INDEX (Continued) 

Deferred 

credits, other ........................................................................................... . 

debits, miscellaneous .........•........................................................................... 

income taxes accYTlulated - accelerated 

amortization property .................................................................................. . 

income taxes accYJlulated other property ................................................................ . 

income taxes accYTlulated- other ......................................................................... . 

income taxes accYJlulated- pollution control facilities .................................................. . 

Definitions, this report form .......•......................................................................... 

Depreciation and amortization 

of conmon utility plant .................................................................................. . 

of electric plant 

Directors 

Discount on capital stock ...............................•............•••...................................... 

Discount - premiYTl on long-term debt ......................................................................... . 

Distribution of salaries and wages ........................................................................... . 

Dividend appropriations ................•.............•••........•.................................•........... 

Earnings, Retained ....................................•..........••........................................... 

Electric energy account ................................•........•............................................. 

Environmental protection 

Page No. 

269 

233 

272-273 

274-275 

276-277 

234 

iii 

356 

219 

336-338 

105 

254 

256-257 

354-355 

118-119 

118-119 

401 
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facilities................................................................................................ 430 

Expenses 

electric operation and maintenance 

electric operation and maintenance, summary ••..........•••................................................ 

unamortized debt ........................••••••..........••.............•.•................................ 

Extraordinary property losses ..........•.....•••••••...........•.............................................. 

Filing requirements, this report form .........•....•.......................................................... 

General description of construction overhead procedure ....................................................... . 

General information ..............................•••.......................................................... 

General instructions ••••.....................................•................................................ 

Generating plant statistics 

hydroelectric (large) .................................................................................... . 

pumped storage (large) ................................................................................... . 

small plants ..•..............................................•................•.•.•••..................... 

steam-electric (large) •.......•........................................................................... 

Hydro-electric generating plant statistics ................................................................... . 

Identification ..•••........................................................................................... 

Important changes during year ................................................................................ . 
Income 

statement of, by departments ..............................•............................................... 

statement of, for the year (see also revenues) ........................................................... . 

deductions, interest on debt to associated companies •....•••.••.............•..•.......................... 

deductions, miscellaneous amortization ................................................................... . 

deductions, other income deduction 

320-323 

323 

256 

230 

i-ii 

218 

101 

i -vi 

406-407 

408-409 

410-411 

402-403 

406-407 

1D1 

1D8-109 

114-117 

114-117 

340 

340 

340 

deductions, other interest charges . . . . . •. .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. .. •. .. • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 340 

Incorporation information . . . • •. . . . . •• . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 101 

Installments received on capital stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 252 
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Schedule 
INDEX (Continued) 

Interest 

charges, on debt to associated companies ................................................................. . 

charges, other ........................................................................................... . 

charges, paid on long-term debt, advances, etc ........................................................... . 

Investments 

no nut i l i ty property ...................................................................................... . 

subsidiary companies ..................................................................................... . 

Investment tax credits, accurrulated deferred ................................................................. . 

Law, excerpts applicable to this report form ................................................................. . 

List of schedules, this report form .......................................................................... . 

Long-term debt ............................................................................................... . 

Losses - Extraordinary property .............................................................................. . 

Materials and supplies ...............................................•.....................................•.. 

Meters and line transformers ................................................................................. . 

Miscellaneous general expenses ............................................................................... . 

Notes 

to balance sheet ......................................................................................... . 

to statement of changes in financial position ............................................................ . 

to statement of income ................................................................................... . 

to statement of retained earnings ........................................................................ . 

Nonutility property 

Nuclear fuel materials ....................................................................................... . 

Nuclear generating plant, statistics ......................................................................... . 

Nunber of Electric Department Employees ...................................................................... . 

Officers and officers' salaries .......................................................•....................... 

Operating 

expenses - electric 

expenses - electric ( SLJlllla ry) ............................................................................ . 

Other 

paid-in capital .......................................................................................... . 

donations received from stockholders ..................................................................... . 

gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired 

capital stock .......................................................................................... . 

miscellaneous paid-in capital ............................................................................ . 

reduction in par or stated value of capital stock ........................................................ . 

regulatory assets ................•..•.......••........••.......•••.......••............................... 

regulatory liabilities .....................•.................•............................................ 

Overhead, construction - electric ............................................................................ . 

Peaks, monthly, and output ................................................................................... . 

Plant, Common utility 

accurrulated provision for depreciation ................................................................... . 

acquisition adjustments .................................................................................. . 

allocated to uti l i ty departments ......................................................................... . 
COIJl)leted construction not classified .................................................................... . 

construction work in progress ............................................................................ . 

expenses ................................................................................................. . 

held for future use .•........................•............................................................ 

in service ............................................................................................... . 

leased to others ......................................................................................... . 
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1 48 
2 46 
3 
4 48 
5 46 
6 
7 48 
8 46 
9 

10 48 
11 46 
12 
13 5 
14 85+86 
15 
16 37 
17 51 +52 
18 
19 all 
20 
21 
22 11 
23 48 
24 
25 12 
26 53 
27 
28 37 
29 41 
30 
31 
32 50 
33 47 
34 
35 50 
36 47 
37 
38 11 B 
39 Total Line 
40 
41 23 
42 Sub Total RQ 
43 
44 23 
45 Sub Total RQ 

Regulatory Accounting 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
1994 FERC Form 1 Edit Check Exceptions 

Explanation of Differences 

Column Page No. Explanation 

B 233 Deferred regulatory Commission expenses 
E 350 excluded from page 233 

c 233 Deferred regulatory Commission expenses 
351 excluded from page 233 

E 233 Deferred regulatory Commission expenses 
K 351 excluded from page 233 

F 233 Deferred regulatory Commission expenses 
L 351 excluded from page 233 

c 200 Net balance in Account 102.00 agrees. 
G 207 Page 207 formula is Line 85-Line 86 

c 118 Subsidiary Book balance on page 118 line 
B 119 37 is shown on line 11 

all 254 The Company had no activity. Table of 
contents shown as Not applicable. 

D 112 Amount on page 112 is gross of 
B 119 subsidiary activity 

D 112 Subsidiary Book balance on page 119 
D 119 transferred to FPC and shown on line 11 

D 112 Amounts on Page 263 do not include sales 
G 263 tax on gross receipts because amounts are 

not charged to operations 

c 113 Sum of individual line items on page 269 
B 269 add up to total shown on page 113 

D 113 Sum of individual line items on page 269 
F 269 add up to total shown on page 113 

300 Sum of individual line items on page 311 
K 311 add up to total shown on page 300 

B 401 Sum of individual line items on page 311.4 
G 311.4 add up to total shown on page 401 

B 401 Sum of individual line items on page 311.4 
G 311.4 add up to total shown on page 401 
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Line 
No. Line No. 

1 9 
2 14 
3 
4 17 
5 42 
6 
7 37 
8 11 
9 

10 11 
11 43 
12 
13 56 
14 49 
15 
16 163 
17 46 
18 
19 4+ 5 
20 169 

Regulatory Accounting 

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION 
1994 FERC Form 1 Edit Check Exceptions 

Explanation of Differences 

Column Page No. Explanation 

c 11 0 Rounding. All amounts differ by 1 . 
8 202 

c 11 0 Rounding. All amounts differ by 1 . 
D 224 

D 110 Rounding, All amounts differ by 1 . 
c 227 

c 200 Rounding . All amounts differ by 1. 
8 216 

D 111 Rounding. All amounts differ by 1. 
F 230 

8 323 Rounding. All amounts differ by 1. 
8 335 

F 115 Rounding . All amounts differ by 1. 
c 323 
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